
 
 
 

Planning Committee 
 
Date: Thursday, 21 November 2013 
Time: 
 

6.00 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 - Wallasey Town Hall 

 
 
Contact Officer: Vicky Rainsford 
Tel: 0151 691 8271 
e-mail: victoriarainsford@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 
 
1. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 34) 
 
 To approve the accuracy of the minutes of the meeting held on 31 

October 2013. 
 

2. MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 Members of the committee are asked whether they have any personal 

or prejudicial interests in connection with any application on the 
agenda and, if so, to declare them and state the nature of the interest. 
 

3. REQUESTS FOR SITE VISITS  
 
 Members are asked to request all site visits before any application is 

considered.   
 

4. APP/13/01297: FORMER DARYL INDUSTRIES, KELVIN ROAD, 
SEACOMBE, CH44 7DW - TEMPORARY CHANGE OF USE FROM 
B1, B2 AND B8 USES TO D2 LEISURE, SKATEBOARDING 
FACILITY. (Pages 35 - 44) 

 
5. APP/12/01377: UNUSED LAND, CARR LANE, HOYLAKE - THE 

ERECTION OF 26 AFFORDABLE HOMES TOGETHER WITH 
ASSOCIATED WORKS (AMENDED APPLICATION). (Pages 45 - 58) 

 
6. APP/13/00148: 71 WELLINGTON ROAD, NEW BRIGHTON, CH45 

2NE -  REFURBISHMENT OF PROPERTY INCLUDING CHANGE OF 
USE TO DUAL C2 USE (RESIDENTIAL INSTITUTION) AND C3 USE 
(DWELLING HOUSE) (AMENDED PLANS RECEIVED) (Pages 59 - 
64) 

 

Public Document Pack



7. APP/13/00404: SHELL SERVICE STATION, CHURCH LANE, 
WOODCHURCH, CH49 7LR - NEW SINGLE STOREY RETAIL UNIT 
(Pages 65 - 72) 

 
8. APP/13/00780: CARAVAN AT SPRINGBANK, FRANKBY STILES, 

FRANKBY, CH48 1PL -  CONSTRUCTION OF A DWELLING 
HOUSE (Pages 73 - 78) 

 
9. APP/13/00886: BEBINGTON HIGH SCHOOL, HIGHER BEBINGTON 

ROAD, HIGHER BEBINGTON, CH63 2PS - ERECTION OF A 
SINGLE STOREY CONSTRUCTION SKILLS TRAINING BUILDING 
(Pages 79 - 84) 

 
10. OUT/13/00958: 837-839 CORPORATION ROAD, BIRKENHEAD - 

DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUILDINGS AND ERECTION OF 24NO. 
APARTMENTS AND A PAIR OF SEMI-DETACHED HOUSES. 
(Pages 85 - 90) 

 
11. APP/13/00975: 22 OLD GREASBY ROAD, UPTON, CH49 6LT - 

ERECTION OF A LOG CABIN IN THE GARDEN TO HOUSE A HOT 
TUB AND SAUNA (RETROSPECTIVE) (Pages 91 - 94) 

 
12. APP/13/00980: THE SHIELING, 60 PIPERS LANE, HESWALL, CH60 

9HN - TWO STOREY DETACHED DOMESTIC PROPERTY (Pages 
95 - 100) 

 
13. APP/13/01015: 28 BRIMSTAGE ROAD, BEBINGTON, CH63 3EW -  

PROPOSED SINGLE STOREY REAR EXTENSION AND TWO 
STOREY SIDE/REAR EXTENSION. CONSTRUCTION OF TWO 
STOREY BAY WINDOW TO EXISTING SIDE EXTENSION AND 
ERECTION OF PITCHED ROOF ON EXISTING FLAT ROOFED 
EXTENSION. (Pages 101 - 104) 

 
14. OUT/13/01140: UNUSED LAND, BOROUGH ROAD, SEACOMBE, 

CH44 6NQ - ERECTION OF 28NO. NEW BUILD APARTMENTS IN 
ONE THREE STOREY BLOCK AND ONE TWO STOREY BLOCK 
TOGETHER WITH SITE WORKS (Pages 105 - 112) 

 
15. APP/13/01294: CLEAVER RESIDENTIAL HOME, OLDFIELD ROAD, 

HESWALL, CH60 6SE - REFURBISHMENT OF THE EXISTING 
CARE HOME AND THE ERECTION OF A NEW EXTENSION WING 
TO PROVIDE 53 BEDROOMS WITH ASSOCIATED 
FACILITIES,NEW ACCESS ROAD FROM OLDFIELD ROAD, NEW 
CAR PARK WITH ASSOCIATED HARD AND SOFT LANDSCAPING 
TO GROUNDS. (Pages 113 - 124) 

 
16. APP/13/01301: 85A SOUTH PARADE, WEST KIRBY, CH48 0RR - 

BALCONY TO FRONT, EXTERNAL AND INTERNAL 
ALTERATIONS, AND CONVERSION FROM 2 FLATS TO 1 FLAT. 
(Pages 125 - 128) 

 



17. OUT/13/00527:156-162 BEDFORD ROAD, ROCK FERRY, CH42 
2AS -  DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUILDINGS AND ERECTION OF 
27 APARTMENTS (Pages 129 - 134) 

 
18. APP/13/00956: 9 GARDEN HEY ROAD, MEOLS, CH47 5AS - 

ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY REAR EXTENSION, GARAGE 
CONVERSION AND ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING ROOF TO 
INCLUDE A HIP TO GABLE AND REAR DORMER (Pages 135 - 
138) 

 
19. APP/13/01174: 104-106 EGERTON PARK, ROCK FERRY, CH42 

4RB - RETROSPECTIVE APPLICATION FOR LANDSCAPING, 
FENCING AND CAR PARKING (AMENDED DESCRIPTION). (Pages 
139 - 144) 

 
20. APP/13/01288: SERENITY CLINIC, 162 BANKS ROAD, WEST 

KIRBY, CH48 0RH - LOFT ALTERATIONS AND PROVISION OF 
REAR DORMER. (Pages 145 - 148) 

 
21. PLANNING APPLICATIONS DECIDED UNDER DELEGATED 

POWERS BETWEEN 01/10/2013 AND 10/11/2013 (Pages 149 - 182) 
 
22. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR  
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
�

�������	
����������������
�

��������� ����������� �������	���������
�
� ������������ �� ����	�

��!��������
"�#���	�
"�$���%���
&�'�����
�

(�)�����*��
!�������
)����*�����
��+�	���
�

�
��,������� ������������ "�)������-��*�����,������.������-��*�����

/�)��������,������.�"��������	��
�

&,���-������ ������������ 0���)�����
�

��
�

�
�

��1� 
�������
�
���� "�����-��� ��������� .��� �����.��*������ ����  ��������� ���*������ ����
*����������������2�"�,��*��������3�
�
��������������������������������� �����!��
�
�

���� 
�
"���#��	$��	%��	�$���&�$��������	���	%�����������
�
��*������.�������**������4������%����������������	�������������,�������	�
�������,�������	�������������������������4������	��.��������*����������-�����
����������������������.�������������3�
�
�����������"������)������-��*������������,�����������������������,�����.����*�5�
�	�6�������.���*���6��-��,�%������������6���,��3��
�
�����������/��..��	�)���������������,��7�������� ��������� ��� ���,�����.� ���*��8�
�	�6�������.���*���6��-�����������������4����������7������������������-�����	�
,������� ����,��%� ��� ������**������ ����,,�������� ��� ������6���,*������.����
���4�����������,��������,�����3��
�
�

���� ��'�����%	�������(�������
�
��*����� 4���� ��%��� ��� ���*��� ������ ��9������ .��� ����� 6������ ��.���� ��	�
,������-��,,����������4��������������3�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 1

Page 1



�
����.����4��-���9������4���������*����	��,,��6����
�
���)*+),,-,-.� ������ ����� �� �������/� ���� �� ����/�0��� ��� �/� �1-2�
3���&���4����5��������6�������������
�
���)*+),,27,.������������5/�8,���9��������/�1��4���/��18,�21�� &��4��
�����6����� ����������� �9��9���6�
�
���)*+),,2:8.� 2� ������� 1�6� ����/� 
����/� �1-3� :��� &� ��� ����� �;� ��
���5��� �����6� ����� �<�������/� 5���5��  ���������� ���� ������������ ���
�<�����5����;������ ���������9����5���������������������
�
�

���� 	�$���	%�"��������
�
�����������-��������6��	������������.����������
�
�

���� ���)*+),,-,-.� �1���� ���(���� �����	�/� �1��1� ����/�
0		$�1��1/��1-2�3���&���0����������	��=�������������
�
���������������� ��������������;����� ����������;������;�����;�����������
�����!�
�
�

��5� ���)*+),,7**.� ���$� ��� +3� 	�$%���$� $��(�/� 1��0���/� �18,� 8��� &�
������	��	%���>���	��=�����$���������	����=��	���1���0��1�
��0� ������� �	� 	�$%���$� $��(�� ��$� �� $����1�$� �������
?�
��$�$�$��������	�@!��
�
����"�����-������������.��� �-��������������!�6����*�������*�������������6��
�,,���������.����������������3�
�
&�)�����������������������������*�����-3�
�
����*�������	������������$���%�����������������	������������ ����	����4����
�
��������� ?3.-.*@� ����� ���� �99�� ������ ��� �99������ ���A� �� ��� ����
;����4��5� ���������.�
�
*!� ���� ������9����� �����6� 9��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��;���� ����
�<9���������;�������6�����;��������������;������9���������!�
�
>!�����������9����������6�9������������������ ���������������  ����� ��4����
���� �99������ 9����� �� ������ �6� ���� �� ��� 9������5� ��������6� ��� 7��� ��5����
>,*+� ���� ������� ��� ;����4�.� �$*>:,� ��,>"/� �$*>:,� ��,+"/� �$*>:,� ��,-"/�

Page 2



�$*>:,���,:"/��$*>:,���,8"/��$*>:,���,3"/��$*>:,���,7"������$*>:,�
��,2�
�
+!����4����������5�����9�����������;�������4������������6��������5�?��������
���������� $�����9����@� 	����� >,,7� ?��� ��6� �����B����� 	����� ��� ��������6�
9��������� ����C��5���� ��&��� ���5� ����9�����������;� �����	����@/� ���5���5��/�
����������5�� ��� ������ �<��������� ��� �� �4�����5� ������ ��� ��� ���� �������
�<9�����6�����������!�
�
-!����4����������5�����9�����������;�������4������������6��������5�?��������
����������$�����9����@�	�����>,,7�?�����6�	���������C��5������&��� ���5������
	����@� ��� �<������� ������������ ��� �<��������� ������ ���  ������� ���� ��� ����
�������5?�@������6��99�����!�
�
:!�"�;��������������9����������6�9������������;����� ����� ��/���������;���
��������5� ����� �����������������5����� ���4�����5!�%�������������;��<�����5�����
9��9�����5�����������������9��9�����;��������;�����������������������C���;����
������������������������� ��� �����99������ ���4�����5��6� ������ ����������5�
��������6/� ���4����������5� ��6� �� �� ������� ���4�� ��� 9��������6� ����������
9���?�@!� ���� ������9����� ������ ���  ������� ���� ��� �  ����� �� 4���� ����
�99�������������������������������� ��������;���!�
�
8!�"�;��������������9����������6�9����������������5����������������;�����;�����
4����4�� ��� ���� ����� ���� 4���� ;� ��5� ����������� ������5� ���� ��&����� ����
�������5� ����� �;� �������� ;���� ������ ��� � ;�<��� ���� ��� ����6� 5��D��� 4����
;�������5�������������������������������� ��������;���!�
�
3!�"�;������6� ������ ����� ����� ��/����9�����;�����;� ��5)���;��5)4����4�
�����������������������������<������� ������ ������;������������9��������������
���������� ��� ���� �99������ ��� 4�����5� �6� ���� �� ��� �������5� ��������6!� ����
�99������������������������������������������ ������ ������;�����������9����!�
�
7!����4��C�����������9�������������C��9�� ����������� �����;�������9���� �����
�;� ���� ��������� �����&� ���� ����� 9���� ����� 9���� ?�� ����� :!:/� "��
:7+3.>,*>/������ ��� ��������� ��� ����5�/� ����������� ����  ������ ����� &�
�� ������������@� ���� ����� �5����� ���4�����5�4���� ���� ���!� � ����� � �����
�������� ����.�
�
�!� �������������;��� ���������������������B����������� ����!�-!-��;�"�:7+3������

��9������� ������!�
"!� �� 9���� ��� ��������� ���4��5�/� �� �����5� 9��9����� ����� ��6���� 9����/� ��� ��

� ���� ���� ������ �;� �  ��� 6� �99��9������ ��� ���� 9��9����� ����� ���4��
 ����������� 9����� �6� �<�����5� ������ ?�� ����� :!>� "�� :7+3@/� ���� 9�������/�
 ��4�� �9������������������� ���������� ?�� ����� -!8� �;�"�:7+3@� �;� ����6�
��������������������������������5�������5���������6�5������������������ ���
�����������������99������9���������9���� �����!�����9����������;��������������
������������������������ �������������9���!�

Page 3



�!� ��� ��������;������4��C��;�����������������������������9���5��9���?�@�����?�@�
�����/� �9� �;6��5� 9�����5� ���� ������ ��������� ��� 9������������ 4��C/�
4������� ;��� 9�6�����5� ��/� ��D���� ���������/� �������� � ��� �9����������
�������!� ����� �����4��C�������� ��� ����������� ��� �  ����� ��4����"�+227/�
>,*,/������4��C&�� ������������!�

�
��������� �������������������������?�� �����8�"��:7+3@� ��������5E�
�
$!� ����������������9���������?���4���������9�������9���5��9��?�@������@��;�����

����� ����� ����� "�������� ?�� ����� 8!>� �;� "�:7+3@/� ������;���� ��9������6�
4�������B������;�����;;������9�������;� ������ �����4��C�?�!5!�����������/�
 ������ ����/� ����� ����� �9��5@!� ���� ����� ����� ����� "�������� ����� ���
��� ����9���������� �� ������ �����9����� ����� ��5���������������9�� �/�
����������5���;�����������������;������9����!�����4��C����������C��9�� ��
��� ���� ��<�� 9����� ������ ���� ����� ����� �����"�������� ���� ��9���������� ;���
�����9����!�

�!� ����������������9���������?���4���������9�������9���5��9��?�@������@��;�����
������������ �����F�����?9����8!>!+��;�"�:7+3@!�

%!� ����������������9���������?���4���������9�������9���5��9��?�@������@��;�����
������� ������< �������F�����?�� �����8��;�"�:7+3@!�

�!� ����������������9���������?���4���������9�������9���5��9��?�@������@��;�����
�����5����������� �������?9����:!:!8��;�"�:7+3@!��

1!� ���� �������� �;� ��6�  ���5��� ��� ������� ��� ���� 9�������� �;� ��6� 9��9�����
�< ��������� 4������ :� ������� �;� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ?9���!� :!:!8� �;�
"�:7+3@��;� ��6� ��������� ����/� �� �����5� ������������5�������5���������6�
5�����!�

�!� ���� �������� �;� ��6� �9� ���� ��5�������5� ��B������ ��� �  ��������� ����
9���� ������;����������������?�� �����3��;�"�:7+3@/�?�!5!���� ���� �����4����
;����������/�����5��5/�4�����;�������/����;� ��5@�

G!� �������������;� ����4��C��5��������� ��������9��6��� ;��� ���� ��������������;�
�����������9�����4����������������;��������������������  ����� ��4��������
9��� �9�����;�H��&$�5H� ������ �����?�� �����3!-�"��:7+3@�

I!� ���� �������� �;� ���� 4��C��5� �������� ��� ��� ��9��6��� 4���� ��5���� ��� ����
�  ����;������������;�����6/����5�/���;;� �����������������9�����?�� �����5�
 ���������� ������ �����/�����5��5��� �����6/� �� �����9��9�/�9����5� ��5�/�
�� @��������!�

�!� ���� �������� �;� ���� ������� ��� ��� ��9��6��� ;��� ���� ���������5/� ���� ����
���������;������ ������4��������6�����?9���!�8!>!>!+��;�"�:7+3@!�


!� ���� �������� �;� ����� 9���� ����� ��������� ;��� ����� 4��C�/� ����� �9��5�
�9�����������������5������?�� �����7��;�"�:7+3@!�

�!� ���� �����5� �;� ���� �������� 9������ �;� ���� 4��C�� ��� ������9����� ��� ����
 ����<���;����������9���� �������������!�

�
2!� ���� ����?�@� ��� ����5������4������ ���� ����� ������ ��� �������6� ����� �9��� ���
�  ����� �� 4���� �� � ����� ��� ��� ���������� ��� ���� �99������ �6� ���� �� ���
�������5���������6���;������6�4��C�� ����� ���������/� ���� ����� �9��4��C�
��� ���  ��9������ �����5� ���� ;����� ���������� 9������5� ������� ;����4��5�

Page 4



 ��9������� �;� ���� ������9����� �����6� �99������ ���� ������ ��� �����������
������;����������������;� ������;������� ����������5���������6!��
�
*,!� ��� ������ ��� 9���� �� ��������� �;� �9� ���� �� ��� ��9����� �� ;��� �������
 �����������.�
�

�!� ������� �����4��C����������6���C��9�� �����4����7�������89�!��
��!� ��6�������������� ������;���9���������5����������������������;��� �9��

9�������!�
���!� ����  ������ ����� ���������/� ��9� ����6� ������  ��������5� ����/� ����� ���

������� ��� ����� ���5����  ������ �  ���� ����/� ���� ��� ���� ;����� �;� ����
�����/�������������!�

�(!� 0���� ;�� ��5� ��� ���� 5������ ��� ���������/� �  ���� ������ ��� ��;�� ;��� ����
���5����������������������4����5������!�

�
�
�

��8� 	�)*+),,7>8.� ��$$	�I/� I���	��� �	�$/� �����"=/� �1-2� +��� &�
	������ ���������	�� %	�� $�(��	�
���� 	%� -� ����$�������
����/���$��1����	(���	��	%��
����=�	���������!��
�
����"�����-������������.��� �-��������������!�6����*�������*�������������6��
�,,���������.����������������3�
�
&��������������������������*�����-3�
�
����&,,���������������������*�����-3�
�
�� �� *������ �	� �����������  ����	� ���� ��������� �	� ����������� )�����*�� ���
4����
�
��������� ?7.+.*@� ����� ���� �99�� ������ ��� �99������ ���A� �� ��� ����
;����4��5� ���������.�
�
*!���� ������9����� �����6� 9��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��;���� ����
�<9���������;� ������6����� ;��������������;� �����9������������� �4��6����� ;����
����������;� �����99�������;� ���� ������;� ��������������������/�4�� ������ �������
�����!�
�
>!� $������� �;� ���� ��������� �������� ���� ���� ����4� ������ ��� ���������� ��� ����
�� ����������5���������6�;����99������4������������6�����;��������������;������
9���������.�
�
?�@� ��6����
?�@� � ����
? @� �99����� ��
?�@� �  ���������

Page 5



?�@� ����� �9��5�
�
�99������ �;� ���� ����������������� ������ ��� ��������� ;���� ���� �� ��� �������5�
��������6� ��� 4�����5� ��;���� ��6� ������9����� ���  ����� ��� ���� ������ ���
 ���������������99�����!�
�
+!� ���� ���������� �;� ���� ��������9��� ����� 4������ ���� ����� ������ ��� �������6�
����� �9�������  ����� ��4������� �����������������������������99�������6�
���� �� ��� �������5� ��������6� ��;���� ��6� 4��C��  ����� �� ��� ����/� ����
����� �9�� 4��C� ��� ���  ��9������ �����5� ���� ;����� ���������� 9������5� �������
;����4��5�  ��9������� �;� ���� ������9����� �����6� �99������ ���� ������ ���
�����������������;����������������;� ������;������� ����������5���������6!��
�
-!� $������� �;� ���� ;�� ��5/� 4����/� 5���4�6�� ���� ������ �;� �� ������� ������ ���
���������� ��� ���� �99������ �6� ���� �� ��� �������5� ��������6� ��;���� ����
������9����������6��99��������� ��9��������������4��C���������� �����������
9����� ��� �  �9�����/� ��� �  ����� �� 4���� ���� �������� ��� �99�����/� ����
�����B�����6������������������������;� ������;������� ����������5���������6!��
�
:!�����������9����������6�9������������������ ���������������  ����� ��4����
�����99������9������� �������6������� ���9������5���������6����>3���G���>,*+/�
������
�6�>,*+!�
�
8!�%�������������� ���;������/������6������B������99�� ������;��������99������
�;�����������������/�������������;��������������4�����5�������������< ����-!��
�
3!����������9����� ������  ����� �������� �������� ;�����������5� ����� �������
���� ;�������������;��<�����5�����9��9�����5������ ������/� ;�������� ;����� �������
���� ���� �����������9� 4���� ���� ��5�4�6� ��C��� ;���� ����� �����/� ����� �����
���������� ��� ���� �5����� ��� 4�����5� �6� ���� �� ��� �������5� ��������6!� ����
������9�������������� ��9������������6� ������� ���  ����� ��4���� ������������
�5����������������������� ��������;���!��
�
7!����4��C�����������9�������������C��9�� ����������� �����;�������9���� �����
�;����������������&��������������� ����������?�� �����:!:/�"��:7+3.>,*>/�������
���������������$���5�/�$��������������������� �����&��� ������������@�����
������5��������4�����5�4�����������!�������� ������������� ����.�
�

�!� �������������;��� ���������������������B����������� ����!�-!-��;�"�:7+3����
����9������� ������!�

"!� ��9�������������������4��5�/��� �����5�9��9���������� ��6����9����/� �����
� ���� ���� ������ �;� �  ��� 6� �99��9������ ��� ���� 9��9����� ����� ���4��
 �����������9������6��<�����5�������?�� �����:!>�"��:7+3@/�����9�������/�
 ��4���9������������������� ����������?�� �����-!8��;�"�:7+3@��;�����6�
��������������������������������5�������5���������6�5������������������
��� ��������� ��� ���� �99������ 9����� ���� 9���� �����!� ���� 9��������� �;� ����
��������������������������������� �������������9���!�

Page 6



�!� ��� ��������;������4��C��;�����������������������������9���5��9���?�@�����
?�@������/��9� �;6��5�9�����5�����������������������9������������4��C/�
4������� ;��� 9�6�����5� ��/� ��D���� ���������/� �������� � ��� �9����������
�������!�����������4��C����������� ���������������  ����� ��4����"�+227/�
>,*,/������4��C&�� ������������!�

$!� ��������� �������������������������?�� �����8�"��:7+3@� ��������5E�
�!� ����������������9���������?���4���������9�������9���5��9��?�@������@��;�

���� ����� ����� ����� "�������� ?�� ����� 8!>� �;� "�:7+3@/� ������;����
��9������6� 4����� ��B������ ;��� ��;;������ 9������ �;�  ������ ����� 4��C�
?�!5!� ����������/�  ������ ����/� ����� ����� �9��5@!� ���� ����� ����� �����
"������������������� ����9���������� �� ������ �����9����� ����� ��5�
��������������9�� �/�����������5���;�����������������;������9����!�����
4��C�� ������ ��C�� 9�� �� ��� ���� ��<�� 9����� ������ ���� ����� ����� �����
"��������������9����������;��������9����!�

%!� ����������������9���������?���4���������9�������9���5��9��?�@������@��;�
���������������� �����F�����?9����8!>!+��;�"�:7+3@!�

�!� ����������������9���������?���4���������9�������9���5��9��?�@������@��;�
����������� ������< �������F�����?�� �����8��;�"�:7+3@!�

1!� ����������������9���������?���4���������9�������9���5��9��?�@������@��;�
���������5����������� �������?9����:!:!8��;�"�:7+3@!��

�!� ���� �������� �;� ��6�  ���5��� ��� ������� ��� ���� 9�������� �;� ��6� 9��9�����
�< ���������4������:���������;��������������� ����������?9���!�:!:!8��;�
"�:7+3@� �;� ��6� ��������� ����/� �� �����5� ������ ��� ���5�������5� ���
�����6�5�����!�

G!� �������������;�����4��C��5�����������������9��6���;���������������������;�
�����������9�����4����������������;��������������������  ����� ��4����
����9��� �9�����;�J��&$�5K� ������ �����?�� �����3!-�"��:7+3@�

I!� �������������;� ����4��C��5�����������������9��6���4������5���� ��������
��5���� �����������5�/��� �����5��������4�� ��;������9��/�4����� �������
���� �� �������/� 4���� 9���� ����� ��5���� ��� 5������  ��9� ����� ����
9�6����<� ��6!�

�!� ���� �������� �;� ����������� ��� ��� ��9��6��� ;��� ���� ���������5/� ���� ����
���������;������ ������4��������6�����?9���!�8!>!>!+��;�"�:7+3@!�


!� ���� �������� �;� ����� 9���� ����� ��������� ;��� ����� 4��C�/� ����� �9��5�
�9�����������������5������?�� �����7��;�"�:7+3@!�

�
���� ������9����� ������ ��� ��9��������� ��� ���� �� �  ����� �� 4���� ����
�99������� ����!��
�
2!� ���� ����������������� �99�� ������ ������ �� ����� �� ����� �9������5������
9���/��� �����5����5����������5����A� �����/�����5���������9�����������������
��������� �� � �������� ;��� ���� ����� �;� ������6� �9��� �9� �� ���� ����� ���
�99���������4��5�,,,-)87)
�),-)*+� ?
�6�>,*+@!� ��������5������9����������
��� ���������� ��� ���� �99������ �6� ���� �� ��� �������5� ��������6� 9����� ��� ����
;������  �9�������;�����������9����!���������� �9������5������9�������������
 ���������������99�����!�
�

Page 7



*,!� ��� ������9����� ������ ��C�� 9�� �� ������ �� ����� 0����� 
���5������ ����/�
 ��;�����5���4���������������� ������ �����4�����4��������� �������������&
����� ��� ���� ����� ��� ��� ������ �����/� ���� ����� ���������� ��� ���� �99������ ���
4�����5� �6� ���� �� ��� �������5� ��������6!� ���� �99������ ����� ������ ���
��9������������;����������������4�����5��������4�����5�4���������� ����������5�
��������6!�
�
**!������5�������;������������5���������9������;���;���/��������� ����  ����
�������/� ������ ��� ����� 4������ ����  ������5�� �;� ���� ����/� ��� �  ����� �� 4����
�������� 9�������� ���������� ��� ���� �5����� ��� 4�����5� �6� ���� �� ��� �������5�
��������6/�9������������;������  �9�������;������������5!��
�

*>!���������� ����� �������;�����������9����������6��99�����/����������;���
>!,�������4����;���4�6�����5����������4�����������6��;�������������4����
���9����������%���C�6�������������������������;����99���������4�����5��6�
������ ����������5���������6!�����;���4�6���������� ������ ��������  ����� ��
4���������99��������������9��������;������  �9�������;�����������9����������6�
�������������������������������������� ��������;���!�

�
*+!�%�������������� ���;������/������6������B������99�� ������;��������99������
�;�����������������/������4�����5��������������5��������6!�
�
*-!� ���4����������5� ���� 9���������� �;� ���� ��4�� ����������6� �������5�
?�������� ���������� $�����9����@� 	����� *22:/� ��� �������� ?��� ��6�
�����B����� 	����� ��� ��������6� 9��������� ����C��5� ��� ��&��� ���5� ����
9���������� �;� ����� 	����@/� ��� 5���5��/� ����������5�� ��� �<���������
? ������� �/� "/� �/� $� ��� �@� ��� ���� �4�����5�� �����6� 5������� 9����������
������������ ������������<9�����6�����������!�
�
�

��2� ���)*+),,7>7.� ��������=� ����$������� 1	
�/� >8� 1�����$�� �	�$/�
��=�	�/��18,�,"0�&��L�����	����$���%�"��1
����	%��L�������
����$������� ����� 1	
�� ��$� ���$���� �	� ����$�� ��$�
�
��	(�����	

	$���	��?�
��$�$@!��
�
����"�����-������������.��� �-��������������!�6����*�������*�������������6��
�,,���������.����������������3�
�
&���,�����*�����4���,��������.���������**���������.������3�
�
����*�������	������������$���%�����������������	���������������������4����
�
��������� ?*>.,@� ����� ���� �99�� ������ ��� �99������ ���A� �� ��� ����
;����4��5� ���������.�
�
*!� ���� ������9����� �����6� 9��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��;���� ����
�<9���������;�������6�����;��������������;������9���������!�

Page 8



�
>!�����������9����������6�9������������������ ���������������  ����� ��4����
���� �99������9����� �� �������6� ���� �� ��� 9������5� ��������6� ��� *���	 ������
>,*+� ���� ������� ��� ;����4�.� *>>*&��&*,*� ���� %� ?$����� ,8!,8!*+@/� *>>*&��&>,*�
����%� ?$�����,8!,8!*+@/�*>>*&��&>,>� ����%� ?$�����,8!,8!*+@/*>>*&��&>,+� ����%�
?$�����,8!,8!*+@/*>>*&��&>,-�������?$�����,8!,8!*+@/*>>*&��&>,:�����%�?$�����
,8!,8!*+@/*>>*&��&>,8� ���� %� ?$����� ,8!,8!*+@/*>>*&��&+,*� ���� %� ?$�����
*,!,8!*+@/� *>>*&��&+,>� ���� �� ?$����� *,!,8!*+@/*>>*&��&+,+� ���� $� ?$�����
*,!,8!*+@/� *>>*&��&+,-� ���� $� ?$����� *,!,8!*+@/� *>>*&��&+,:� ���� �� ?$�����
*,!,8!*+@/� *>>*&��&+,8� ���� �� ?$����� *,!,8!*+@/� *>>*&��&+,3� ���� "� ?$�����
*,!,8!*+@/� *>>*&��&+,7� ���� �� ?$����� *,!,8!*+@/*+*>-&��&:,,� ���� "� ?$�����
*+!,8!*+@�M�*+*>-&��&8,,�����"�?$�����*+!,8!*+@�
�
+!�"�;������6� ������ ����� ����� ��/����9�����;�����;� ��5)���;��5)4����4�
�����������������������������<������� ������ ������;������������9��������������
���������� ��� ���� �99������ ��� 4�����5� �6� ���� �� ��� �������5� ��������6!� ����
�99������������������������������������������ ������ ������;�����������9����!�
�
-!� ���� ����?�@� ��� ����5������4������ ���� ����� ������ ��� �������6� ����� �9��� ���
�  ����� �� 4���� �� � ����� ��� ��� ���������� ��� ���� �99������ �6� ���� �� ���
�������5���������6���;������6�4��C�� ����� ���������/� ���� ����� �9��4��C�
��� ���  ��9������ �����5� ���� ;����� ���������� 9������5� ������� ;����4��5�
 ��9������� �;� ���� ������9����� �����6� �99������ ���� ������ ��� �����������
������;����������������;� ������;������� ����������5���������6!��
�
:!�"�;��������������9����������6�9������������;����� ����� ��/���������;���
��������5� ����� �����������������5����� ���4�����5!�%�������������;��<�����5�����
9��9�����5�����������������9��9�����;��������;�����������������������C���;����
������������������������� ��� �����99������ ���4�����5��6� ������ ����������5�
��������6/� ���4����������5� ��6� �� �� ������� ���4�� ��� 9��������6� ����������
9���?�@!� ���� ������9����� ������ ���  ������� ���� ��� �  ����� �� 4���� ����
�99�������������������������������� ��������;���!�
�
8!����4��C�����������9�������������C��9�� ����������� �����;�������9���� �����
�;� ���� ��������� �����&� ���� ����� 9���� ����� 9���� ?�� ����� :!:/� "��
:7+3.>,*>/������ ��� ��������� ��� ����5�/� ����������� ����  ������ ����� &�
�� ������������@� ���� ����� �5����� ���4�����5�4���� ���� ���!� � ����� � �����
�������� ����.�
�
�!� �������������;��� ���������������������B����������� ����!�-!-��;�"�:7+3������

��9������� ������!�
"!� �� 9���� ��� ��������� ���4��5�/� �� �����5� 9��9����� ����� ��6���� 9����/� ��� ��

� ���� ���� ������ �;� �  ��� 6� �99��9������ ��� ���� 9��9����� ����� ���4��
 ����������� 9����� �6� �<�����5� ������ ?�� ����� :!>� "�� :7+3@/� ���� 9�������/�
 ��4�� �9������������������� ���������� ?�� ����� -!8� �;�"�:7+3@� �;� ����6�
��������������������������������5�������5���������6�5������������������ ���
�����������������99������9���������9���� �����!�����9����������;��������������

Page 9



������������������������ �������������9���!�
�!� ��� ��������;������4��C��;�����������������������������9���5��9���?�@�����?�@�

�����/� �9� �;6��5� 9�����5� ���� ������ ��������� ��� 9������������ 4��C/�
4������� ;��� 9�6�����5� ��/� ��D���� ���������/� �������� � ��� �9����������
�������!� ����� �����4��C�������� ��� ����������� ��� �  ����� ��4����"�+227/�
>,*,/������4��C&�� ������������!�

�
��������� �������������������������?�� �����8�"��:7+3@� ��������5E�
�
$!� ����������������9���������?���4���������9�������9���5��9��?�@������@��;�����

����� ����� ����� "�������� ?�� ����� 8!>� �;� "�:7+3@/� ������;���� ��9������6�
4�������B������;�����;;������9�������;� ������ �����4��C�?�!5!�����������/�
 ������ ����/� ����� ����� �9��5@!� ���� ����� ����� ����� "�������� ����� ���
��� ����9���������� �� ������ �����9����� ����� ��5���������������9�� �/�
����������5���;�����������������;������9����!�����4��C����������C��9�� ��
��� ���� ��<�� 9����� ������ ���� ����� ����� �����"�������� ���� ��9���������� ;���
�����9����!�

�!� ����������������9���������?���4���������9�������9���5��9��?�@������@��;�����
������������ �����F�����?9����8!>!+��;�"�:7+3@!�

%!� ����������������9���������?���4���������9�������9���5��9��?�@������@��;�����
������� ������< �������F�����?�� �����8��;�"�:7+3@!�

�!� ����������������9���������?���4���������9�������9���5��9��?�@������@��;�����
�����5����������� �������?9����:!:!8��;�"�:7+3@!��

1!� ���� �������� �;� ��6�  ���5��� ��� ������� ��� ���� 9�������� �;� ��6� 9��9�����
�< ��������� 4������ :� ������� �;� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ?9���!� :!:!8� �;�
"�:7+3@��;� ��6� ��������� ����/� �� �����5� ������������5�������5���������6�
5�����!�

�!� ���� �������� �;� ��6� �9� ���� ��5�������5� ��B������ ��� �  ��������� ����
9���� ������;����������������?�� �����3��;�"�:7+3@/�?�!5!���� ���� �����4����
;����������/�����5��5/�4�����;�������/����;� ��5@�

G!� �������������;� ����4��C��5��������� ��������9��6��� ;��� ���� ��������������;�
�����������9�����4����������������;��������������������  ����� ��4��������
9��� �9�����;�H��&$�5H� ������ �����?�� �����3!-�"��:7+3@�

I!� ���� �������� �;� ���� 4��C��5� �������� ��� ��� ��9��6��� 4���� ��5���� ��� ����
�  ����;������������;�����6/����5�/���;;� �����������������9�����?�� �����5�
 ���������� ������ �����/�����5��5��� �����6/� �� �����9��9�/�9����5� ��5�/�
�� @��������!�

�!� ���� �������� �;� ���� ������� ��� ��� ��9��6��� ;��� ���� ���������5/� ���� ����
���������;������ ������4��������6�����?9���!�8!>!>!+��;�"�:7+3@!�


!� ���� �������� �;� ����� 9���� ����� ��������� ;��� ����� 4��C�/� ����� �9��5�
�9�����������������5������?�� �����7��;�"�:7+3@!�

�!� ���� �����5� �;� ���� �������� 9������ �;� ���� 4��C�� ��� ������9����� ��� ����
 ����<���;����������9���� �������������!�

�
3!� ��� ������ ��� 9���� �� ��������� �;� �9� ���� �� ��� ��9����� �� ;��� �������
 �����������.�
�

Page 10



�!� 0��C�������6�����4������4����7�������89�!��
��!� ��6���������� ���� ���� ��;���9���������5��� �����������������;��� �9��

9�������!�
���!� ���� ���������/� ��9� ����6� ������  ��������5� ����/� ��� ��� ������� ��� �����

���5���� �������  ��������/������������;������;����������/�������������!�
�(!� 0����;�� ��5��������5��������� ���������/��  ������;�� ;����������5�������

����� ������� ���4���� 5������!� "��5��� 5�����  ��� ��� ���������� �;�
�� �����6!� ���������� ��� ��� ��������� ����� ����� �  ����  ������ ���
��� C��!�

�
7!� "�;���� ���� ������9����� �����6� 9��������� ��� ����5��� ����� ���� ���� ������
;� ��5����������4����4��������5����������+,����9���� ��;���� ��*>>*&��&
>,+� ���� $� ?������ ,8!,8!*+@� ���� �������� � ��,*� *>>*&��&>,>� ���� $� ?������
,8!,8!*+@�����������;�<����9������������ ���;�*!3��;����;���������;���������������
��� ����6�5��D���4����;�������5�������������������������������� ��������;���!�
�
2!� ������ ���;�� �����6� �99������ ���C��E� 9������� ���;� ��� ������ ���;� ���
���� ��������9������;���� ��.�*>>*&��&>,>�����%/�*>>*&��&>,+�����%�����*>>*&
��&>,-�����%���������������  �9���������6�����!�
�
*,!� ��� ������9����� ������ ��C�� 9�� �� ������ �� ������� ���������� ;��� ����
 ������ ������;�����������9����������6��99���������������������������/�����
�99������ ���4�����5��6/� ���� �� ���9������5���������6!����� ������ �����4��C��
��������� ���������������  ����� ��4���������99����������������������!��
�
$������� ���������� ��� ���9� �� �;� ����������� ���������� ������ 9������� ;��� �����
9��9�������� ����  ������ ����� 9������ �;� ���� ������9����!� ���� �������
����������������������� ����.�
�

�!� �������� �;� ���� 9��������� �;� 9��C��5� ;� �������� ;���  ����� ����/� �����
9���������M���������������5��������5����;�������9����E�

�!� ���������;�������5�������������5��;�9�����M����������E�
 !� ���������;���&����������5���;�9�����M����������E�
�!� �������� �;� �� 9��5������ �;� 4��C�� ?�� �����5� ��������� ;��� ���;;� �

����5�����������������;��  �����������������6�����6�5��������� ���@E�
�!� ���������;��������6��������5?�@����������6����������6�D����E������
;!� �������� �;� ���� 9��������� �;� 4����& ������5� ;� �������� �����5� ����

�< �������/� ����� 9��9�������� ����  ������ ����� ���5��� �;� ����
������9��������9�������������9������;����������������������������������
��5�4�6!�

�
�
�

��:� ���)*+),,7-+.� �����=� ��$� ���$��� ������/� ����� %��
/�
"��I��1��$��	�$/�
�	��/��1-3�2���&�����������$�(��	�
����
	%� �L������� ���$��� ������.$�
	����	�� 	%� */27>
N� 	%�
"��$����� ��$� ��������� ��$� ������	�� 	%� */-3-
N�

Page 11



�������
���� "��$����� ��$� ��������/� �	
�������.�
��	�	��$� ���	����$� ���������� ?:-+
N@/� ��	�	��$�
�������
���� �	������ ?3:
N@/� ��	�	��$� �������
����
0��$��%�/� ����� ��$� �'������ "��$���� ?>2>
N@� ��	�	��$�
����
�"��$����?*,8
N@/���	�	��$�	���&��$�$����	�=�?+>3
N@/�
��	�	��$� 0��I0�=� ?*>>
N@/� ��	�	��$� "��$� 1�$�� ?2
N@�
��������	��� �	� ���(���	��� 	%� ��� �L������� �������/�
��
	(���	%� ������	%�1��$��%�����/� ������$���	�� >+,
NE�
��������	��� �	� 	���� ������ ����� ��������	��� �	� ����
���I���� ��=	�/� ��	(���	�� 	%� �=���� ���I���� ?*:� �	!@/�
��	(���	��	%�������	�����������	�/���������	����	����(����
�	�$���$����(��������E�������	��	%���I���1������$�����$�
$�����=����$���E�������	��	%�����%����0�������������	��
�	�$� ?3,7
N@E� �������
���� ��0���� �����
���� �����E�
����������	��	%��1	�	(	�����������E����$��������
�
����"�����-������������.��� �-��������������!�6����*�������*�������������6��
�,,���������.����������������3�
�
����*�������	������������ ����	���������������	���������������������4����
�
��������� ?*>.,@� ����� ���� �99�� ������ ��� �99������ ���A� �� ��� ����
;����4��5� ���������.�
�
*!� ���� ������9����� �����6� 9��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��;���� ����
�<9���������;�������6�����;��������������;������9���������!�
�
>!�����������9����������6�9���������������������� ����� ����������� �������
������ �����;�������9���������������9�������������;������;� ��4������ �����
���������������������/������99���������4�����5��6/������� ����������5�
��������6!��
�
����� ��������������;���6���9������������������B�����6�����������/����
�  ����� ��4�������������5�)�9�����5������5����������������4����������
� ����/����4��������6�������9�����������6������B�����6�����5����/����4�����5/�
�6������� ����������5���������6!�
�
+!�����������9����������6�9���������������������� ����� ����������� �������
��� �� � ����� ;��� ��������5������ �;� ��������� ;��4�;���� ��� ���5��5� �;� ����
����#�����;� ��4�����������5���6��������������������������������99���������
4�����5��6� ������ ����������5���������6!������ ����������� �� ��������������;�
���� 9��9����� 5������ ������� ���� 9��9����� �������5� %�������� %����� ������!�
�
���� � ����� ������ ��� ;���6� ��9��������� ���� �����B�����6� ����������/� ���
�  ����� �� 4���� ���� �����5� )� 9�����5� �����5������� ��������� 4������ ����
� ����/����4��������6�������9�����������6������B�����6�����5����/����4�����5/�
�6������� ����������5���������6!�

Page 12



�
-!�"�;������6� ������ ����� ����� ��/����9�����;�����;� ��5)���;��5)4����4�
�����������������������������<������� ������ ������;������������9��������������
���������� ��� ���� �99������ ��� 4�����5� �6� ���� �� ��� �������5� ��������6!� ����
�99������������������������������������������ ������ ������;�����������9����!�
�
:!����������������5��������������������������� �����4�/��9����������������6��/�
��� ����� ���5��6� �������C��/� 4������� ���� 4������� �99������ �;� ���� �� ���
�������5� ��������6� 4������ :� 6����� ;���� ����  ��9������� �;� ���� ������9����!�
��6��� �� ����� ������ ������������6��5���������� ��9�� ���4���� �������;�����D��
�����9� �����������5�����4���������� ����������5���������6/����4�����5!�
�
8!�"�;��������������9�������� ����� ��/�������� �9��5�� ����� ������5�����
��������A� ���;�������99�� ���������������������������������99���������4�����5�
�6������� ����������5���������6/��� �����5�
�
�<�����5�����9��9��������������� ��������
9��9����������<�����5������ �����������������4�5������
���������;��������6�����������������������;� ���
������ �����/���D�������9� �����;�����������������9�������
������ �����/���D�/��9� ���������������6��;���������������5������ �����9������5�
��� ��������;���9������������
�
3!����������������;������� �9��5�4��C����������� ���������������  ����� ��4����
���� �99������ �������� ���� ��� �� ����������� ��������� ��� �  ����� �� 4���� ����
����������� ��������������;��99�������������������������������������������
��� �  ����� �� 4���� ���� ��������� �� ������������� �;� �99��9������ "�������
���������!�����4��C����������� �����������9�������������  �9�������;���6�9����
�;� ����������9�������� ��� �  ����� ��4���� �� ���������� �������5�����4���� ����
�� ����������5���������6!���6����������9����������/�4��������9�������;�;����6�����
�;���� 9������5/� ���� �������/� ���� ��� �� ���� ��� ���� �9������ �;� ���� �� ���
�������5� ��������6/� ��������6� ����5��� ��� ��;� ����/� ������ ��� ����� ��� ���
���������6�9�� �� �����4������������;��9� ���/���D�������������������5�����6�
�99�����/�������������� ����������5���������6�5���������4������� ��������������
���������!�
�
7!�"�;���� ���� ������9����� ���  ����� ��� �� � ������;�����5���������������
 ���������4��������������������������*�1������������6/�����������������������
���� �99������ ��� 4�����5� �6� ���� �� ��� �������5� ��������6!� ���� �99������
� ���������������������9������������;�����������5����������� ���!�
�
2!�������������� ����� �������;�������9����/����������;���6��<���������5����5�
���������������������������5��������4�����5�4���������� ����������5���������6!�
���
*,!�������������������������������4����
�� ��������5������ �������6/��;������
��� ���� 9�������/� ��� �99������� � ���5���� ����� ��� 9������� ��� �������� ����
��5���������������!�

Page 13



�
**!� ���4����������5� ���� 9���������� �;� ���� ��4�� ����������6� �������5� ?���
�������@� 	����� *273� ���� ���� ��4�� M� ������6� �������5� ?�������� ����������
$�����9�����	�����*22:/�?�����6�����������C��5�������&��� ���5�������	������
4�������4�����������;� �����@/�����������9����������6��99���������������6����
����� ��� ������� ������� �� �����5� �� �����6�  �;O� ���� ������� ;� �������� ���
���� �������4���������%���/�������4�����9������;.��**,8&7*������;������������
9��9����4�������������������*/��>/�����+!���
�
*>!� ���� ��<������������ ������� ������ ����� �� �����5� ��6� ��DD������ ;�����
�9� ��������������������������8/2*-�N� ��9�����5.�
�
*!+/--3�N�������� ������/��� �����������?���4���������5��������4��5��������
�**,8&7*�@�;����������������6��;E�
�
�@����9����/�9����/� ���� ��������������5��������� ������4����9����)5������
 ���/� �����/� 4������5� �B��9����� ���� 5�������� �����6� �9� ��� ������<�����
;�����������;�+/--3�N�
�
�@� ������� ���� �����9�����/� �����/� ����;� ���� ����  ��� ;��4���� ���� 5�����
���� ������4���������� ����������������� ���9����������<�����;�����������;�
+/--3�N�
�
 @� ������� ����  ����������6� ;��������� ���� ;��������5�/� 5������ ��5����5� ����
������5/������ ������������� ����  ��������/����������������/��� ��������/�
��5����5�����5�;����9��������<�����;�����������;�*/,,,�N�
�
�@�������� ������5�����;���4����*:,�N��
�
�@�����/�9���;����/�9��� �5��/�;����������  ����������� �����5�9����/�9��� ����
���� ������ ����9���� ��/������ ��������;�����9��������<�����;�����������;�
:,,�N�
�
;@� 	����� 5����� ;�����5�4������ ��� �������*/� �� �����5� ��� �<��������� ����� ;���
 ��;����9��������<�����;�����������;�7,,�N�
�
5@����������9���� ����9��������<�����;�����������;�*,,�N�
�
�@��� �����6�  �;O��9� ��� ����<����� ;�����������;� :-+�N!����4����������5� ����
9�����������;�������������;������+� ���� �������>��;� ������4������������6�
�������5� ?�������� ���������� $�����9����@� 	����� *22:/� ����  �;�� �����6�
9�������������������������������;���9��9�����4������������������*�����>!��
�
>!*/>+,�N� ��� ����  ������/� �9��&������ �  ����������� ?���4�� ��� ����� ���
���4��5���������**,8&7*�@�;����������������6��;.�
�
�@�����������9�������;�����C����/��� C��6������������6/�9����/�9����/�;���������

Page 14



���� �  ��������� �� �����5�  ����4����� ;���/�  ��9���/� 9���� ���� ������ 5������
 ���� 9���� ��!� ������� ����  ����������6� ;��������� ���� ;��������5�/� 5������
��5����5�����������5/������ ������������� ����  ����������9��������<�����
;�����������;�*/>+,�N�
�
�@�����/������/�;���������  ����������� �����5���������/� �5�������9������9����
����<�����;�����������;�>,,�N�
�
 @���������������5�/�5����������/� �������������/�5�D����/�������������/�
�4�����5�9����/��9���4���������  ��������/������ �9�������������5����������/�
;�� ��5������������9���� ����9��������<�����;�����������;�*/,,,�N�
�
+�>/>+3�N���������<��������9���������?���4�������������4��5�����������**,8&
7*�@.�;����������������6��;.�
�
�
�@�����������9�������;�����C����/��� C��6������������6/�9����/�9����/�;���������
���� �  ��������� �� �����5�  ����4����� ;���/�  ��9���/� 9���� ���� ������ 5������
 ���� 9���� ��!� ������� ����  ����������6� ;��������� � ���� ;��������5�/� 5������
��5����5�����������5/������ ������������� ����  ����������9��������<�����
;�����������;�>/>+3�N�
�
��@�����/������/�;���������  ����������� �����5���������/� �5�������9������9����
����<�����;�����������;�>,,�N�
�
 @���������������5�/�5����������/� �������������/�5�D����/�������������/�
�4�����5�9����/��9���4���������  ��������/������ �9�������������5����������/�
;�� ��5������������9���� ����9��������<������;�����������;�*/,,,�N�
�
-�������� ������ ����6�����������5��?���4��9��C�������4��5���������**,8&
7*@.� ������ ���6� ��� ����� ;��� ���� ����� �� �����6� 5����� ��� ���� �������4���� ����
������� ����������;�����5�4����������������*!/��������<�������������;����
�������*�������� ;������9� ������� ���������5���� ������;����������4��5��������
�**,8&3>$������������< ���E�
�
�@� "������5��������������+�&�**3�>�
�@� "������5��������������-�&�:*�>�
 @� "������5��������������*,�&�*,,�>�
�@� "������5��������������>7�&�::�>�
�@� "������5��������������>2�&�*+7�>��
;@����"������5��������������+-���:3�>�
�
*+!� ���4����������5� ���� ������ ��� ����������� *>� ���� *+/� ��� 9���� �;� ���� �����
������ �������� ;��� ����������;� ���� ;����4��5�5�������� ����� ��.�  ��9���/� ���6��
���� ;����� �����/� ��� ��� ��� 5����� ?������ ����� ��� ��� � 5������ ������ ����
�� �����6/� ���� ��� ��� ��� 9���� ��� ;��� 5������ ;�������� ���� ������ ������ �;�
C�� ���4���@/� �B��������� 9���� ��/�  �������/����� ��� 9���� ��/� ��4�9�9����

Page 15



���� ��5�D����/� ?������ ����� 5�������5� ��5�D����@/�  �������/� ���� ���� ����
 6 ��������9����������  ��������/�9����5��9�� �5����/����� ��������������/�
$�=� 5����� ���� �� �������� ��99����� ���� ����4���� ?������ ����� 9���� ��� ;���
5������  ������ ����/� ��9��������� ���� ��������� �@� ���� ����� 	;;� ��
����� ��!�
�
�
�

��;� ���)*+),,27,.��1���1������/�8,������������/�1��0���/��18,�21��&�
�0	���	��=�$����1�$�$	
��������	����=��
�
���������������� ��������������;����������������;������;�����;�����������
�����!�
�
�

��1� ���)*+),*,,:.� ��%�� 1��"	�� ������� 1	
�/� *� �""	��� $��(�/�
"�"����	�/��18+�+"0�&��0	���	��=��L�����	����$���=	��	%�
���������(�����I������	(���	����
�
����"�����-������������.��� �-��������������!�6����*�������*�������������6��
�,,���������.����������������3�
�
����*�������	������������!����������������������	������������'��������4����
�
��������� ?**.,.*@� �� ����� ���� �99�� ������ ��� �99������ ���A� �� ��� ����
;����4��5� ���������.�
�
*!� ���� ������9����� �����6� 9��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��;���� ����
�<9���������;�������6�����;��������������;������9���������!�
�
>!�����������9����������6�9������������������ ���������������  ����� ��4����
�����99������9������� �������6� ���� �� ���9������5���������6����+*�G��6�>,*+�
��������������;����4�.�*�������?,8!>,*+@/�>�������?,8!>,*+@/�+�������?,8!>,*+@!��
�
+!�	�� ���������/� ����4����4� ��� ���������������������������� ;����� ;��������������
;�<�����������������;���� ����5��D��5���������������������������� ��������;���!��
��
�
�

���� ���)*+),*,>*.�1���	�����/������1�����	�$/���	���	�/��18+�81��
&� ��	�	��$� ��������	��)�L�����	��� �	� �L������� �	������
0��1� ���	�����$� �L������� 0	�I�� &� �
��$
���� �	�
���)*>),,7-7��
�
����"�����-������������.��� �-��������������!�6����*�������*�������������6��
�,,���������.����������������3�
�

Page 16



����*�������	��������������������������������	������������'��������4����
�
��������� ?*>.,@� ����� ���� �99�� ������ ��� �99������ ���A� �� ��� ����
;����4��5� ���������.�
�
*!� ���� ������9����� �����6� 9��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��;���� ����
�<9���������;�������6�����;��������������;������9���������!�
�
>!�����������9����������6�9������������������ ���������������  ����� ��4����
�����99������9������� �������6������� ���9������5���������6����7���5����>,*+�
���� ���������� ;����4�.��$)7:*�,+����!�� ?,+!>,*>@/��$)7:*�,-����!�� ?,+!>,*>@/�
�$)7:*� *-� ���!�� ?,+!>,*>@/� �$)7:*� **� ���!�� ?,+!>,*>@/� �$)7:*� *+� ���!��
?,+!>,*>@������$)7:*�*>����!��?,+!>,*>@!��
�
+!����4����������5�����9�����������;�������4������������6��������5�?��������
����������$�����9����@�	�����*22:�������������?�����6������B�����	��������
��������6�9��������� ����C��5���� ��&��� ���5� ����9�����������;� �����	����@/����
5���5��/�����������5�/��������<�������������<���������������������������4�����5�
������������ ������� �������������������<9�����6�����������!�
�
�
�

���� ���)*+),*,8*.� ���� ���I/� 01��%� ������/� �	��� �����1�/� �18>�
:1$�&�������	��	%�:7������
�����?*,,P��%%	�$�"���1	����@�
��$����	�����$���%���������!��
�
����"�����-������������.��� �-��������������!�6����*�������*�������������6��
�,,���������.����������������3�
�
����*�������	������������$���%�����������������	������������)������-��*����
4����
�
��������� ?*>.,@� ����� ���� �99�� ������ ��� �99������ ���A� �� ��� ����
;����4��5� ���������.�
�
�
*!����������9����������6�9������������������ ����� �����;��������
�<9���������;�������6�����;��������������;������9���������!�
�
>!����������9����������� ����� ��������;�������������;�����9��9�����;� ��������
;��� ���� ��������������5���;�4����/��� �����5��� 6 ���������������/�����������
���������� ��� ���� �99������ ��� 4�����5� �6� ���� �� ��� �������5� ��������6!� ����
;� �������������������9������������;����9������������;����������;�����������9����/�
������������������ ��������;���!��
�
+!����������9�����������  ����� �������� ���9�����;� ���� ;� ��5/� ���;��5�����
4����4������������������������������<������� ������ ������;������������9�����

Page 17



���������������������������99���������4�����5��6������� ����������5���������6!�
���� �99������ ���������� ������ ����� ��� ����� ��� ����  ������ ����� �;� ����
������9����!�
�
-!� ��� 9���� �;� ���� ������9����� ������ ��� ����5��� ����� ���� ������ �9� �� ����
;� ��������;��� 6 ���9��C��5��;����69������������� ��������������5��������4�����5�
�6������� ����������5���������6�����������9������������������;� ��������������
���9���������6����������������;���!�
�
:!������������������������������56��������5��������������� ������������������;���
������������������6��������5����  �9���������C�����������������/��������5��
���� ������ 9��9���6� ���� ���� �������� ���� ������� � �����������/� ����� ���
9��9����/� ���� ��� ���A� �� ��� ���� �99������ ��� 4�����5� �;� ���� �� ��� �������5�
��������6!� ���� ������56������ �� ����� ���� 4��C�� ��� ��� �������C��/� 9��9�����
������������ ��A� ������ ���� ������������  �������/� ���������� �;� 4��C�/� �����
����5������ 9�� ������� ���� ������ ���� ���9������������!� ���� ������56� �����
���������������������4��������B����;6���� ����������������������������>���;�����
������������������� ������ ��*22,��;���������������!�
�
8!������99������������������������56��������� ���������������  ����� ��4����
����������9������������ ����� �������;�������9�����������������������B������
���  ���6� ���� �����������/� ������� �����4���� �5����� ��� 4�����5� �6� ���� �� ���
�������5� ��������6!� ���� �� ��� �������5���������6������ ��� 5����� �4��4��C��
4�����������;� �������;� ����� �������;�����������������4��C�!��
�
3!� %����4��5�  ��9������� �;� ���� ��������� 4��C�� ������;���� ��� ���� �99������
������������������56/�������;� ��������9���������������������������;;� ���������
�;� ���� ������������  ������� ���� ����� ��� 9���� ��/� ���� ��� ���A� �� ��� ����
�99���������4�����5��;������� ����������5���������6/�9�������� ����� �������;�
�����;�����������9����!�
�
7!�������������������9��������6���������;���� ����������������;����������6������
4����  ���6��5� ���� ���� �99������ ������9����� ����������  ���� �� ����� ���
�����4���������� ����������5���������6�����4��C������� �����������������!����
�������5�������������C���������������������������C�������4�����������������
����� �����6���������������� �������������9��9���������  ����� ��4��������
��B�����������;� ���������:�4�� ��������A� ����������99���������4�����5��;�����
�� ����������5���������6!��
�
%����4��5�  ��9������� �;� ���� ��������� 4��C�� ������;���� ��� ���� �99������
������������������56�������;� ��������9������������9��9����/�4�� ��������A� ��
��������99���������4�����5��;������� ����������5���������6�����  ����� ��4����
 ���������:������!��
�
2!����������9����������� ��C��9�� �����������������;� ����;����5������������5��;�
���� ����/� ��5������ 4���� �� � ����� ;��� 5��� �< �������  ������� �������5� ��� ����
 ������ ������;������������5����)��������99�� ����������/���������������������

Page 18



������/�������� �����;������ ����/��99�������6������� ����������5���������6����
4�����5!������99������� ����������������9������������;������;���������������5�
����  �9���!�
�
*,!����������9�������������C��9�� ����������99�� ����������������������99�� ����
��� ������ �5���� ��� ��  ������� ��� ������ ���� �� ����� ���� ��9������������ �;� ��
9��5������ �;� �� ������5� ��� 4��C� ��� �  ����� ��4���� ��4������� � ����� �;�
�������5������ 4�� �� ���� ����� ���������� ��� ���� �99������ ��� 4�����5� �6� ����
�� ����������5���������6!�
�
**!����������������;������� �9��5�� �������������� ���������������  ����� ��
4���������99�����������������������������������������������  ����� ��4��������
��������� �� ������������� �;� �99��9������ "������� ���������� ��� ������
�� �5�����������������;��������� �� �!�����4��C����������� �����������9�����
��� �����  �9�������;� ��6�9���� �;� ����������9�������� ����  ����� ��4���� ����
�����������5�����4���� ������ ����������5���������6!���6� ���������9������ ����/�
4������ �� 9������ �;� ;���� 6����� �;���� 9������5/� ���� �������/� ���� ��� �� ����
��������6�����5��������;� ����/� ������ ��� ��9�� �������������� ��� ���������6�
9�� �� �����4������������;����9� ���/���D�������������������5�����6��99�����/�
������������� ����������5���������6�5���������4������� ������������6����������!�
�
*>!� ������ ��� ����  ����� ������ �;� ����������)�  ������ ����� ���� ������ ��� ���
������������ ������������������9���� �����6� ��������9����5� ;�� ���*!:��������
��5����� �����������;�����<������;������� ���9��������� ����������<����������6�
����99�������6������� ����������5���������6/�����;�� ��5������������������6�
4��������������9�����?�� �����5�9�9����������������������5������4��C�@�����
�����  ��9�����E� ���� �� ������ ������ ������ ��� ���� ������ ��� C�9��  ����� �;�
�< �����������/����������/� ����� ����#�9����������� �����6!��
�
*+!����������9�����������  ����� ���������������������� ������������ �����;�
*.:� �;� ���� 9��9����� �����/� 4����4� �������/� 4����4� ����5��/� �����/� ����
A�� ���������4�������� ���������5��������������������������������������5�����
���4�����5�4���� ������ ����������5���������6!� �����99������� ����������� ���
��9������������;���!�
�
*-!� ���� �<�����5� ���������� �  ����4������ ����0����������� ;�����5�� ������ ���
����� �9� ��� �<�����5� ������/� ���� �������� �;� 4�� �� ������ ��� ���������� ��� ����
�5����� ��� 4�����5� 4���� ���� �� ��� �������5� ��������6� 9����� ��� ����
 ����� �������;�������9����/� �� �����5��� ���������� ;���  ��9��������;� ����
4��C�!�
�
*:!� ����� �99������ ������ ������� ��� ���� ����5����� ����������� ��� �������� �6�
���4��5���#��*+,:+&**>�/�*+,:+�&�**+"/�*+,:+�&�**-"/��*+,:+�&�**8"/�*+,:+�&�
**3�/� *+,:+&**7�/� *+,:+&*>,"/� *+,:+&*>*"/� *+,:+� &� *>>"/� *+,:+&*>+"� ����
*+,:+&*>-���� �������6������� ����������5���������6����*,���	 ������>,*+!�
�
*8!� ��� ������9����� ������ ��C�� 9�� �� ������ �� ����� 0����� 
���5������ �����

Page 19



?�0
�@/� ��;�����5���4���������������� ������ �����4�����4��������� �������
������&����������������������������������/����������������������������99������
��� 4�����5� �6� ���� �� ��� �������5� ��������6!� � ���� �99������ �0
�� ������ ���
��9������������;����������������4�����5��������4�����5�4���������� ����������5�
��������6!�
�
*3!�����������9�����������������5������������ �����;�������9����������;�
�;;�������� ������5� ��� 9���� �;� ���� ������9����� ���� ����� ���������� ���
�����99������ ���4�����5��6� ���� �� ���9������5���������6!������;;��������
������5����������9������������  ����� ��4���������99������� ���������
�����������������;���������;��;;��������������5��������<�>��;��������������
�������5����� 6�%����4��C������6�;������5����� ���������9�� �����!�����
� ������������� ����.��
�

�!� ���� �������/� �69�/� ������� ���� �� ������ ��� ���� ����� �;� ����
�;;�������� ������5� 9��������� ��� ��������4�� �� ������  ������� �;�
��������������*,,P��;�������5������)�����9� ��E��

��!� ���� �����5� �;� ����  ������ ����� �;� ���� �;;�������� ������5� ���� ����
9�����5���������������������  �9�� 6��;��������C���������5E��

���!� ���������5�������;������������;����;������;;��������������5�������
�;;��������������5�9�������/������������5�������;������;;��������
������5�?�;����������������@E��

��!� ���������5������� ���������� ������� ��9��������� ����;;�������� ;���
����� ;����� ���� �����B����� �  �9����� �;� ���� �;;�������� ������5E�
�����

�!� �����  �9�� 6� �������� ����������� ;�������������5� ���� �������6��;�
�  �9������;������;;��������������5����������������6�4�� ���� ��
�  �9�� 6� �������������������;�� ��!��

�
�

���� ���)*+),*,7*.� 
	���	�� 0����� �
����� �����	�/� ���$� 	%%�
������� 0�=� 0���/� 
	���	�/� �1-8� -��� &� � �	�������	�� 	%�
�������
���� 0����0����� �
����� �����	�� �	
�	�$/�
�	���	��I�	�I���$����	�����$�0	�I�!��
�
����"�����-������������.��� �-��������������!�6����*�������*�������������6��
�,,���������.����������������3�
�
����*�������	������������!����������������������	���������������*����� ���
4����
�
��������� ?*>.,@� ����� ���� �99�� ������ ��� �99������ ���A� �� ��� ����
;����4��5� ���������.�
�
*!� ���� ������9����� �����6� 9��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��;���� ����
�<9���������;�������6�����;��������������;������9���������!�
�

Page 20



>!� ������ ���  ����� ������ �;� ������9����/� ;���� �������� �;� �� � ����� ;��� ����
����� ������ �;� G�9������ I���4���� ������ ��� ���������� ��� ���� �99������ ���
4�����5��6������� ����������5���������6!������� ������������� �����������������
;��� ��9���������������� �����6� ������;6� �����<������;� ����G�9������I���4����
������ �����9���!��
�
+!�����������9����������6�9������������������ ���������������  ����� ��4����
�����99������9������� �������6������� ���9������5���������6����*8�����5����
>,*+��������������;����4�.8-+:)7,,>2-8:),,)23)>,,*/�
8-+:)7,,>2-8:),,)23)>,*,������+,,,!,,+���
�
-!� ������ ���  ����� ������ �;� ������9����/� ;���� �������� �;� ���� ����5������
��������� �������5� ��� ���� 9���� ����� �;� ���� �����5�  ������ ����/� ������ ���
���������� ��� ���� �99������ ���4�����5��6� ���� �� ����������5���������6!� � ����
� ����� ������ �� ����� �� ���������� ;��� ��9������������ ���� ���� ����5������
������������������ ���������������  ����� ��4���������99������� ����!�
�
�
�

���� ���)*+),**+2.1��0���� �'��1� ���'���� ��"/� "��
������
�	�$/�"�����	�/��18,�*L��&�$�(��	�
����	%�����L�����	���	�
�1�� �L������� "��$���� 	�����$� "=� 1��0���� �'��1�
���'���� ��"/� �	
�������� ��0� ��	���� 1���/� �=
� ��$�
�1�������%������������$���%�!��������
����	%��L�����������
���I��
�
����"�����-������������.��� �-��������������!�6����*�������*�������������6��
�,,���������.����������������3�
�
�� �� *������ �	� ����������� !�������� ���� ��������� �	� �����������  ����	� ���
4����
�
��������� ?*>.,@� ����� ���� �99�� ������ ��� �99������ ���A� �� ��� ����
;����4��5� ���������.�
�
*!� ���� ������9����� �����6� 9��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��;���� ����
�<9���������;�������6�����;��������������;������9���������!�
�
>!����������9�������������C��9�� ����;�������9�����;��������������������������
��� ����  ������ ����� �;� ���� �<������� ���;� ��� �;� ���� ������9����� �����6�
9��������� ����� ����� ���������� ��� ���� �99������ ��� 4�����5� �6� ���� �� ���
�������5� ��������6!� ���� �99������ ���������� ������ ����� ��� ����� ��� ����
 ������ ������;�����������9����!�
�
+!������� ��� ���� ����� �������;�������9����� ���� ;����4��5������������������
���������� ��� ���� �99������ ���4�����5��6� ���� �� ����������5���������6!� � ����
������9����� ������ ��� �������C��� ��� �  ����� �� 4���� ���� �99������ �������/�

Page 21



�������.�
�
�!� ��9�������4��5������� �������;/��������� ����5�����;���� �����������/��� ��

�<�����5��������������4�� �������������4��������������/�������������������
���C� ��� �� 9����� �;� *!:� ������� ������ 5������ �����/� �< �����5� 3:� ��/�
���4��5� 4�� �� ������ ���� ��� ��� ��������� ���� ����  ��4�� �9����� �;� �� ��
�������������E�

�!� ���������;� �����9� ���/���������� ?��������� ����  ����� ��4����9���5��9��
?�@������@/����������99��<���������5��/��������������������;�����5�������
�������������������6��;��� ���������������������;��� �������4�� �������������
��A� �����������������������4�� ��9���5��9���? @�����?�@�����4��99�6E�

 !� ���������;���6�9��9�������99��5������99��5��;���6��������������/�����;���6�
���������������A� ���������������E�

�!� �������� �;� ��6� 9��9����� ������������ ��� �<�����5� 5������ ������/� ���� �;� ����
9�������� �;� ��6� 9��9����� �< �������/� 4������ ����  ��4�� �9����� �;� ��6�
�������������/������6����������������A� ���������������E�����

�!� ���������;������9� �;� ����������9���������;�;�� ��5�Q�����;���6�������������
��� ��C��R� ;��� ���� 9���� ����� �;� ��6� ��������� ����� ;���� ����5�� ��;���� ���
�����5����� �������;�����������9����������6�9��������!�

�
-!� ��� ������9����� ?�� �����5� ��6� ����������/� �����4��C�� ��� ��5��������
 ������ �@���������C��9�� ����;������� ������;������ �9��5/�9������������������
�����6�9�����5��;� ����������9����/�4�� �������� �� ��������������;�����������
���� ��;�� ����� �9��5� 4��C�� ���� �����4��C�/� ���� ����� ���������� ��� ����
�99������ ��� 4�����5� �6� ���� �� ��� �������5� ��������6!� � ���� � ����� ���
�99������ ������ ���  ������� ���� ��� ���� ;����� 9������5� ������� ;����4��5� ����
 ��9��������;��� ��������9�����9����!����6������/�����������9���������������
4��������9�������;� ;����6����� ;�������� ��9��������;� ����������9����/��������
�����������)����� ������������6�����5��������������� ��� �����9�����/�������
��� ��9�� ��� ?���� �;� �� �����6�  �������� ��� ��� ��9�� ��@� ��� ���� ;����� ����������
9������5� ������� 4���� ������� �;� �������� ��D�� ���� �9� ���/� ������� ���� �� ���
�������5���������6�5�����9�����4�������9����������;�����6����������!�
�
:!� ��� ������9����� ������ ��C�� 9�� �� ��;���� �������� �;� ���� 9��9����� ;��������
;����� ������E� ���5�� ���� ������ ���5���� �;� ���� �������5� �����6� �99������ �����
��������������� ��������99������ ���4�����5��6� ������ ����������5���������6!��
���� ���������� ������� �������� ������ ��� ��������� �5������ �� ;�<��� ������ ����
������ ���4� �<�����5� ���� ;�������� 5������ ������/� ������ ���� ���5�� ���5���� �;�
����������5�9��9���6!������������9�������������� ���������������99�����!�
�
8!�����4����4�������� �������������������&�����;� ��5�����������?;������5������
������������@��������������������5�����?������������������5�����4���������� ���
�������5� ��������6@� ���� ������ ��� ���&�9����5!� � ���� 4����4�� ������ ����
������;���� ��� �������� ��� ��6�4�6�4������� 9�����4������� �99������ �;� ���� �� ���
�������5���������6!�
�
3!������������������������;� ������4��9�����1��������������9�����5� ;� ��������

Page 22



�������� ���� ������ �;� ,3.+,� ���� >+.,,�
����6� ��� �������6� ���� ���4���� ����
�������;�,7.+,�����>>.,,���������6������"��C�1�����6�!�
�
7!�����<���������5����5��������������������������������������������;��� ����5����5/�
�� �����5� ���� ��������6� �;� ������������� ���� 9���� ���� ��5����5�  �������/� �����
����� ;����� ���������� ��� ���� �99������ ��� 4�����5� �6� ���� �� ��� �������5�
��������6!����6��<���������5����5��������������������������  ����4����������������
�����6��������99�����!�
�
2!� ���� ������9����� �����6� 9��������� ������ ��� ����� ;��� ���� �������� ����
�9�����5�;� ������������������������99�� ������������99�����5��� �����������;���
���������9��9����?�� �����5���6�������9��9�������������$>��;������ ����������
������4������������6��������5������������?���������@�	�����>,,:/������6�
�����B�����	����������������6�9�������������C��5������&��� ���5������	����!�
�
*,!�����������9����������6�9������������������ ���������������  ����� ��4����
���� �99������ 9����� �� ������ �6� ���� �� ��� 9������5� ��������6� ��� +,� ��5����
>,*+� ���� ������� ��� ;����4�.� $��4��5� ������� 732+),*)�*� ?������ �9���� >,*>@E�
$��4��5�������� 732+),>)�*� ?�������9���� >,*>@E�$��4��5�������� 732+),+)�*�
?������ �9���� >,*>@E� $��4��5� ������� 732+),-)�*� ?������ �9���� >,*>@� ����
$��4��5��������732+),:)�*�?�������9����>,*>@�
�
**!����������9����������� ����� ��������;�������������;�����9��9�����;� ��������
;��� ���� ��������������5���;�4����/��� �����5��� 6 ���������������/�����������
���������� ��� ���� �99������ ��� 4�����5� �6� ���� �� ��� �������5� ��������6!� ����
;� �������������������9������������;����9������������;����������;�����������9����/�
������������������ ��������;���!��
�
*>!� ��� ������9����� ������ ��C�� 9�� �� ������ �� ����� 0����� 
���5������ �����
?�0
�@/� ��;�����5���4���������������� ������ �����4�����4��������� �������
������&����������������������������������/����������������������������99������
��� 4�����5� �6� ���� �� ��� �������5� ��������6!� � ���� �99������ �0
�� ������ ���
��9������������;����������������4�����5��������4�����5�4���������� ����������5�
��������6!�
�
�
�

��5� ���)*+),**--.� �	� 	������(�� %		$� ��	��/� %���I"=� �	�$/�
��0�	�/� �1-7� 2� &�1�� ����������	�� 	%� �� ��0� ��
� ��$�
�1	�%�	��������	��!��
�
��������	
��������
���	
�����	
������������
	
�����������	��
���	
��������
���
��
��

�������	���������
	���������������
���
�
����"�����-������������.��� �-��������������!�6����*�������*�������������6��
�,,���������.����������������3�
�

Page 23



����*�������	������������'�������������������	������������$���%������4����
�
��������� ?**.,@� ����� ���� �99�� ������ ��� �99������ ���A� �� ��� ����
;����4��5� ���������.�
�
*!�����������9����������6�9������������������ ����� �����;��������
�<9���������;�������6�����;��������������;������9���������!�
�
>!�����������9����������6�9������������������ ���������������  ����� ��4����
���� �99������ 9����� �� ������ �6� ���� �� ��� 9������5� ��������6� ��� *,���
��9�������>,*+���������������;����4�.�H>>-,!,>H/�H>>-,!,+H�����H>>-,!,*H�?����
��������5����>,*+@!�
�
+!� "�;���� ������9�����  ����� ��/� �� � ����� ���4��5� ���� �������� �;� ��
9�������  ���� �� ����� 9���� 6� ����� ������ ��� ���������� ��� ���� �99������ ���
4�����5� �6� ���� �� ��� �������5� ��������6!� ���� �99������ � ����� ������ ���
 ������� ���� ��� �  ����� �� 4���� ���� �99������ �������� ���� ��������� ��� �� ��
������;���!�
�
-!�"�;����������9����� ����� ��/���� ��������4��5��������������;����(����
��������������������������9��������������������������������99���������4�����5�
�6� ���� �� ��� �������5� ��������6!� � ���� � ����� ������ ���  ������� ���� ���
�  ����� ��4���������99�������������������������������� ��������;���!�
�
:!�"�;���������;�������
� ����� ��/��������������� �������������9�����������
����� ����6����������������������������� ��������;���!�
�
8!� "�;���� ������9�����  ����� ��/� �� � ����� ���4��5� ���� ������ �;�
������������� ������ ��� ���������� ��� ���� �99������ ��� 4�����5� �6� ���� �� ���
�������5���������6!������99������� �������������� ���������������  ����� ��
4���������99�������������������������������� ��������;���!�
�
�
�

��8� ���)*+),**7:.(���������$/���0�1�=��	�$/�0		$�1��1/��1-2�
:���&�������	��	%������������	��=���1		��0��1��������I����
��$����$�������!��
�
����"�����-������������.��� �-��������������!�6����*�������*�������������6��
�,,���������.����������������3�
�
����*�������	���������������*�������������������	���������������������4����
�
��������� ?*>.,@� ����� ���� �99�� ������ ��� �99������ ���A� �� ��� ����
;����4��5� ���������.�
�
*!���� ������9����� �����6� 9��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��;���� ����

Page 24



�<9���������;�������6�����;��������������;������9���������!�
�
>!����������9������?�� �����5���6�����������/������4��C�������5��������
 ������ �@���������C��9�� ����;������� ������;������ �9��5/�9������������������
�����6�9�����5��;�����������9����/�4�� ���������� ��������������;�����������
������;������� �9��5�4��C�����������4��C�/���������������������������
�99���������4�����5��6������� ����������5���������6!������� ��������
�99��������������� ������������������;�����9������5��������;����4��5�����
 ��9��������;��� ��������9�����9����!���6������/�����������9���������������
4��������9�������;�;����6�����;�������� ��9��������;�����������9����/��������
�����������)����� ������������6�����5�����������������������9�����/�������
�����9�� ���?�����;��� �����6� ����������������9�� ��@��������;���������������
9������5��������4������������;�����������D�������9� ���/�������������� ���
�������5���������6�5�����9�����4�������9����������;�����6����������!�
�
+!����������9����������� ����� ���������;�������������;�����������;�������
�<�������4��C/��� �����5����9���/�����������������������������99�������6�
������ ����������5���������6!�����������9����������������9������������
�  ����� ��4���������99�������������!��
�

-!� $�����9����� ������ ���� ���  ����� ��� ������ �� ������� ����� ���� �����
���������� ��� ���� �99������ ��� 4�����5� �6� ���� �� ��� �������5� ��������6!� ����
9���������� �;� ���� ������� ����� ������ ��� ��9��������� ���� �9������� ���
�  ����� ��4���� ���� ����������  ��������� ��������������������4�����5����� ���
4�����5�4���������� ����������5���������6!�

�
:!�����������9����������6�9������������������ ���������������  ����� ��4����
�����99������9������� �������6������� ���9������5���������6����*8���
��9�������>,*+���������������;����4�.�%%S�S,,*/�,,>/�,,3/�,,7/�,,2/�,*,/�,**�
����%%S�S,,*/�,,>/�,,>�/�,,>�/�,,+/�,,-/�,,:�����,>,!�
�
8!� ��� ������9����� ������ ��C�� 9�� �� ������ �� ����� 0����� 
���5������ �����
?�0
�@/� ��;�����5���4���������������� ������ �����4�����4��������� �������
������&����������������������������������/����������������������������99������
��� 4�����5� �6� ���� �� ��� �������5� ��������6!� � ���� �99������ �0
�� ������ ���
��9������������;����������������4�����5��������4�����5�4���������� ����������5�
��������6!�
�
3!�����������9�����9����������6������9������5�9�������������������6����
 ���������������  ����� ��4���������99������%��������C������������?%��@�
��9�������>,*+)+>87,2!0�$!
�1!,,>!�!,8)
����
� $��������������;����4��5�
����5������������������������4����������%��.��
�

*!� �� �������;��9� ������� ��������������� �����������9����������6�4������
%�����F����*�?��4����C@!����

>!� �������5�������� ���5���;����;� ��4�����;��������9��9�����������9�����
��������B���������#5����;����#����&�;;�����/���������� ���������������5�/�

Page 25



���**!8�������)9����� ����?'"��@!�
+!� ����������9����������;�83,� ��� ���������;�����������������5�����������

��+,&6��������5����������!�
-!� ������������������������+>,� ��� ���������;�����������������5��������

�����*,,&6������>,P�����5����������!��
�
��������5������������������������;���6���9���������9���������  �9����������
�����B�����6�����  ����� ��4�������������5�)�9�����5������5�������
���������4����������� ����/����4��������6�������9�����������6������B�����6�
����5����/����4�����5/��6������� ���9������5���������6!�
�
7!�����������9����������6�9���������������������� ����� ����������� �������
��������;� ��4�������5��������� ��������������������������/������99���������
4�����5��6/������� ���9������5���������6!����
����� ��������������;���6���9������������������B�����6�����������/����
�  ����� ��4�������������5�)�9�����5������5����������������4����������
� ����/����4��������6�������9�����������6������B�����6�����5����/����4�����5/�
�6������� ���9������5���������6!�
�
2!�����������9����������6�9���������������������� ����� ����������� �������
������ ���������  �9����6������4�������������;�����;��4�������5�?;����
�< ����� ��������@����������������������/������99���������4�����5��6/�����
�� ���9������5���������6!������� ��������������;���6���9�������������
�����B�����6�����������/�����  ����� ��4�������������5�)�9�����5�
�����5����������������4����������� ����/����4��������6�������9�����������6�
�����B�����6�����5����/����4�����5/��6������� ���9������5���������6!�
�
*,!������<�������9�� ���������9�����;� ��������9��9��������9�����;������
�99�� ��������������� ��9��������������������;���������;��������;����������;�����
� ����� ����� ��/���������������������������� ��������9��������6������
������������������� ����������5���������6������99���������4�����5!��
�
**!� ���� 9�������� ������ ���6� ��� �9��� ���4���� ���� ������ �;� ,3,,� ���� >+,,�

����6�&�������6�� ���� ,2,,� ���� *2,,� �����6�/� ���� ������ ���  ������ ��� ����
�����������!��
�
*>!��
�
�@����������9�������������C��9�� ����;��������;����4��5��� �����������������
���������� ��� ���� �99������ ���4�����5��6� ���� �� ��� �������5���������6� Q�;����
 ������������4�����9������5����R.�
�
�@�� �� ��������� ����������� �;� 5������  ���������� ?�� �����5� ������5�� ����

��9�5��9�6@� �;� ���� ����� 9��9����� ;��� ���� 9��6��5� ;����� 4�� �� ������;����
 �����������4�� �� ������;;� ��9��6��5�;�����B�����6E�����

��@��"����� ��� ���� �������� �;� ���� ����������� ��� ���  ������� ���� 9�������� ��� �@�
�����/� �� ��������� � ����� 4�� �� �������� ����� ���� 9��6��5� ;����� 4���� ���

Page 26



9�������� ��� ��� �  �9������ B�����6!� ���� � ����� ������ �� ����� �� 4�������
�9� �;� ������ �;� ������ ���� ����/� 9��9����� ������5�/�  ����������� ���� ������
�9��������� ���� ������ 4���� 5����� ���� �9����� ���;� �������������� ���� ��
9��5�������;���9�����������!�

�
?�@������99������� �������������� ��������������;������������  ����� ��4������
����;����� �5�����4���� ���� �� ��� �������5� ��������6� Q�;����  ������������4����
�9���� ��5����R!� ���� ����� ������ ������;���� �������������� ��� �  ����� ��4����
����� ������������������������ ;���9��6��5� ;��������� ����  ����� ��4���� ����
� ����!�
�
*+!� ��� �;� ���� ������9����� ������ ����  ����� �� ������ ��  �������6� ����
�5�������� ���� ����� ���������� ��� ���� �99������ ��� 4�����5� �6� ���� �� ���
�������5� ��������6� Q�;����  ������������4���� �9���� ��5����R!� � ���� �5��������
������ �99�6� ��� ���� ��������� ���� �<������� �9����� ;� �������� ;�����5� 9���� �;� ����
������9����� ���� �� ����� �������� �;� 9�� ��5� 9��� 6/� ������ �;� ���/� �  ���� �6�
���&��� �������� �������������� �����/� ����5������ ���9������������� ���� ��
�� �������;��������4/�������6����5������4�� �������� ����������5���������6�
��� ������������4�����9������5����� ����������� �����6��������������� ��������
�;;� ����� �������6������;�����;� �������!�����������9�����������������������
�����6������������������������ �� ��9���� ��4���������99�������5�������!�
�
�
�

��2� ���)*+),**>,.�0=�=��$�/�-8�$���(	���	�$/�1��0���/��18,�-���&��
�0	&��	��=� ��$�� �L�����	�/� ��������� ��������	��/� �		%�
��������	�����$���������	����	��L�������$	�
��!��
�
����"�����-������������.��� �-��������������!�6����*�������*�������������6��
�,,���������.����������������3�
�
����*�������	������������!����������������������	���������������*����� ���
4����
�
��������� ?*>.,@� ����� ���� �99�� ������ ��� �99������ ���A� �� ��� ����
;����4��5� ���������.�
�
*!� ���� ������9����� �����6� 9��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��;���� ����
�<9���������;�������6�����;��������������;������9���������!�
�
>!�����������9����������6�9������������������ ���������������  ����� ��4����
���� �99������ 9����� �� ������ �6� ���� �� ��� 9������5� ��������6� ��� **� 	 ������
>,*+� ���� ������� ��� ;����4�.� **:S>,*+S,*� ��������� "� ?,7!*,!*+@� **:S>,*+S,>�
���������"�?,7!*,!*+@!��
�

+!� 	�� ���������/� ���� 4����4�� ��� ���� ����� ���������� �;� ���� �<�������� �����6�
�99������ ��� ;����� ;����� ��� ����4���� ;� ��5� ����� ���������/� ������ ��� ;������4����

Page 27



;�<���������� ����5��D��5�?��������������+@��9���������5����;�*!3��;��������
;��������;�����;��������������;������������������������9���������6������������������
 ���������������;���!�

�
�

��:� ���)*+),,3-,.�1����L����"	0�������$��	�������"/�1���1%���$�
�	�$/�	L�	�/��1-+�:���&���	(���	��	%���
"�����"��/�0���1���
�1��������$�%�		$����1������	�"	0����������!��
�
����"�����-������������.��� �-��������������!�6����*�������*�������������6��
�,,���������.����������������3�
�
����*�������	������������!����������������������	���������������������4����
�
���������?2.+@�����������99�� ����������99���������A� ���������;����4��5�
 ���������.�
�
*!� ���� ������9����� �����6� 9��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��;���� ����
�<9���������;�������6�����;��������������;������9���������!�
�
>!�����������9����������6�9������������������ ���������������  ����� ��4����
�����99������9������� �������6������� ���9������5���������6����,:�G����>,*+�
���� ������� ��� ;����4�.� ���4��5� ������� 87S>,*+S,-� ?������ >+!,:!>,*+@!� � %���
 �����6/� ���� 9�������� �;� ���� ����� �;� ���� 9��9����� ;������5��� ������ ��� ���
�  ����� ��4�������4��5��������87S>,*+S,-!�
�
+!�����9��9�����;������5��������������������������������4��������������>*.,,�
������������,2.,,������!�
�
-!����������9����������� ����� ��������;�������������;������������  ���������
�� �����5� ��6�  �4��� ?��� �������@� ����� ����� ���������� ��� ���� �99������ ���
4�����5� �6� ���� �� ��� �������5� ��������6!� ���� ������9����� ������ ���
��9��������� ��� �  ����� �� 4���� ���� �99������ �������� ���� �����B�����6�
���������������� ��������;���!��
�
�
�

��;� ���)*+),,2:8.�2����$���1�=��	�$/�
�	��/��1-3�:��� &�������	��
	%������������	��=�������L�����	�/���������	�(����	����$�
��������	����	��L��������		%��	�����$����1����	���"�����$�
�����$	�
����
�
���������������� ��������������;����������������;������;�����;�����������
�����!�
�
�

Page 28



��1� ���)*+),,288.����$��$G�������	�*+�1����$��(�/������"=/��1-2�
*�0� &� ������	�� 	%� �� $����1�$� $0������� ��$� ������� 0��1�
(�1��������������
�
����"�����-������������.��� �-��������������!�6����*�������*�������������6��
�,,���������.����������������3�
�
����*�������	��������������������������������	������������!�����������4����
�
��������� ?*>.,@� ����� ���� �99�� ������ ��� �99������ ���A� �� ��� ����
;����4��5� ���������.�
�
*!� ���� ������9����� �����6� 9��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��;���� ����
�<9���������;�������6�����;��������������;������9���������!�
�
>!� $������� �;� ���������� ;��� ���� �<������� 4��C/� �� �����5� ���9���/� ������ ���
������������������99�������6������� ����������5���������6���;������6�4��C����
 ����� ��!�����������������������������������������B�����������9���������
�������������� ��������;���!��
�
+!�����������9����������6�9������������������ ���������������  ����� ��4����
�����99������9������� �������6������� ���9������5���������6����>+���9�������
>,*+���������������;����4�.�*,8S>,*+S,>����������"�
�
�
�

�5�� ���)*+),*,>-.����%		$�� 
����������� ��$� ��	����/� I�	L�
������/�"��I��1��$/��1-*�:11�&�� ����������	��	%���(�1������
������/�$�	���$�I��"���$��	������1�����$		���
�
����"�����-������������.��� �-��������������!�6����*�������*�������������6��
�,,���������.����������������3�
�
����*�������	���������������*�������������������	������������#���	����4����
�
��������� ?*>.,@� ����� ���� �99�� ������ ��� �99������ ���A� �� ��� ����
;����4��5� ���������.�
�
�
*!� ���� ������9����� �����6� 9��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��;���� ����
�<9���������;�������6�����;��������������;������9���������!�
�
>!�����������9����������6�9������������������ ���������������  ����� ��4����
���� �99������ 9����� �� ������ �6� ���� �� ��� 9������5� ��������6� ��� 8��� ��5����
>,*+���������������;����4�.�88S>,*+S,>�������?������*3!,3!>,*+@�
�
+!� ������ ���  ����� ������ �;� ������9����� ����  ������ ����� �������� �;� ����

Page 29



���� ������  ���������6��99���������������������������������5��������4�����5�
4���������� ���9������5���������6!������99����������������������9������������
;���������������������� ��������;���!��
�
�
�

�5�� ���)*+),*,88.�>,�
��I���������/�1	=��I�/��1-3�>���&�������	��
	%� �� �	����(��	�=� �	� �	(��� �1�� �L������� ����� 	%� �1��
���������%����$�����	��$������������	������=��$!��
�
����"�����-������������.��� �-��������������!�6����*�������*�������������6��
�,,���������.����������������3�
�
(��4���*�6����	������������)������������������	������������������
�
<����������,,��������������.����=�
�
����*������4���,�������������8�:��
�
(�� 4��� ����� *�6��� �	� ����������� #���	� ���� ��������� �	� �����������
)������-��*�
�
<����������,,�������������,,��6��=�
�
����*������4���,����������������:�8��
�
���������?3.:@�����������99�� ����������99���������A� ���������;����4��5�
 ���������.�
�
*!���� ������9����� �����6� 9��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��;���� ����
�<9���������;�������6�����;��������������;������9���������!�
�
>!�����������9����������6�9������������������ ���������������  ����� ��4����
�����99������9������� �������6������� ���9������5���������6����*,���9�������
>,*+���������������;����4�.�
���4��5���������*+S>,*+S,*�����*+S>,*+S,>�?������*7!,*!>,*+@�
�
+!���� ������5� ����� �����6� �99������ ������ ���� ��� ����� �< �9�� ���4���� ����
�������;�,2.,,�����������>+.,,�������
�
-!� "�;���� ��6�  ������ �����  ����� ��/� ���9���� �;� ���� ;� ��5/� ���;��5� ����
4����4������������������������������<������� ������ ������;������������9�����
���������������������������99���������4�����5��6������� ����������5���������6!�
���� �99������ ���������� ������ ����� ��� ����� ��� ����  ������ ����� �;� ����
������9����!�
�
�

Page 30



�
�5�� ���)*+),*,33.� ++� ��� ������� ��	��/� 
	���	�/� �1-8� 8%�� &�

������	�� 	%� �� �0	&��	��=� ��$�)����� �L�����	�/� �������
��	��=� ����� �L�����	�� ��$� %	�
���	�� 	%� �$$���	����
���I�����������	�%�	������$�������!��
�
����"�����-������������.��� �-��������������!�6����*�������*�������������6��
�,,���������.����������������3�
�
����*�������	������������!����������������������	���������������*����� ���
4����
�
��������� ?*>.,@� ����� ���� �99�� ������ ��� �99������ ���A� �� ��� ����
;����4��5� ���������.�
�
*!� ���� ������9����� �����6� 9��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��;���� ����
�<9���������;�������6�����;��������������;������9���������!�
�
>!�����������9����������6�9������������������ ���������������  ����� ��4����
�����99������9������� �������6������� ���9������5���������6����2�����9�������
>,*+���������������;����4�.����4��5��������**8S>,*+S,*�?������,:!,7!>,*+@!�
�
�
�

�5�� ���)*+),*,72.� :3� �1���0���� $��(�/� ��"=/� �18*� +L�� &�
�	�������	�� 	%� �� ��0� �	��1� ��	��� 0��1� ��0� �		%����

����������$����$�������	�
����$0��������
�
����"�����-������������.��� �-��������������!�6����*�������*�������������6��
�,,���������.����������������3�
�
����*�������	��������������������������������	���������������*��������4����
�
��������� ?*>.,@� ����� ���� �99�� ������ ��� �99������ ���A� �� ��� ����
;����4��5� ���������.�
�
*!� ���� ������9����� �����6� 9��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��;���� ����
�<9���������;�������6�����;��������������;������9���������!�
�
>!�����������9����������6�9������������������ ���������������  ����� ��4����
�����99������9����� �� �������6� ���� �� ���9������5���������6����>,�����5����
>,*+���������������;����4�.����4��5��������*,:S>,,*+S,>�?������*,!,3!>,*+@!�
�
�
�

Page 31



�55� ���)*+),*,2:."���I�I�����	�����/�>�1�����(������/���"=/��18-�
*�L�&��������	��	%���$����1�$��������%	��	0����$�
	����	��
	%�	�$����"���"��$�����
�
����"�����-������������.��� �-��������������!�6����*�������*�������������6��
�,,���������.����������������3�
�
�� �� *������ �	� ����������� +�	��� ���� ��������� �	� ����������� ���*����� ���
4����
�
��������� ?*>.,@� ����� ���� �99�� ������ ��� �99������ ���A� �� ��� ����
;����4��5� ���������.�
�
*!� ���� ������9����� �����6� 9��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��;���� ����
�<9���������;�������6�����;��������������;������9���������!�
�
>!�����������9����������6�9������������������ ���������������  ����� ��4����
�����99������9������� �������6������� ���9������5���������6����+�����9�������
>,*+���������������;����4�.�8+S>,*+S,*�?������,:!,-!>,*+@�
�
+!�"�;������6� ������ ����� ����� ��/����9�����;�����;� ��5)���;��5)4����4�
�����������������������������<������� ������ ������;������������9��������������
���������� ��� ���� �99������ ��� 4�����5� �6� ���� �� ��� �������5� ��������6!� ����
�99������������������������������������������ ������ ������;�����������9����!�
�
�
�

�58� ���)*+),***3.���������	�����/�->�$���(	���	�$/�1��0���/��18,�
-���&�$����1�$���������
�
����"�����-������������.��� �-��������������!�6����*�������*�������������6��
�,,���������.����������������3�
�
����*�������	������������'�������������������	������������)�������4����
�
��������� ?*>.,@� ����� ���� �99�� ������ ��� ��;����� ��� ���� ;����4��5�
5������.�
�
����9��9�����������9�����4����� ;�������������6����������� ;��������6�
��������;����������5/�� ������������5��4�� �������� ����������5���������6�
 ��������� 4����� ��� ������������ ��� ���� 5�������  ���� ���� �;� ����
������� ���!� ���� 9��9����� ��� �����;����  ������6� ��� ���� 6� 1�**� �;� ����
0������ �����6� $�����9����� ����� ���� ���� ��������� �������5� ���� 6�
%����4��C!�
��
�

Page 32



�52� ��������� ���������	��� $���$�$� �$��� $�������$� �	0����
"��0����*8),2)>,*+���$�>,)*,)>,*+��
�
����"�����-������������ .��� �-��������������!�6����*�������*�������� ��,����
��������-�,������-��,,����������,������-��,,����������������������������-�����
,�4�������4�����2�"�,��*�����������������3�
�
����������������������9�������������
�
�

�5:� �����������������$���$�$�"��0����,*),3)>,*+���$�+,),2)>,*+��
�
����"�����-������������ .��� �-��������������!�6����*�������*�������� ��,����
��������-�,������-��,,����������������4������0��	��������"�,��*��������3�
�
����������������������9������������!�
�
�
�
� � �
�

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



����������	

������
��������	�
������
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�� ����
� !��!�"� �	��� #���	
$��
�
%	����	��� �
��
���
���������
�������������� ���!� "�#$���"%&&�'�(�
��	&	����� )��*�
�
��+,��-���.�����.
���$���$������$/�����������������
���

�0���	��
���-�.�+�����1�
�&&�������� ���*2�
3�4���,������-�������
�������� �5 �
�
#����������
�

�
'���	(���	&)��� ����������$������� �����������������#"�*�)�������+���

�
,�*��	&
���������,��������	���
6
���
����������
���� 
���

Agenda Item 4

Page 35



���������-���	�)��
�

��+�����7����+����2�
�,���������,��.�8
��
9��1����+,�
���������������!��+��	�1���&&�
 **��+������)�*�7�����6������-�6�
��������

6
�*����7�",��-���.�������������
�0�
���-�+���
�1��
 **��+��������7� 665:�5�;'�'�
��+����������7��<5��5�::��
��+������)�*�7� **
�����

�
��+�����7����+����2�
�,���������,��.�8
��
9��1����+,�
���������������!��+��	�1���&&�

 **��+������)�*�7�����6������-�6�
��������
6
�*����7�",��-���.��������
����
��0����-������0����	��
���
���1��

 **��+��������7� 665:�5�<&<��
��+����������7��<5��5�::��
��+������)�*�7� **
�����

�
��+�����7����
���������
������������������!��+��	���(�

����"%&&�'���

 **��+������)�*�7�����6������-�6�
��������
6
�*����7��
�+������.�������
���������2��,�����+������+�
�*�
0��-������3��
����2�
0�1��

 **��+��������7� 665��5�;<//�
��+����������7��<5�:5�����
��+������)�*�7� **
�����

�
��+�����7����
���������
������������������!��+��	���(�

����"%&&�'���

 **��+������)�*�7�����6������-�6�
��������
6
�*����7��3�����������*
���������
�-���*�+�������.��+����
�������++���������

�
���.�
��
�����1��
 **��+��������7� 665��5�'&''�
��+����������7��&5��5���&�
��+������)�*�7� **
�����

�
��+�����7����������2�����.�8��=�+���9���
��
� �	�+���$������-���������������(���������

(�

����"%&&�'���
 **��+������)�*�7�����6������-�6�
��������

6
�*����7�",��-���.�����������
�-������2��,��-��.�2�������
������+���+�����2��,�

�+�+���-��.���
��������=�+����	������-1��

 **��+��������7� 665:<5�<'���
��+����������7���5�'5���:�
��+������)�*�7�(��,�
�2���

�
��+�����7���
��
� �	�+���$������-�����.�
��
����+,�
��4�
����������������

!��+��	�1���&&�'�
 **��+������)�*�7�(�
0�.�
�"���+���	����������	����

6
�*����7���.�
	��,������.��3�����-�2�
�,���������	�����
��2����1��
 **��+��������7� 665:&5�;<'��
��+����������7��&5��5�::&�
��+������)�*�7� **
�����

�
��+�����7����
���������
������������������!��+��	���(���������(�

��1�������&&�'%4��

8 ���������+�����91�
 **��+������)�*�7�����6������-�6�
��������

6
�*����7�)��*�
�
��+�
�*�
0����
���+������.���������
���6>����0����2�.��+���
���+������
�.�.��+����������
�������.�	
�+0�2���1��

 **��+��������7� 665:'5�</&<�
��+����������7���5�/5�::'�
��+������)�*�7� **
�����

�
��+�����7�� �	�+�����-����
��-�"�1���1��������������!��+��	���&&�'���

 **��+������)�*�7�����6������-�6�
��������
6
�*����7��
�+������.���
��
��3�����������2�
0�,�*��������������3��������������
����

Page 36



 **��+��������7� 665''5�/:�/�
��+����������7���5��5�:'/�
��+������)�*�7� **
�����

�
#"

��)�����&���������	��������	��"�����	�������*����
�
.�.#.����/��#�
%����-�
�-�
������,��"���+��?��>�����+�����6�	��+����.�
� **��+���������:����-,	��
�����.�+�������2�
��
����������=�����-�*
�*�
����1� ����������+��2�����������*�������������*
��������+�����*����������,��
(�

���>��	�1����
�*
������������,����	����
�+�����1��
�
#��	�
���,�����������,����,������.�+������*�
����.�
��,����**��+���������������+������������,���'�,�
�����	�
�����1�),���**��+����,�������+������,�2���
���,���.�����-�,���	�������-,��.
���!*�
��
��-��������.�+���������,��*
�=�+���2,�+,���-,��	��������,������,���**��+����������	������
����������,��
6������-�"����������.�����������	�
1�>������,�����,�����#��	�
��	�������������**
�����,��
-
�����-��.�*������-�*�
�������������+����������+���,���������	����������������,���/�,������	�
�@�����
�,�����
�*
������������	��
�+������.����2��-�6������-�"���������
�����-���2�*������-�����������
�,����������������,���
�*�
����,���**��+������2�����	��	
��-,��	�+0�����,��6������-�"����������.��:�,�
��+��	�
�����1��
�
���#0%���/��#�
),��%�����.�����
�������������-��������8)
�..�+�����)
���*�
����������������9�@�����	=�+�������
��	=�+�����+���������������+�
���,�������������������.��,��*
�*������++������������������������,��
��	���������.���+�
�*�
0�����-������*����@��������������
���������	���������.���������.��++����.�
�
*�����
���������,������1��������������,����,�
������	��������������
����.�*�	��+��
���*�
���++����-�����
�,���*����-�,��
�������������,��	��������*�����*�
��+���
�������,��������-��*����'*������!������1�
��
��-��,�������,�
���
���������
�������,����*�
�������$�
0��,���������@�� ��&�:�����&���8�������
������-�9�����2,�������+,�
�����*
���������
�-���
���
��+����
��-��,�������.��
�;1��@'*���,�������

������,���
��������,������������,��
���.
�A���+�1�),�����*2�
3�	��������*������������*����-�,��
��
��
��-��,��2��0���������*���2,������,�����5&��������,��*�������
���$�
0��,����6�
0��������������,��
2���
�	������2�
0����$�
0��,����	��������������,��
���	�����
��+���������,��������������,�-,���
�++����	�������,��������-��2,���*������������,��0���	��������,��
��2����	�1� �������!��������,�
���
��
���� ��
�&�:���
��+�������,��-,��,��&���������
������,��.�,��
���
��+����
��-��,���������1�),����
������
�������
���$�
0��,�����!��+��	�����2�$
�-,��������(�������������-��2,�+,��������,���+������
��
.
�����,�
���+�������2�����
�A��
������
+,��-�����,�
�.
���$�
0��,����6�
0�5�%��������!A��
���
�
$�
0��,����$�����������2,�+,�2����
�A��
�������������+�����������������=��
����1�
�
),��%�����.�����
�������������-��������86���������"���
�����������9�@�����	=�+���������	=�+�����
+��������������������,��,��
���.��*�
�����������,��,��
���.���*��.��������+�����	�������,��	�����
�����.�
�,���������������
�A��
�������������������8���������,�
2�����-
�������2
����-�.����2��-�.�
�,�
��**
������
�.��,��	������-9�@��,��+�����������
��
�A��
�������������,��*��������������
	��+�������

������-�
	���������1�
�
#�
��������6���+��8 
+,���+��
����������9�@�����	=�+�������	=�+�����+���������1��
�
,�����	�1���	

�����
�
.�#���2��.2.�%�����%���/�3���!!/��..�
),��*
�*�����������*�����
�*
�����������*�
��
��.
����,��B����
��������*�����6����8B�69�����
	���-�.�
�������2��,���B���"�������������6
���
����������
���� 
��1�),���**��+����������,�
�.�
��

�A��
������	��+������
���	���,��6������-�"�������������
��,��"���+��?�����*����!+,�����.�
����-������.�
�����
�����-�6������-� **��+������1�
�
/���,0��/���
),���**��+������*
�*����������*�
�
��+,��-���.������.���*��
��.�������
��������������,��.�
��
���,��
�
��
���������
���������8B���"�������$���$������$/9������������
��0���	��
��*�
0�8B���"�������91�),��
+,��-���.�����2������**��������+,����������������.����:�����2��,���**�
���-���.�
�����������+����-��,���
�,��*
�=�+��2����*
��������������������
��0����*�
0��������+����
��+�.C�����,����,�������-��
�����
2�
0�,�*������
�����-5+����
�����*�+�����A��*�����,�
�������..�+���.�
��,�����*2�
3��
-���D�����1��
�

Page 37



),���**��+�������������+�������,������
����
��+����
��.�
��,���2���������2,�+,�2�����*
������<���*�+���
����,���**��+����.�
�+�
�*�
0��-��������������������
���-��
�����++���1�
�
),���**��+��������*2�
3�������+,�
����������+��������
*
�����*
��+�*������*�
����-�.
������,�
����
82,�+,��..�
����������.�
��,��������*�����*
�*����91�),��+,�
����������*�
�������
������*
����������
#�
0���!�
�����%����0�1�),���**��+���������0��*�
��������.�
������*�
�
��+,��-���.������.��,
���
���
��@�*������-�*�
��������,���	����-
�����������������.�
�����2@	����������
��0���	��
��.�+���������
���������������$�������8
�.�
��+���B)5��5��<<�9�������,���**��+��������������,����+���������2�����	��
�
���.�

�������,���*
����������+��*������1������������������,�����	���������,���*�
��������2���
-
������.�
���������
����*�
�
��*
�*�������������=�+����������&��������������
���
��,������
�8
�.�
��+��
 665��5�����9�@�����������+������,����,���*�
��������,���	�+������������
�	������������
��������
��..�
��+���2��,��,��������
�����
���1��
�
),��*
�=�+��,�����+�
���-
����.�����-�.
������� �������(�

���4���,�!�
��+��.�
�������-��*��,��
*
�=�+���*�����������	����,��*
���������.�.
���+��+,��-1��������������������,���**��+�������,������*2�
3�
2����7��..�
���
��-���.���*������������+�����������
�����-�*
�-
������.�
���
-�����-
��*�E�*
������
�++�����������+��������**�
����������
��
����������,����,�����2����	���-E�*
��������+
��������������.�
����,�*�
��+�*����������-������
��.
�����*
�����	�+0-
�����������,
��-,�
��������,�*��2��,���,�
�
*
�.����������-��+��������E�	�+��������+�����
��+��*
�����
���������-��,��*�	��+���+��
1�),��*
�*�����
+������,�
�.�
��	����������+���
�	��������,��*
���������.���+������+�����������
���+��-�����@��+����
	�,�����
1�����������������,����,��*
�=�+��2�����+
��������=�	��8/�.�������������&�*�
������9�������..�
�
��������
��-��**�
���������������-������F��8���*�
����
����������91�����������������,����,������+�����
���
�+���*����;���+,���
�����������-�*��*����-���<����
�������	����*�
�2��01�
�
�/��/�%.��2�,.4.%��!.���
),��������������-�����������6
���
����������
���� 
�������,��B����
��������*�����6���1�),�
��������
*
��������.�
������2��,���B���"������������
�B�6�6���+���#/1�),�
�.�
���,���**��+�����������
��*�
��
��.
����,��!������
��������*�����6�����������

����-�����
����+������
������������	��
������.�����.��,����+���6������-� ��,�
�����������������-
����*������-�*�
�������1�),��.�
��
���
�,�
(����������*����� -��+�������������.�����,���
������!�
���-�+���-������!���1�),���66��3*�+���
*������-����,�
���������������.��*
��
�����
����.�
��+�����+�
�-���
�������	������������+������,���
*������-�*���+�����,��������������-���
��*
���+������.�����������+�����.�
���*��������*�
*�����2,�
��
�,�
��������
������	���*
��*�+���.��������	���-������.�
��,���*�
*���1�
�
#/�.���,�#0�0�,/�3#�
),�������+��*
������.���*��
��.���
-��8���,��-,�9�	
�+05	��+0�����*
�.����+����������
����2�
�,�����������
2��,�*�
0��-�*
�����������+�����2��,����,��,��
���.��,����+0������"�

���
�������
�����
��1�),�
���
��
������
���������2��,���B���"�������$���$������$/������+,�����1�)���,��������,�������.
������������
�������,����,�
�������.�2,�+,��,�
���
����
��-���.�������$������$���������)���,������,��
���,��.�
��
�
��-���(,���������������+�

�����������.�
������
�-����������
�	������*�
*�����8*�����
	��
������
����������9�����(������
�+�+���-�����
*
�����++�������..���+0�����1�)���,��2�����.��,��������
��
.�
�,�
�������
����������@������	�
��.���������������������+������+�
�*�
0��-��++�������..�(���.�����
����������������2��,����+����6�
0��++�������..���+0�����1�)���,����
�,��,�
�������+���
�������
��+����������	������2,�+,�����,����+��������"����-�1� ����	�
��.��,������������,����
�,�����������
��
+�

��������+��������	���-���
0�����.�
������8�
������91�),�����
����
�����������*
�*�
������
�����
�����������+���.
�����-�(,����������������
����������,����
�,1�
�
),�����������++������.
��������������1�),���**��+��������������,����,��	������-�,���	������+�������+��
G����
������1�),���**��+������������,����,��	������-�,���	������
0���������++���.�����	��#���,�2��
����>����������+���,���@�������������.
���#���,�2������>������������+������2��,����,��6������-�
!�����������	����������������-��,����
0����-�+��*��-������
��0�������������-��,����,����..�+����������
������-��,�������
������.
����,��+�

�����3�
������+,�����-��-���
0���+����������*�
��+���
���.�
�
����.�+��
��-���,����D���.��,���������,��+�

����*
�*�������.�
����
�-����������
�	������+��*���������
���0�����
����
���-�+���+����������,������
2������2�
0��������
�A��
��+���
��*���,�-,�	���������2��,�
�����*���������-�������+0����������
��������,�����	�
��.�������+�

������������	�������	���-���
0�����
���(�

��1�
�
��%/�5�����.6��
�
,�*��	&
���������

Page 38



),��������*�����*����.�
�(�

���+���������.��,��B����
��������*�����6�������������	����
�+������,��
!�+
���
���.�!�����8�'�!�*���	�
����'91�),��������������-�����������6
���
����������
���� 
������
�,�2������,��B�6�6
�*������#�*1�),���**��+���������+���
�
�����6���+���#/�8������*�����2��,���
6
���
����������
���� 
���9��2,�+,��������0���*
��������.�
�������
����������*�����2��,���B���"�������
$���$������$/�����.�
��3*��������.��3�����-�	���������1��
�
B�6�6���+�����#;������#'��
��������**��+�	��1��#;���0������+���
�*
�*�������,���������,�������
����
����..�+������,���*�
��������.����-,	��
��-�������
�+��*
�������,��.���
��������*������.������
����,����+������.�
���*������������1�),�����
���+������.���.�+���������+���
�.�
��������������;���+,���
���
��������-�*��*���*�
�2��0�8�*��������*�
��������9�,����,��*����������������
������..�+���,��+,�
�+��
�
�.��,���+���
���*�
���.��,��������
�����
���������*�+������,�����
�+����������.��,����+�����������,�
�
������
�����������
�1�
�
 ��2���������2,���-
�����-������*�
�
��+�������.�
��,�����������,����=�����-������8 665��5�����9��
6������-�"���������,���*
���������
�.������**��+������ 665��5����:�.�
������@+�
��+���
��.�
��<�
+,���
�������,��.�
��
����*����������&��������������2,�+,�����**�������,��+�

�����**��+��������������
�,���,����-
�����1�
�
!�+������/�8;9��.��,��6������-�H�"��*����
��6�
+,���� +����������,��7�?�.�
�-�
��������	��,�������,��
������*�����*����.�
��,��*�
*�����.���������
������������	�����������
��,��*������-� +����,��
����
��������������	�����������++�
���+��2��,��,��*���������������
����+������
�����������+����
��,�
2���1�
�
!���������	���������	���
),�����������6������-�6���+��
���2�
0�8�669���0������+���
��,����,��*�
*�����.��,��*������-�
�������������+���
�	��������,���+,����������.���������	���������*����1��+�����+����+��������
����
���������-������,�����	�����-,����������������1�6�
�-
�*,���/������:���������2,����,���������
���*
�+��+�1����*��+�����-��.�+����2��-,�������**�
���-��+�����+�-
�2�,������������,���+�����+�
��
,�-,�
���+������������
���������������
��1� ��,��-,�*�
�-
�*,�����.��,���66��������,������-���
��
*
���+�����������	����������2,�
���,�
��������
������	���*
��*�+���.��������	���-������.�
��������������
*�
*�������+���6������
��
�A��
����������������+���
��+�����+���
���-������������.��*
��
�����
����.�
�

�-���
�����1�
�
),���66������������.����
�+
����������������
��.�+������������������2��+���
��������2,�+,��
����	=�+��
�������A�������������2��,�*
�.�
��+��-���������++����	����������,����
��2����+����+�����������2��+���
��
�.������	�����2���
���-���.�+���
���������
������������	��1�����,���������+���2,������,�
���
��	������*��
2��,����,����+�������.��,�������������+������
����,����,��������������������,�-,����++����	�����+�����1�$���
��
��+����
������������
��-��..@*��0������1�6�����
���������+�+������2��������������
���������-���.��
���
���������
������������������
����+��*��31�),���������������*,���+��������������.
����,�������+���
����.�
*�*������������,����
�,���������,��.��,��������
����+��*��31� ��,��-,��,���**��+�������,�*��-�������
�+��
+����������,��(���������
������������+,���
��������
�����	��	�+�+����*�
�������-,��	����
����0�������
��0���,��
�+,���
�������,�������	��+�
1�
�
 ����������	�
��.���
��+���
�������
�������������,����	����+������
�������
�=�+����	���,���**��+����
����������	����
��������	���@��,��-,�����������.�
����������*
������������
�.���,��1��
��3��*�����,��
�**��+����+���������.�����-�2����	��������	���.�
����*�������2�
0�������*����������	������-����+,����!��
G�,�?��",�
+,������-���.�"���
���6�
0�����+�
���
�%����"
����",�
+,����$��������������2����,�
�@��
��
���1�%�2���
�������������.��,���
���
�+��������.�����-����*
�������@�����������+���
�2,��,�
�
�������������
��+����
�������**�
���,��*
�*�����������������.��,����	������-�����
�,�����	
��0��2���.��,��.�����-�
���
+���+������
���8�
��**�����.�
9�	����*
������1��66�*�
�-
�*,��'���0������+���
��,���
�**��+��������,���.�����,����A��������������,�����	��
�.����1�
�
),��(�

�����*�����������������6
�������!�����������*�������**
�����	���,��"���+�������<�,�
�+��	�
������8�������;��
�.�
�9�����+������,����
����,�����+�����������,������
�������*�������
�++���������-�����������������������
��������
*
����1�),���*������!�����+��+�������,����,��
������
������
0���.�+������,�
��-���.�������2�
0�,�*��@��,�
���������+0��.���������D����������������
�A��������,���+��*������������2��������
����A����������������������
�����������1�),�
�����������������
������
������*����������*
����������*�+����������,������1�!�++���.���������
����	������������*�+�����

�A��
������+��������.�+�����������+�
����
������+,�����,���*
�����������,���**��+����������1�),��������
�����.������,�������
-��*
�*�
������.�*
��������
��	���-�+������
���.�
�����
�������������2,�+,����

Page 39



������+�������
��������..�+���,��$�
��-,?���	��������������������+
���	���.���
����**��1� ����
�������,��
������
�+���������,����,����+0������"�

���
��
������
����������������.���,���.����.�����
��*�������� 
����2��,���.����+�����
��,��2,�����.�(�

��1��
�
�����
����.��,��.���
����,��"���+���,���*
�*����������.�-��
���,����
���.�
���*��������*�
*�����
2��,���B���"�������$���$���
�$/��,
��-,�6���+��"!�'�����,��"�
��!�
���-��6
�*�����!�	��������
�
�.�1� ���
������������2����������	��+������
�������
�6���+��"!�'���	=�+�����.�+��
����+�����-��,��
�����	������.�
�	�������������*
��
������+��
���+��*���	������2��,��,��+,�
�+��
��.��,���
�������
���-,	��
��-��������,���3������.���
0����-������,��
��������.�����A������������1�),������������,����
*���������������
�+����*
��
������+��
�	��������������.��������
�6���+��"!�&1���������������,��*
�*�����
����+��������
���+����
-�����	�
���.�����-�*��*���������������
�����
�����������+�����	��+����������
,����,��*������������
���
�+���,���*�
�������.��3�����-���*�����������������,����+�����1�
�
),��"���+��?��"�
*�
����6��������@�;����0�����+
�������*��+��2,�
����+���	�����������,
��������
������+������,��(�

����+�����+�6
�.����8�����	�
�����9����--������������.�
�*
�����������	��

����-�������������+
���������,�����	�
��.���2�����
*
��������+��������2,�+,�2���,�-,�
��,����,��
������������
�-�1�
�
),���**��+����,����,�2���
����������+���
��,����,����
�������+�

���������0��-������*�
�
�������.��,��
	������-�.�
���*�
�����.������
��������	����,������	����
���������,��*
��*�+���.�*
�-
�����-�����
-�
�
��2�	�����*
�=�+�����$��������2,�
���,��"���+���,���	����2�
0��-����*�
���
�,�*�2��,����*2�
3�������
�����*�����	
��-�������
���3�
�����*�
��.�+������.�
2�
����3������,���3�����-��*�
���+���
������������
������2,�+,��������+�����.�
���2���+
����������+������������
�B�6�6
�*���������@�����.�
�2,�+,�
��������*������-�*�
��������,�����2�	����-
�����1�
�
 �	���.���+�������,�
�.�
���	���++
����.
���	
��-��-������*���*
�*�
������������.�
������*�
�
��*�
����
�.������
���������	���,��,���������.��������.�
���.�+�������.��,�����*������������*�+������,�����+��������.��
�
2,�+,�������,����+���6������-� ��,�
����+�����,�����,���**�
����������
�@���������������,����-,���.��,��
�+�����+�+�������������;1�
�
���.����.���,��!.�/�5�/##0.#�
),�
���
�����������������
����.��**��
��+�������,���+���������2�������0��*��+�������
�1�),��������
����
�����,�����������+���++��������*�
0��-��
����2,�+,�2���������	���,�
���2��,���,�
����
�1�),��%�����.�
����
�������������-��������8����
���������6
���+����9�,���
����������	=�+���������,��*
�*�����
������*�������,��-,�+�����������
��
�A�������������
�����,��*���������.�
�������.
����,��*
�*�����
������*������	��,�.
����,�����������.�����.
�����*��.�����
����������+�2,�+,����,���	����������.����
������0��*��+����+���,�������������	���,��1� �+������������*
�*��������
�A��
�����+,�����.�������
��������������������������
��������**
��+,�+���	���-
�������2
����-�.����2��-�.�
�,�
�������������.��,��
	������-1�"�����������
�������*
�*���������������,���*����-�,��
���.��,��	������-�����,����������������
�,���**��+�������������������
���
�+����*��.���5���������+����������-�,��
���.��
�;*����
��-��,��2��0�
8�����+,�
���
�+��������+������
�����+����
�����2��0����91�),��+����������*
�������,�����������
*
������������+���,
��-,������������=�����-�	����������8�,����������*,���+���������+,�����������	�
��.�
����������,������,9�
�
#.����/���,/#����.#�
!�*�
������������+�����������**�������,���������+���������
�����������*
�*�
�����2����	���..�+����	���,��
*
�*�����������*����1�
�
-/3-��5���22/��/!�%/���/��#�
),�
���
�������-��.�+�����
�..�+�����-��������*�+�������+�*������,�2���
��������������������.��,��
*
�*������++������������������������,���

��-�������.�
��,������-�������.��++��������*�
0��-�
2������������	����	�����������������
���������	���������.���++����.�
�*�����
���������,�������@�
*������-�+�����������
��*
�*���������,����..�+�1�
�
.�4/��!.���%�#0#��/��7/%/�5�/##0.#�
),�������������������+���
�����+�����������,�����������0���������+��
�-�������	�
��.�+�
�=��
����1�
�
-.�%�-�/##0.#�
),�
���
�������-��.�+����,����,���*��+�������
������-�����,����**��+��������,��*
���������.���������
��*�
��
.�+������+�����*
�������,��,����,��.�����-�*��*��1�

Page 40



�
�
����%0#/����
),��*
�*��������+���
�
�����B�6�6���+�����#/������#;�	������������	��+������
����-�������,��
	���.�����,���+�����	���++
��������,���,�
����
��.
���	
��-��-������*���	������-�	�+0���������������,��
*����������*�+�������+������+�������.
����,���*�
�������.��,���+,�
���	����
-����������������+����
����
*
���1����	����+�������*�
�
��*�
��������+�����	��-
������������	����,����+���6������-�
 ��,�
�������
�+������
��,��*��������������;���+�����-��,��*
�-
��������,���**��+���?��*
�*������.�
���
��
-�
��+,��������,��$���������+
���������������*�����!���1�),���#��	�
������2��,�����**
����
�,���**��+��������	=�+�����+�����������������-��,��*������-�*�
����������������
���*
�������-���+,��-��
�.����������,�
�*�
*��������B����������+���
�����-��,����*�
�������.�����
����.���
�*�+���������
��
��,�
�.�+��������
��������+����
������,����������1�
�
#"

��)�	��,�����	���
%����-�
�-�
�������,���������������
�����.��,����**��+�������,����+���������-
����6������-�6�
��������
,���	������0���,����-�
�-�
�������,��
��������6���+��������6
�*����������,��(�

���B����
��
������*�����6����8 ��*�����	
��
������9���������
������������
����+������
���������+�����-�
�������������
�-������*���+������+�1����
��+,��-��,�����+�������,����+���6������-� ��,�
����,���
+������
����,��.����2��-7@�
�
 ��,��-,��,��*
�*������������+���
�
�����B�6�6���+���#/�@�������*�����2��,�6
���
����������
����
 
�����2,�+,��������0���*
��������.�
�������*�����2��,���B���"�������$���$���
�$/��.��,��)�2������
"����
��6������-�8B���"������9��
��
��:/'���,��	���.����.
��������*�
�
��*�
���������
��
+������
������	����+������	����..�+��������2�

�������

����-��,���������
��������*�����*��������,���
*�
��+���
�+���1�
�
��	

������
,�����	���

�&&�	*���"$8�����	��	�������	������&���������	�����������������	����
&��������
�������$����������*���$)���� ��	*�
$�������9��

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�
�1� ),������,�
�	��*�
��������,����	�����+�����������������+�������A��*�����
�������.�
��,��

	������-� ������	��� *
������� ��� 	������� .�
� ������
���� *�
*���������
�	�.�
�������#�
+,�
���;� ��� �++�
���+�� 2��,� �� �+,���� �.� 2�
0�� *
��������� ��	������� ��� ���� �**
����� ���
2
����-�	���,����+���6������-� ��,�
���1�
�
��������>������,����,���**��+������
�*
�����������*�
��
��.
����,��B����
��������*�����
6��������������������,���..�+���.��,��������*���������,��+,�
�+��
�����.���
�������.��,��
��

������-�6
���
����������
���� 
����,����-�
�-�
�����B�6�6���+���#/1�
�

�
�1� ),��*
��������,����	������������.�
��,��*�
*�����.���������
��0���	��
��*�
0�8��+�����-�

��������0����-��$#I���0���	��
���-������+����
��-9������������������,����	�������6������-�
!���������8
�+������	���,����+���6������-� ��,�
�����&�,��+��	�
�����9�����.�
������,�
�
*�
*��������+�����-���,�
������2��,���B���"���������.��,��)�2������"����
��6������-�
8B���"������9��
��
��:/'��
�������	��A�����
�@���+������
�
������7�)������
���,����,�������.��,��*
����������������������,��������������������������
,������,�
�.�����*�+�������=�����-�����-������
������+���
����
��,���*�
�������.��,��
��

������-�6
���
����������
���� 
����,����-�
�-�
�����B�6�6���+�����#;���#'������#/��
�����,�����������6������-�6���+��
���2�
01�
�

�
�1� $�.�
���,��������*��������+�����+�������+,����.�
�������������������.��,��	������-��,����

	����	���������������**
�����	���,����+���6������-� ��,�
�����*�+�.���-��,��*
������������
	������� .�
� �,�� +���
��� �.� ������ ��������-� .
��� �,�������� ������� ��� ,��� *
��������� 	����
�-
�������2
����-�	���,����+���6������-� ��,�
������,�
2���1��),���������
����,�����,���	��
��*������������.����	�.�
���,��������*���������++�*���1�
�
��������)��*
�������,������������.��������	������������2,�+,�2�����	�����
������������,��

Page 41



�������� �.� �,����2�
0��-� ��� �,�� ��

������-� �
��� ���� ��� +��*���2��,� 6���+���� 6��� ����
�#/��.��,��(�

���B����
��������*�����6���1�
�

�
&1� ),��*
��������,���������	���*���	��2�����,��,��
���.��;������������#���������
�����

���� 	��2���� ����� ���� �:��� ��� !���
������ !������� ���� $��0� %��������� ���� �,���� 	��
+�����������,�
������1��
�
�������� )�� *
������ �� ������ �.� ���� ��� ������ 2,��� �,�
�� ��� *��������� .�
� �,��� ���� ��� 	��
���
�������� ��� �,�� �������� �.� �,���� 2�
0��-� ��� �,�� ��

������-� �
��� ���� ��� *
������
���
�������� ��*�+�� ��� ��=�����-� ����� ������ ��� +��*���2��,� 6���+���� 6��� ���� �#/� �.� �,��
(�

���B����
��������*�����6���1�
�

�
<1� ),�
�� �,���� 	�� ��� ����� ����+�� ��*��.���� ����+� �
� ����� ����
��������� ����	��� ��� �,��

	�����
�����.��,��������3+�*��	��2�����,��,��
���.��/������������#���������
����������
���������:������!���
������!�����������$��0�%�������1�
�
������7� )�� *
������ ������ ���� �����
	��+�� ��� ���
	�� 	���������� ���� ��� *
������ �,��
��������� �.� �������	���� �� ������2,�+,�2����� 	�� ���
�������� ��� �,�� ��
��� �������� �.� �,��
�
������� �,���*�
�������.���=�����-�	����������� ���+��*���2��,�6���+�����#;���#'���#/�
����6����.��,��(�

���B����
��������*�����6���1�
�

�
;1� ��� *�
�� �.� �,�� ������*����� �,���� 	�� 	
��-,�� ����� ���� ������ .���� �������� �.� �,�� ������ �.�

��,�+���
� ���� *�����
���� �++���� ��� �,�� ����� ��-��,�
� 2��,� �������� �.� �,�� *
�*����� +�
�
*�
0��-��������������
��+��-��

��-�������,����	������	���������������**
��������2
����-�
	�� �,�� ��+��� 6������-�  ��,�
���1� �
� �,�� �������+�� �.� ���	��� �,�� �������� �,���� ��+�����
*,���+��� �����
��� ��� *
������ �� ��.�� ��*�
���� *�����
���� �++���� *����� ��� �,�� ����� .
���
������� ������ ���� �� #���-������ 6���� .�
� �,�� �*�
������ �.� �,�� ��
��+��-� ��
�� ���� +�
�
*�
0��-� �
��1� ),�� ������*����� �,���� ����� 	�� ��*��������� ��������-��� ��� �++�
���+��
2��,��,���**
�������������������,����	��
����������������-��������+,��,�
��.��
1��
�
������������,������
������.�,�-,2�����.������������-���-�����+
���������++�
��2��,�6���+��
�#/� �.� �,�� ���*����(�

��� B����
�� ������*����� 6���� ���� �,�� ��������� 6������-� 6���+��

���2�
01�
�

�
'1� ��� *�
�� �.� �,�� ������*����� �,���� 	�� 	
��-,�� ����� ���� ������ .���� �������� �.� ��-��-�� ����

��-,���-� ���*
���������������.� ������������� ��� �,��*�����
�����++����*����� ���������������
,���� 	���� ��	������� ��� ���� �-
���� ��� 2
����-� 	�� �,�� ��+��� 6������-�  ��,�
���1� ),��
������*������,���������	����*�������������++�
���+��2��,��,���**
�������������������,����
	��
�������������+,��,�
��.��
1��
�
������������,������
������.�*�����
������.������������-���-�����+
�������������++�
��2��,�
6���+���#/��.��,�����*����(�

���B����
��������*�����6���������,�����������6������-�
6���+��
���2�
01�
�

�
/1� ���*�
�� �.� �,�� ������*����� �,���� 	�� 	
��-,�� ����� ���� ������ �*�+�� ���� .�+�������� .�
� +�+���

*�
0��-� �.� �� ��*������ ��� �� ��+������ *
��������� ��	������� ��� ���� �-
���� ���2
����-�	�� �,��
��+��� 6������-�  ��,�
���� ,���� 	���� *
������� ���� �,���� .�+�������� �,���� 	�� *�
���������

���������,�
��.��
1�
�
������7� ��� �,�� ����
������.�,�-,2�����.�������� ����++�
��2��,�6���+��)�����.� �,��(�

���
B����
��������*�����6���1��
�

�
:1� ������*����� �,���� ���� 	�� +�����+��� ������ �� )
����� 6���� ,��� 	���� ��	������� ��� ����

Page 42



�**
��������2
����-�	���,����+���6������-� ��,�
���1�),��*
����������.��,��)
�����6�����,����
	�� ��*��������������*�
����� ����++�
���+��2��,� �,�� ������	���+��������� �,�
�����������
��,�
2�����-
�������2
����-�2��,��,����+���6������-� ��,�
���1�
�
������7�����,������
������.�,�-,2�����.������������++�
��2��,�6���+�����#;����������.��,��
(�

���B����
��������*�����6���1�
�

�
��1� ),��������*�����,�
�	��*�
��������,����	��+�

������������++�
���+��2��,��,���**
�����

*�����
�+������	���,����+���*������-����,�
��������;�,������	�
�����1�
�
���������
��,���������+���.����	�����������.�����,��*�
�������1�
�

�
%�����	

�����7)��� ��������������:+����
.;&��)�,�������������������������������

Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
��������	�
������
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 �� �!���	��
��

"	#��$������ �	���
�

�
%	����	��� �������������������������������
��	&	����� �����
�� !����"��#��""�
��	$�������� �%� ��
�&! �������!� ���&�
'��

(�)��*�*��++�,���,��-.�
�

�&&�������� �!
	/�+�
'�� ��
�������� )
�0�)�0�""��/�
�
'����������

�
(���	)���	&#��������������*�������������������������'!�+�#������,-���
�
�

Agenda Item 5

Page 45



.�+��	&
����������
�
�
�����1�!
!�%��������2������&�$�
0
����3�$ �
�
���������"���	�#��
�

���� !��4�����)!
�%���$�	����

���������/$�'�.���56�
�22$!�� !����/2�4��� $!���+$���!�%�+�
�!��!���

+
�2���$4��7 ���!��� ���7!� !�%��$�	� ��"�
���&!��!�%�2��$���1��������
 �������%!�%�

������
�� ��
�� ��������"�
�����
���.��

�22$!�� !�����4���8968�::59�
*��!�!���*� �4��58�;8�;96�
*��!�!����/2�4�<! ��
�&���

�
���� !��4��=2�
 ���$�	����� ��"�0��
%��������

���������/$�'����56�530�

�22$!�� !����/2�4�>�$$�+$���!�%�+�
�!��!���
+
�2���$4����
� �!���$ �
� !���� ���7 �
��$��22��
������"��7!� !�%��2�
 ���$�	�����

2
��!�!����"� ��2�
�
/�����%!�%���������� !�����
�22$!�� !�����4��++8958�5;���
*��!�!���*� �4��#8�:8�;9:�
*��!�!����/2�4�����! !���$��22
���$��

�
���� !��4����&�3
!%� ��������!� !���>�� 	�$$��$�	��>�� 	�$$�0
��������

�

�������/$�'��<!

�$�
�22$!�� !����/2�4�>�$$�+$���!�%�+�
�!��!���

+
�2���$4��!%� �!���� 
!�$�����$�2��� .��
�22$!�� !�����4��++89�8�:55��
*��!�!���*� �4���8�;8�;9��
*��!�!����/2�4���"�����

�
�

���� !��4��>�
��
��$$�
�����!�����2�
 ��%
��������

���������/$�'�.���56�5�?�
�22$!�� !����/2�4�>�$$�+$���!�%�+�
�!��!���

+
�2���$4������
��$��� !��������! ���
�!��%��������.��
�22$!�� !�����4��++8;�8�:5:;�
*��!�!���*� �4���8�:8�;;��
*��!�!����/2�4��22
�����

�
���� !��4�����)!
�%�����

���������/$�'�.���56�5�?�

�22$!�� !����/2�4�=�� !���:��*� �
�!�� !���
+
�2���$4�=�� !���:���� �
�!�� !������ ��&�� ��
�2$���!�%�2�
�!��!���!��
�1�!
���"�
�

���������2
!�� �����	�
���2�
 ���$�	.��
�22$!�� !�����4�*��8998�:�6;�
*��!�!���*� �4��:8�68�;99�
*��!�!����/2�4��22
�����

�
���� !��4�����)!
�%���$�	����

���������/$�'�.���56�

�22$!�� !����/2�4�>�$$�+$���!�%�+�
�!��!���
+
�2���$4��
�� !����"�2�
 �'�	!�������� �!������ !�%��
��.��

�22$!�� !�����4��++8968�::5;�
*��!�!���*� �4��68�#8�;96�
*��!�!����/2�4�<! ��
�&���

�
���� !��4����&�3
!%� ��������!� !���>�� 	�$$��$�	��>�� 	�$$�0
��������

���������/$�'��

�22$!�� !����/2�4�>�$$�+$���!�%�+�
�!��!���
+
�2���$4����!��� !�$�����$�2��� ��

�22$!�� !�����4��++89�8�:55��
*��!�!���*� �4���8�;8�;9��
*��!�!����/2�4���"�����

Page 46



�
���� !��4����&�3
!%� ����"�����

���������/$�'����56�5��

�22$!�� !����/2�4�>�$$�+$���!�%�+�
�!��!���
+
�2���$4��
�� !����"�+
�@"�	
!�� ���	�!$�!�%�� ��2
��!��� �
���
�����"�
�	!$$!�
������
 ��

����'��2@"! ��� !�! !����
�22$!�� !�����4��++86;8���#��
*��!�!���*� �4��98��8�;6;�
*��!�!����/2�4�����! !���$��22
���$��

�
���� !��4����&�3
!%� ���>����

��������/$�'���565�

�22$!�� !����/2�4�>�$$�+$���!�%�+�
�!��!���
+
�2���$4����!��� !�$�����$�2��� �"�
�����&�$$!�%��&! ��%�
�%��������������
�������

2�
 ��"��2�
 ��%
������
�22$!�� !�����4��++8668�#6#;�
*��!�!���*� �4��;8�#8�;66�
*��!�!����/2�4���"�����

�
���� !��4����&�3
!%� ���>����

��������/$�'���565�

�22$!�� !����/2�4�>�$$�+$���!�%�+�
�!��!���
+
�2���$4�*���$�2��� ��"��2�
 ��"��!$! !��� ��2
��!����1��������
 �����$�
%����$�	�

2
��!�������	�&$!�%�%
������ ���!�����
 ����
!�'� ����
��	��
���"�� 	�$$�� ����
&! �����! !���$���
�2�
'!�%��

�22$!�� !�����4��++8668�#6#9�
*��!�!���*� �4���8�#8�;66�
*��!�!����/2�4�����! !���$��22
���$��

�
���� !��4��+$�/�>!�$����

������/$�'���565�

�22$!�� !����/2�4�>�$$�+$���!�%�+�
�!��!���
+
�2���$4�>�� 	�$$�� �����

�22$!�� !�����4��++86#8�:#::�
*��!�!���*� �4��98�;8�;6#�
*��!�!����/2�4�����! !���$��22
���$��

�
���� !��4����&�3
!%� ���>����

��������/$�'���565��

�22$!�� !����/2�4�>�$$�+$���!�%�+�
�!��!���
+
�2���$4��
�� !����"�����2/�� �����

�22$!�� !�����4��++8668�6�#��
*��!�!���*� �4���8�#8�;66�
*��!�!����/2�4�����! !���$��22
���$��

�
���� !��4��>�
��
�=2�
 ��0
��������

���������/$�'���56�5��

�22$!�� !����/2�4�>�$$�+$���!�%�+�
�!��!���
+
�2���$4�����%���"������"�$���� ��
!�!�%������$A������
�!����"��7!� !�%�2��!$!��� ��

�&�$$!�%A��""!��8
���2 !�����������%!�%�
�������� ��'�
���A��
�� !����"�
� �	$����� �
�
��������	�
���

�22$!�� !�����4��++89�8�;��6�
*��!�!���*� �4��:8��8�;9��
*��!�!����/2�4�����! !���$��22
���$��

�
���� !��4���������������������������������

�22$!�� !����/2�4�>�$$�+$���!�%�+�
�!��!���
+
�2���$4������
�� !����"�#���""�
��	$�������� �%� ��
�&! �������!� ���&�
'�.��

�22$!�� !�����4��++8��8���59�
*��!�!���*� �4��68�58�����
*��!�!����/2�4���"����@��22��$��!��!�����

�
'!

��#�����&���������	��������	��!�����	�������+����
�
/�/'/����0��'�
���!�%�
�%�
�� �� ��������!$B��0�!�����������!%�	��
��� !"!�� !������ !"!�� !���$�  �
��&�
��!������ ��

Page 47



55���C�!�!�%�2
�2�
 !���!���� �	�
����������! ���� !����
�� ���� � ����! �.�,�����! !�������&�2�2�
�
����
 !����� �&���2�� ���!�� ���<!

�$�0$�	����� ����; ��*����	�
�����.�� � ��� !����"�&
! !�%�;�

�2
���� � !���������	����
���!���.���2
���� � !����&�
��
���!����"
��� ���"�$$�&!�%����
�����4��5�
��

��������9�>�
���$�������������

�������6����2�$�������:9��$��
$�/�����������)��=�0
�/�
(���
������ �%!���-��)
�D�+
!�� �(���
������ �%!���-��)��D���$$�(���
������ �%!���-.��
�
���! !���$��� !"!�� !���$�  �
��&�
��!������ �� ��������55�2
�2�
 !���"�$$�&!�%� ����������� ��"� ���
�22$!�� !��� ��
������ ������	�
���"�
��!��� !�$�2
�2�
 !���2
�2����.���=! ���� !���&����$���
�!�2$�/��.�� � ��� !����"�&
! !�%���������%��������	��������� �� �����
�2
���� � !������	�!  ��.���
"�
 ��
�$�  �
��"��	C�� !���"
��� �������2!�
���"���.��5���

����������	����
���!���.��
�
����2�!� ��
�!����	/�
�2
���� � !����
���!��������	�������
!������4�
�
�.� ���
���
���""�
��	$�����������

�� $/����!$�	$����� �����
'� �!����/$�'��@� �������$�2��� �&!$$�

$���� ��������
��22$/��! �����$��	�����!7�������!�%�2
�2���$A�
�.� ���
������� ����0
����3�$ �$���A�
�.� ���
���
����
����! �	$���! ���"�
�����$�2��� �&! �!����/$�'�A�
5.� ���'��"������$ � !����	� ��"
��� ��������!$����� �������$�2�
A�
:.� �
�""!��!������E�!�2�� � �� ����$
���/�� 
�!����$���$��
���!�%A����%�� !��������
��A����
%���/�

���!�$��������������
��A� 
�""!������ ��&�
����

!����� ���
!�%� ��������
���������� �
�2
���� �
2��'�A������
�� �� � ��
��&!$$�	�����!��
�����!��2���� 
!�����
���!�%� ���
�!$&�/�$!���	/� ���
��%	/��$�	A��!�
�2 !���&!$$�	���������	/����� 
�� !��� 
�""!�.�

#.� ������C�!�!�%��$$� ��� ������$��	��
�!�� � ��A�
6.� �����
��� � �����2��! /��"��
�!��A�
9.� ,�2�� � �������$�2$�����@������	�
��"�$���$������$���
�����
��	��
!	��������� ��
�$���$���
�!����

�������� �����/$�'������)��$��)��!��$���� 
�������� !$! !���2
��!�!��.�
;.� ������
�� �� � �����	�!  ���*��!%���� ��
!������������ �
�1�!
���������
��"������&�!���&��$��

	��� ������&! �� ����!���$!�� !���������
��! �� �
�$����!%����	�!  ���"�
� ����! �.�
��.��������$�������� �
���"� ����22$!�� !���&!$$������&!��
�!�2�� �.�
��.� ,�2�� � �� ���2
�2�����0�$"�����
 �2$���.�
��.����
���
��� ��
�����$�2��� ��22�
 ��! !���"�
�����!�%�!����/$�'��&! ��� �$��'!�%� �� ���0
����

3�$ .�
��.���!��$������/�	����
������� �%����$/�����$�2������%
�����2�����
���2�
'�"�
� ���������! /.�
�5.��22
���$��"� �!���������&��$��2���� ���&�/�"�
� �������$�2��� ��"� ���$�
%�
��! ��2
��!���$/�


�"�����2�
�!��!��.��
�:.����
��!����������"�
� �������$�2��� .�
�#.���������$�2��� �&��$���	���
���!�&���"� ������� 
/�!���"�
��7!� !�%�
��!��� �.�
�
��/$�'��F!$$�%���!"��@������� � �� � �!��2$���!�%��22$!�� !���
�!���������	�
��"������
��4�

�� �������! !���$���$�����"� 
�""!��%���
� ���&!$$��
�� �����! !���$�2
����
����� ���
�!$&�/�
�
���!�%.�,"� �������$�2��� �!��2�
�!  ���� ���� �������$�2�
�����$��	��
�1�!
��� �
��%����
�.�69��%
����� � ��2�/�"�
����2
�����!����!%�&�/��� &�
'�!�2
������ �����8�
���� ��/�
!� ���$ �
�� !�������������
� ���
�!$&�/��
���!�%����!�%����.��#��%
����� �

�� ��&���
�� ��
��!�������
 "�$$��"�$���$���
�!���������������� �
��������� !� ��!����/$�'������
����!��
�	$��2
����
��&��$��	��2� ��2��� �����$/�2
!��
/������$��&�!�������$!�! ���
���� ��
�72���.����������$�2�
�����$��	��
�1�!
��� �������� 
� ����&� �!�����
 "�$$�&��$��	���� .���

�� ����2
��!�!����"�#���""�
��	$���&�$$!�%�����2�
 ��"� �!������$�2��� �������2��!���	/� ���
2
��!�!����"��""�
��	$����! ����� ����7@���2���! ����C���� � ��)���
������� � !�������� ���
2
�2�����
�����$�2��� ��"� ������������
 ��! �����)�
'� �= 
�� �!��$!'�$/� ��
���$ �!�����
���
@��22$/��"��""�
��	$������!�%�!����/$�'�.���

��/$�'��F!$$�%���!"������$����� �� � ���2
�2���$��!%�$!%� �� ��������"�
����!�!���"�
���/$�'�.�
������ �"�
 ��
� �� � ���2
�2���$������� ��	������!��
���!�� ������ �7 ��"� ��������!$B��2
�2���$��
"�
� ���0�$"�����
 � ������
�� �� � ���2
�2���������$�2��� �&��$���� ��""�� � �����2$���.�

�� &�
'���!$�@��� &�
'���!$�
��2������ �� ����
!%!��$�2
�2���$�"�
�#���&�$$!�%����� $!�!�%�����	C�� !���
 �� ���2
�2���������$�2��� ���� ���%
������ �� � �������$�2��� �&��$�������2� �� !�$�"�
����
!��
�����!����$�����"� 
�""!�����
� ���$���$��
���!�%.�����
�""!����������� �(��-�����$�������	����

Page 48



��	�!  ��� ����22�
 � ����22$!�� !����&! �� �������$�2�
�
�1�!
��� ��"������/�1��$! � !���!�2
������ ��
 �� ���$���$��
���!�%�!��� !"!��.�=���$�� ��������!$�%
�� � �!��2
�2���$������
��!��$!���� ��2�
�! �
"�
 ��
�����$�2��� �!�� �!���
��� ��������$�2�
���� 
!	� !��������$��	����������!$�	$��"�
�
���� 
�� !����"���
����	
!�%�.�

�
�����!$$�
�D������$�������	C�� ��� �� �������$�2��� ��"��#��&�$$!�%���
�"�

!�%� �� ���
�2
���� � !����
��������	���$"��"���/$�'��F!$$�%���!"���������'!�%� ���"�$$�&!�%�2�!� ��!���22��!�%� ����22$!�� !��4�
�
�.� ����2
�2���$� ��	�!$�����%
����"!�$��$����&���� ��������"�
��""�
��	$������!�%�������� �C�� !"/� ���

$�����"� �!��$���.��
�.� ���� 
�""!������! !������

����!�%� �����$/�������� �� ����! ������ ���
�!$&�/��
���!�%�&�!���

�$
���/����� 
�""!��	��'����2�����	$��'!�%� �����!����/$�'������<�� ��!
	/�
����� �2��'� !���.��
�.� ���
������	����"
�1��� �"$���!�%�!�� ����
���!�� ���2�� .��
5.� ����
�����$��"� �!��%
���"!�$���! ��&��$��$�����$!  $���
����%
�����2����"�
� ����7!� !�%�2
�2�
 !���

�$
���/��! �� ���!�� ����
��.�
�
���'1%���0��'�
������"����!
����� �������%�$� !���(�
�""!�������
���2�
 � !���*!�!�!��-�E�����	C�� !�����	C�� � ��
 ���!�2��! !����"�2$���!�%�����! !�������������#�$�%�$��%
����� .���"�
� ��*!
�� �
B�������� �.�
�
������"����!
����� �������%�$� !���(���!
����� �$�+
� �� !���*!�!�!��-�E�����	C�� !������	C�� � ��
����! !���� ������
����%
�������� ��!�� !�����
��/�������	��1��� �
����!� !��.�
�
������"�����!�%�����������! /�=�"� /�(����!�%�= 
� �%/�*!�!�!��-�E�����	C�� !����
�"�
� ��*!
�� �
B��
������ �.�
�
)�
��/�!���+�$!����
!�������� !���(�
��! �� �
�$��!�!�����""!��
-�E�!�������
����� ���!����!� ���
���
�"� ���2
�2���������$�2��� ��
!��������!��
��
�!����������� ��	���"���G���!��H�$���$�������!%�!"!��� �
!��!��� ���"�	�
%$�
/����� ��" ������ �'���2$���.������	�
��"�
��������� !���������
!�%�!�������"�
	�����
/� 
�� ��� ��$������2��2$�� !�%����
"���� 
�� ��� �������"��� �
!�$���� �
�%���"�	!���������"�
$��!�� ��%$�I!�%��$!%� !�%����������
! /��/� ������
������.���������$��!����"� ���*��!%���� ��
!���
��������� �����
 �'���(*���-�!�� �� ����	C�� � �� ���!��$��!����"������
��� �����
���� �����

��������� !����� �������$�2��� �����	������!� �� �&! �� �����

�� �2
!��!2$�������� ����
����"�
=���
���	/�*��!%��(=3*-.��
�
���!
����� ��%���/�E�����	C�� !���!��2
!��!2$���	� ������� � �� ���/�����$�2��� �2�
�!  �������$��
��$/�	����

!����� �!������
������&! �� ����22
�����>$�����!�'���������� �(>��-�(>$�����!�'�
��������� ����"4��;6#8>��J��.���<�� &�������!
����� �$���%!���
!�%���� �	�
�����-������ ���
�! !%� !��������
����� �!$���&! �!�� ���>���!��$��!�%�$!�! �� �� �����
"����&� �
��!����
%���2
��!�!���
�"�����! ��&� �
��  ���� !�������"!
�� !����"�"!�!�����"$��
�$���$��� ��������	������

����!�%�$���$�.�
>�
 ��
� �� �!���! �!���� ��� �� � ��
���
���22�
 ��! !���"�
���	! � ����������� ������

�*
�!���&�!���
 ������
��������������$��	��"�$$/�!���� !%� ��� ����� 
!	� �� ��<� �
�>
���&�
'�*!
�� !���(<>*-�
�	C�� !��������+$���!�%�+�$!�/�= � ���� �;�(++=;�@�3!��!��
�! /�����0��$�%!��$������
�� !��-.�
�
<!

�$�=��!� /�E��72
�����������
��� � ����22$!�� !��������	C�� � �� �������$�2��� ��"�0
����3�$ �
$���.�<�!$� ��22
��!� !�%� ��������"�
��""�
��	$������!�%��! �!��1��� !�����&�� ��
�! �!��	�� �2$���!�%�
2
�� !��� ��%
��2����! !���$��""�
��	$������!�%��$��%�!��� �� ���

�� $/�����%���	/�<!

�$�
+�
 ��
��!2����������
	/A��
%���� �� � ����! ��!���� �2
��!���$/�����$�2��A�1��� !�����&�� ��
�
����!�%������2
���� � �����
/��2��!�$��!
���� ������
�1�!
��� ��C�� !"/�0
����3�$ �����$�2��� A� ���
�����!$�!��
��!����� �� � �������! !����"�0
����3�$ �$����!���2��!"!��$$/��7�$����������
������"�
�
����$�2��� �!��++0������A�!��!�� �� �� ���2 /�2
�2�
 !�������$��	��
�����$�2���"!
� �
� ��
� ����
���
!"!�!�%�0
����3�$ �$���.��
�
=2�
 ���%$������
 ��<�� �@���� �!���22$!�� !���������� �!���$�������7!� !�%��
�2
�2������2�
 ��"��!$! /�
����!��"�
���
��!��� !�$�����$�2��� ��"�$���� ���������������=2�
 ���%$����������������� � ����'�.�
�
/�'���2��/2/�%�����%���0�3���  0��//�
�����!$$�
�0��
%��*��!�������
�1��� ��� �� � ����22$!�� !���	��2
���� ��� ��+$���!�%�����!  ����
�72
���!�%���22�
 �"�
� �������$�2��� ���� ���%
������ �� �! �&��$����$!��
�����22$/��"��""�
��	$��
����!�%� �� ��!%� ����
����!��� !"!�������!�%������.��

Page 49



0���.1��0���
����2
�2���$�!��"�
� ���
��!��� !�$�����$�2��� ��"����! ���"��22
�7!�� �$/��.;���� �
���!����!� �$/� ��
 ������ ��
�������"���

�����.�<�!$� �#����! ��&�
��!�! !�$$/�2
�2������"�$$�&!�%� ����!��!���$��"����
�22��$�����9�)�
������������
��� ���+�	$!��,�1�!
/��
�$� ��� �� ���
�"���$��"��22$!�� !���
�++8����8���59�� ����22$!�� !�������	�������������
����!�%� ������	�
��"�
��!��� !�$�2
�2�
 !��� ��
�#����� ����7 �� ��"�	�!$ �����$�2��� �&! �!�� ����! �� ���.6;���� �
��.��$$��"� ���
��!��� !�$�2
�2�
 !���
&��$��	���&�$$!�%��������(�����22�
 ���$!�!�%��2�
 ��� ���
����&�2
�2����-�� &�@� �
�/�!����!%� ��
����2! ����@
��"����!%��@� ����22$!�� !���!��$������5���.��@	��
������@2�
��������������������.��@
	��
�����5@2�
����2
�2�
 !��.��
�
�0��0�%/��2�./4/%�� /���
�����22$!�� !����! ��!��&! �!�� ������2 ���0
����3�$ �!�� ���<!

�$��! �
/�*���$�2��� �+$���(*+-.�
�����! ��!���� ����!%�� ���������!�"!$$��!$$�%���
�"�
�$!�! ����""�
��	$������!�%�"�
�$���$�������! /�
����������
�2�$!�!����� �!����$���$�2$��.�����2
�2���������$�2��� �!���� ��22
�2
!� ��!�� ���0
����
3�$ �����
� �
����"� ����� !���$�+$���!�%�+�$!�/�>
���&�
'�(�++>-��
�*+�+�$!�/�03��B0�!��$!����
"�
�*���$�2��� �!�� ���0
����3�$ B��&�!���!��!�� �� �� �!��22
�2
!� ������$�2��� �����$���� �	��
�22
������7��2 �!����
/��2��!�$��!
���� ���������� ���2� �� !�$���
�� �� ���0
����3�$ �!���$��
$/�
�� &�!%����	/�� ��
�����!��
� !���.������22$!�� !���!����*�2�
 �
��"
��� ���= � � �
/�*���$�2��� �
+$����2
�2��!�%���
�� ����������"$��
�2�����������!�%����!%�!"!��� �!�2�� � ���2�������E���������! �
&��$������� ��	��
�"�

��� �� ���=��
� �
/��"�= � ��!"� �������$�+$���!�%��� ��
! /�!���!����� ��%
�� �
2$���!�%�2�
�!��!��.�
�
'0�/���.�'1�1�.0�3'�
�����22$!�� !����! ��!��$��� ������ ���=�� ��
����%���"���/$�'���� � ��������"� ������!��$�
�2�
 ��"�
��

�����.�������! ��&����!� �
!��$$/�����������2$�/!�%�"!�$���&! ����������!� ���2��!$!��8�$�	�������
��������%!�%�
��������
�2�
'!�%��������
�@	��
��	�!$�!�%.�, �!������
� ���� �� � �!�������������!��
 ����;6�������� ���$�� �������22�
 ���	/� ����! ��&��������!�$��$�	��&�!���� !$!���� �����!��	�!$�!�%��
������
�2�
'!�%��
���.��������!�$��$�	�&�����	��1��� $/������������!%� ��$�	�2
!�
� ������$! !����" �
�
"!
������%�������$��
������"� ����! �� ��$���������2���%
�������
��.�����
���
��
��!��� !�$�2
�2�
 !���
$��� ��� �� �����
 ��&�� ��&�!$� ��2���������"�$����	�
��
� ���� ��
� �
����!�����"� ����! �.�
=�

����!�%������!��$����2$�/!�%�"!�$���������!�!2�$�%�$"����
����������
������� ��$$� ��� ���! �.���
2�	$!��
!%� ��"�&�/�
�����$��%� ������ ����� �	�����
/�@�2�	$!��"�� 2� ���;.��
�
��%0�5�����/6��
������ !���$�+$���!�%�+�$!�/�>
���&�
'�(�++>-���6 ��)�
���������!������ �
!�$�����!��
� !���!�� ���
�� �
�!�� !����"�2$���!�%��22$!�� !���.�����2�
2�����"� ���2$���!�%��/� ���!�� ����� 
!	� �� �� ���
���!������ ��"���� �!��	$������$�2��� .�+�
�%
�2����9� ����;� �'�����&��$������ ! � �� ���
0���
���� ���!�&��"�&�� ���� �!��	$������$�2��� �!����%$����������!��2
�� !���"�
� ���2$���!�%�
�/� ��.�����"�� �� �� ��2�
�%
�2���5���'���! ��$��
� �� �����$�2��� ����$�������!%�� ������0
����
3�$ �����$��	��
�� 
!� �������!���� ���	C�� � �� ����� !���$�2
����2 !���!��"����
��"���� �!��	$��
����$�2��� ��
�
�! �
/�*���$�2��� �+$���2�$!�!���������=5���=0����=����03���0�:��0�#��0�6����;�����������
��������6�����=�22$���� �
/�+$���!�%�*������ =+*5�(2�
'!�%-��
��
�$���� ..�
�
+�$!�!���<)9�����<);�!�� ���D�!� �)�
��/�!���������$ ���<�� ������$�+$����
���$����22$!��	$�.��
�
�������
%!�%���
��= 
� �%/�����	�������2 ���	/� ��������!$�������� �
!�$�����!��
� !���!�� ���
�� �
�!�� !����"�+$���!�%��22$!�� !���.���
��= 
� �%/�+�$!�!����=����=����=�����=�;���=�����=���
�����=����
��
�$���� � �� �!��2�
 !��$�
�����.��
�
3�����7����
�����22$!�� !����! ��!��$��� ���&! �!�� ���0
����3�$ ��&�!���!�����&����� ������2 ���<!

�$�*+�
+
�2���$��)�2.������++>��  ������%
�� �!�2�
 ����� �� ���0
����3�$ ��&�!�������$��	��'�2 �
2�
����� $/��2���(2�
�%
�2��6;-� ������'���
�� 
!� ����2
�&$��"�$�
%��	�!$ ��2��
����� �����!� �!��
��"�%��
�!�%� ������� 
/�!���"
������
������� ����� �����!� �!���
	���
�%���
� !���	/������
�%!�%�
 ���
��/�$!�%��"���
�$!� ������ ��
�2
!�
! /��
����(2�
�%
�2��9�-.��3�����
!�������$����$/�	���$ �
���!��
�7��2 !���$��!
���� ������ �
��%��
��!�&��"� �������$�+$���� �&�!��� !��� ��������1�������"�
�
��� �!��	$������$�2��� ��"�������$$!�%�����$�2��� � �&�
����
	����
�����
�	�/���� ���0
����3�$ �
����$������!��
���(2�
�%
�2���9������95-.�

Page 50



�

	���
�%���
� !�������	��������� !$$�
���!�����$��%@ �
��2
!�
! /�"�
�<!

�$� �
��%��*+�+�$!�/�
���.����������!$���� !����� ��2�
������� 
� �%/��"��
	���
�%���
� !������!��!�� ���!��+�$!�/��=���
&! ����22�
 �"
���+�$!�/��=��!�� ���+
�2�����=�	�!��!���*
�" ���
��= 
� �%/.�
�
,��$!���&! ���++>��2�
�%
�2��96��*+�+�$!�/�����2
� �� ��0
����3�$ ��! ���"
���!��22
�2
!� ��
����$�2��� .�*+�+�$!�/�03����'���! ��$��
� �� � ��
��!����%���
�$�2
����2 !����%�!�� �
!��22
�2
!� ������$�2��� �!�� ���0
����3�$ ����� �� ����������$�2��� �&!$$��� �	���22
������7��2 �
!����
/��2��!�$��!
���� �����.������++>�����*+�+�$!�/�03����$/�2�
�! � ����7 ���!�����$ �
� !����
�

�2$������ ��"��7!� !�%�	�!$�!�%���(��	C�� � ��*+�+�$!�/�035�����03:-A��
�$!�! ���!�"!$$!�%�!���!$$�%���
($!� ���!��*+�+
�2���$�036�������	C�� � ��*+�+�$!�/�03#-�����$!�! ����""�
��	$������!�%�"�
�$���$�
������! /�����������
�2�$!�!����� ��� �!�� �������$�+$��.������++>��$����$$�&��
�����$�2��� ��"�
	
�&�"!�$��$����&�!���&��$���� ��������%
�� �
�!�2�� ���� ����2��������"� ���0
����3�$ ����� ���
2�
2�����"�!��$��!�%�$����&! �!��! � �����7!� !�%�����$�2��� .��������"� ������!
���� �������22$/�!��
 �!������.�
�
,��22
�2
!� ������$�2��� �!��	/���"!�! !������
�"�$� �� ���0
����3�$ �(�++>��2�
�%
�2��96-������
����$�+$���!�%��� ��
! !����
���72�� ��� ������
�� �� ���	� �� !�$�&�!%� �!��%!���� ����/���
�� �� ���
0
����3�$ .�F�
/��2��!�$��!
���� ������ ��C�� !"/�!��22
�2
!� ������$�2��� �&!$$��� ��7!� ���$���� ���
��
��	/�
�������"�!��22
�2
!� �������������/�� ��
���
���!���$��
$/��� &�!%����	/�� ��
�
����!��
� !����(2�
�%
�2��99-.�
�
����2
�2���$�&��$��$���� ���
	����2
�&$��&��$�����
�����!� ���2������� 
/�!����������$������
�!���
�
	���
�%���
� !������� ���
��/�$!�%��"���
�$!� ������ ��
��
	���$���.���� ���	��!���"�0
����3�$ �
2�$!�/��$���� ��
��!����2
����2 !���!��"����
��"�
�"���$��"� �!��2
�2���$����0
����3�$ �%
���������$����
 �����
�� �!��2
�2���$�&��$������������	���� &�!%����	/���
/��2��!�$��!
���� �����.��
�
�����&&������8�������
�����22$!��� ��&�!$� �����2 !�%� �� � ���2
�2���������$�2��� �&!$$�
���$ �!���������
�� �� ���
�2��������"� ���0
����3�$ ������!��
�� �� � ���	���"! ���
!�!�%�"
��� ������������ &�!%�� ���

���$ !�%���
���������� �����!�� �� � ��
���
����
/��2��!�$��!
���� ����������"�$$�&�4�
�
�.� ����	���"! ���
!�!�%�"
����""�
��	$������!�%A�
�.� ����$��'��"��������� 
�	$��"!���/��
�����!�%���22$/A��
�.� ����$��'��"���/����!$�	$���! ��� �� ��!%� ���$!��
����������!�%.��
�
�����22$!��� �����
��!���� ����22$!�� !���!��$!%� ��"� ����22��$����!�!��� ���++8��8��5:9������
��� ����� ����������� �����
���� �������$��!�����"� ����22��$�����"�$$�&�4�
�
�.� �������$���"� �������$�2��� �����	����
���������$��%�&! ��! �������1��� !�$���
���"
���#�� ���#�

�&�$$!�%�A�
�.� ������%
����"����
������� �����	�����!%�!"!��� $/�
�������@�"
����6:��� ��66.:�����
���� !��� ��

55.�K��"� �� �����!��
�������22��$�����!%�!"!��� $/����$$�
�!���
�!��A��
�.� ����������1������� �����%
����"�B��
�� 
!� ����2
�&$B��������
������� � �� ������� 
/�!���!��

�!%�!"!��� $/�
�������@� �!������
������� �����%
����"���
�� �� ��
!���� �� ����� &��2�
2������"�
 ���0
����3�$ �2
��!���$/�!��� !"!��A�

5.� ������%
��� ��&�!��� ���2
�2���$������� � ��B$!�! ��B��""�
��	$������!�%� ����� ����!��� !"!���
������
�$� ��� �� ���,��2�� �
H������$��!����� �2�
�%
�2��5���"���
����!�!���$�  �
�������� ��	��

�����!��
�������!��
�$� !��� �� �����  $���� ��!I��(��/$�'������<�� ��!
	/-�����2�2�$� !��� ���
��

�� �(�������-�2
�2���$�!����&�B$!�! ��B.��

:.� ���������!$B��=�)��!��� !"!����������"�
��:���""�
��	$���&�$$!�%��2�
�������"�
���/$�'������
)��$���&�!���
�2
���� �����!%�!"!��� �2�
 !����"� ���������!�� �����
�$��
����"� ���3�
��%��
(56.5K-�����!��!�� !����"� ����!%�!"!�������"������!�� �!��$���$��
��.��������!�%� ���)�
'� �
3�$������22
�����!��� !"!���!�� ���=�)��� ���2
�2���$�&��$��
�2
���� �C�� ��.:�/��
����22$/��"�
������
!�!�%�!����/$�'������)��$������� �'!�%����
�$$������(!.�.��� �)�
'� �3�$�����-� ���
����$�2��� �&��$��	��C�� ��6K��"� ������
�$$������$������"�
���/$�'������)��$�.��

#.� ����
��������7 �� ��"� �������$�2��� �2
��!����%
�� �
��22�
 ��! !���"�
���" �$������2!�%� ��

�!�"�
�����
���!�%�������" ����!�&���"�! �"
��� �����

����!�%����� 
/�!��.�

6.� ������� �
���� ������$�)��! �
!�%���2�
 �(��
$/�����-����"!
��� �� � ��
�������	�������
���2$� !�����"��""�
��	$������!�%�!����/$�'������)��$��!���������
�!�� �����
�$��
���!�� ���

Page 51



2
����!�%���/��
�.�
9.� ����,��2�� �
� �� ����22��$�����"����� �� � �������$�2��� �&�������22
�2
!� ��"�
���"�

����$�2��� �!�� �
����"��� �!$������!%������ ���$�/�� ��"� ���2
�2���������$�2��� �&! �� ���
2
��!�!����"���""!�!�� �����! /��2����"�
�������"� ���2
�2������&�$$!�%������� �� � ���
����$�2��� �!���! ���!������� �!��	$��$��� !���(������!	!$! /-.��

�
,�������
/�� ����22$!��� ��
%���� �� �&�!$� � ���2
�2���$����/�
���$ �!���������
�� �� ���2�
2�����
�"� ���0
����3�$ ��! �!������!��
��� �� � ���2
�2���������$�2��� �!��	/���"!�! !����22
�2
!� ��
����$�2��� �!�� ���0
����3�$ ����! �!��B$!�! ��B��""�
��	$������!�%������!���$���$!�! ���!�� ������ �7 ��"�
 �����%
����"���
��������.�, �!����� ������ �� � ���2�$!�!���&! �!�� ���*+��
���� ��"��� ��������==�
���!�%�	����
���'���� �� � ���2
�2���������$�2��� �!����&�"�$$/�!������
������&! �� ����++>.������
!�� ������� � �� � ����	�������"���*���$�2��� �+$���2�$!�/�$��� �� ���2
�2���$�	�!�%�����!��
���
!��22
�2
!� ������$�2��� ��! �!����� ������ �� � ��
���
����
/��2��!�$��!
���� �������� $!���� ��
�� &�!%���������
�.�
�
�	

�����	�������&&������8�������
�
,�2�� �
��!��0
����3�$ ��! ��!��2
����!��� $/��2���!�����
�� �
�������
���'!�� �� ����2������� 
/�!������
�� ���	/� ���+$���!�%�,��2�� �
�	�"�
���!��!��!�%� ����22��$�"�
�#���""�
��	$������������9�)�
���
�����"�$$�&!�%���+�	$!��,�1�!
/.�
�
��������$�2��� ���&�2
�2�����&��$��2
� 
���������99��� 
���!� ���2������� 
/�!���&����
�����
���"
��� ���
��!��� !�$�	�����
/.����������$�2���2�
 ��"� ����! ��&��$���$�������
����!%�!"!��� �
�
���(� ��.6;���� �
��-.���!��&��$��� !$$�	�����!%�!"!��� ����
������� �!� �� ���0
����3�$ .��
�
��/$�'�H���
	����
���!����!�$/���� �!����	� &���� ������� $!������� ���
�!$&�/�$!��� �� �����
 ��&�� .�
���������7��2 !��� �� �!��!�� ����7!� !�%�!���� 
!�$�����
��!��� !�$�����$�2��� ��$��%���

�������
&�!���!�� �� ������ ����� ��"� ���
�!$&�/�$!��.�*���$�2��� ��! ��
��!����"���

������
�2
���� ����
�
��
!���
�!����"�	�!$ �����$�2��� �!� �� ����2���$���� �� ������ ���"� ����
	����
��.�, �!�� ��
�"�
��
����!��
��� �� � ���2
�2���������$�2��� �&��$��
���$ �!�����!%�!"!��� �"�
 ��
�2
�C�� !����"� ���	�!$ �
"�
��!� �� ����2������� 
/�!������� ����7 �� ��"� ������
������� ������2
�&$� �� �&��$��
���$ �!��
�!%�!"!��� ���
�.�����"�
���"� ���2
�2���������!�%���$��%�&! �� ���2
�C�� !���"
��� �����%���"� ���
��  $���� ��&��$��� !$$�
���$ �!����2
��!��� ������!���$$/��	 
��!�������$�2��� �!���!�&���������� �� �
"
��� ���"�� 2� ���$��%� ����!����"� ����! �� �� ������ ��&�� ��&�!���&��$������������!��
�	$����
�� ��
 ������
�� �
������22��
������"� ����
������� ����!���$�����! !����"� ���0
����3�$ .�
�
0
���"!�$��=! ��
�����++>��� �	$!����� �����"!�! !���"�
�+
��!���$/�*���$�2��������(+*�-�� �����7��.��, ��7�$�����
�
������������2
!�� ��
��!��� !�$�%�
������2�
'���
��
�� !���%
�����������$$� ��� ���&�!�����$ ���%��
! ���/�"�� �
��2� ����2��!$!��������� ��
�	�!$�!�%��������� �	����2
��!���$/�����$�2�������$���� �� �
&���2
��!���$/@����$�2���	� �&��
�� ���
���!����"� ���2�
����� �� 
�� �
���
�"!7�����
"����� 
�� �
��
�����	$������!� �� ���$������2��!�� ���2
�������"� !��.��
�
�����! ��!����"�
��
��2�
 ��%
��������� ���"�
��
�����$�2��B��$���� ���"� ����! ��@����$�	�������
���
�	��
��������
��� ���!�%��@���&�����$!������"�
������$/������$$�2
�2�
 !����"� ����22$!�� !���
�! �.��$ ���%�� ���$��������	������	C�� � ��(���� ��
!���-�� 
!22!�%��"� �2��!$����� �����2��! ��"�&�� ��
�� �
!�$��� ����� �
���"� ����! ��!���� �����!��
��� ��������!%�!"!��� $/��$ �
��.�, �!��&�$$���%� � ���
(��!�������	/� ����22$!��� B�����$�%!��$���������� -�����!������!��
��� ��	$����&! �� �����

����!�%�
$������2�.�������! ��!�� ��
�"�
��%
���"!�$�.�
�
+$���!�%��� ��
! !����
���72�� ��� �������
�%�� ���
������"�	
�&�"!�$��$�����������
��2$���!�%�
2
!��!2$������ ������ !�����������
�!�%�����������!�%� ����� �
�$����!
����� �(�++>��2�
�%
�2���
�6�L����-.���!���22
�����!����22�
 ���	/�*+�+�$!�/������&�!����� $!���� �� �!������!��
!�%�
����$�2��� �2
�2���$��� ���$���$�2$���!�%��� ��
! /�&!$$�	��%�!����	/� ���%���
�$�2
!��!2$����"� ���
�
	���
�%���
� !���� 
� �%/.�,��2�
 !��$�
�� ���$���$�2$���!�%��� ��
! /�&!$$�	�������
���� ������
��
 �� 4�(!-�"�$$������""�� !�������!��������"�$����&! �!�� ����
	����
���A�(!!-���%$�� ������������
���
�$!� �
$�����
�	�!$�!�%���
��	
��%� �!� ����������$����!��2
� �� ���"
���!��22
�2
!� ������$�2��� �!�� ���
�22
�����0
����3�$ .���
��= 
� �%/�+�$!�/��=����'����!�!$�
�2
��!�!����� ��"�����%
�& �� ���
�����"�
%
�� �� �������"�2�/�!��$�����!�$��������!���������!
����� �$�
�%���
� !��.�

Page 52



�
�
����!�%������=�22$/�
�����++>��72�� ���� ��
! !��� ����$!��
���&!������!����"��!%��1��$! /�������	/���� !�%��	C�� !��$/�
���������������"�
���
'� ������""�
��	$������!�%�������!� �!�!�%���"!��@/��
���22$/��"��2��!"!��
����$�2�	$������!�%��! ����&! ����	�""�
��"�	� &����:K�������K�(�++>�2�
�%
�2��56-.����$���� �
2�$!�!���"�
� �����22$/��"�����!�%�����$���� �	������!��
����2@ �@�� ��!"���"!��@/��
���22$/������ �	��
������ 
� ���(�++>�2�
�%
�2��5;-.�
�
���������!$H�������$�)��! �
!�%���2�
 �(�)�-�"�
��������$��$� ��� �������!�%�$������22$/�&! �!��
<!

�$�� ��2
!$������� �5.��/��
��&! ����:K�	�""�
�!��$!���&! ���++>��2�
�%
�2��56��	�������� ���
"�
��
������$�
�1�!
���� �"�
�<!

�$��"�:����� ����! !���$��&�$$!�%���� ��� �!����	$��6.���"� ���"�
��
�
��%!���$�=2� !�$�= 
� �%/�(�==-.��,"�����K�	�""�
�&����22$!���� �����22$/�&��$��
������ ���.6�/��
�.�
�==�&�����&���
�
���'���!��)�/�������������$��%�
�"�
���2�
 ��"� ���*���$�2��� �+$���"�
�<!

�$.�
�
��	!�� ������>�	
��
/������
���$���� �� � ������9@	������������$��2
�C�� !����	���������� ���
	��!��"�
���$��$� !�%� ���3�
��%�H��"!��@/��
�����!�%�$������22$/�!�� ���2�
!���	� &���� ����	�$! !����"�
 �����%!���$�=2� !�$�= 
� �%/����� ������2 !����"� �����
��= 
� �%/�(�!�� ���95�
�"�
�-.����� �!��
	��!���<!

�$H������!�%�$������22$/�&��$��	��#.��/��
��&! ����:K�	�""�
��
�:.:�/��
��&! ������K�
	�""�
.�
�
����$� �� ���!������	�������� ���0���
���� H���������$��,� �
!��+
�C�� !��������� �������&���
2�	$!��������;��2
!$�������!��
��2����� �� ���"!��!�%���"� ��������������.���� �!��	��!��� ����7!� !�%�
����!�%�$������22$/�&��$��	��6.9�/��
��&! ����:K�	�""�
�!��$!���&! ���++>�
����!�%� ��#.;�/��
��!"���
��K�	�""�
�&����22$!��.��
�
����2
��!����
�"���$��&�!���&�����22�
 ���� ��22��$��&���	�������� �����22$/�	�!�%�	� &�����.6�
����5.��/��
����$��$� ����%�!�� ��==�!�� ����)�.���
�
���������!$H��"� �
������!�%�
�1�!
���� ��&�!���&!$$�
�2$���� ���2
��!����
�1�!
���� �!���==��!��
��

�� $/�	�!�%�
��!�&��� �
��%�� ���2
�2�
� !����"�����&�= 
� �%!������!�%�)�
'� ���������� �
(=�)�-��&�!���!���72�� ��� ��
�2�
 �!����
$/����5�� ��!�"�
�� �����
��= 
� �%/�����$�+$���	�"�
��
��	�!��!��� �� ���=��
� �
/��"�= � �.��
�
����!�%������
���������"�
��""�
��	$������!�%�!���$�������
�
��!�&����2�
 ��"� ���&�
'�"�
� �����&�=�)�.���
�
����"!%�
����������!�%������
�"�

��� ��	�� ����22$!��� ��
����
!����"
��� ��������!$B���7!� !�%�
= 
� �%!������!�%�)�
'� ���������� �2�� �������(=�)�-����!�%� �����0�����$����� ���>�
�����
�����
�����
'� �	�$������22
������&�!���&�
��	���������������$����
��/�!�"�
�� !���"
������6.�
�
���$/�!����!�%� �����0�����$���%%�� ������� ������$�������"���695��""�
��	$���&�$$!�%��"�
� ���
3�
��%�������&��$�.����K��"� � �$�2
��!�!����
�������! ��&�
���������&! �!�� ����==���
�$��
����&! ��
�:��&! �!�� ����$�� �
�$�<�
���"���/$�'������)��$��(=�)��2�� ����	$��#.�5-.�
�
��&���
�� ��������!$H�������$ �� �����$����� �� �! �&��$���� �	��"���!	$�� ��	����2�$!�/��!
�� $/����
 �����"!%�
����%!���� ���$�&�
� � �$��� ������$�
�1�!
���� �!�� ���"�
��
��==�����
����������� �� �
�����C�� �����
'� �	�$���������$�����$��	���22$!����	�������� ������#@	�������0��������$��
2
�C�� !���.���������$������
!������&�����������$������"�
�	� &����;� ��#���""�
��	$���&�$$!�%��
��
���� ���&��$���"� ���"�
��
��==���
�$��
����&! �����! !���$�2
��!�!���"�
��2��!�$!� �����!�%�������
�����22�
 �������!�%.��
�
�����++>�� � ��� �� ��� ��
! !�������$��!��� !"/�����	
!�%�	��'�!� ��
��!��� !�$�������2 /�����!�%�
����	�!$�!�%��(�++>�2�
�%
�2��:�-.�
�
����
�!�%� �� ��������!$B������!�%�
���
������%!� �
���+
��!��
���"����!�$�����!�%���

�� $/���������
���
�$$�� ��'��"����������! �� �
��%��� � ���3�
��%����"�&�!���#������
��&! �!�� ����==���
�$��
��.�
���
���
����

�� $/�:�:�$��%@ �
����2 /�2
�2�
 !���!�� ����==���
�$��
����6#��"�&�!����
��
��%!� �
���+
��!��
��2
�2�
 !��.���.;K��"� ���$��%@ �
����2 /�2
�2�
 !���!�� ����==���
�$��
���
(���-�&�
��&! �!�� ����$�� �
�$�<�
���"���/$�'������)��$�.��

Page 53



�
�����)����������&���2$���!�%�2�
�!��!���&���!��2$����"�
����:���&�$$!�%��!���2
!$��������"�&�!���
�5#���! ��&�
���&�! !�%�!�2$���� � !�������! ���!�� ����==���
�$��
���������� ��
�������! ��&�
��
����
����� 
�� !���(�)���22���!7�5-.�
�
���������!$H��$� �� �= 
� �%!������!�%���������!$�	!$! /���������� �(=�����2�� ������-��� !�� ���
 �� �$����!���$������!$�	$��"�
���"�
 ��
��5#���! �������$!��
�	$���� �%�
/������! ���&! �!�� ���"�
��
�
�==���
�$��
��..�
�
���
�$$�� ���=�����2�� �������!��� !"!�����""!�!�� �$����&! �!�� ����
	����
����"� ���3�
��%�� ��
��������� ���2� ����56����! ������� �%�
/������! ������������������!$�	$�����! �	$������
���!���	$��&! �!�� �����7 �:�/��
���!�����! !��� ����;:����! ��&! ��2$���!�%�2�
�!��!���&�!���&�
��
�&�! !�%�!�2$���� � !���&�!$����� ��
�����;9���! ��&�
������
����� 
�� !��.��
�
��
��!����=�����!����

�� $/�	�!�%����2$� ���� �� �'�������� ��"� ���<!

�$�����$�+$���������!��
F!�	!$! /���������� ��&�!���!���72�� ��� ��
�2�
 �!����
$/����5.�
�
���/����/���.�� /�0�5�0''1/'��
�
.����������%�#	!��
����2
�2���������$�2��� �&��$��	�� &�@� �
�/������2
�2����� 
��! !���$$/����!%����� 
�� �
���&! ��
2! �����
��"�.������22$!��� ���� ����� �� � ����22
�����!�����!%���� �� �'������� �%���"��7!� !�%�
$������2����
���!�%������
!�%� �������$�2��� �&��$������� ���$��� ��!���$�!�2�� ��2��� ����2���
���
�� �
��"� �����

����!�%��
��.��������!%�������������� � ���� �� � ��� �� � �������$�2��� �����
	����$�!���� � ��B$��'��� &�
��B�!�����"�
����!��2���!	$��� �
��%����" �
�	�����
/� 
�� ��� ����� ���
���$���
���"�2�
'!�%���������! /��2�����!��B���
 /�
��B� �� ���
��
��"�2
�2�
 !��.������22��
������"�
�����
��!��� !�$���! �&��$��	���!�2$���&! �������!� �
�� � ���$��� !����%!����	/� ��������"�	
!�'�
�� �!$!�%���
 !��$� !��� ���$��� !�����������
!� /�!���� �
!�$�.�������22�
 !�%�$�  �
���	�!  ���&! �� ���
��������2
�2���$��!��!�� ��� �� � ����������2
��!����%
�� �
��22�
 ��! !���"�
���" �$������2!�%� ��
 ���2�
!2��
/��"� �������������������C�!�!�%�$���.����
�
�����++>�!��!�� ��� �� �%�������!%��!����'�/���2�� ��"���� �!��	$������$�2��� ��!��!�!�!	$��"
���
%����2$���!�%���������$����� 
!	� ��2��! !��$/� ����'!�%�2$�����	�  �
�"�
�2��2$�.�� �2�
�%
�2��#���
 ����++>���'���! ��$��
� �� ����!�!��������$���� �!�2����2�
 !��$�
�� /$����
� �� ����	� � �� �! �!��
2
�2�
� �����'� ��2
��� ���
�
�!�"�
���$���$��!� !�� !������.�+$���!�%����!�!��������$���!�� ������
��
����$�2��� �
��2����� ��$���$����
�� �
��!���!���$$/��  
�� !����������� �� ������
�$$�1��$! /��"� ���
�
��.�,������
������&! �� �����
�1�!
���� ���*+�+�$!�!���03�������������'��! ��$��
� �� �
2
�2���$��&!$$��� �	��2�
�!  ���&��
�� ����!���$�!�2�� �&��$������%�� ����!���$�����! !����"� ���
0
����3�$ ������&��
�� ��/�&��$��	��!��22
�2
!� ��!�� �
����"� ������
�� �
���22��
���������
$������2����  !�%��"� �����

����!�%��
��.�*+�+�$!�/���6��$���
�1�!
�������$�2��� � ��	���! ���!��
&�/� �� ��!�!�!�����!���$�!� 
��!���� � ����
	���"
!�%�.�����
�1�!
���� � ��2
���
��������������� ���
���
�� �
��"� ����
���&!$$�	����

!���"�
&�
�� �
��%��+�$!�!����=����=����=���������=5��!�� ���
���
%!�%���
��= 
� �%/.�
�
,�� �!��!�� ������ ����22$!�� !���!��� ����
��!��! ���22
����� �� ����22��
������"�	�!$�!�%�������!���� �
����!��
��� �� �'�� ����22�
 ��! /����!$�	$�� ��!�2
���� ������
�� �
�����1��$! /��"� ����
�������

��2���� �� ����2��������"� ���0
����3�$ ����� ������
�� �
��"�$���������������!�����"� ����! �.�����
"�
���"�	�!$ �����$�2��� ���$��%�&! ��! �����$������ ����7 �� ��"�! ��2
�C�� !���"
��� ����7!� !�%�	�!$ ��2�
�
����"� �����  $���� ��&��$���22��
�2
��!��� ������!���$$/��	 
��!���!���!�&���$��%� ���2�	$!��
"�� 2� ��"
��� ������ ��&�� ��&�!���!����� 
�
/� ��$���$������� !���$�2$���!�%�2�$!�/����2! �� ���
�7!� !�%�����2
�2�����2$�� !�%�����2
�2������2����2���.�
�
,���� �
�!�!�%�&�� ��
�����$�2��� ������ �� ��B$!�! ��B��""�
��	$������!�%�� ���,��2�� �
�!�� ���
2
��!�����22��$���'��&$��%��� ����22$!��� B��
�"�
����� �� ����!I���"� ����
	����
���� ���/$�'������
)��$���! ��2�2�$� !�������� ��������"�
��""�
��	$������!�%�	� �����$����� �� � ������$���"� ���
2
�2���������$�2��� �(!�� �� �2�
 !��$�
�����-�	� ��!�� �
����"�!�� �
����"� ����! ���
������� ���
�7 �� ��"� ���	�!$ �"�
������$��	���������$!�! ��.���������$�2���2�
 ��"� ����! ����&�����
�
����!��
� !���&��$��� !$$�����2/����!%�!"!��� �2�
��$��"�$����(�.6;���� �
��-��&�!������
���������
��	� �� !�$��!� �����!� �� ���0
����3�$ .�����2
�2���������$�2��� ��	� ��!�� �
����"� ����! ���
���
���� ����7 �� ��"� ���	�!$ �"�
���!�� ��
�"�
��� !$$��� �����!��
��� ��	��B$!�! ��B�����!���� �2
��!����"�
�!��

Page 54



 ���*+��
�������2 �������$�+$��.�>�
� �����
�������� ���2
�2���$�����$��� !$$��� �	�� 
�� ������
�22
�2
!� ������$�2��� �!�� ���0
����3�$ .��
�
'/����0���.0'����/'�
�
/9���������	&�������
���
���
���7!� !�%�
��!��� !�$�2
�2�
 !��� �������!�����$/��"� ����22$!�� !����! ���"
�� !�%�0��
%��������
�������������  �%��.�����2
�2���������$�2��� �&��$�����!���� ���
�1�!
�����2�
� !����!� ������
 �� �����2
�2�
 !�����
��$$/�
�1�!
�������
�*+�+�$!�/��=5�!��
��!��� !�$��
����(������ �!$���&! �!��
=+*�-.���������2�
� !����!� �����!��
�1�!
���	� &������	! �	$��
����&!���&��!��2
!��!2$��
�$��� !����&�!���"���������� ��
.�,�� �!��!�� ������ ������
 �� ���2�
� !����!� ��������!�����&��$��	��
	� &������.��#�0��
%�����������2$� ��5��� ��:�.����5����2�
� !����!� �����!��
�1�!
���	� &������
��	! �	$��
����&!���&�������	$��'�%�	$��� ��2
���
����� $��'.�,�� �!��!�� ����� ������
 �� ������
��2�
� !����!� �������
��	� &����2$� ��6�������.����0��
%������������	� &���� �����22�
 ���
����!�%��2�
 ��� ��������.���0��
%�������@���������!����� ���
�1�!
����5���!� ����.��
�
��	&	����.)��������
<! �!�� �������$�2��� �� ������
 /�
���

��%���� �2
�2�����"�
�2$� ���5� ���#�����
��� �� � ���
��C�
! /��"��&�$$!�%���
��&�$$���2�
� ����&! ����2�
� !����!� ������	� &����
��
��$��� !����!���7�����
�"����.����
���
����$!�! ������	�
��"�B2!����2�!� �B�&! �!�� �������$�2��� �&��
�� �����2�
� !���
�!� ������	� &�����$��� !�����
��$���� ���������	� � ���2
�2�
 !��������	�������!%���� ��$!�! �����
� �%%�
�"���� 
� !��� �� ������$��� !�����$������2���	�""�
���
��2
�2�����	� &����2
�2�
 !��������
 ���"��� !�����"�&!���&���
��$�
%�$/��������
/.�0!���� �!���! �!���� �����!��
��� �� � �����2�
� !����"�
2
�2�
 !������� ��!
�!�2�� ����
��!��� !�$�����! /�&��$��2
���� ���
������"�
�
�"���$��"� ���
����$�2��� �2
�2����.��
�
"03"��5���220��0 �%0���0��'�
����������"����!
����� �������%�$� !���(�
�""!�������
���2�
 � !���*!�!�!��-����������� ��� �� �
 ����
�&!�%����	�!  ����
���� ���""!�!�� � �����"!
�� �����! �	!$! /��"�
�����"�
����2 !��������!�� ���
�	�������"� �� ��� �!$�� ��
����/�	���
����&! �!�� ����! ��&��
���!%�&�/���"� /�!�����2
��!���.�
=�! �	$/�&�
����2$���!�%�����! !����&��$��	��
�1�!
��� ������
�� ����� �!$������!%���"� ����!%�&�/�
$�/�� ��������0
��2!�������! !���!��
�$� !��� �� ���C��� !����� ����

������&��
�� ����22$!��� ������
�� �������&��
��!2��"� ���$���.��
�
�� 
���2�
 �� � ���� �&�����	�!  ��� ��������� ���!�2�� ���"�#���&�$$!�%�8�2�
 ��� ��!�� �!��$��� !���
E����"�
 ��
�� � ���� ��
���������� �����	����������"� ���!�2�� ���"� ������������������("�
��#�
�&�$$!�%�-.����� 
���2�
 �� � ���� �!�! !�$$/���	�!  ���!��!�� ��� �� � 
�""!��%���
� ���	/� ���
����$�2��� ��"�#����! ��&��$��!�2�� ����1������� � �����

����������$��
���!�%����&���
��
��� ������ �� � ���!��
�����!��1���!�%�&��$��	���!�!��$�����&��$�� �'��2$����!�� ����22��! ��
�!
�� !��� �� �����!�� 
�""!��"$�&����
!�%�2��'� !���.��
�
,���
��
� ������
�� ��������"�	�����	/�
��!��� ��! �!������!��
����������
/�"�
� ������
�� �	���� �2����
��

������ ��	���2%
����� ����

�� �� ����
����!��$!���&! �������� ��
���!����"
���)�
��/ 
���$�����
 ������
�� ������ �!��	!$! /��"� ����! �.�����! !�������������#��%
����� ����$��	��!�2����� ��
�1�!
��
 �������$�2�
� ����'������22
�2
!� ����� 
!	� !��� �� ����2%
�����"� ������
�� �	���� �2�$��� ���
�2�����

���������
���
� ��
��������!���
��
� ��	
!�%�! ��2� ������ /&!���	�� �2
�� !���� ����
��.�
��������$�2�
�&��$���$���	��
�1�!
��� ���
�� ��%����1��$! /�&�$'!�%�
�� ���	� &���� �������$�2��� �
���� ������
�� �	���� �2�� ���

���������
���
� ��
�������.���!��!������ �� ���!��
�����!��

��!��� !�$�2
�2�
 !��� �� ��
!���"
��� �������$�2��� ����� ���
!���!�� 
�""!�� �� �����	����!��� !"!���!��
 ��� 
���2�
 �� � ���� .��
�
=�	C�� � �� ���������! !����� ���������"����!
����� �������%�$� !���(�
�""!��)���%���� -�����

�!��������	C�� !��� �� ���2
�2���������$�2��� .������2
�2�
 /�!��2
��!����&! ������""@
����2�
'!�%�
�2�����!��$!���&! ��*+�+�$!�/���;�����=�22$���� �
/�+$���!�%�*������ �=+*5.�0!���� �!���! �!��
��$!'�$/� �� ���C�!�!�%�� 
�� ��&��$��	��!�2�� ���	/� ���2
�2���$������! �!���� �����!��
���@���	C�� � ��
����! !����@� �� � �������$�2��� �&��$��2
���� ��!%�!"!��� ��!%�&�/���"� /��
� 
�""!�����%�� !���
�����
��.��
�
�� &�
'���!$�����
�!���������
��� � ���2
�2���������$�2��� ��"�#���&�$$!�%��!�! !�$$/���	�!  ��������
&�!$� ����"�
 ��
�
��2���������	����2
��!����!��
�$� !��� �� �����������2
�2���$�"�
��#��&�$$!�%������

Page 55



�� ���! �!���� �����!��
��� �� � ������$���"� �������$�2��� �&��$�������2� �� !�$� ��!�2�� ���� ���
$���$��
���!�%��
��!%�&�/.�,�� �!���!
���� �����! �&��$��	����
������	$�� ��
�1��� � �����	�!��!����"�
��"�$$��
���2�
 ���������� ��
� ��!�2���� ���
�1�!
���� �"�
����! !���$��
���!�%�"��!$! !���!��
���C��� !���&! �� �������$�2��� �2
�2����.��
�
/�40�� /���%�'1'��0��70%0�5�0''1/'�
�
'!������*����#�
��/$�'����&����� 
������ ���
�!$&�/�� � !�������	�����������"
��� ����! ��	� ��!
�� �	�����
�!����
�
��$!�! ������� ����22
�7!�� �$/�#9���� 
��2���� 
!���
�� �� �� ���
�!$&�/�� � !���!���!�����!���� 
!�$�
�� � �.�����,��2�� �
�!�� ���2
��!�����22��$�����
 ��$��������!��
��� �!�� ��	�������������	�
��� �!��	$��$��� !��.�
�
����2
�2���������$�2��� ������%
���"!�$���! ��&! �!�� ���0
����3�$ �	�"�
��	
�&�"!�$���! ���!�� ���
�
	����
���&��$����&���
����"$!� �&! �� ���0���
���� ���!�&��"���� �!��	$������$�2��� �� �
2�
�%
�2���#5��6;��9���96��99�����������"� ����++>.�
�
�����22$!��� �����!��!�� ��� �� � �������$�2��� �&��$�����!���� ���
�1�!
���� ���"������"�
�
=�� �!��	$������������$�5�!�����! !��� �� ���
�1�!
���� ���"�3�!$�!�%���%�$� !�����22
�����
*������ �+�
 ��.��
�
2�		����$�
�����22$!�� !���!�������2��!���	/���>$�����!�'���������� �&�!�������$����� �� � �������$�2��� �
��/�	�����2$� ���&! ��� ����"$!� !�%�&! �� ���
�1�!
���� ���"�++=�:�(��&�
�2$�����	/� ����� !���$�
+$���!�%�+�$!�/�>
���&�
'�(+�
 ���--����	C�� � ��"!�!�����"$��
�$���$��	�!�%��� �� ����!�!�����"�
�������	������C���� �%
�����$���$�������� �!$����
�!��%�����!%�.��������!
����� ��%���/�����

�!������������
��� � �������$�2��� �2
�2��������	C�� � �� ���!�2��! !����"���! �	$/�&�
����
����! !���� ������
�� ����! !%� !��������
����� �!$���&! �!�� ���>���!��$��!�%�$!�! �� �� �����
"����
&� �
��!����
%���2
��!�!����"����! ��&� �
��  ���� !���������22
�2
!� ��"!�!�����"$��
�$���$�.�
�
/�	�	�#�
����2$���!�%��22$!�� !���!�������2��!���	/�������$�%!��$���������� �����
�2�
 ��&�!�������$�����
 �� � ���2
�2���������$�2��� �!������2 �	$��!�� �
����"����$�%!��$�����!��
� !����� ���%�� ���
2
�2���$��2
��!�������22�
 ��! /� ��������������!�2
����$���$�	!��!��
�! /� �
��%��$������2��
2$�� !�%�������	! � ��
�� !��.����
���
����"�2
� �� ����2��!����
��� �	$���2��!����
��
�2�
 ���"�
� ���
�! �.�+
� �� ����2��!���!��$��!�%�<� �
�F�$������	� ��2��!����
��2
���� �!�� ���&!��
��
����	� ��� �
�����!� ���&! �� ����! ����
�&! ��"�� �
�����C���� � �� ����! �.�
�
>�� �
����"�$���$����$�%!��$���$��� �� �&��$��
�1�!
������!��
� !���!��
�$� !��� ����/�����$�2��� �
2
�2���$�!��$���4�
�� ����2
��������"���
�$� !�! /�$�
%�����	�
��"�2$�� ��2��!���� � ����! ������ ���2
��������"�3���

�
��!���
�� ���������"� ����! ��	/�����3�+�+
!�
! /��2��!���(������=2�

�&-�
�� ����2� �� !�$�"�
� ���2
�2���������$�2��� � ��2
��!���"�� �
���"�
� ���	���"! ��"�&!$�$!"�����2�
 ��"�

%�������!%��(�������2$!�����&! �� ��������"�
�=�� �!��	$���������
! �
!�-.�
�
����
�2�
 ���'���
��������� !����!��
�$� !��� �4� 
���
� �� !����2
� �� !����������2���� �
/�
2
��!�!��A� �����!� ��������"���	�""�
� ��2
���
��� ���2� �� !�$��"���C�!�!�%��
�!������$���$�&!$�$!"��
��

!��
�A���/���
�	���
�� ��
���! �	$��	
���!�%�	!
����	! � �&�!����
�� ��	��
����������2�
 ��"� ���
2
�2���$���
����$/� ��	��
��������� �!��� ���	!
��	
���!�%�������A� ��������"��� !����2��!���!�� ���
$������2��2$�� !�%�(&�!���&!$$�2
��!���	�

/�����!���
 �	
� ��"����"�
� ������$ �����/���%�	!
��-�!��
���C��� !���&! �� ���!�� �$$� !����"�������=2�

�&� �

������� �	�7���� � ����! ��&!$$��!�� �������
���
�
	���2�2�$� !�����"�������=2�

�&�!�� �!���
��A� ���!���
2�
� !����"�"�� �
�����������	� �	
!�'��!� ��
��! �	$���$��� !�����"� �����&�2
�2�
 !���&��$���������� ����! �B��	!��!��
�! /���$���	/�2
��!�!�%�
�22�
 ��! !���"�
�����	/�
��� !�%�	� ������A����� ����� � ���� �"�
� ��� 
�� ��� ��"� ���� ������"�
D�2��������� &���� �
��%��� � ����! ����� �	��2
�2�
�������!�2$���� ���2
!�
� ����/����� 
�� !���
&�
'��!�� ����!�!�! /��"� ���� ����.�
�
��������$��!��������
��������� !�����"� ������$�%!��$���������� ��
������!��
��� ��	��$�
%�$/�
������� ���%��
��������� !����
�%�
�!�%�&!$�"$�&�
�%
���$��������	����
��!����
���� �����!��
���

Page 56



 ��	���22
�2
!� ���%!���� ����!""!��$ !���!�� 
���2$�� !�%��
��!������� ���2
�2����� !�����$���"�
�
��  !�%�
�%!���.�, �!������!��
��� �� ���! �	$/�&�
����2$���!�%�����! !�����!%� �� ��
�"�
��	���	$�� ��
����
���22
�2
!� �������
��� ��
� �!�������������� ������$�%!��$���$����"� ����! �.��
�
��	! � ���%�$� !�����
+�
 ��"� ����22$!�� !����! ��"�$$��&! �!�� ���<� $�����3!
��=�
��/�(<�3=-���
������ �=�� �
�'��&�����
0!$
�/�+����������/$�'�����%"!�$���(=�� �
�5#565-��&�!���2
��!������22�
 !�%���	! � �"�
��� ����
�����2
!�%�2����%���������
�&!� �
!�%�	!
���"
��� ������
	/��� �
��������! ���(����*����� ��
/�
=2��!�$�+
� �� !����
���(=+�-����������
�<� $�����"�,� �
�� !���$�,�2�
 ����A�)�
��/���

�&������
��
 ��<!

�$�>�
����
��2���!	$��=+������2���!	$�������
�<� $�����",� �
�� !���$�,�2�
 ����-.�, �
����$��	���� ������&���
�� �� � �����������2
�2���$�&��$���� �2
�2�����	�!$ �����$�2��� �!�� �!��
�
��.���
�2�
 �����	������	�!  ���	/� ����22$!��� �����!��
!�%� �!����  �
.�, �����$����� �� � ���
��	! � ��&! �!�� ����! ������� ���� 
!	� �� �� �����! �	!$! /��"� ���<�3=���
������ �=�� �
�"�
�&!$�"�&$.�
��&���
��! �� � ��� �� � ���2
�2���������$�2��� ���/�� !$$�!�2�� ���� ���<�3=���
������ �=�� �
�
�!���!� �
	������	� ����
!�%� ������� 
�� !���2
����������"�$$�&!�%����2$� !�������� ��!��
������

��
�� !���$��� !�! !��.�����
�2�
 �2� ��"�
&�
�������	�
��"�
��������� !����&�!���&��$���!�!�!���
�����&��
��2���!	$������!��� ���2� �� !�$�"�
��!� �
	����� ��	!
��.�>�
 ��
�� ���
�2�
 �����$����� �� �
 ����! ��������� ���� 
!	� �� �� ���*����� ��
/�=+�����������
�=! ���
� ���)�
��/���

�&������
��
 ��<!

�$�>�
����
��=+�����������
�=! �����
� ��!
���22�
 !�%���	! � �.��
�
, �!������!��
��� �� ���� ���	��!���"� �����!������2
���� ���� ��
��&��$��	������� �
!�$�!�2�� ���� ���
*����� ��
/�=+�����������
�=! ���
� ���)�
��/���

�&��������
 ��<!

�$�>�
����
��=+������
�����
�=! ������������1�������"� ���2
�2���������$�2��� ��2
��!���� �� � ���
��������� !����!��
 ���
�2�
 ��
��!�2$���� ��.�����! !�����!%� �	��!�2����� ������
�� ���!�2$���� � !����"� ���

��������� !��������.�, �!���� ����$��� �� � �!������$��!���&���
�������	/� ���,��2�� �
� �� ���
2
��!�����22$!�� !���("�
�#����! �-��!���� �
�!�!�%� �� ��22��$.��
�
/�+��	�
������0
&����������
����
��� ����! ���7�������.:��� �������$�2��� �2
�2���$�"�$$��&! �!��=�����$�����"� ���������,��
��%�$� !���������
��� �%�
/����,�"
�� 
�� �
��+
�C�� �����	�� �%�
/�(	-�
	���*���$�2��� �+
�C�� �.�
>�$$�&!�%�����!��
� !����"� ���!�"�
�� !���2
��!����	/� ����22$!��� �����&�� ��
� �������$�2��� �
 
!%%�
�� ��������"�
���"�$$����!
����� �$�,�2�� ���������� �! �&����� �
�!���� �� � ���2
�2���$�!��
��$!'�$/� ��������!%�!"!��� ����!
����� �$��""�� �.���������$�+$���!�%��� ��
! /�����$����� �� � ���
2
�2���$������� ����� ! � ���,������$�2��� .��
�
����%1'0����
����2
�2���$�&��$��
���$ �!������� �!��	$������$�2��� ��&�!������"$!� ��&! �� �������$�2��� �2$���
���� ����� !���$�+$���!�%�+�$!�/�>
���&�
'.�
�
�����! ��$!���&! �!�� ���0
����3�$ ��&��
�� ����� !���$�+$���!�%�+�$!�/�>
���&�
'�����*+�+�$!�/�
03����'��! ��$��
� �� � ��
��!����%���
�$�2
����2 !����%�!�� �!��22
�2
!� ������$�2��� �����
��	� �� !�$�&�!%� ���� �	��%!���� �� �����
���
!�!�%�"
���!��22
�2
!� ������$�2��� .�, �!���� �
����!��
��� �� ���
/��2��!�$��!
���� �����������	���������� 
� ��� �� �&��$���� &�!%���������
�.��
�
����2
�2���$��$������"$!� ��&! �� ���2
��!�!�����"� ����� !���$�+$���!�%�+�$!�/�>
���&�
'�����*+�
+�$!�!���03��������������6��	�������! �����!%������$��� !���&��$��	���� 
!��� �$� �� ����2���
���
�� �
��"� ����
��������! �����!%�������! !�%�&��$���� �!�2
���� ������
�� �
�����1��$! /��"� ���
�
��.�
�
��	

������
.�����	���

���!���
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

�.� �����! ��$!���&! �!�� ���0
����3�$ ��&��
�� ����� !���$�+$���!�%�+�$!�/�>
���&�
'�����
+�$!�!���03����������!�� ���<!

�$��! �
/�*���$�2��� �+$�����'��! ��$��
� �� � ��
��!��
��%���
�$�2
����2 !����%�!�� �!��22
�2
!� ������$�2��� �������	� �� !�$�&�!%� ���� �	��
%!���� �� �����
���
!�!�%�"
���!��22
�2
!� ������$�2��� .�, �!���� �����!��
��� �� ���
/�
�2��!�$��!
���� �����������	���������� 
� ��� �� �&��$���� &�!%���������
�.��
�

Page 57



�
�.� , �!������!��
��� �� � ���2
�2���$����"$!� ��&! �� ���2
��!�!�����"� ����� !���$�+$���!�%�

+�$!�/�>
���&�
'�����+�$!�!���03��������������6�!�� ���<!

�$��! �
/�*���$�2��� �
+$���	�������! ���! !�%���� �
!�$������!%������$�/�� �&��$��"�!$� ��!�2
���� ������
�� �
�
����1��$! /��"� ����
�������&��$��	���� 
!��� �$� �� ����2������������!���$�����! !����"�
 ���0
����3�$ .�
�

�
%�����	

�����7#��� ��������������:,�:-�
/9&��#�.���������������������-���������
�

Page 58



����������	

������
��������	�
������

��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�������
�  ���!�"���#� ��$�%�����	��
�
"	����	��� ������������������������������������������
��	&	����� ����
	 !"��#$����%
�%�
$&� #'(�) #*�'"+#*������!��$��)�+(����,!��

-��! )�#$ +(��#!$ $�$ �#.�+#)����,!��-�/�(( #*�"��!�.�-+��#)�)�%(+#!�

�'� ��).�

�&&�������� �#'(�! ���� ��!$&(�!��$)�
�������� ���0
�1�'$�2+#+*���#$��$)�
�
!����������

�
'���	$���	&#��������������(�����������)�������������!*�+�#������,����

�
-�+��	&
������������	����	������&	��������

Agenda Item 6

Page 59



0
 �+
 (&���! )�#$ +(��
�+�
�
���������.���	�#��
�

��'+$ �#3��� ��##����$�(������(( #*$�#���+)����/��
 *"$�#��� 

+(�����������
�%%( '+$ �#��&%�3���$( #��0(+## #*�0�
� !! �#�

0
�%�!+(3�0+
$ +(�)���( $ �#�+#)��
�'$ �#����# #��+%+
$��#$!�-��$( #�.��
�%%( '+$ �#���3��,�4��4���56�
��' ! �#��+$�3��74��4�����
��' ! �#��&%�3�����!���

�
��'+$ �#3��� ��##����$�(������(( #*$�#���+)����/��
 *"$�#��� 

+(�����������

�%%( '+$ �#��&%�3�8�((�0(+## #*�0�
� !! �#�
0
�%�!+(3�����( $ �#�����9 !$ #*�	� () #*�+#)�'�#!$
�'$ �#����5��(+$!�+#)�+!!�' +$�)�'+
�

%+
: #*;��
�%%( '+$ �#���3��004��4�7655�
��' ! �#��+$�3���4��4�����
��' ! �#��&%�3��%%
�����

�
��'+$ �#3����	(�! )����! )�#$ +(����$ 
���#$�������7<76���(( #*$�#���+)����/�

�
 *"$�#��� 

+(�����������
�%%( '+$ �#��&%�3�8�((�0(+## #*�0�
� !! �#�

0
�%�!+(3��"+#*������!���
���
�! )�#$ +(�"����$���7�	�)! $!;��
�%%( '+$ �#���3��004654�7���
��' ! �#��+$�3���4�64�665�
��' ! �#��&%�3�����!���

�
��'+$ �#3�������(( #*$�#���+)����/��
 *"$�#;����������

�%%( '+$ �#��&%�3�8�((�0(+## #*�0�
� !! �#�
0
�%�!+(3���#��
! �#�$���()�%��%(�!�"����/ $"��7�! #*(��	�)
���!�+#)��+' ( $ �!���
�$"��

) !+	(�)��+#)�+)) $ �#+(�� 
���!'+%�;��
�%%( '+$ �#���3��004554������
��' ! �#��+$�3���4��4�655�
��' ! �#��&%�3��%%
�����

�
��'+$ �#3��7���(( #*$�#���+)����/��
 *"$�#��� 

+(�����������

�%%( '+$ �#��&%�3�8�((�0(+## #*�0�
� !! �#�
0
�%�!+(3��"+#*������!��$��'" ()
�#!�"����$��+''����)+$��! 9��=5�&�+
��()�'" ()
�#� #�

'+
�;��
�%%( '+$ �#���3��004664�76���
��' ! �#��+$�3���4��4�666�
��' ! �#��&%�3���$�
�>� 
�)��

�
��'+$ �#3��76���(( #*$�#���+)����/��
 *"$�#��� 

+(����������

�%%( '+$ �#��&%�3�8�((�0(+## #*�0�
� !! �#�
0
�%�!+(3��"+#*������!���
���
�! )�#$ +(�"����$���#��)/�(( #*;��

�%%( '+$ �#���3��004664����6�
��' ! �#��+$�3���4��4�666�
��' ! �#��&%�3��%%
�����

�
��'+$ �#3��76����(( #*$�#���+)����/��
 *"$�#;�����������

�%%( '+$ �#��&%�3�8�((�0(+## #*�0�
� !! �#�
0
�%�!+(3��"+#*������!���
�����! )�#$ +(�-��.�$����! )�#$ +(��#!$ $�$ �#�-��.�/ $"�

 #$�
#+(�( #:�$��#�;�7���(( #*$�#�+$�!�'�#)��(��
;���;�7�+#)�#�;�76�$��	��
�%�
+$�)�+!��#������# $;�

�%%( '+$ �#���3��004��4���5��
��' ! �#��+$�3��64��4�����
��' ! �#��&%�3��%%
�����

�
�

Page 60



!*

��#�����&���������	��������	��*�����	�������+����
�
��0��?��������?�
�+� #*�
�*+
)�$��$"�����#' (!��� )+#'���#�0�	( ' $&���
��%%( '+$ �#!�����(�$$�
!�/�
��!�#$�$��+)1+'�#$�
%
�%�
$ �!�+#)�+�! $��#�$ '��) !%(+&�);����>�+( �& #*�%�$ $ �#�������! *#+$�
�!��	1�'$ #*�$��$"��
+%%( '+$ �#�/+!�
�'� ��);���� #) � )�+(��	1�'$ �#!�"+���	��#�
�'� ��)��
���������+#)�����(( #*$�#�
��+);���"��
�+!�#!���
��	1�'$ �#�
�(+$��$�3�
�
�;��"�
��+
���9 !$ #*�%
�	(��!����#� !��+#)�) !$�
	+#'��- #�$"��!$
��$�+#)�$"��'����#+(�+
�+!.�����(�
(+#*�+*�����
	+(�+	�!���+**
�!! �#�+#)� #$ � )+$ �#�+$���;7<76��/" '"�"+!�
�!�($�)� #�0�( '��
 #��(����#$@�
�;��$� !�#�$�'(�+
� ��$"���9$�#! �#!�$��$"��	� () #*�"+���%(+## #*�%�
� !! �#@�
�;�� 
�'$����
(��: #*�$����;�@�
�;�?�'�
 $&� !!��!�/"�
���9$�
#+(�!$+ 
!�/��()�+((�/�+''�!!��#$��$"��%+
$&�/+((������;��+#)� #$��$"� 
�
%
�%�
$&@�
�;���'�#) $ �#� !�
�>��!$�)�$���#!�
���#(&�
�! )�#$!�/ $"�%
+)�
</ (( �!&#)
����
�! )��+$�$"��%
�%�
$&@�
7;��"��+%%( '+$ �#�/ ((�(�+)�$��+#����
<'�#'�#$
+$ �#���� #!$ $�$ �#!� #�+�
�! )�#$ +(�+
�+@�
;��#'
�+!�)�'+
�%+
: #*� #�$"��!$
��$@�
5;��#+)�>�+$��	 #�!$�
+*�;�
�
�"����(( #*$�#���+)���#!�
�+$ �#��
�+�?�' �$&��	1�'$�$��$"��+%%( '+$ �#��#�$"����((�/ #*�*
��#)!3�
�
�;��"��%
�%�!+(�/ ((�
�!�($� #�+#����
'�#'�#$
+$ �#����
�! )�#$ +(�'+
�� #�$" !�+
�+����
��$"+#���A����
$"���#$ 
���
�#$+*�����$"��	(�':@�
�;��"��*
�/$"����$" !��!$+	( !"��#$�/ ((�+���'$�$"��+��# $ �!����#� *"	��
!�	&� #'
�+! #*�+'$ � $&��+#)�
/ ((�#�$�
�(+$��/�((� #�!'+(��$��$"��!�

��#) #*�+
�+@�
�;��"�
��"+���	��#� #' )�#$!�+$���;7<76��/" '"�"+���
�!�($�)� #�0�( '�� #��(����#$@�
�;��� *"	��
 #*�
�! )�#$!�+
���#+	(��$���!��$"� 
�*+
)�#!@�
�;��"��'�#��
! �#����$"��	� () #*�$��
�! )�#$ +(�+''����)+$ �#�/��()�	��+�	�$$�
��!�@�
7;��"�
�� !�#��(+#)!'+% #*�%
�%�!�)�$��!��$�#�$"��+%%�+
+#'�����$"��"+
)�!�
�+' #*@�
;��"��%
�%�!+(�/ ((� #'
�+!��'+
�%+
: #*;�
�
���#' ((�
�0+$��+':�$$�
�����)�$"��+%%( '+$ �#��
���)�(�*+$ �#��#�$"��*
��#)!�$"��%
�%�!+(�/��()�
+���'$�$"��'"+
+'$�
����$"��
�! )�#$ +(�+
�+;�
�
���?,�������?�
��+)�����#� 
�#��#$�B���*�(+$ �#�-0�((�$ �#���#$
�(�� � ! �#.�<�����	1�'$ �#;�
��+)�����#� 
�#��#$�B���*�(+$ �#�-�
+�� '�+#)��
+#!%�
$+$ �#�� � ! �#.�<�'����#$�)�$"��%+
: #*�
(+&��$� !��#/�
:+	(��+#)�$"��%
�%�!+(�/ ((�( :�(&�(�+)�$��*
�+$�
�)��+#)�����#<!$
��$�%+
: #*��	�$�#��
�	1�'$ �#� #�
�(+$ �#�$��" *"/+&�!+��$&;�
2�
!�&! )��8 
��+#)���!'���?�
� '��'����#$�)��#�$"��+%%( '+$ �#�/ $"�
���
�#'��$���%%
���)�
��'���#$��������� () #*���*�(+$ �#!;�
�
-/0���!���  0��!��
�
0�!���1��010�"�����"���/�2���  /��00�
��>�+( �& #*�%�$ $ �#�����	1�'$ �#�"+!�	��#�
�'� ��);�����#' ((�
�0+$��+':�$$�
�����)�$"��+%%( '+$ �#�
�
���)�(�*+$ �#��#�$"��*
��#)!�$"��%
�%�!+(�/��()�+���'$�$"��'"+
+'$�
����$"��
�! )�#$ +(�+
�+;�
�
/���-3��/���
�"��%(+## #*�+%%( '+$ �#� !�$��'�#��
$���;����(( #*$�#���+)� #$��+���! )�#$ +(��#!$ $�$ �#�-,!���(+!!�
��.;���"��+)1� # #*�%
�%�
$ �!���;7<76�'�

�#$(&��%�
+$��+!�+����'+
���!���#)�
�$"��!+���+%%( '+#$��
�#'(�! ���� ��!$&(�!��$);��
�
�/��/�"0��1�-040"�� 0���
�"��%
�%�!+(� !�+''�%$+	(�� #�%
 #' %(��!�	1�'$�$��%�( ' �!��?5����$"��+)�%$�)�� 

+(�,# $+
&�
����(�%��#$�0(+#��?0�6��?0���+#)�$"���+$ �#+(�0(+## #*�0�( '&�8
+��/�
:;��
�
!/�0���-�!3�3�-/�2!�
�"��! $��'��%
 !�!�+��+'+#$�+#)�) (+% )+$�)�	
 ':�)�$+'"�)�	� () #*��/ $"�+��;���" *"�!+#)!$�#��/+((�

Page 61



$��$"���
�#$�	��#)+
&�+#)�"+
)�!�
�+' #*��
�#$ #*�$"��%
�%�
$&;���"��(+!$��!�����$"��%
�%�
$&�/+!�+!�+�
"�$�(;���"�
�� !�+#��9 !$ #*�(+
*��$/�<!$�
�&��9$�#! �#�$��$"��
�+
����$"��%
�%�
$&;���$� !�#�$�'(�+
��
���
$"��%(+## #*�" !$�
&�/"�#�$" !�/+!�	� ($��	�$� �� $�"+!�	��#� #�%(+'����
����
���&�+
!� $� !� ���#���
���
�#��
'���#$�+'$ �#;����;�<6����
��+#�+$$
+'$ ���
�! )�#$ +(�$�

+'���+#)�$"�
��+
��
�! )�#$ +(�
%
�%�
$ �!��%%�! $�� #�$"����(( #*$�#���+)���#!�
�+$ �#��
�+;�
�
��"/�5�����06��
�"��+%%( '+$ �#�!"+((�	��+!!�!!�)�+*+ #!$�%�( '&��?5���
! #*�����!�+#)���! )�#$ +(��+
������!����
$"��+)�%$�)�� 

+(�,# $+
&�����(�%��#$�0(+#��?0�6�?"�($�
�)����! #*�+#)���! )�#$ +(��+
��
����!��?0���0+
: #*�?$+#)+
)!�+#)�$"���+$ �#+(�0(+## #*�0�( '&�8
+��/�
:;��
�
0�( '&��?5�!�$!���$�%
�%�!+(!�!"��()�#�$�
�!�($� #�+#����
<'�#'�#$
+$ �#����
�! )�#$ +(�'+
���
�#�
! #*�
"���!� #�+#�+
�+;��?0�6�!%�' � �!�$"��#��	�
����
�! )�#$ +(�"���!�!"��()�#�$��9'��)���A����$"��
$�$+(�#��	�
����%
�%�
$ �!� #�$"��!$
��$��
�#$+*�;��?0���!�$!���$��+9 ����#��	�
!����'+
�%+
: #*�
!%+'�!�<���!%+'��%�
���!$+���%(�!���� ! $�
�!%+'��%�
�7�
�! )�#$!;���"���008�
�>� 
�!�+�/ )��'"� '�����
" *"�>�+( $&�"���!�$��'
�+$��!�!$+ #+	(��� #'(�! ���+#)�� 9�)�'����# $ �!;�
�
���0����0���-�� 0�/�5�/!!30!��
�"��%
�%�!+(� !�$��'�#��
$�+�"�$�(�$��+�
�! )�#$ +(� #!$ $�$ �#4)/�(( #*;���"��+%%( '+#$�"+!�
�>��!$�)�+�
�(�9 	(���!�� #�'�##�'$ �#�/ $"�%(+## #*�+#)�'+
��*� )�( #�!;����;7�+#)�76�+
���9 !$ #*�
�! )�#$ +(�
 #!$ $�$ �#!��+#)��	1�'$ �#!�"+���	��#�
�'� ��)�' $ #*�$" !�/ ((�
�!�($� #�+#����
�'�#'�#$
+$ �#����

�! )�#$ +(� #!$ $�$ �#!� #�$"��+
�+;��0�( '&��?5�!�$!���$�%
�%�!+(!�!"��()�#�$�
�!�($� #�+#����
<
'�#'�#$
+$ �#����
�! )�#$ +(�'+
���
�#�
! #*�"���!� #�+#�+
�+;��?0�6�!%�' � �!�$"��#��	�
����

�! )�#$ +(�"���!�!"��()�#�$��9'��)���A����$"��$�$+(�#��	�
����%
�%�
$ �!� #�$"��!$
��$��
�#$+*�;���"��
! $�� !�(�'+$�)� #�+�
�! )�#$ +(�+
�+����)/�(( #*!�+#)�(+
*�
�	� () #*!�!%( $� #$���(+$!;���#�$" !� #!$+#'�� $� !�
'�#! )�
�)�$"��%
�%�!+(� !�
�+)�/ $" #�+�!$
��$�!'�#������5�
�! )�#$ +(�	� () #*!��
�!�($ #*� #�$"��
%
�%�!+(�#�$��9'��) #*���A����$"��!$
��$��
�#$+*�;���"��%
�%�!+(�
�!�($!� #�+�'(�!$�
������
�! )�#$ +(�
 #!$ $�$ �#!;����/���
�$"��%
�%�!+(� !�#�$�'�#! )�
�)�$��
�!�($� #�+�'"+#*�� #�$"��'"+
+'$�
����$"��+
�+�
* ��#�$"��	� () #*!�%
�� ��!�'����
' +(��!�;���"��%
�%�!+(� !�'�#! )�
�)�$��	�����+�!� $+	(��!'+(��
/ $" #�$"��
�! )�#$ +(�+
�+��+#)� !�#�$�'�#! )�
�)�$��
�!�($� #�+#����
<'�#'�#$
+$ �#����
�! )�#$ +(�'+
��
 #�$"��+
�+;���$� !�'�#! )�
�)� #��!$��#$� #$��$"���+'+#$�	� () #*�+#)�	
 #* #*� $�	+':� #$���!���+&�
 �%
����$"��'"+
+'$�
����$"��+
�+;���
�
���#)�)�%(+#!�/�
��
�'� ��)�+��#) #*�$"��
����(+&��$�$���#!�
��+�
�+!�#+	(����$(��:�$��+((�
	�)
���!;���$� !�'�#! )�
�)�$"��+��#)�)�%(+#!�+
��+''�%$+	(��+#)�/��()�%
�� )��+((�
�! )�#$!�/ $"�+�

�+!�#+	(����$(��:;���"��%
�%�!+(�/ ((�!"+
��$"��'����#+(�!%+'��+#)�'&'(��!$�
+*��/ $"�$"��+)1+'�#$�
'+
��"�����#)�
�$"��!+����/#�
!" %;�
�
�!�$"���
�#$+*�����$"��$/��%
�%�
$ �!� !�+(
�+)&�"+
)<!�
�+'�)� $� !�'�#! )�
�)�$"���0��"+!�( � $�)�
'�#$
�(����
�$" !;���"���
�#$�/+((� !�$��	��
�$+ #�);��
�
�#��	1�'$ �#�/+!�
�'� ��)�'�#'�
# #*�$"���9 !$ #*�� 
���!'+%���#�$"��	��#)+
&������;�;���"��
+%%( '+#$�"+!�(��:�)� #$��
�%�! $ �# #*�$"��� 
���!'+%���	�$�'�#! )�
!� $� !�#�$���+! 	(�;���!�$"��� 
��
�!'+%�� !��9 !$ #*�� $� !�#�$�'�#! )�
�)�$"��%
�%�!+(�/ ((� #'
�+!��'�#'�
#!����!�'�
 $&;���$� !�'�#! )�
�)�

�+!�#+	(��$��'�#) $ �#�$"��� 
���!'+%��+#)��(+$�
����+)1+'�#$�!"��()��#(&�	���!�)� #�$"��'+!�����+#�
���
*�#'&;�����
�
��#� *"	��
�
�>��!$�)�+�'�#) $ �#�$���#!�
���#(&�
�! )�#$!�/ $"�%
+)�
</ (( �!&#)
����
�! )��+$�$"��
%
�%�
$&��"�/���
�$" !� !�#�$�'�#! )�
�)�+�
�+!�#+	(��'�#) $ �#;��
�
!0����/���-/!����0!�
�"�
��+
���9 !$ #*�/ #)�/!� #�$"��
�+
��9$�#! �#��+' #*���;���	�$�'�#'�
#!�/�
��
�'� ��)�
�*+
) #*�
���
(��: #*�$����;�;�����#)�)�%(+#!�/�
��
�'� ��)�+($�
 #*�$"��/ #)�/!� #�$"��� 
!$��(��
��+' #*�
��;��$���+'�� #$��$"��! $�;���"��/ #)�/!��+' #*���;��'+#�	���	!'�
�(&�*(+C�);���$� !�'�#! )�
�)�$"��
+��#)�)�%
�%�!+(�/ ((�
�)�'��$"��+���#$�������
(��: #*�$��#� *"	��
 #*�%
�%�
$ �!;�
�
./2.��5���11/��/ �"/���/��!�
��#'�
#!�/�
��
+ !�)�	&�#� *"	��
!�
�*+
) #*�+#� #'
�+!�� #��#<!$
��$�%+
: #*;���"��"�+)����
�#� 
�#��#$�+#)���*�(+$ �#�-�
+�� '�+#)��
+#!%�
$+$ �#�� � ! �#.�'����#$�)�$"��%+
: #*�(+&��$� !�
�#/�
:+	(��+#)�$"��%
�%�!+(�/ ((�( :�(&�(�+)�$��*
�+$�
�)��+#)�����#<!$
��$�%+
: #*;����/���
�$"�&�

Page 62



"+)�#���	1�'$ �#� #�
�(+$ �#�$��" *"/+&�!+��$&;���"��%
�%�!+(�)��!�#�$��9'��)�$"���+9 ����
+((�/+#'�!�!�$���$� #�?0��;���" (!$�$"�
��+
��#�$��#��*"�!%+'�!���
�!$+������	�
!�$"��%
�%�!+(� !�
/ $" #���������+�$
+ #�!$+$ �#�+#)���������	�!�
��$�!;���!�!�'"�$" !� !�'�#! )�
�)�+���
&�!�!$+ #+	(��
(�'+$ �#;���#�+)) $ �#� $� !�( :�(&�!$+���/ ((�	��(�'+(�+#)�/ ((�	��+	(��$��/+(:��
�'&'(��$��/�
:;���&'(��
%+
: #*��+' ( $ �!���
�!$+���'+#�	��'�#) $ �#�);���"�
��+
��#��" *"/+&� �%( '+$ �#!�
�(+$ #*�$��$" !�
%
�%�!+(;�
�
0�4/�� 0���"�!3!��/��%/"/�5�/!!30!�
��#'�
#!�/�
��
+ !�)�	&�#� *"	��
!�
�*+
) #*��9 !$ #*�#� !��+#)�) !$�
	+#'��+$�$"��+)1+'�#$�'+
��
"�����+#)�$"��%
�%�!+(�/ ((� #'
�+!��$"��+���#$����#� !+#'�;���$� !�'�#! )�
�)�$"��%
�%�!+(���
�+#�5�
%�
!�#�'+
��"����+)1+'�#$�$��$"���9 !$ #*�5�%�
!�#�'+
��"����-��;7476���(( #*$�#���+).�/��()�#�$�

�!�($� #�+��!��$"+$�/��()�'+�!��! *# � '+#$�"+
��$��!�

��#) #*�
�! )�#$ +(�%
�%�
$ �!;���"����+)����
�#� 
�#��#$�+#)���*�(+$ �#�-�#� 
�#��#$+(���+($".�"+)�#���	1�'$ �#�$��$"��%
�%�!+(;���"�
��+
��#��
�#� 
�#��#$+(4!�!$+ #+	 ( $&� !!��!�
�(+$ #*�$��$"�!��%
�%�!+(!;��
�
.0�"�.�/!!30!�
�"�
��+
��#��"�+($"� �%( '+$ �#!�
�(+$ #*�$��$" !�+%%( '+$ �#;��
�
����"3!/����
�"��%
�%�!+(� !�'�#! )�
�)�$��	�����+�!'+(��$"+$�
�(+$�!�/�((�$��!�

��#) #*�%
�%�
$ �!�+#)�/ ((�#�$�

�!�($� #�+#����
<'�#'�#$
+$ �#����
�! )�#$ +(�'+
��"���!� #�$"��+
�+;���$� !�+''�%$+	(��)���$��$"��(+':�
���! *# � '+#$� �%+'$!��#�$"��+��# $ �!����#� *"	��
!��#����
&�! )�;���"��%
�%�!+(�)��!�#�$�
�!�($� #�
(�!!����%
 �+'&��)+&( *"$��
�!�#( *"$�$��#� *"	��
 #*�%
�%�
$ �!;���"��%
�%�!+(�'��%( �!�/ $"����#' (�
%�( '&��?5����$"��+)�%$�)�� 

+(�,# $+
&�����(�%��#$�0(+#;�
�
!*

��#�	��-�����	���
�+� #*�
�*+
)!�$��$"�� #) � )�+(���
 $!����$" !�+%%( '+$ �#�$"��)�' ! �#�$��*
+#$�0(+## #*�0�
� !! �#�
"+!�	��#�$+:�#�"+� #*�
�*+
)!�$��$"��
�(��+#$�0�( ' �!�+#)�0
�%�!+(!� #�$"��� 

+(�,# $+
&�
����(�%��#$�0(+#�-�)�%$�)�8�	
�+
&�����.�+#)�+((�
�(��+#$��+$�
 +(�'�#! )�
+$ �#!� #'(�) #*�
#+$ �#+(�+#)�
�* �#+(�%�( '&�+)� '�;��#�
�+'" #*�$" !�)�' ! �#�$"����'+(�0(+## #*���$"�
 $&�"+!�
'�#! )�
�)�$"����((�/ #*3<�
�
�"��%
�%�!+(� !�'�#! )�
�)�$��	�����+�!'+(��$"+$�
�(+$�!�/�((�$��!�

��#) #*�%
�%�
$ �!�+#)�/ ((�#�$�

�!�($� #�+#����
<'�#'�#$
+$ �#����
�! )�#$ +(�'+
��"���!� #�$"��+
�+;���$� !�+''�%$+	(��)���$��$"��(+':�
���! *# � '+#$� �%+'$!��#�$"��+��# $ �!����#� *"	��
!��#����
&�! )�;���"��%
�%�!+(�)��!�#�$�
�!�($� #�
(�!!����%
 �+'&��)+&( *"$��
�!�#( *"$�$��#� *"	��
 #*�%
�%�
$ �!;���"��%
�%�!+(�'��%( �!�/ $"����#' (�
%�( '&��?5����$"��+)�%$�)�� 

+(�,# $+
&�����(�%��#$�0(+#;�
�
��	

������
-�����	���

��&&�	+��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

�;� �"�� )���(�%��#$� "�
�	&� %�
� $$�)� !"+((� 	�� '����#'�)� 	���
�� $"�� �9% 
+$ �#� ��� $"
���
&�+
!��
���$"��)+$�����$" !�%�
� !! �#;�
�
�����������'��%(&�/ $"�?�'$ �#�6��-+!�+��#)�).����$"����/#�+#)����#$
&�0(+## #*��'$�
�66�;�

�
�;� �"��)���(�%��#$�"�
�	&�%�
� $$�)�!"+((�	��'+

 �)���$� #�+''�
)+#'��/ $"�$"��+%%
���)�

%(+#!�
�'� ��)�	&�$"��(�'+(�%(+## #*�+�$"�
 $&��#����D�(&������+#)�( !$�)�+!���((�/!3�
)
+/ #*�#��	�
!����0��-)+$�)�D+#�����.�����00�-)+$�)�D+#�����.�����������
-)+$�)���'��	�
�����.���+#)�$"��+��#)�)�%(+#!�
�'� ��)��5��'$�	�
������)
+/ #*�
#��	�
!����8������E���-)+$�)��'$�����.�+#)����?������E���-)+$�)��'$�����.��
+#)�$"��+��#)�)�%(+#!�
�'� ��)��6��'$�	�
������)
+/ #*�#��	�
!����������E���
-)+$�)��'$�����.�+#)���������+!$�-)+$�)��'$�����.;�
�
��������8�
�$"��+�� )+#'�����)��	$�+#)�$��)�� #��$"��%�
� !! �#;�

�
�;� �����
��$"+#�� *"$�
�! )�#$!�!"+((��''�%&���;����(( #*$�#���+)�+$�+#&��#��$ ��;�

Page 63



�
������3��#�$"�� #$�
�!$����+��# $&�
�

�
�;� �"���9$�
#+(�!$+ 
'+!��+#)��(+$�
����!$
�'$�
��$��$"��
�+
����$"��%
�%�
$&�!"+((�#�$�	���!�)�

+!�+�	+('�#&��
�! $$ #*���$�+
�+�+$�+#&�$ ��;���"���9$�
#+(�!$+ 
'+!��!"+((��#(&�	���!�)�+!�+�
� 
���!'+%�� #�$"�����#$����+#����
*�#'&�+#)�+$�#���$"�
�$ ��;�
�
������3����%
�!�
���$"��+��# $&�+#)�%
 �+'&����#� *"	��
 #*�
�! )�#$ +(��''�% �
!;�

�
�
1*�������	�����	���	

�������
�
�
"�����	

�����%#��� ������)�����7��8����
09&��#�-��������������������������)����

Page 64



����������	

������
��������	
������
��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�������
� ��� �!�	��"�� #$�	��
�
%	����	��� �	���	
���	������������������������������������� �!���
��	$	����� �	"�#��$�	�#��
	%�
	�����&����
�$$�������� '��	�(�
#��
�������� )�

%��#�	
"��*��##�����	#���+��	*�
�
!����������

�
&���	'���	$"��������������(�����������)�������������!*�+�"������,-���
�
.�+��	$
������������	����	������$	��������
,
�+�
��%��	#�*	�������
	��
�
�

Agenda Item 7

Page 65



���������/���	�"��
�
�

��������-���

�"	�,�
.�	
���	�����������&
������	�����*��&
������

������ �!���
�//���������0%/	-��*�	
��#	+	������#	���

,
�/�#��-��
	�������1����2���&+����	*�#�$��$	����	3�#���$��&��*��$#����
	/���	�	3�#���$�
#�$��$	4��

�//�����������-���56 76�8 ���
�	��#�������	-�� 6��6�   �
�	��#����0%/	-��//
��	��

�
��������-���

�"	�,�
.�	
���	�����������&
������	�����*��&
������

������ �!���

�//���������0%/	-�(&���,������$�,	
+�##����
,
�/�#��-��
	�������1��	"�#��	#��&��*��$���/	�
���/&+/#���*��#���*#������/%���*�

��
6"��	
�1�������	#4��
�//�����������-��,,6 76�987!�
�	��#�������	-���6�!6�  7�
�	��#����0%/	-��//
��	��

�
��������-���

�"	�,�
.�	
���	�����������&
������	�����*��&
������

������ �!���

�//���������0%/	-��*�	
��#	+	������#	���
,
�/�#��-��
	�������1����&+����	*�#�$��$	4��

�//�����������-���56 76�9878�
�	��#�������	-���6�!6�  7�
�	��#����0%/	-��//
��	��

�
��������-��)&�1�	
���	�����������&
������	�����*��&
������ �!���

�//���������0%/	-�(&���,������$�,	
+�##����
,
�/�#��-�����$	��1�&#	��1�/�
���1�$�
�$	�#��	������
�#��	#��

�//�����������-��,,67�6�9�!8�
�	��#�������	-���6��6� 7��
�	��#����0%/	-����*���������//
������

�
�
!*

��"�����$���������	��������	��*�����	�������+����
��,����0�0:���
�����$� 
	$�
*� ��� ��	���&����;#�)&�*���	� ���,&������%� 1�
��//��������#�� �	�$���&
� ����1�������#�"	
	�
#	������8���	�$���&
��$�/
�/	
��	#���*�����	������	�"�#�/�#�	*4���<&���1%��$�/	����������������$����
#�$���&
	#� ��*� ��*���*&��� �	��	
#� �1� ��=	������ ���	� �		�� 
	�	��	*� 1
�+� ��	� ���&/�	
#� �1� 7� ��&
���
���	��!���&
��"��*���&
�������&
������	��������*"���)
		����9�2��!�(�		���
�1����8����	
�����
��	�
>�������*��&
�����&
��
��#��$���	�1����"��$���=	�����#-���
�
�4� *	���	
%���+	#?��
�4� ��$��#�#�����$������/
�/	
�%?��
�4� 	3�#���$�
	�����/
���#����"��������	��
	����������1�
���%�+�
	?��
�4� "�������
����$��$#��1�%�&��#?��
94� *	�����+���������1���	�#��	?��
84� �+/������������+�)
		����//��$�,
	�����?�
!4� ���
	�#	����������$	#����?��
74� ��
$	�$��@	*��&��*��$��&���1�.		/��$�"����	3�#���$�#�
		��#�	�	?��
 4� ���
	�#	�������#	���*�$	�	
���*�#�&
����	?��
��4� /
�/�#���*�	#�������.	�&/�	3�#���$���/����%?�����**#������?��
��4� *	�	��/+	���"�&�*�
	*&�	���	��
�*	���������+�)
		���	��
	����
	�#��$���	�
��	��1�*	����	?��
��4� *	������	� "�	��	
� ��� ���
	�#	� ��� 1���
� #/��	� "�&�*� 	�����	� ��	� �
	�� +�
	� ��.	�%� 
	*&�	� ��	�

�����	�1�
�������
	#�*	��#�������+�)
		���#�������#�&
�	��1�*�##���#1�������1�
�������
	#�*	��#?��
��4��3�#���$� #��/#� ��� �

�"� ��
	#� ��� A	#�� ��	� /
���*	� ���� ��	� ����	��	��	� 1�������	#� ��%� ������


	#�*	�����&�*�"���?��
��4��3�#���$� #&/	
+�
.	�#� �
	� ���	##���	� �%� /&����� �
��#/�
��� 	3�#���$� #��/#� ��#�*	� �

�"	� ,�
.�

��#/������*��;���		*��������&*	�"��������	������+	����
	�?��
�94� ��#&11���	���/�
.��$��"����+	��������&#	
#�"�����+/�������	3�#���$�
	#�*	��#�/�
.��$?��

Page 66



�84��&��*��$�#�+���
������	����A�
.	��	�*�2��	
%�&$�%?��
�!4������+�)
		���#�������1�����$��	��
	-���	
	��
	��	
%�$��*�����	��	��	�#��
	#���*���/�#���11��	����

�	"�#��
	�"����+	��������
	#�*	��#�"���� ���#	���	�/�#���11��	����*�1�
�	���	��

�"	�,�
.����	�� ���
���#	��������
	#�*	��#�*��#&//�
����	�#��/#���������+�)
		�?��

�74� ��	
	��#�������#	��##	##+	���"������	��//��������?��
� 4� ���/����� ��������	
�#��
	�&��	##�����/	�#� ���	
��������	�	3�#���$�#��
	#����	��	�
	#�� ������#��
	� �#�

��	
���	�
��*�������.��"�%?��
��4� /
�/�#	*��&��*��$��#�&$�%���*�"�����11	�����##��1���	"#�"�����"�������	�����+/�����1���	�
	#�*	������

�+	����	#��1�#&

�&�*��$����&/�	
#?���
��4� ���
	�#	�������#	��	�	�#�1
�+�#	
�����$����*�
	1&#	��	����	#��#+	��#�1
�+����#���*�/�##���	�
��#?�
��4� ���
	�#	�����
�11�����*�1&
��	
����$	#����?���*�
��4�7�/	�/�	��
	��&

	���%�	+/��%	*������	��

�"���
	���*�,������#�#��/���#�/&������&$	����	#�+	���

�������	�/
	+�#	#��"����/&��	3�#���$�/	�/�	��&���1�"�
.���	�#&/	
+�
.	��"����.������	����	
�#��
	#����
�
�����0�0:���
�	�*� �1� ����
��+	��� >� �	$&������� B,���&����� ����
��� ����#���C� 2� ��� ��=	������ #&�=	��� ��� ��� ��&
#�

	#�
��������1�!��+�2�7/+�
�
D	
#	%#�*	��%��	���+/��$��2�
	<&�
	��"���	11�	�*����*#�����	���#����	*�
�
D	
#%#�*	�,����	��
����	��&
�������#����11��	
�2������=	������
�
�	�*��1�����
��+	���>��	$&�������B0
�11�����*�0
��#/�
�����������#���C��2������=	�����#�
�
.�����	�0���	

������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
1�!��!�2��121�%�����%���3�4�����3��11�
�� <&���1%��$� /	������� ���������$� ��� #�$���&
	#� �$���#�� ���#� /
�/�#��� ��#� �		�� 
	�	��	*4� 0�	
	1�
	�
&�*	
� ��	� /
���#���#� �1� ��	� ��&����#� ��	+	� �1� �	�	$������ 1�
� �	�	
+����$� �//��������#�� ���#�
�//����������#�
	<&�
	*�����	����#�*	
	*��%���	�,������$���++���		4�����
���
3���.#��3���
0��#��//���������/
�/�#	#� ��	� 
	*	�	��/+	����1����������#��	� 1�
����	"�
	�����&���� 1�����$�"�������#	�
���##����#��/#4����	�*�&#	
���#��		���*	���1�	*4�0�	�*	�	��/+	���"�&�*����#�#���1���#��$�	�#��
	%�

	�����&����"���������	
���� 1���
2#/��	��1�9��+�4�	�	��#��11� /�
.��$�#/��	#���*�����#��
�$	�"�����	�
/
���*	*� ��� ��	� 
	�
� �1� ��	� #��	� ��*� ��� �&#��+	
� /�
.��$� #/��	#� �
	� /
�/�#	*� ��� ��	� 1
���4� 0�	�
#	
�����$� �1� ��	� *	�	��/+	��� �#� /
�/�#	*� ��� ��.	� /���	� ��� ��	� 
	�
�� "�	
	� ��	� *	�	��/+	��� ��&�#�
�*=�����$����.�&/�$�
�$	���&
�#4����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
�3��3�%1��2�.151%���1����
0�	� �//��������� #��	� �#� *	#�$���	*� �#� /�
�� �1� �� ,
�+�
��%� �	#�*	������ �
	�� "������ ��	���

��� �����
%�
�	�	��/+	���,����B��,C4�A���� ��������*����������/������$�/����%�#		.#����#&//�
����*�/
�+��	���	�
�������%���*���������%��1�	3�#���$���"���	��
	#��"�	��
	�����*	�	��/+	����#�����	����#�*	
	*4���
�
!3�1���.�!#�#�.3�4!�
0�	��//���������#��	���+/
�#	#��1����E�E�#��/	*�/�	�	��1�����������*������"�#�1�
+���%����&/�	*��%���
/	�
��� 1�����$�#������4�0�	���
�/�
.�#	
���$���	��

�"�,�
.����	�� �#� �����	*� �����	� �++	*���	�#�&����1�
��	�#��	4��� 1&
��	
���
�/�
.� 1�
� ��	�
	#�*	��#��1� ��	��*=��	����/�
�+	�������.� ��	#� ��� ��	���
����1� ��	�
#��	4� 0�	
	� �#� �"�� #��
	%� ��&#��$�� ��+	*����� �	��
	� ��*� /��
+��%� ��� ��	� �//�#��	� #�*	� �1� ��&
���
���	4�
�
0�	�#��	��#�	����#	*��%��
��.���&�*�
%�"���#��"���	���	�1
����$	�
	+���#��/	�4����	##������	�#��	��#�
1
�+���&
������	4�0�	
	��#����	3�#���$�#	/�
��	���6�&���

��$	+	���������#�����	�
	����	*4�����
�
��%3�6�����17��
�
����������	
������	�����������
�
0�	�#��	� �#�*	#�$���	*��#��� F,
�+�
��%��	#�*	�������
	�G� ��� ��	�,
�/�#��#�D�/� ��� ��	���

��������
%�
�	�	��/+	���,����B��,C��"�	
	���	�1����"��$���,�,�����	#��
	�*�
	���%��//������	-�

����2�,
����/�	#�1�
��	"��	������	�	��/+	���

Page 67



�7�H��
��	
���1�
���/�(
���#�
,����%�� �2���
��	
���1�
��&�2�12�	��
	���*��*$	2�12�	��
	��	������	�	��/+	���
,����%�����2��	#�$����*�����������1��&�2�12�	��
	���*��*$	2�12�	��
	��	������	�	��/+	���
��9�2������	#�*	�������#	#����,
�+�
��%��	#�*	�������
	�#�
,����%�0� �H��	<&�
	+	��#�1�
��11��
		��,�
.��$�
,����%�0����H��	<&�
	+	��#�1�
��%��	�,�
.��$�
,����%�,�9�2��
��	
���1�
���	��	�	��/+	����1������+����	*����*�

�
&//�	+	���
%�,������$����&+	���,���,�
.��$����*�
*#���*�&//�	+	���
%�,�����$�)&�*���	�
���	�,)���F��/�(
�����	#�$��)&�*	��
	���#��
	�	����4�
�
0�	� $	�	
��� �//
����� �1� ��,� ,����%� ���� �#� ��� #&#����� ��*� 	�����	� ��	� �������%� ��*� ��������%� �1�
#��//��$� /
���#���� ��� ��	� A�
�&$�4� ��&�2�12�	��
	� 
	����� *	�	��/+	��� ���� ���%� �	� /	
+���	*� &�*	
�
��,�,�����	#�� ���*������1���	�������,������$��&���
��%��#�#���#1�	*��������	��	�	1��#��&�"	�$����	�
*�#�*�����$	#�"�	���##	##	*��$���#���
��	
���"����-�
�

�� #		.#����	�#&
	���	��������%���*���������%��1�	3�#���$��	��
	#��#�����&�*	
+��	*��
�� ���#�*	
#�
	$	�	
�������
�	���
��+	������	�	1��#���+/�
	*�"�������	
�����	�&#	#�
�� ��.	#�����&����1����	##������%���*���$�"�%��+/��������#�
�� 	�#&
	#�*	�	��/+	����#��//
�/
���	�������
���	
��1���	��
	��
�� /
	�	��#��&�#���	�����	�$���
��$�&#	#4��

�
��,�,����%���9���#��#		.#� ���	�#&
	� ��������2
	#�*	������ &#	#�"������,
�+�
��%��	#�*	�������
	�#�
�
	� �1� �� #���	� ��+/�����	�"���� #&

�&�*��$� &#	#� ��*� *�� ���� ��&#	� �&�#���	� �
� ���.� �1� �+	���%� ���
#&

�&�*��$�
	#�*	������&#	#4�
�
����	�����	�����
�
��	� �1� ��	� )��	
�+	��#� +���� ��=	����	#� ��� /������$� 1�
� #&#�������	� *	�	��/+	��� ��� ��	� ���������
,������$�,����%�(
�+	"�
.�B�,,(C��#�1�
�	�#&
��$���	��������%���*���������%��1�	3�#���$��	��
	#���
�&$��
��	� ���$#���*��$� I��"���	��
	G#� 1�
#�J� �//
����4������� �&���
���	#��
	� 
	<&�
	*� ����//�%� �� #	<&	������
�//
�����1�
������&���1��	��
	�*	�	��/+	��4��0�	��,,(���#��#		.#����#�1	$&�
*��$���#��&��	�	##�
%�
��##��1����&	*�1�������	#���*�#	
���	#4���
�
0�	��,,(���#�� ��*����	#� �����/������$�*	��#���#�#��&�*���+� �������*����#	���*�#�$��1�������*�	
#	�
�+/���#�����	�������*�<&����%��1���1	4�
�
�
��������	
�����	����
�
,�
�$
�/������1���	��,,(���*����	#������������/������$��&���
���	#�B�,�G#C�#��&�*�
	<&�
	��//��������#�
1�
�+������"���	��
	�&#	#�B������
	�����������	3�#���$��	��
	���*��
	������������
*���	�"�������&/2��2
*��	� ������ /���C� ����	� �����	*� ��� ��"���	��
	#�� ��	�� ���	*$	��1� �	��
	� ��������#���*����%� �1� #&�����	�
#��	#��
	�������������	�#��&�*��&���1��	��
	�#��	#��	����#�*	
	*��"����/
	1	
	��	����$��	��������	##���	�
#��	#�"	��2����	��	*������	���"���	��
	4��
�
,
	�����0�"���	��
	���*��/����&�&
�����	��
	��
	��	�
	#��*	#�$���	*��	��
	G#��"������
	������	*�
+�
	��������.���+	�
	#�1
�+���	��//���������#��	4�0�	��//���������#� �*	���1�	*�������	
�����	�#��	������
1�
+	
�/	�
���1�����$�#����������,
	�����0�"���	��
	���&������	�*#����#��#�����1�
��	%��*���	������+	���
1�
���	�/
�/�#	*�*	�	��/+	���"������#����	�*	*����#	
�	���	��++	*���	��������
	�4��
�
0�	��	�
	#��#+����#��//��$��	��
	6/�
�*	��#������	*���������+�)
		���=&#����	
�����+	�
	#�1
�+���	�
#��	4�0�	��//������� ����	�*#� �����*&	� ��� ��#��//	�
���	���*�+�.	�&/�� ���#�/�
�*	� �#�&���.	�%� ����	�
���
�����	� ����	"�
	����	
#4�����#����� 2��������+�)
		���
	����������*��	��$��*�	
��#	*� 1�
�#��	��
�

	��4��������+���	*��� 1���
#/��	��1���!+�� ���#� �#�#&�#��������%�#+���	
� ����� ��	�/
�/�#	*�&���4�0�	�
�//�������$�	#���������*����	����	
�#+����&���#����	��		���������1�
��69�%	�
#4�0�	�1�
+	
�K"�.���	�
#&/	
+�
.	���#���"����&#	��#�������*
	�;#�#�1��/��%��
	�4��
�
����	�� ��	� ���	#�� 	��*	��	� 1�
� ��	� 	+	
$��$���
	� �
��	$%� ������ ,���� ��*����	#� ��	
	� �#� ��� �&

	���
�		*�1�
��**��������
	�����1���
#/��	�"��������	�A�
�&$�����������	����	/�	*��������	�/
�/�#	*�#��
	��#�

Page 68



���%���.	�%�#	
�	��������������+	�����*���	
	��
	���	
	��
	����&���#��1���#&�����	�#�@	���������+�)
		��
��/���	� �1� ����++�*����$� ��	� /
�/�#	*� *	�	��/+	��4� ��� ���#� ��#�#� ��� "�&�*� �	�	##�
%� �//�%� ��
/������$����*��������� ��	� 1���
#/��	��1� ��	� /
�/�#	*�*	�	��/+	��� ��*� ���/
	�	��� #&�2*���#���� �����
#+���	
�&���#��������*�/	
/	�&����$�������%��	�	�#���������+�)
		�4�
�
���	
����#�*	
�����#�
�
0�	�#��	� �#�"�������� 
	#�*	�������
	����*� �#�#&�����	� 1�
��	"���&#��$4�,
	���&#�&#	#����	��		�����2�

	#�*	��������*� ��	�#��	� �#���#��		�����������*���	�
	*� 1�
�#�+	���+	4� �0�	�/
�/�#	*�*	�	��/+	���
"�&�*��	����#�
&��	*������#��	� ������
�$�����%��������	*���/	�
���1�����$�#��������������
	#�*	������&#	4��
0�	�&#	#���&����$���	�#��	��
	���
�/�
.��$��
	�#�#	
���$���	��

�"	�,�
.����	�������	��++	*���	�#�&���
��*���
�/�
.��$���&
�#������	���
�����*�"	#���1���	�#��	4����
�
0�	��&

	����11	
���������+�)
		��/
���*	#�1�
�������*
	�G#�#�1��/��%��	��
	�����������������3���11��	����
$%+�� �"�� ���� 1��*� ��.	�"�%#� �� /�#�� �11��	6� �	"#� �$	��#�� ����	��	��	� #��
	�� �� ���
*
	##	
#� ��*�
#	�	���������&���#4�:�� �#����	/�	*������ ��	��	��
	� �#�����++&���%��##	�?���	�/
���#�����1����	"�
	�����
#��
	���&�*��11	
���*�11	
	��������	�1�
���	��	�$���
���*4�
�
0��#�/
�/�#���"�����
��$� �����&#	����	$�	��	*�/�����1� ���*�"�������� 1��
�%�/
�+��	��� ������������.� �����
&#	�� ��	
	�%� �+/
����$� ��	� /�%#����� 	���
��+	��4� 0�	� �	�
	#�� 
	#�*	������ /
�/	
��	#� �
	�
�//
�3�+��	�%� ��+� ��� ��	� ��
��4� 0�	�/
	���&#��//
����� 1�
� ��	�/	�
��� 1�����$� #�������$��	����#	��� ���
�/	
��	�1
�+�84����+�2���4���/+4��:���#�/
�/�#	*������+�����	���&
#��1��/	
������������#�#��	����!4���+�2�
7/+�D���2������*���4����+�����/+�&�*�%#���*����.�����*�%#�"�����"�&�*����	����	##	
���+/����
�1������	�
	#�*	�������+	����	#��1��	�
�%����&/�	
#��������	�1�
+	
�&#	4�
�
0�	
	1�
	�����������	����	�/
�/�#	*�&����������#�/�
���&��
���#	���&�*��	��//
��	*4��4��
�
���1����1���.���1�3�6�3!!#1!��
0�	��//������#����	��*��#	*���������#��#���#/	�&�����	�
	�����#��	+	�"�������	�*�&#	
�������#�/�
���&��
�
#��$	� �1� ��	� /
��	##4� 0�	� /
�/�#	*� �&��*��$� "���� �	� �����	*� !4!+� ���.� 1
�+� ��	� /��	+	��� 	*$	4�
��$�	� #��
	%� ��� �	�$���� ��	� /
�/�#	*� �&��*��$� �#� ����	+/�
�
%� ��� *	#�$�� ��*� ���#�
&��	*� ���
/
	*�+����	�%�$��@��$��/��	�#������	���&
������*���*�	
���	�
��*�	�	������#4�0�	�	��
���	�*	������$�
��*���	�
	+�����$�#�*	���*�
	�
�	�	������#��
	�����	����#�
&��	*����1����$��
��.�"�
.4��
�
0�	� ����������1� ��	�#��	�*�	#�����/
���*	���#��$�	��
����	��&
���*	������
�*	#�$�����
���	
� �����"�&�*�
/
���*	����
	��#/	��1���*	#�$������� 1�
� ���#�/
�/�#��� ��� �*	���1%�"�����
� ����
/�
��	�"������ ��	�*	#�$��
*	����4���"	�	
�� ��� �#����#�*	
	*� ����� ��	�#���	��*	#�$����*�&#	��1�+��	
���#�"���������	� �����$
&�&#�
"��������	��
	�4�0�	��
�	���������1���	��*=��	����&��*��$#��
	�#&����������	
	��
	������	�
�1
�����
�
	�
�
�&��*��$����	#����1����"4��	�	
��	�	##� ��� �#����#�*	
	*��������	�/
�/�#	*��&��*��$� �#� �����	*�"��������	�
#��	����	�#&
	������	11	����	�/
���#����1�
�/
����%���*�/
	�	�����	
���.��$���*����*	+��#�
��	�
	#/	���
1�
� ��	� #���	� �	�$��� ��*�+�##��$� �1� #&

�&�*��$� �&��*��$#4� 0�	� /
�/�#	*� �&��*��$� �#� ���#�*	
	*� ���
�
	��	���$��*�<&����%�#���*�����	��&��*��$�"�����"�����**������	�*��	
#��%��1���	��
	�4�
�
0�	�/
�/�#��� �#� ��	
	1�
	����#�*	
	*������+/�%�"���� ��	��*���	� ����������	����������,������$�,����%�
(
�+	"�
.���*���	�����	������
%��	�	��/+	���,����,�����	#4��
��
!1����3���.3!����1!�
0�	��	�
	#�� 
	#�*	������ /
�/	
��	#� �
	� �����	*� ��+� �"�%4�,�����	#� 
	�����$� ��� 
	#�*	������ #	/�
������
*�#����	#�#&$$	#������+�#	/�
������*�#����	��	�"		����������	�"��*�"#���*�����.�	�	������4�0�	�
/
�/	
�%��++	*���	�%��//�#��	���	��//���������#��	��������#���*����
#�#&
$	
%���*���	+�#�4�
���
/34/��6���223��3��%3���3��!�
0�	
	��
	������$�"�%�:+/��������#�
	�����$�������#�/
�/�#��4�
�
1�53���1���%�!#!��3��83%3�6�3!!#1!�
0�	
	��
	��������
��+	����6&#����������%��##&	#�
	�����$������	#	�/
�/�#��#4��
�
/1�%�/�3!!#1!�
0�	
	��
	�����	������+/��������#�
	�����$�������#��//��������4��
�

Page 69



����%#!3����
0�	� /
�/�#��� ��� *	�	��/� ���#� #��	� 1�
� 
	����� /&
/�#	#� �#� ���#�*	
	*� ��� �	� ���	/����	� 1����"��$�
�##	##+	����$���#�����	��
��	
���#	���&�������	����������,������$�,����%�(
�+	"�
.���*���,�,�����	#�
��9�� ,����%� ����� ,����%� � ���*� ,����%� ���� ��*� �#� ���� ���#�*	
	*� ��� /
	#	��� �� #�$��1�������
*	�
�+	����� �+/���������	��+	����	#��1�#&

�&�*��$�/
�/	
��	#��
�����$	���� ��	�$	�	
������
���	
��1�
���#�
	#�*	�������
	�4��
�
!*

��"�	��.�����	���
�����$�
	$�
*#������	� ��*���*&���+	
��#��1� ���#��//�����������	�*	��#�������$
����,������$�,	
+�##����
��#� �		�� ��.	�� �����$� 
	$�
*#� ��� ��	� 
	�	����� ,�����	#� ��*� ,
�/�#��#� ��� ��	� ��

��� �����
%�
�	�	��/+	��� ,���� B�*�/�	*� (	�
&�
%� ����C� ��*� ���� 
	�	����� +��	
���� ���#�*	
�����#� ����&*��$�
��������� ��*� 
	$������ /����%� �*���	4� :�� 
	�����$� ���#� *	��#���� ��	� ������ ,������$� �&���
��%� ��#�
���#�*	
	*���	�1����"��$-2�
�
0�	�/
�/�#������*	�	��/����#�#��	�1�
�
	�����/&
/�#	#��#����#�*	
	*�����	����	/����	����
	������������	�
�
��	
��� #	�� �&�� ��� ��	� ��������� ,������$� ,����%� (
�+	"�
.� ��*� ��,� ,�����	#� ��9�� ,����%� �����
,����%�� ������*�,����%�������*� �#��������#�*	
	*����/
	#	�����#�$��1�������*	�
�+	����� �+/�������
��	��+	����	#��1�#&

�&�*��$�/
�/	
��	#��
�����$	������	�$	�	
������
���	
��1����#�
	#�*	�������
	�4��
�
�
��	

������
.�����	���

��$$�	+��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

�4� 0�	� *	�	��/+	��� �	
	�%� /	
+���	*� #����� �	� ��++	��	*� �	1�
	� ��	� 	3/�
������ �1� ��
		�
%	�
#�1
�+���	�*��	��1����#�/	
+�##���4�
�
����	���0����+/�%�"����	������ ��B�#��+	�*	*C��1���	�0�"����*���&��
%�,������$�����
�  �4�

�
�4� ��*	����	*�
	+	*�������#�
��	$%�����
��$���	�#��	���������*������#&�����	�1�
���	����	�*	*�&#	�

�%� 
	+����$� &����	/����	� 
�#.#� ��� �&+��� �	������ �&��*��$#� ��*� ���	
� /
�/	
�%� ��*� ��	�
���&
��� ��*� ��#��
��� 	���
��+	���� +&#�� �	� /
	/�
	*�� ��*� �#� #&�=	��� ��� ��	� �//
����� ���
"
����$� �1� ��	� ������ ,������$� �&���
��%4� 0�	� #�
��	$%� +&#�� ����&*	� ���� "�
.#� ��� �	�
&�*	
��.	���/
�/�#	*�
	+	*���������=	����	#���*�
	+	*��������
��	
���� ��+	����	��1�"�
.#��
#��	�+���$	+	���/
��	*&
	#���*�
��	#���*�
	#/��#�������	#4�0�	�#�
��	$%�+&#��	�#&
	������
��	�#��	�"��������<&���1%��#������+����	*����*�&�*	
�,�
������1���	�����
��+	�����,
��	������
�����  ���1�	
�
	+	*������4�
�
����	��0��	�#&
	������
�#.#�1
�+� ���*������+�������������	�1&�&
	�&#	
#��1� ��	� ���*���*�
�	�$���&
��$� ���*� �
	�+���+�#	*�� ��$	��	
�"���� ���#	� ��� ����
���	*�"��	
#�� /
�/	
�%� ��*�
	����$�����#%#�	+#����*����	�#&
	��������	�*	�	��/+	��������	���

�	*��&��#�1	�%�"����&��
&����	/����	� 
�#.#� ���"�
.	
#���	�$���&
#���*����	
��11#��	� 
	�	/��
#� �������
*���	�"����
��	�/�����	#��1���	���

��������
%��	�	��/+	���,���4�

�
�4� �	����#��1� ��	���
2���*�������$���	������������*�1�&	�	3�
�������#%#�	+#�����&*��$�/�
���&��
#�

�1����#	��	�	�#�#������	�#&�+���	*������*��//
��	*��%���	�������,������$��&���
��%��	1�
	�
��%�"�
.#���++	��	����#��	4��
�
���	���0��#�1	$&�
*���	��+	����	#��1���	��*=�����$����&/�	
#4�

�
�4� �

��$	+	��#�1�
���	�#��
�$	���*�*�#/�#����1�
	1&#	����*��	����	����	##���	
	����#������	�

+�*	�"��������	��&
����$	��1���	�#��	������	�#���#1��������1���	�������,������$��&���
��%�/
��
�
�����	���++	��	+	����
�1�"�
.#����#��	4��
�
����	��� 0�� 	�#&
	� �� #���#1����
%� �//	�
���	� ��*� �*	<&��	� #���*�
*#� �1� �%$�	�	� ��*�

	1&#	�����	�����4�

�

Page 70



94� A	1�
	���%����#�
&��������++	��	#��#�+/�	#��1� ��	�+��	
���#� ����	�&#	*� �����	�	3�	
����
���#�
&�������1����#�*	�	��/+	���#������	�#&�+���	*������*��//
��	*����"
����$��%���	�������
,������$��&���
��%4�0�	��//
��	*�+��	
���#� #����� ��	���	�&#	*� ��� ��	� ���#�
&�������1� ��	�
*	�	��/+	��4�
�
����	�-�0��	�#&
	���#���#1����
%��//	�
���	������	�*	�	��/+	��������	����	
	#�#��1���#&���
�+	���%���*������+/�%�"������	�,�����	#��1���	���

��������
%��	�	��/+	���,���4�

�
84� ���*	�	��/+	���#�������.	�/���	�&�������/������*������$���	�/�#�����#��*	#�$���+��	
���#���*�

�%/	��1���&�*�
%��
	��+	�������	�	
	��	*���#��		��#&�+���	*������*��//
��	*����"
����$��%�
��	� ������ ,������$� �&���
��%4� � 0�	� ��&�*�
%� �
	��+	��� #����� �	� ��+/�	�	*� ��� ��	�
#���#1��������1���	�������,������$��&���
��%��	1�
	���	�
	�����&�����#��/	�	*�1�
��
�*��$�
�
����	�-�0��#�1	$&�
*���	���#&����+	����	#��1���	��������%���*���	�/
����%6�+	����	#��1���	�
�*=�����$�/
�/	
��	#���*��������
*�"����,�����	#��1���	���

��������
%��	�	��/+	���,���4���

�
!4� 0�	� 
	����� &���� �	
	�%� /	
+���	*� #����� �	� ���#	*� �	�"		�� ��	� ��&
#� �1� ��4��� ��*� 74���

D��*�%������&
*�%#���74�������74������&�*�%#���*�A��.�����*�%#4�
�
���	���:����	����	
	#���1�
	#�*	�������+	���%�������$�
	$�
*������,�,����%��9�

�
74� ��� 	
�����$� #����� ��.	� /���	� �	�"		�� ��	� ��&
#� �1� � 4��� ��*� �!4��� ��&
#� D��*�%� ���

��&
*�%���*���������+	����&�*�%#���*�A��.�����*�%#�
�
���	���:����	����	
	#���1�
	#�*	�������+	���%�������$�
	$�
*������,�,����%���9�
�

 4� ,�:���0��0�������,�0:����(�0�����5���,D��0��	
	�%��//
��	*���	
�����$�
��*��	���	
%�D���$	+	���,����#������	�#&�+���	*�1�
��//
��������"
����$������	�������
,������$��&���
��%4�0�	��	
�����$���*��	���	
%�D���$	+	���,����#������	��+/�	+	��	*����
1&����������
*���	�"������	�"
���	���//
�����&/���1�
#�����&/�������1���	�*	�	��/+	�����*�
������&	*���	
	�1�	
4�
�
����	���:����	����	
	#���1���$�"�%�#�1	�%4�

�
��4� �	���	
%���*�	
���	��	����	#���#����$���	�#��	�1�
���	�/&
/�#	��1����*��$���*�&����*��$��1�

$��*#�#������	�������$	
��������+�����	�$���1�
������
�$�*���*��
���&���	*4�
�
����	���:����	����	
	#���1���$�"�%�#�1	�%�
��

��4� ,�:���0��0�����DD����D��0��(���5���,D��0�*	����#��1���	�+	��#��1��	���&��
�
��*6�
� /	*	#�
���� ���	##� ��� ��	� #��	6*	�	��/+	��� #����� �	� #&�+���	*� ��� ��*� �$
		*� ���
"
����$�"������	�������,������$��&���
��%4� �0�	��//
��	*�"�
.#�#������	���

�	*��&�� ��� 1&���
/
��
������	�1�
#�����&/�������1���	�*	�	��/+	��4��
�
����	���:����	����	
	#�#��1���$�"�%�#�1	�%���*��������
*�"����,�����	#��1���	������	���

���
�����
%��	�	��/+	���,���4�
�

�
��4� ���,��0��(�0�����5���,D��0������A��A���)�0� :�0�����&����� #/��	� ��*�

1�������	#�1�
��%��	�/�
.��$��1����%/	���*���������������/
	���&#�%�#&�+���	*������*��$
		*����
"
����$� �%� ��	� ������ ,������$� �&���
��%� ���	� �		�� /
���*	*� ��*� ��	#	� 1�������	#� #����� �	�
/	
+��	���%�
	����	*���	
	�1�	
4�
�
����	�-�:����	����	
	#�#��1���$�"�%�#�1	�%���*��������
*�"����,�����	#������	� �����	���

���
�����
%��	�	��/+	���,�������8��
�

�
��4� ���"���#���*��$���	�/
���#���#��1���	�0�"��>���&��
%�,������$�B�	�	��/+	���

D���$	+	���,
��	*&
	C��
*	
��������*���	�0�"��>���&��
%�,������$�B)	�	
���

Page 71



,	
+���	*��	�	��/+	��C��
*	
��  9�B�
���%�#&�#	<&	���
	2	����+	��C���	�$
�##����	
����

	�����1���
#/��	�����&*��$���%�+	@@����	#�"�������&��*��$�#���������	3�		*�9���#<&�
	�
+	�
	#����*���	
	�#������	����1&
��	
�#&��*���#�����1���%�/�
���1���	�
	�����&�����#�#��"�����
��	��//
��	*�/����
	1	
	��	*��������#+���	
�&���#4�
�
���	���(�
���	�����*���	��1�*�&�����*��	��&#	�������	
�����	�1�
+�����&�*����	���	�
/��	�����������
+���	��������%���*���������%��1�	3�#���$��	��
	#4�0��#�	����	#���	�������
,������$��&���
��%�������#�*	
���	��+/��������#��1����	
�1�
+��#��#���*�"�	����	%�+�%��	�
/&��1�
"�
*������$�
	$�
*������

��������
%��	�	��/+	���,����,����%�� ���*���	����������
,������$�,����%�(
�+	"�
.��
�

�
�
2*�������	�����	���	

�������
�

�4� ���#	���&�*	
���	���$�"�%#������#�
	<&�
	*�1�
���	����#�
&�������1����	"��
���	�
�+	�*+	��6
	+������1����	3�#���$��	���&��
����	##4�&���"�
.#��
	�&�*	
��.	�������	�
*	�	��/	
#�	3/	�#	������&*��$���	�
	�����������*�
	/���	+	����1�#�
		��1&
���&
	��#�
�	�	##�
%4�,�	�#	�����������	���&����;#���$�"�%#�D����	����	��	�+������9��8�8������
/
��
������	���++	��	+	����1�*	�	��/+	���1�
�1&
��	
���1�
+������
�

�
�
�
2*�������	�����	���	

�������
�
�
%�����	

�����8"��� �9��9�)�����:�;���)�
1<$��"�.���������������������;��-�)����
�

Page 72



����������	

������
��������	�
�������

�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 �� �!���	��
��

"����#$�%���&#$�
����'�#$�

�
(	����	��� �
����������
���	����������������� ������������!"#��$��
��	)	����� ��%�
&'������(���)*�++����,�&%��
�))�������� -
�.�-
%��*����/�
�������� �0$ ��$+���������%&+�����
�
*����������

�
+���	,���	)$��������������#�����������-�������������*!�.�$������/����
�
0�.��	)
������������	����	������)	��������
1
������+��
�

Agenda Item 8

Page 73



�
���������1���	�$��
�

��'�����2����
���	������
���	/����+�%����
����!�/���
���	/��3�

�+��!"#��$��
���+�'�������/��2��&++�$+�������$�
��%%����

$
���%�+2�������+��(��4�%�����&������)��
�'������(�����*�	&���+�*5��
���+�'��������2��$$6�#6�78"��
9�'�%����9���2��#6��6���8�
9�'�%�����/��2���(&%���

�
��'�����2����
���	������
���	/����+�%����
����!�/���
���	/��3�

�+��!"#��$��

���+�'�������/��2��&++�$+�������$�
��%%����
$
���%�+2�9���+�������(��4�%�����%���+��%��
�/�)*�++������)��
�'������(�����*�	&���+�*5��

���+�'��������2��$$6�86�:����
9�'�%����9���2��86�76���8�
9�'�%�����/��2����
�����

�
��'�����2�����)��);������6*�%���(����
���	������
���	/����+�%���
���	/��3�

�+��!"#�

�$��
���+�'�������/��2��&++�$+�������$�
��%%����

$
���%�+2�,������(�&%���(�����4�������%���
����)*�++���5��
���+�'��������2��$$6�#6�:"8��
9�'�%����9���2��<6�:6���#�
9�'�%�����/��2���(&%���

�
��'�����2����
���	������
���	/����+�%���
���	/��3�

�+��!"#��$��

���+�'�������/��2��&++�$+�������$�
��%%����
$
���%�+2�������+��(��4�%�����&������)��
�'������(�����*�	&���+�*5��

���+�'��������2��$$6�#6�7:�:�
9�'�%����9���2��#6��6���#�
9�'�%�����/��2�3��,)
�*���

�
��'�����2����
���	������
���	/����+�%���
���	/��3�

�+��!"#��$��

���+�'�������/��2�=&�+����$+�������$�
��%%����
$
���%�+2�9���+�������(��4�%�����)*�++������)��
�'������(�����*�)*�++���5��

���+�'��������2�=>�6�<6�::�"�
9�'�%����9���2��86�:6���<�
9�'�%�����/��2�3��,)
�*���

�
��'�����2����
���	������
���	/����+�%���
���	/��3�

�+��!"#��$��

���+�'�������/��2��&++�$+�������$�
��%%����
$
���%�+2������������(�����	�+��,�����

���+�'��������2��$$6�"6�<8#<�
9�'�%����9���2���6�:6���:�
9�'�%�����/��2����
�����

�
��'�����2����
���	������
���	/����+�%���
���	/��3�

�+��!"#��$��

���+�'�������/��2��&++�$+�������$�
��%%����
$
���%�+2�,������(�&%�������)����)����)*�++�����

���+�'��������2��$$6�76�7��7�
9�'�%����9���2��#6��6���7�
9�'�%�����/��2���(&%���

�
��'�����2����
���	������,�����+�%����
����!�/���
���	/��3�

�+�����"#��$��

���+�'�������/��2��&++�$+�������$�
��%%����
$
���%�+2� 
�'������(�
��+�'������)*�++����,�&%�5��

���+�'��������2��$$68#6�:7""�
9�'�%����9���2��:6�76�88#�
9�'�%�����/��2����
�����

�

Page 74



�
�
*!

��$�����)���������	��������	��!�����	�������.����
2�2*2����'��*�
!������
���
)�����,���)����)�1&�)��'�����$&	+�'��/�(�
�$+����������+�'�����%��������+��(�<�+����
%�*�
��
%�����������,	�&
����+��)�*��
%���)������������'����%��)��������%���);�'��������,��%���5�����,�������
�(�*
����������
��
�%��������%�,����	����
�'����)5��
�
���*3(���'��*�
!��)��(� ���
���������)����&+������?�
�((�'���)��
��%��
�������9���%���%@�A�����	;�'����5�
!��)��(� ���
���������)����&+������? ���
�������+�!��+�,�9���%���@�A�����	;�'����5��
�
0�����	�4���	

������
�
����*�(�
�,�����+�'������%���%���
��%%����(�
���
��+�'������)*�++�������+��)����*���%���
���	��������
�
���	/����+�%����)�����))��������'+�%����+��)�(&
�,�
�����,����%��*��,����,��
�%�)�����+�'&
��+���5��
�
�,�����+�'������%����,�%���'���+�4��+�������,�%��
/��*��,��+���������
��%%����%�'&
�)�(�
��,��

��+�'�������(��,��)*�++�������*���%���
���	����������8�?�$$6�86�:���@����)��������4������,��
)*�++����?��'�
����6��	�+��,���@�,������	�����
����)��+���������
��%%����&�)�
�%�
�'���+�������
'��)�����%�������:�?�$$6�"6�<8#<@5��,����	�+��,������
%�%�%�����,��%����?����,��*�%���(��,���
���
'&

���+/��)����(��)�(�
�)���+������@����)��,��'&

�����
���%�+��((�
%��������'�����&���,��
���+������������(��,��
��+�'������)*�++����?�$$6�86�:���@��
��,�
�����
���)������+��
�������

��+�'������)*�++���������(����
����(&
�,�
�����,����%�5��
�
�,�����+�'������%���%�����4���)��,��
�%�)�����+�'&
��+����(
����,����)����(��)�*,�����
��%%����*�%�
�
����)�(�
��,��
��+�'�������(���
���	����&�)�
���
��%%�����$$6�86�:�����*��,�+��)�����,����%��
��'+&)�)5��,�����+�'�����&�+���%��,����,�%�+��)�,�%�	������%��
�'���+/�&%�)�(�
�%��
����0�	
�'�%�,������
	����%��
�)�����,��+��)�%��'�����*�%�&%�)���'�)����+�����,��'��%�
&'������(��,���);�'����)*�++�����
9���+��������5�
�
�,�����+�'������%�����%���*,�+��,�%������,��������(��,�����+�'�������	����'+��
�)��(��������������)��%�
�����*��,�,�
)'�
��(�
������,��%&
(�'���(��,��%���5��,�
���
���''�%%��
�'�%�
&����������)����+/����
�,��%�&�,���)���%���(��,��%�����*,�+%������,����
�,��*�%����)�	�/��)��,���''�%%�����,��%�&�,��,�
���
��
%���+��%��
�/�
�%�)�����+��
���
���%5��&
�,�
�����,����%���%���
��������
/��*��,�,�
%�'&+�&
����)�
�%%�'����)�+��)�&%�%���)�	&�+)���%�?��'+&)����%��	+�������'��	&�+)���%���)�'�(�@5��
�
��('�5�����26����0��'��'�(2��%�0272(�� 2���
3�

�+�>����
/�9���+�������$+���
1��2�1&�)�+���%�(�
�9���+�����������,��1
������+�5�
1�"2����+�'�������(� 4�%�����9*�++���%�����,��1
������+�5��
�
�������+2�
�������+�$+�������$�+�'/��
���*�
��A�����	+/���
��8�B$
���'�����1
������+�����)C5��
�
�,���������+�'/�'��%�)�
�������%�*,��,�
��,���
���%�+��
�%���%����
��
�����)���+�����������,��1
����
��+�5��,�
���
���*����/�)�'�%���%�A��%��,��)*�++�����
���%�)�����
��++/�+�
��
��,����,������*�&+)�

��+�'��?�,��B�
�����+C�)*�++��������,��%���@����)�'����,���4���%�����(�'&
��+�����
���%�)�	���''����)5��
�
��%�)�
�����,��%'�+���(��,��	&�+)�����*,�+%����+�
��
�(����
�����%��
���%�)��,����,����
����&%+/��
����)�
�%���
��+�'������)*�++����?�$$6�86�:���@���,��)���+�������*�&+)���'+&)����%,�++�*�
����',�����,��

��(��*,�',�+����%��,���4���%���������+&��5��,���
�����+��
���
�/�,�)�����+&����(����
�45��":�'&	�'�
���
�%��*,�+%���,��
��+�'������,�)�����+&������
�45���:�'&	�'����
�%����)��,��'&

�����
���%�+��%�
(�
����
�45��":�'&	�'����
�%5���
�
3,�+%����
��+�'������)*�++����'���	��'��%�)�
�)��������	�������
��
�����)���+���������,���������+�
$+�������$�+�'/��
���*�
��?�����
��
��,�#8@�%��%��&���,�����
��+�'�������&%������	������
��++/�
+�
��
��,����,��	&�+)�����%�
��+�'�%5��,����
��
��,��+%��%��%��&���,��+�����)���(�++�����
��,����
���+��
�
'���+����
�)���+��������(��
����&%+/�)���+���)�%���%�?	
�*�(��+)�+��)@��%��4'+&)�)�(
���

Page 75



�����
��
�����)���+��������*,��,�
�
�)&�)�����
����'�����&����&%��?�4'+&)���������
�
/�	&�+)���%@��
*,�',�*�&+)�����,�������
����
�����'������,��������%%��(��,��1
������+����)��,���&
��%���(�
��'+&)����+��)�*��,�������,����,���4�%�����)���+������5�
�
$�+�'/�1�"��*,�',�*�%��)����)�����������*,���$+�������$�+�'/�1&�)��'��$$1��%����&���������+�
�&�)��'���%��	+�%,�%��,�����
��+�'������)*�++�����%��''����	+��%��+�����%�����%�������
���,����:D�
+�
��
��
�+�
��
��,����,��)*�++�����+&%���/�
�����������
�����)�)���+��������++�*��'��(�
��4���%���%5�
����%�����)��,���&�)�
��,��'&

������
�����)�)���+�������
��,�%�?���������)����%@���,���
�����+�
)*�++�������,��,����	�����4���)�)�E&����%����(�'���+/�0��,�&�,�%��'��������+����
��4�%�%��,�%��%���
,��%�
�

�+������0���
�����)�)���+�������
��,�%�,�)�	����
�����)�����,���
�����(���
��%%�����$$6�86�:���5��
�
����
)+�%%��(���+&���'����
�%��%���,��)*�++�����
���%�)��%�����'��%�)�
�)����	������
��++/�+�
��
�
�,����,���
�����+��
���
�/����
��%��,��%��������%�+���)��
���%&�++/��
�����������5��,�
���%�'��%�)�
�)����
	�����)��
������+�����'�����������%%��,
�&�,��,�	&�+��)���+��������
���%�)����)���
��
��,�#8��(�
�,���������+�$+�������$�+�'/��
���*�
����)�$�+�'/�1�"��
�����5��
�
��%�)�
�����,��'&
��+����%����&���*,�+%��)�((�
����(
����,����''����)��%��,��'&
��+����&�)�
��,����%��

�'������
��%%������$$6�86�:������,��F+�
��
F�'&
��+������)�'���)�����,��'&

�������+�'������)��%����',�
�,����''����)�	/��,���&�'�+����%�����
����&%����+�'�����%�����,��%����0��$$6�#6�7:�:��=>�6�<6�::�"�
��)��$$6�"6�<8#<5�1������,�%������%�����'��%�)�
�)��,����,���
���%�+�*�&+)�'��(+�'��*��,�	&++���������
?��@��(�$�+'/�1�"��*,�',�
�E&�
�%��,��
��+�'������)*�++��������''&�/��,��%����'&��+�����%��,��
F�4�%����F�)*�++���5� ����,�)������*�	�����������,����,��'&
��+����*�%�����4���)�)��
��������%�
'��%�)�
�)��,�����
/�%��'��+�'�
'&�%���'�%����,���4�%�����%&���
�������+�
�������0�����+/��,��+�%��
&%���(��,��%����(�
���%��
�����&
��%�����)��,���,/%�'�+�',�
�'��
�%��'%��(��,���4���)�)��
���0�����%�
+�'���)�����)����+/��);�'��������,���''�%%�
��)�*��,����
���	/����+�%����)����+����*��,��,���%��	+�%,�)�
'&
��+����(�
�
�%�)�����+�&%�%����3��)��++����)�9���+��������5�1������,�%���,�
��*�&+)�	�����
)����%�
�	+������'�����������%%�(
����,��'&
��+�����
���%�)5��
�
����,���	%��'���(�'��(+�'��*��,�>9$�$�+�'/�1�"���)��,���$$�������%�'��%�)�
�)��,����,��)���+�������
'���	���''����)��%����
��
���������,��1
������+�5��
�
*'�2���0�*3�3�0'�"*�
�%�����)��	������,�����+�'������%�����%�*��,�����'+&%��
��(�
�%�)�����+��
���
���%5��,�����+�'������%�����%�
��*,�+��,�%������,��������(��,�����+�'�������	����'+��
�)��(��������������)��%������*��,�,�
)'�
��
(�
������,��%&
(�'���(��,��%���5��,�
���
���''�%%��
�'�%�
&����������)����+/�����,��%�&�,���)���%���(�
�,��%�����*,�+%������,����
�,��*�%����)�	�/��)��,���''�%%�����,��%�&�,��,�
���
��%���+��%��
�/�

�%�)�����+��
���
���%5��&
�,�
�����,����%���%���
��������
/��*��,�,�
%�'&+�&
����)��%%�'����)�+��)�&%�%�
��)�	&�+)���%�?��'+&)����%��	+�������'��	&�+)���%���)�'�(�@5��,���
���
���%��
��%���+��%��
�/���,��
��;�
��/�,�������
�����++/�(�
��)�F��	�+�F��''���)������*,�',�,�%�	����
��+�'�)�*��,���
�������

�%�)�����+�&���%����
�����5��
�
���2����2���0�� 2�'�5�'**32*��
�,��)���+��������
���%�)�*�&+)�����	��)�%���+�
����)�%������)�%'�+������
���
���%�+�'���)�����,��
��'����/����)�*�&+)�	�������������*��,��,��',�
�'��
��%��	+�%,�)5��,��+�*�
��(����',�*�&+)��%%�%�����
+�������������+�����'�����������%%�����,�%�1
������+��+�'�����5��,���
���%�)�)���+�������*�&+)�	��
�''����	+��,������
���
)����$�+�'/�!�"��*,�',�%��%��&��'
���
���(�
���*�,�&%����)���+������5��
�
*2����'���0'*����2*�
�,���
���%�+��%�(�
���%���+��%��
�/�)*�++�������)�%���
������)�%���'�%�)������
��)�+/����+/�����,�%�(�
��
�(�)���+��������%��'���,����������+�(�
�����'������
���'/���)��&�+�����%�������)�	/�	�&�)�
/�
�
�������5�����,�%���%���'�����%����)�*�%���+�������%�*�&+)�%&���
��,�	���	+��
���%����)��',�������
���)�%���
������(
����,�����
�%��
�%�)�����+��
���
���%�0��7�5�����,��%�&�,�9���+����������%�����:���
	&����	+������	+���%��
���%�)��*,�+%������,����
�,��,�
���
�����)�
�'�+/�(�'�����
���
���%5�
�
1'"1��5���%%'��' �('���'��*�
�,�
���
�����%����(�'����,��,*�/6�
�((�'����+�'�����%5��
�
2�7'�� 2���(�*3*��'��8'('�5�12�(�1�'**32*�
�,�
���
�����%����(�'��������
�������+6%&%�����	�+��/6,��+�,����+�'�����%5�
�

Page 76



����(3*'���
�,���
���%)�)���+��������%����
��
�����)���+�����������,��1
������+�����)�*�&+)��''�
)�*��,��,��
'
���
���%����&�����>9$�$�+�'��%�!�"���)�1�"���%�*�++��%��,���������+�$+�������$�+�'/��
���*�
�5�
1������,����,��(����
����(�
��,���
���%�)�&����*�&+)��������
+���*��,��,����
����)�&�)�
�
�$$6���86�:�������)��,�����
��%%�����%����+������)����%��7�����+���
��������%�
�E&�
�)����
������
�,��
��,��������+�������,�����
��%%���5�
�
*!

��$�	��0�����	���
!������
���
)%�����,����)���)&�+���
��%��(��,�%����+�'�������,��)�'�%��������
����$+�������$�
��%%����
,�%�	����������,������
���
)%�����,��
�+������$�+�'��%���)�$
���%�+%�����,��3�

�+�>����
/�
9���+�������$+���?�)����)���	
&�
/�����@���)��++�
�+����������
��+�'��%�)�
�����%���'+&)����
�������+���)�
������+���+�'/��)��'�5����
��',�����,�%�)�'�%�����,����'�+�$+��������&�,�
��/�,�%�
'��%�)�
�)��,��(�++�*���20�
�
�,���
���%)�)���+��������%����
��
�����)���+�����������,��1
������+�����)�*�&+)��''�
)�*��,��,��
'
���
���%����&�����>9$�$�+�'��%�!�"���)�1�"���%�*�++��%��,���������+�$+�������$�+�'/��
���*�
�5��
�
�
��	

������
0�����	���

��))�	.��*!#9�����	�*��:�(����������
����
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�
�5� �,�� )���+������� ,�
�	/� ��
�����)� %,�++� 	�� '�����'�)� 	�(�
�� �,�� �4��
������ �(� �,
���

/��
%�(
����,��)�����(��,�%���
��%%���5�
�
�����������'���+/�*��,���'�����8��?�%�����)�)@��(��,����*����)��&��
/�$+��������'��
�88�5�

�
�5� ���*��,%���)���� �,�� �
���%���%� �(� �,�� ��*�� ��)� �&��
/� $+������� ?1���
�+� $�
�����)�

9���+������@�=
)�
� ���#� ?�
� ��/�=
)�
� 
�������� �
� 
�0���'����� �,���=
)�
@� ��� �4��
��+�
�+��
�����%��
��4���%���%�%,�++�	��'�

��)��&������,��	&�+)���?%@�,�
�	/����
���)5�

�����������%�(��&�
)��,����������%��(��,���''&���
%��(��);��������
���
�/���)��,��1
����
��+������
�++/���)�����''�
)�*��,�$�+�'��%�!�"���)�1�"��(��,��3�

�+�>����
/�9���+�������
$+�����)��,���$$��?��
��
��,�#8@5�

�
�5� ��(�
����/�'��%�
&'�����'�����'�%��)����+%��(��,��(�'������)�
��(��������
��+%����	��&%�)�

��� �,�� �4��
��+� '��%�
&'����� �(� �,�%� )���+������� %,�++� 	�� %&	�����)� ��� ��)� ���
���)� ���
*
������	/��,����'�+�$+��������&�,�
��/5��,�����
���)�����
��+%�%,�++��,���	��&%�)� ����,��
'��%�
&'������(��,��)���+������5�
�
������2������%&
����%���%(�'��
/������
��'������,��)���+�����������,������
�%�%��(���%&�+�
������/���)����'���+/�*��,�$�+�'/�!�"��(��,��3�

�+�>����
/�9���+�������$+��5�

�
"5� �,��)���+�������,�
�	/���
�����)�%,�++�	��'�

��)��&������''�
)��'��*��,��,�����
���)�

�+��%�
�'����)�	/��,��+�'�+��+��������&�,�
��/�����<�,�G&����������)�+�%��)��%�(�++�*%2�
786��6�"6��0�����786��6�"6��0��"��786��6�"6��0��:�?)���)�-�/�����@5��
�
����������
��,������)��'���(�)�&	����)����)�(�����,����
��%%���5�

�
:5� ���*��,%���)���� �,�� �
���%���%� �(� �,�� ��*�� ��)� �&��
/� $+������� ?1���
�+� $�
�����)�

9���+������@�=
)�
����#� ?�
���/�=
)�
� 
���������
� 
�0���'����� �,���=
)�
@� ���	&�+)�����
��'+�%&
���
�%*����������+�(�++����*��,���$�
�����+�%%� ��%,�++�	���
�'��)������/���
���(�
�,��+��)5�

������2�����%�(��&�
)��,����������%��(��,���);��������''&���
%�.������
��'���(��,���
���
��)�����''�
)�*��,�$�+�'/�1�"��(��,��3�

�+�>����
/�9���+�������$+��5��

�

Page 77



�
%!�������	�����	���	

�������
�
�
(�����	

�����8$��� -;����-�����;�-;��/�
2<)��$�0���������������������-����-����

Page 78



����������	

������
��������	�
������
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�� ����
� !��"��#���$��%�� &�$����	��
�
'	����	��� �	������������������������������������������������

��������� �!���"��
��	#	����� �
��������#�$�%������%��
�&����%�
'������%(���%��
$������	'��)����
�##�������� �������#�
�������� ���� �$
(���$
	&�"$
���
%��*�
�
�����������

�
(���	)���	#%��� ����������$������� ���*����������������+�%������,����

�
-�+��	#
������������	����	������#	��������
"
��$
��&���%�)����$���
�$�

Agenda Item 9

Page 79



�
���������.���	�%��
�

+��$����,���	������� �'��&������)$
&��������#�
���
�%�������
��	���������$)�������
�
�	���

�**���$������&*�,�-�
(�#�
� �'�����	&� �'�����
"
�*�%$�,���.%�������#�����/�)�'	�����$%%
������	������
��������#�����/�)�'	���

��$%%
������	����$�)�����/�%��������$%%
������	���%/��
�**���$�������,��""01!0�!�12�
����%�����$��,���0�10�21!�
����%�����&*�,��**
�����

�
+��$����,���	������������������������������������������������

��������� �!���"��
�**���$������&*�,�3'���"�$������"�
��%%����

"
�*�%$�,���4�$���4�$���
�*���������5�%�����*�$&����#���)�4����#���)���������
�%'	��%%����
�#��""0�20661!��

�**���$�������,��""0��0��7!!�
����%�����$��,���0�10�����
����%�����&*�,��**
�����

�
+��$����,���	�������������������������
��	���������$)�������
��	��������-�

$���

 �!���"��
�**���$������&*�,�3'���"�$������"�
��%%����

"
�*�%$�,���4�4�$���
�*���������5�%�����*�$&����#���)�����')����!�#���)�����%��
�**���$�������,��""0�20�661!�
����%�����$��,���0�20���2�
����%�����&*�,��**
�����

�
+��$����,�������
��	������������)$
&�������������
��	���������$)��	�������

�**���$������&*�,������)�
"
�*�%$�,��
��������#�$���5���%����$���	������������)$
&������������*
���)��

�&��$%�'��$�)���$������'�����
�**���$�������,��""0780��!���
����%�����$��,��!0��0�276�
����%�����&*�,��**
�����

�
+��$����,���	���������
�%������)$
&�������������
��	���������$)��	�������

�**���$������&*�,�3'���"�$������"�
��%%����
"
�*�%$�,����*�
$
&���$%%
�����

�**���$�������,��""0780��876�
����%�����$��,��80�20�278�
����%�����&*�,��**
�����

�
+��$����,���	�������������������������
��	���������$)�������
��	��������-�

$���

 �!���"��
�**���$������&*�,�3'���"�$������"�
��%%����

"
�*�%$�,��
��������#������*�
$
&���$%%
���%��
�**���$�������,��""0��0�67���
����%�����$��,��80��0�����
����%�����&*�,��**
�����

�
+��$����,���	�������������������������
��	���������$)�������
��	��������-�

$���

 �!���"��
�**���$������&*�,�3'���"�$������"�
��%%����

"
�*�%$�,��
��������#�8�$))�����$���&����%��)%�9$���)��������$**
���)�*�$��
�""0���!07���:��

�**���$�������,��""0�70�!��!�
����%�����$��,���0�70���7�
����%�����&*�,��**
�����

Page 80



�
+��$����,���	�������������������������
��	���������$)�������
��	������/����+!��

�"�/�
�**���$������&*�,�-�
(�#�
� �'�����	&� �'�����

"
�*�%$�,��
��������#��/8����
��5��/�����
�����������
���%��'
��&�#������/��
�**���$�������,��""02!0�!�7��
����%�����$��,��80��0�22!�
����%�����&*�,��**
�����

�
+��$����,���	�������������������������
��	���������$)�������
��	��������-�

$���

 �!���"��
�**���$������&*�,�3'���"�$������"�
��%%����

"
�*�%$�,�������������#��5�%�������$%%
���%�$�)��
��������#�%������$�)��4��%��
�&�
�5���%���%������')����$���4�%*�
�%��$���4������$������#$�������%�$�)�*
���%�����#�
�$
)�%*�
�%0*�$&�$
�$�����')����$))�����$���$
�*$
(����%*$��%�9$���)�)�
%�����:��

�**���$�������,��""0��0�6�7��
����%�����$��,��70�60�����
����%�����&*�,��**
�����

�
+��$����,���	���������������������	�������������������������
��	���������$)��

�����
��	��������-�

$��� �!���"���
�**���$������&*�,�3'���"�$������"�
��%%����

"
�*�%$�,��
��������#��4����4�)�'	����$
$��%����*
���)���5��
�$��%��
$���$�)�$��
$))�����$���&����%��)�9$���)�)�)�%�
�*����:/��

�**���$�������,��""0�!0�7����
����%�����$��,���0��0���7�
����%�����&*�,��**
�����

�
+��$����,���	�������������������������
��	���������$)�������
��	��������-�

$���

 �!���"��
�**���$������&*�,��)��
��%������ ��%����

"
�*�%$�,���4��5��
�$��%����$	�����$������
$�����
�**���$�������,���;0�10�6!!1�
����%�����$��,��!0�!0���1�
����%�����&*�,��**
�����

�
+��$����,���	������������)$
&��������#�
���
�%������
��	�������

��$)��	�����������
�%�����
��	��������)��	�������+!��*%�
�**���$������&*�,������)�

"
�*�%$�,��
��������#��4��%��������$%%
������	���%/��
�**���$�������,��""0760���8!�
����%�����$��,��20�10�276�
����%�����&*�,��**
�����

�
+��$����,�����������
��	��������)��	�������+!��*%�

�**���$������&*�,������)�
"
�*�%$�,�"
���%�����#�$����*�
$
&���$%%
�����

�**���$�������,��""07!0�68!��
����%�����$��,��70�70�27!�
����%�����&*�,��**
�����

�
+��$����,���	�������������������������
��	���������$)�������
��	��������-�

$���

 �!���"��
�**���$������&*�,�-�
(�#�
� �'�����	&� �'�����

"
�*�%$�,��
��������#�$�%*�
�%��$������$������	���(��$))�����$���$
�*$
(����$�)�
��*
�������%����$���%%�9�'�����:��

�**���$�������,��<�0220�6!6��
����%�����$��,��!0�20�����
����%�����&*�,����'
��)����$��)��

Page 81



�
+��$����,���	�������������������������
��	���������$)�������
��	��������-�

$���

 �!���"��
�**���$������&*�,�3'���"�$������"�
��%%����

"
�*�%$�,�������������#��5�%�������$%%
���%�$�)��
��������#�%������$�)��4��%��
�&�
�5���%���%������')����$���4�%*�
�%��$���4������$������#$�������%�$�)�*
���%�����#�
�$
)�%*�
�%0*�$&�$
�$�$�)�$))�����$���$
�*$
(����%*$��%/��

�**���$�������,��""0��0�7��2�
����%�����$��,��60��0�����
����%�����&*�,��**
�����

�
�
��

��%�����#���������	��������	��������	�������+����
��"������������,�
�$�����
��$
)�������� �'������'�)$�������"'	�����&�#�
��**���$����%���8�����#��$����%�4�
��%�������
$)=�������*
�*�
���%/����%�����������4$%�$�%��)�%*�$&�)/��������������#�4
���������%�
�*�
��8��	=��������$%�
	����
������)�#�
���������'*��
��#�8������
%��#��	=��������$���	����
������)�#
����������'*��
%��#�68��
6!��61�$�)�!!������
��	���������$)����%���������#����4�����
�'�)%,�
�
�/�����*������$�����%��$�)��'�%$����$%�$�
�%'����#�����$��������%��$

��)��'��4����������	'��)�������
�����	�'
����*
�*�
���%�
�/������*�
$�������'
%��#�����*
�*�%�)�)�����*�����
�%'���������)�%
'*�����*������$��&�����������������
4��(��)%�$�)�%����������)$&%�
�/������������#�����	'��)����
�)'����������������68������
��	���������$)�
8/�����%�������#�����)�����*�����$)=$����������'%���/���
�
 ���<+�������,�
��$)��#�����
�������>����'�$�����9�
$##���>��
$�%*�
�$���������%���:�.�����	=������%�
�
��$)��#�����
�������>����'�$�����9"���'����� ���
�������%���:�.�����	=�������
�
-/0�������!!01����
�
0���1�2��020�'�����'�11/13���!!/��00�
 �'������
�?�

&�-����$�%�
�@'�%��)�����$**���$�����	���$(����'���#�)����$�����%�����A�B
�%�)���%�$
��
�����
��)�$	�'��������$
��%%��������*
�*�
���%B/�
�
/1��-4��/�1�
����*
�*�%�)�)�����*������%�#�
������
��������#�$�%������%��
�&����%�
'������%(���%��
$������	'��)���/��
�
�/1�/�'0��2�-050'��!01��
����*
�*�%$���%�#�
������
��������#�$�%������%��
�&�	'��)����4�����������
�'�)%��#�$���5�%�����%�����/�
����$
�$��%�$����$��)�$%�$�*
��$
��&�
�%�)����$��$
�$�4������-�

$�C%�<���$
&�������*�����"�$��
���
�#�
������*
����*����#�)�����*������%�$���*�$	���%'	=�����������*
����*��%�%����'�����*����&����6��#�
-�

$�C%�<�"�$�)������""3/��
�
�/�0��1-��4�41-/13��
����%�������%����$��)���������
��	���������$)�4����%������*�$&����#���)%����������
���$�)��$%��$�)�

�%�)����$��*
�*�
���%��������%�'���$�)�4�%�/�
�
����*
�*�%�)�	'��)����4����	�����$��)���������$%��
��	�'�)$
&��#�����%������$)=$������������
�$
�
	�'�)$
&��#�68�$�)�6!������
��	���������$)/�
�
��'/�6���1�07��
����*
�*�%�)�)�����*������%�#�
�$�%������%��
�&�	'��)������$��4������'%���������%�
'������%(���%�
)�*$
�������#�����%�����/��$�����
��$
)����-�

$�C%�<�"�"����&����6����.��%�)����$��<%�%����
"
��$
��&���%�)����$���
�$%��*
�*�%$�%�#�
�%�$��.%�$���	'����)�����*�����4�������&�	��*�
�����)�4��
��
����*
�*�%$��4��������	���#�%'���%�$���$%����	����$**
�*
�$������%'

�'�)����)�����*�������
�%'������$�
)��
�����$����$�������������$
$���
��#�����$
�$�$�)�4���������$'%���'�%$������������	�'
����'%�%��
*$
���'�$
�&����
�%*�����#����%��$�)�)�%�'
	$�������.%�
����*$
(����$�)�)�����
��%�	&��������/�

Page 82



�
���0��1�0��1-��!01/�6�/��40���
����*
�*�%�)�)�����*�����4����	�����$��)���������$%��
��	�'�)$
&��#�����%���������$�%�$���$
�$��#�
����4�)�
��
$%%�)�#���)�$
�$/�����)�����*�����4����	��$)=$�������������$
*$
(�$�)�$�4$%������*�'�)/��
�������������#�4
����������
�*�
�����
���$%�	����8������
%��#��	=��������$���	����
������)�#
�������
���'*��
%��#�68��6!��61�$�)�!!������
��	���������$)������
��)�$	�'�,�
�
�/�����*������$�����%��$�)��'�%$����$%�$�
�%'����#�����$��������%��$

��)��'��4����������	'��)�������
�����	�'
����*
�*�
���%�
�/������*�
$�������'
%��#�����*
�*�%�)�)�����*�����
�%'���������)�%
'*�����*������$��&�����������������
4��(��)%�$�)�%����������)$&%�
�/������������#�����	'��)����
�)'����������������68������
��	���������$)�
8/�����%�������#�����)�����*�����$)=$����������'%���/���
�
����*
�*�%�)�	'��)����4����	�������������$��%�$�)��/7��������$*�5��#�����
��#/�����)����%���%��#�����
	'��)����$
������	&�1��4����$���%%��������#�
���#�$�
����
�%�'���
�)��
�$�)�*�)�%�
�$��$���%%�)��
����
������
���4�%��
������$����/�
�
3����4�������%'��$�����4��������$���������$%�	�������#�
��)���$������	'��)����4����	��'%�)�*'
��&�#�
�
������$�������#�	
��(��$&����$�)������$�&��$�����
&�����
���$��$����������5�
�4����	��'%�)/�����$%�
$�%�����#�
��)���$������)�����*�����4�����*�
$���)'
����%��������'
%����&/�������$)��#�����
�������
>����'�$�����9"���'����� ���
�������%���:��$%�
$�%�)�����	=��������������*
�*�%�)�)�����*����$�)�$�
���)���������������������'
%��#��*�
$������$%�	������*�%�)�%��'�)����	�
%�	�����)�)����$**
����
����%�����/��
�
-���%������#���*
�����#�����	'��)����4����	��
��$�����&��$
�����������
$�����������%����%�)�
�)����	��%����$
�
���%�$��������$���#�$�)���%����%��)���$
$����
��'�	'��)���/����
���%�$�%�����%�)�
$	���%�
�������

'������$���������*$
�&�	�'�)$
&�4����68�$�)�6!������
��	���������$)��������#�
���#��$�'
���
��%/�
�%�%'��������)�����*������%�����)����)����
�%'������$�)��
�����$����$�������������$
$���
��#�����$
�$�
$�)�4���������$'%���'�%$������������	�'
����'%�%��*$
���'�$
�&����
�%*�����#����%��$�)�)�%�'
	$���/�
�������
$����������$�)����$������#�����)�����*�����4��������
�)'�����������������������	�'
�����$
)���
%���'���$%����4$

$���
�#'%$���#�����	'��)���//�
�
����*
�*�%�)�)�����*������%�)����)�$���*�$	������)�%������
�%�$�)�	�����(��*����4��������
��$
$���
��#�����$
�$/����
��4����	�����$)��
%����*$���'*���
�%�)����$��$�����&��#����%��*
�*�
���%�
%'

�'�)��������%���������*
�*�%$�����
�#�
�����*���%�4����*����&����6��#�-�

$�C%�<���$
&�
������*�����"�$��$�)������""3/��
�
�0����/�1�-/���1�0��
��*$
$�����)�%�$���%�)������$**�&�������%���%�$���/�����
�$
��$
)��%��#�����$)=$�����*
�*�
���%�$
��
%�����!�������������$%�%'����������%�%���$	��$	���
����4��)�4����68�$�)�6!������
��	���������$)�
�%����
��!��#
��������$	�����)��#�����*
�*�%�)�	'��)���/��
�
./3.��6���22/��/!�'/���/�1��
���
��$
���������4$&���*���$����%�$%�$�
�%'����#�$**
���������%��*
�*�%$�%/�������*$����#�����
)�����*���������������$������4$&����4�
(��$%�	����$%%�%%�)�	&�������$)��#�����
�������>�
���'�$�����9�
$�%*�
�$�����>��
$##���D$�$�����������%���:�4���
$�%�%�����	=������%��������%�����/�
����*
�*�%�)�)�����*������%����
�#�
�����%�)�
�)�$���*�$	��������
�%��#�����4$&�$�)��
$##���
��*���$����%/��
�
015/�1!01��'��4���/1�&/'/�6�/��40��
���
��$
���������
������$�0�'%�$��$	����&��%%'�%�
��$�����������%��*
�*�%$�%/��
�
��1�'4�/�1���
����*
�*�%�)�)�����*������%�$���*�$	������)�%������
�%�$�)�4���������$���$�)��
�����$����*$������
����$�������%��#�����%'

�'�)����
�%�)����$��*
�*�
���%/�����*
�*�%$���%�$���*�$	��������
�%��#�����
�
���
�$�%����'�����*����&����6�$�)������""3/��
�
��

��%�	��-�����	���
�$�����
��$
)%����������)���)'$����
��%��#����%�$**���$���������)���%��������
$���"�$������"�
��%%����

Page 83



�$%�	�����$(����$�����
��$
)%��������
����$���"������%�$�)�"
�*�%$�%��������-�

$��<���$
&�
������*�����"�$��9�)�*��)�3�	
'$
&�����:�$�)�$���
����$����$��
�$�����%�)�
$����%�����')����
�$����$��$�)�
�����$��*����&�$)����/����
�$���������%�)���%��������+��$��"�$�������'���
��&��$%�
���%�)�
�)�����#����4���,.�
�
����*
�*�%�)�)�����*������%�$���*�$	������)�%������
�%�$�)�4���������$���$�)��
�����$����*$������
����$�������%��#�����%'

�'�)����
�%�)����$��*
�*�
���%/�����*
�*�%$���%�$���*�$	��������
�%��#�����
�
���
�$�%����'�����*����&����6�$�)������""3/��
�
�
��	

������
-�����	���

��##�	+��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�
�/� ���� )�����*����� ��
�	&� *�
�����)� %�$��� 	�� ��������)� 	�#�
�� ���� �5*�
$����� �#� ��
���

&�$
%�#
�������)$����#����%�*�
��%%���/�
�
��������������*�&�4������������2��9$%�$���)�):��#�������4��$�)� �'��
&�"�$����������
�22�/�

�
�/� ����)�����*�������
�	&�*�
�����)�%�$���	���$

��)��'�����$���
)$����4��������$**
���)�

*�$�%�
������)�	&��������$��*�$������$'���
��&�����!���?'�&������$�)���%��)�$%�#����4%,������
����9)$��)�?'�&�����:���������2�9)$��)�?'�&�����:�>���������9)$��)�?'�&�����:�
�
��������3�
�����$���)$�����#�)�'	��$�)����)�#��������*�
��%%���/�

�
�/� �#�
��$�&����%�
'��������������%��%$�*��%��#�����#$����0
��#���04��)�4��$��
�$�%����	��

'%�)���������5��
�$�����%�
'�������#����%�)�����*�����%�$���	��%'	�����)����$�)�$**
���)����
4
������	&�����+��$��"�$�������'���
��&/�����$**
���)��$��
�$�%�%�$��������	��'%�)� �������
���%�
'�������#�����)�����*����/�
�
������,������%'
��$�%$��%#$���
&�$**�$
$�����������)�����*����������������
�%�%��#���%'$��
$�����&�$�)�������*�&�4����"����&����6��#�����-�

$��<���$
&�������*�����"�$�/�

�
8/� ����'%���#�����	'��)������
�	&�*�
�����)�%�$�������	��'%�)�	��4����������'
%��#��!����
%�

$�)��2����
%/��
�
�������������������
�%���#�
�%�)����$��$�����&��$�����
��$
)%����*����&����6��#�����-�

$��
<���$
&�������*�����"�$�/��

�
�
2��� ���1	�����	���	

�������
�
�
'�����	

�����&%��� �8����*�������*9��8�
0:#��%�-������������������������,�*����

Page 84



����������	

������
��������	�
������
��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

 	!�"����
�
�

#��������$���� %����	������ ��
&�
���

�
'	����	��� �����������������������������������
��	(	����� ������ ��!��"��#�$ �!%�	&��'�!%$�(!'��
�) ��!��"��*!�+�(,(
 ��! $�(!'�

(�,(�
��"�$����'� ()-�'�-�&$�$+�
�((�������� .
���/0��!% �!�
�������� �1����2��3����4 '�
�
 ����������

�
)���	*���	(+���"����������,�������"���-������������� !�.�+�����������

�
�

Agenda Item 10

Page 85



/�.��	(
������������	����	������(	��������
�
��(
��0���$�'�! �(���
�(�
�
���������0���	�+��
�

4�)( ��!5��6�

(������$��������
,�
( ��!���('����
2�!-�('+�4*��14�
�,,��)( ��!��0,�5�7&�����(!!�!%���
��$$��!�

�
�,�$(�5��
�) ��!��"�"�
$ �"���
�8�
2$-�,��# �!$��!+��
�,,��)( ��!���5����9:9�;��:�
��)�$��!��( �5���9�*9��:�
��)�$��!��0,�5��,,
�����

�
4�)( ��!5��6�

(������$��������
,�
( ��!���('����
2�!-�('+��4*��14�

�,,��)( ��!��0,�5�7&�����(!!�!%���
��$$��!�
�
�,�$(�5��-(!%���"�&$��"
���8�
2$-�,� ��$-�8
����( �"�
$ �"���
+��

�,,��)( ��!���5����99���:��
��)�$��!��( �5���9��9���
��)�$��!��0,�5��,,
�����

�
4�)( ��!5��6�

(������$�������
,�
( �!���('����
2�!-�('��4*��14�

�,,��)( ��!��0,�5�7&�����(!!�!%���
��$$��!�
�
�,�$(�5��� �
( ��!$�(!'��# �!$��!$� ���#�$ �!%�$ �
(%��,
���$�$� ��"�
��

())����'( ��!�"�
� -���(!&"() &
���"�"�	
�&$�,�( �
���&�'�!%$+��
�,,��)( ��!���5����9�9���*��
��)�$��!��( �5��*9��9����
��)�$��!��0,�5���!'� ��!(���,,
��(���

�
4�)( ��!5��������(!'�6�
2�6(
�-�&$����(!'�����
,�
( ��!���('���
2�!-�('�

�,,��)( ��!��0,�5�7&�����(!!�!%���
��$$��!�
�
�,�$(�5��-(!%���"�&$�� ��8(
�-�&$�!%���
�) ��!��"��! 
(!)��%( �$�(!'�	�&!'(
0�

"�!)���
�,,��)( ��!���5����9��9���:��
��)�$��!��( �5��*9�:9�����
��)�$��!��0,�5���!'� ��!(���,,
��(���

�
4�)( ��!5��6�

(������$�������
,�
( �!��'����
2�!-�('��4*��14�

�,,��)( ��!��0,�5�7&�����(!!�!%���
��$$��!�
�
�,�$(�5��
���$��!��"�())�$$�"
���$ �
�� ��8(
�-�&$���

�,,��)( ��!���5����9��9�*;��
��)�$��!��( �5���9��9����
��)�$��!��0,�5��,,
�����

�
 !

��+�����(���������	��������	��!�����	�������.����
�
1�1 12���3�2 ��
�(��!%� 
�%(
'�  ��  -�� ��&!)��� <&�'(!)�� �!� �&	��)� 0� "�
� �,,��)( ��!$�� ;�� !� �"�)( ��!$� 8�
�� $�! �  ��
('=��!�!%�,
�,�
 ��$+����$� ��!� �)��8($�(�$��'�$,�(0�'+�� � -�� �����"�8
� �!%� -�$�
�,�
 ��!���	=�) ��!�
-($�	��!�
�)����'�"
��� -����
 -���
2�!-�('�������,��! ��
&$ �$ ( �!%�)�!)�
!� -( � -��8�!'�8$��"�
 -��(,(
 ��! $�8�&�'����
���2� -��.�
�(����()���(0��&
$�
0+��
�
.�
$�0$�'���0)��!%��(�,(�%!���/�)&
��)0)���$ �
(%��$-�&�'�	��,
���'�'+�
�
��2 �'���3�2 ��
�
��('� �"� �!��
�!��! � 3� ��%&�( ��!� >�
(""�)� 3� �
(!$,�
 ( ��!� ����$��!?� �� ��� �	=�) ��!� $&	=�) �  ��
)�!'� ��!$+�
�
��('��"��!��
�!��! �3���%&�( ��!�>����& ��!���! 
�������$��!?�������	=�) ��!�$&	=�) � ��)�!'� ��!$+�
�
��('��"���&$�!%�3�����&!� 0�/("� 0�>��&$�!%�/ 
( �%0?���7&
 -�
�'� (��$��!� -��,
���$��!�(!'�

Page 86



$ (!'(
'��"� -��(""�
'(	���-�&$�!%�&!� $��$�
�@&�
�'+�7&
 -�
��!"�
�( ��!��$�(�$��
�@&�
�'� ���'�! �"0� -��
 0,��(!'�$�A���"� -��&!� ��	�"�
��(�/�) ��!���:��$�(%
��'+�
�
����)���
)-� �) &
(��4�(�$�!��""�)�
����-�
��-($�	��!�!��)�!$&� ( ��!�8� -� -��(,,��)(! �(	�& � -��
��$�%!�!%��& ��
�����$$�$$��! �>����?�(!'�"&
 -�
�8�
2��$�
�@&�
�'�($� -����)( ��!��"� -��
,
�,�$�'�'�����,��! �'��$�$&""�
�"
���$�%!�"�)(! �)
����(!'�'�$�
'�
��$$&�$+����
�
/�����	�4���	

������
�
1� �2�5��151�'�����'�22326���##3��11�

�-��(,,��)( ��!�
��( �$� �� -��
�'�����,��! ��"� -��$� ��"�
��*�(,(
 ��! $�(!'�(�,(�
��"�$����
'� ()-�'�-�&$�$+���-��,
�,�$(���$�'�"�!�'�($�.(=�
�������,��! �(!'��"�
�)����!'�'�"�
�(,,
��(���$�

�@&�
�'� ��	��)�!$�'�
�'�	0� -����(!!�!%������  ���&!'�
� -����&!)��B$�('�, �'�/)-�����"�
����%( ��!�"�
��� �
��!�!%���(!!�!%��,,��)( ��!$+��6-�
��
�)����!'�'�"�
�
�"&$(��� -��/)-�����"�
����%( ��!�(���8$�"�
�(�'���%( �'�'�)�$��!+���-��,
�,�$(���$�
�)����!'�'�"�
�
�"&$(��"�
� -��
�($�!$�
$� ��& �	���8��-�8���
���&!)����
��
(	 
���-($�
�@&�$ �'������  ���'� �
��!( ��!��!� -��%
�&!'$�
 -( � -��,
�,�$(���$�!� ��& ��"�2��,�!%�8� -� -��(
�(�(!'�8����,
���'���&)-�!��'�'�-�&$�!%�
'�����,��! ��!� -��(
�(+�

32��/���3�2�
�-��,
�,�$(���$�"�
� -���
�) ��!��"�(� -
���$ �
�0�	��)2��"��*�(,(
 ��! $�(!'�(�,(�
��"�$����'� ()-�'�
-�&$�$��!�(�$� �� -( �)&

�! �0�)��,
�$�$�(�$-�8
�����8(
�-�&$��(!'�$ �
(%��	&��'�!%$+���-��
,
�,�$(���$�$&	��  �'��!��& ��!��(!'��!)�&'�$��(  �
$��"�())�$$��(,,�(
(!)����(0�& �(!'�$)(���8� -�
�!�0��(!'$)(,�!%�
�$�
��'+���$�$&)-� -��,
�,�$(���!)�&'�$�(�$� ��,�(!�(!'�����( ��!�'� (��$�$-�8�!%�
 -��"�� ,
�! ��"� -��	&��'�!%$�(��!%�8� -�$)(����(,,�(
(!)��(!'�'�$�%!+�
�
�32�3�'1��5�/171'��#12��
�-��,
�!)�,����"�(�
�$�'�! �(��'�����,��! �8� -�!�(��
��(
��0���$�'�! �(���
�(��$�())�, (	���$&	=�) � ��
 -���( ��!(����(!!�!%�����)0�7
(��8�
2�(!'�6�

(�B$�C�������)��$�C������/<��(!'��/*+��
�
 3�1��2/� ���2/326 �
�-��$� ���$���)( �'�"
�! �!%���
,�
( ��!���('�(!'��$��!� -��)�
!�
�8� -�.�
�(����()�+���-�
���$�(!�
�#�$ �!%� 8��$ �
�0� ����$-�8
�����!� -������'�( ��)�
!�
�(!'�(�8(
�-�&$��	&��'�!%�('=()�! � �� -�$�
8� -�� -�
�$�!%���$ �
�0�$ �
(%��	&��'�!%$�( � -��
�(
��"� -��$� �+���-��$� ���$��!)��$�'�	0�(�-�%-��	
�)2�
	�&!'(
0�8(���8� -�,(��$('��
(���!%$�( � -��())�$$�,��! ��! �� -��$� ��"&
 -�
�(��!%���
,�
( ��!���('�
>(8(0�"
���.�
�(����()�?+���-�
��(
�� 8��$ �
�0� �

()�'�-�&$�$��,,�$� �� -��$� ��(!'�����'�( ��0�
('=()�! �( � -��$�'���"� -���#�$ �!%�())�$$+���-��$� �� &
!$� -��)�
!�
��! ��.�
�(����()��8� -� -��
$-�8
������)( �'�&,� �� -��,(����! +���-��$�'���"�/ �1(��$�����&!� 0���! 
��"()�$�.�
�(����()��
8� -�� $��(�!�"
�! (%��"()�!%�4(�
'�/ 
�� +����$�!%���$ �
�0�-�(� -�)�! 
��	&��'�!%��$���)( �'��,,�$� ��
 -��)���&!� 0�)�! 
���!� -��)�
!�
��"�.�
�(����()��(!'�4(�
'�/ 
�� +���'=()�! � �� -�$�(
�� -
���
$ �
�0�"�( $�$� �	()2�"
��� -���(�!�
�('�"&
 -�
�(��!%�4(�
'�/ 
�� �(!'� -�
���$�(!��,�!�%
($$�'�(
�(�
8� -�(�!&�	�
��"� 
��$� -( �$)
��!� -��"�( $+����
,�
( ��!���('�
�"��) $� -��)-(
() �
��"�(�
�$�'�! �(��
$ 
�� �8-�
�($�4(�
'�/ 
�� ��$�(�	&$��
�
�('� -( �)��,
�$�$�(���#��"�)����
)�(���
� (���(!'�
�$�'�! �(�+�
�
��'3�8���2�19��
�-�� �( ��!(�� ��(!!�!%�����)0� 7
(��8�
2� >���7?� $&,,�
 $� $&$ (�!(	���-�&$�!%� '�����,��! � 8-�)-�
�!)��,($$�$�%��'�'�$�%!�(!'�8�'�!$� -��)-��)���"�-�%-�@&(�� 0�-���$+��������,��! �$-�&�'��(2��
(�,�$� ���� )�! 
�	& ��!�  ��(!�(
�(�(!'� &$�� �,,�
 &!� ��$�  �� ��,
����  -�� )-(
() �
�(!'�@&(�� 0� �"� (!�
(
�(+� � 4�)(�� ��(!!�!%� �& -�
� ��$� $-�&�'� ,�(!� "�
� (� ��#� �"� -�&$�!%� 	($�'� �!� )&

�! � (!'� "& &
��
'���%
(,-�)�  
�!'$���(
2� �  
�!'$�(!'�  -��!��'$��"�'�""�
�! �%
�&,$� �!�  -��)���&!� 0�(!'� �'�! �"0�
 -�� $�A���  0,���  �!&
�� (!'� 
(!%�� �"� -�&$�!%�  -( � �$� 
�@&�
�'� �!� ,(
 �)&�(
� ��)( ��!$�  �� 
�"��) � ��)(��
'��(!'+��
�
�-��,
�,�$(�� �!)�&'�$�(!� �""�
'(	�����&$�!%� / ( ���! �  -( � )�!"�
�$�  -( ���D�(""�
'(	��� -�&$�!%�
&!� $�8����	��,
���'�'+���-�$� �$� �!�())�
'(!)��8� -�����)��$��/<��(!'�C����8-�
��� �$ ( �$� -( � -��
'�����
0� �"� (""�
'(	��� -�&$�!%�  �� ��� � ��)(�� !��'$� $-�&�'� �(2�� "&��� (!'� �""�) ���� &$�� �"� �(!'� 	0�
	
�!%�!%�&!&$�'��(!'��! ��	�!�"�)�(��&$�+������)0��/*�$ ( �$� -( �,
�,�$(�$�$-�&�'�	��(!�(,,
�,
�( ��
$)(��� -( �
��( �$�8���� ��$&

�&!'�!%�,
�,�
 0���!�,(
 �)&�(
�8� -�
�%(
'� ���#�$ �!%�'�!$� ��$�(!'�"�
��
�"�'�����,��! +��-��'�����,��! � $-�&�'�!� � 
�$&� � �!�(�'� 
���! (�� )-(!%�� �!�  -�� )-(
() �
��"�  -��
(
�(�(!'�$-�&�'�,
���'��(,,
�,
�( ���(!'$)(,�!%�(!'�	�&!'(
0� 
�( ��! � -( �)�! 
�	& �$� ��(�$�)&
��

Page 87



�!��
�!��! +���
�
/&,,����! (
0���(!!�!%���)&��! ��� >/���?� ����$�%!�!%� "�
�/��"���! (�!�'�7�( �������,��! �(!'�
��!��
$��!$�$ ( �$� -( �!�8�	&��'�!%$��&$ �	��$� �'�-(��!%�
�%(
'� �� -�� �(0�& ��,(  �
!�(!'�&$���"�
$,()�$�	� 8��!�� -�
�	&��'�!%$E�!� �	����$&(��0����
	�(
�!%��
�'���!(! �(!'�('�@&( ��%(
'�!�$,()��
$-�&�'� 	�� ,
���'�'� >($� (� %&�'�� (�  -�
'� �"�  -�� 8-���� $� �� $-�&�'� 
��(�!� ($� ,
��( �� �(!'$)(,�'�
)���&!(��(
�(?+�
�
�-���& ��!��,
�,�$(�� �!)�&'�$� �(0�& ��$)(���(!'�(,,�(
(!)���8-�)-� �$�)�!$�'�
�'�&!())�, (	���(!'�
 -�
�"�
��)�! 
(
0� ������)0��/*��� -�����7�(!'�/���+����
�
���1��2�1��2/��#123�8�3  �1 ��
�-��$� �!%��"� -��(,(
 ��! �	��)2�8�&�'��))&,0�(�$&	$ (! �(��,
�,�
 ��!��"� -��$� �� -( �8
(,$�(
�&!'�
"
�����
,�
( ��!���('��! ��.�
�(����()�+���-��,
�,�$�'�	&��'�!%��$�(�$&	$ (! �(�� -
���$ �
�0�8� -�(�
'��,�
��"�,� )-+���-��,
�#��� 0��"� -��	&��'�!%� �� -��
�('�"
�! (%���#()�
	( �$�� $�	&�2�(!'���,() ��!�
 -��$ 
�� �$)�!�+����
,�
( ��!���('��(�!�0�)��,
�$�$���'�$ � 8��$ �
�0� �

()�'�-�&$�!%�(!'� -��
-��%- ��$)(���(!'�	&�2��"� -�$�,
�,�$(��8�&�'�
�$&� ��!�(���$&(��0����
,�8�
�!%�'�����,��! � -( �8�&�'�
	��'� 
���! (�� �� -��)-(
() �
��"� -��(
�(+���-��,
�!)�,����"�(� -
���$ �
�0�'�����,��! �)�&�'�	��
())�, (	���8-�
�� -��'�$�%!��$)(����-��%- �(!'�(,,�(
(!)���$���
��$0�,( -� �)� ��� $�$&

�&!'�!%$+��
���!'��! $� �� -��$)-����8�
��
�@&�$ �'�"
��� -��(,,��)(! �-�8���
��!��)-(!%�$�-(���	��!�
�('�+����,(
�$�!$�-(���	��!��('�� ��� -�
� -
���(!�"�&
�$ �
�0�'�����,��! �8� -�!� -����
�&%-��
�!)�&'�!%� -���#�$ �!%�"�( $��!�4(�
'�/ 
�� �> �� -��$�& -�8�$ ��"� -��(,,��)( ��!�$� �?+��� -�
�
'�����,��! ��(0�8����-(���	��!�)�!$�'�
�'�($�())�, (	���(!'�$&)-�(,,
��(�$9'�����,��! $�'��!� �
$� �(�,
�)�'�! ��!�$� �$�$&)-�($� -�$��8-�)-�(
��)�!$�'�
�'�(!'�($$�$$�'��!� -��
��8!���
� $+���-��
"�( $��!�4(�
'�/ 
�� �"�
��,(
 ��"� -��)-(
() �
��"� -�$�	&$��
�
�('�8� -�(���#��"�&$�$�($��,,�$�'� ��(�
 
('� ��!(��
�$�'�! �(��$ 
�� � -( �)��,
�$�$��(�!�0� 8��$ �
�0�-�&$�!%+��7&
 -�
��
��� -��"�( $�(� -�&%-�
 -
���$ �
�0��-(���(�"�( �
��"�� -��$)(��9	&�2��$���
��(,,
�,
�( ���!� -�$�$ 
�� �$)�!��(!'� -��
�
(,,�(
(!)���$�$�" �!�'�	0� -���,�!�%
($$�'�(
�(� �� -��"
�! �(!'�(�!&�	�
��"� 
��$�(!'��(!'$)(,�!%+�
�
� ��$�())�, �'� -( �'�����,�!%� -��$� ��8�&�'�
������(�8(
�-�&$��	&��'�!%�(!'�&!$�%- �0�	&��'�!%$�
8� -�(���
��(,,
�,
�( ��
�$�'�! �(��&$���-�8���
� -�����
(���$)(����	&�2�(!'�(,,�(
(!)��8�&�'�	��(!�
���
'�����,��! ��"� -��$� �� -( �8�&�'�'� 
() �"
��� -��)-(
() �
��"� -��(
�(�
( -�
� -(!�(''�!%� ��� +�
�
�-��$� �!%��"�(,(
 ��! �	&��'�!%��))&,��$� -���(=�
� 0��"� -��$� ��8� -� -��
��(�!�!%�(
�($� (2�!�&,�
8� -�)(
�,(
2�!%+���-�
���$�!��,
���$��!��"�('�@&( ��%(
'�!�$,()��"�
� -���))&,��
$��"� -��(,(
 ��! $�
 -( ��$�,
�,�
 ��!( ��%���!� -��$)(����"� -��'�����,��! +���-��	&��'�!%�8����	��'���!(! �8� -�!� -��
$ 
�� �$)�!��(!'�'��$�!� ���� � -��
�@&�
�'�$�,(
( ��!�'�$ (!)�$� �� -��-�&$�$��,,�$� �� -��$� ��> -�$�
�$�$� ��& ��!� -��!�# �$�) ��!?�(!'� -���!(	��� 0� ����� � -��$�,(
( ��!�"&
 -�
�'���!$ 
( �$� -( � -��
,
�,�$(��)�!$ � & �$����
'�����,��! +�
�
 1����3�2�/3 ��2�1 �
�(	� (	���
����8�!'�8$�'�
�) �0�"()�!%��()-�� -�
�$-�&�'�	��( ���($ ������ 
�$�(,(
 +�.(�!�-(	� (	���

����8�!'�8$�$-�&�'�	��( ���($ ��*��� 
�$�"
���(!0�	�(!2�%(	��+��"� -�
��(
��'�""�
�!)�$��!��(!'�
�����$��
�8-�
��'�����,��! �('=��!$� -( ��"�'�""�
�! �
�'%��-��%- ��$&)-�($� -
���$ �
�0�'�����,��! �
('=()�! � �� 8��$ �
�0�,
�,�
 0��(�%
�( �
�$�,(
( ��!�$-�&�'�	��,
���'�'+�7�
����
0��� 
��'�""�
�!)��
�!�
�'%��-��%- �>�
�,(
 � -�
��"?� -��(	����'�$ (!)�$�$-�&�'�	���!)
�($�'�	0����� 
�$+��
�
�� -�&%-� -��"
�! �����( ��!��"� -��,
�,�$�'�(,(
 ��! �	&��'�!%��$�$ (%%�
�'� -���(=�
� 0��"� -��
"
�! (%��)�! (�!$�	� -�"�
$ �(!'�$�)�!'�"���
�8�!'�8$+����%
�( �
�$�,(
( ��!�'�$ (!)���$�
�@&�
�'�%���!�
 -��,
�,�$�'� -
���$ �
�0��,,�$� �� -�� 8��$ �
�0�-�&$�!%+���-��-��%- ��"� -��(,(
 ��! �	&��'�!%�
8�&�'�	����+;��� 
�$� -��
�'%��8-�
�($� -��(,,
�#��( ��-��%- ��"� -�� �

()�'�-�&$�!%��,,�$� ���$�
	� 8��!��(!'����� 
�$��($�$&)-�(���!��&��'�$ (!)���"������ 
�$�$-�&�'�	��,
���'�'+���-�
���$�(�
$�%!�"�)(! �$-�
 "(��� �� -�$�($� -��,
�,�$�'�(,(
 ��! �	&��'�!%�( �� $�!�(
�$ �,��! � �� -��-�&$�$�
�,,�$� ���$��!�0������ 
�$�(!'��!�0������ 
�$�"
���� $�"&
 -�$ �,��! +�
�
0360��8���553��3#�'3���3�2 �
�-�
��(
��!����%-8(0���,��)( ��!$�
��( �!%� �� -�$�,
�,�$(�+�
�
1273�2#12��'� � ��32�%3'3�8�3  �1 �
�-�
��(
��!���!��
�!��! (�9/&$ (�!(	��� 0��$$&�$�
��( �!%� �� -�$��,
�,�$(�$+��

Page 88



�
01�'�0�3  �1 �
�-�
��(
��!��-�(� -���,��)( ��!$�
��( �!%� �� -�$�(,,��)( ��!+��
�
��2�'� 3�2�� �
�""�)�
$�-(���
�@&�$ �'�(��!'��! $� �� -��,
�,�$(�� ��(''
�$$� -���$$&�$�$� ��& ��!� -�$�
�,�
 �(!'�
 ���!$&
�� -( � -��$� ���$�'�����,�'��!�(���
��(,,
�,
�( ���(!!�
���!��(��!'��! $�-(���	��!�

�)����'+���� -�&%-� -��,
�,�$(���$�$&	��  �'��!��& ��!���� ��!)�&'�$��(  �
$��"�$)(�����(0�& ��
(,,�(
(!)��(!'�())�$$�(!'��!� -��	($�$��"� -��$&	��  �'�'� (��$�� -��,
�,�$(��8�&�'��! 
�'&)��(�
�(
%��$)(���	&��'�!%� -( �8�&�'�(,,�(
����
�'���!(! �(!'�'� 
���! (�� �� -��)-(
() �
��"� -��
����'�( ��(
�(+���-�
���$��!('�@&( ��$�,(
( ��!�'�$ (!)��	� 8��!� -��,
�,�$�'�'�����,��! �(!'�
�#�$ �!%�-�&$�$� -( �8�&�'�'� 
���! (��0���,() ��!� -��(��!� 0��"� -���))&,��
$��"� -�$��-�&$�$+���-��
,
�,�$(��8�&�'�!� �,
���'��(!�('�@&( ��(��&! ��"�,
��( ��(��!� 0��
�%(
'�!�$,()��"�
� -���))&,��
$�
�"� -��,
�,�$�'�(,(
 ��! $+���-��,
�,�$(���$� -�
�"�
��)�! 
(
0� �� -���( ��!(����(!!�!%�����)0�
7
(��8�
2��C�������)0��/*�(!'�/����(!'��$�
�)����!'�'�"�
�
�"&$(�+�
�
 !

��+�	��/�����	���
�(��!%�
�%(
'$� �� -���!'���'&(����
� $��"� -�$�(,,��)( ��!� -��'�)�$��!� ��%
(! ���(!!�!%���
��$$��!�
-($�	��!� (2�!�-(��!%�
�%(
'$� �� -��
����(! �����)��$�(!'��
�,�$(�$��!� -��6�

(��C!� (
0�
������,��! ���(!�>�'�, �'�7�	
&(
0�����?�(!'�(���
����(! ��( �
�(��)�!$�'�
( ��!$��!)�&'�!%�
!( ��!(��(!'�
�%��!(��,���)0�('��)�+��!�
�()-�!%� -�$�'�)�$��!� -��4�)(����(!!�!%��& -�
� 0�-($�
)�!$�'�
�'� -��"����8�!%5��
�
�-��,
�,�$(��8�&�'��! 
�'&)��(��(
%��$)(���	&��'�!%� -( �8�&�'�(,,�(
����
�'���!(! �(!'�'� 
���! (��
 �� -��)-(
() �
��"� -������'�( ��(
�(+���-�
���$��!('�@&( ��$�,(
( ��!�'�$ (!)��	� 8��!� -��
,
�,�$�'�'�����,��! �(!'��#�$ �!%�-�&$�$� -( �8�&�'�'� 
���! (��0���,() ��!� -��(��!� 0��"� -��
�))&,��
$��"� -�$��-�&$�$+���-��,
�,�$(��8�&�'�!� �,
���'��(!�('�@&( ��(��&! ��"�,
��( ��(��!� 0�
�
�%(
'�!�$,()��"�
� -���))&,��
$��"� -��,
�,�$�'�(,(
 ��! $+�
�
�
��	

������
/�����	���

���!���
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

�+� �-��,
�,�$(��8�&�'��! 
�'&)��(��(
%��$)(���	&��'�!%�8-�)-� -��4�)(����(!!�!%��& -�
� 0�
)�!$�'�
$�8�&�'�(,,�(
����
�'���!(! �(!'�'� 
���! (�� �� -��)-(
() �
��"� -������'�( ��
(
�(+���-�$��$�)�! 
(
0� �� -���( ��!(����(!!�!%�����)0�7
(��8�
2������)0��/*��"� -��6�

(��
&!� (
0�������,��! ���(!�(!'�/&,,����! (
0���(!!�!%���)&��! ��+�����

�
�+� �-��,
�,�$(��8�&�'�
�$&� ��!�(!�&!!��%-	�&
�0�"�
���"�'�����,��! ��!� -( � -�
���$�

�!('�@&( ��$�,(
( ��!�'�$ (!)��	� 8��!� -��,
�,�$�'�'�����,��! �(!'��#�$ �!%�-�&$�$�
�!���
,�
( ��!���('� -( � -��4�)(����(!!�!%��& -�
� 0�)�!$�'�
$�8�&�'�'� 
���! (��0�
��,() ��!� -��(��!� 0��"� -���))&,��
$��"� -�$��-�&$�$+����-�$��$�)�! 
(
0� �� -���( ��!(��
��(!!�!%�����)0�7
(��8�
2������)0��/*��"� -��6�

(��&!� (
0�������,��! ���(!�(!'�
/&,,����! (
0���(!!�!%���)&��! ��+�����

�
�+� �-��4�)(����(!!�!%��& -�
� 0�)�!$�'�
$� -��,
�,�$(�� ��	��&!$( �$"() �
0��!� -( � -���(0�& �

�"� -��$� ��8�&�'�
�$&� ��!�(�"�
���"�'�����,��! ��()2�!%�('�@&( ��,
���$��!��"�,
��( ��
(��!� 0�$,()���8-�)-� -���))&,��
$��"� -��,
�,�$�'�'�����,��! �)�&�'�
�($�!(	�0��#,�) �
 ���!=�0+����-�$��$�)�! 
(
0� �� -���( ��!(����(!!�!%�����)0�7
(��8�
2������)0��/*��"� -��
6�

(��&!� (
0�������,��! ���(!�(!'�/&,,����! (
0���(!!�!%���)&��! ��+�����

�
�
5!��"���2	�����	���	

�������
�
�
'�����	

�����%+��� ������-�������������
1:(��+�/��������������������������-����
�

Page 89



Page 90

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
��������	�
������
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�� ����
� !��"��� �	��� #$�	��
�
%	����	��� ����������������������������������
��	$	����� �
� !"�#��$�%�&�'� %	"#�"#�!(��'%
)�#�!��(�*+��%�(�!�!*	�%#)�+%*#%�

,
�!
�+-� !"��.�
�$$�������� /
���	�
!��
"�%'��
�������� �
�
&����������
�

�
'���	(���	$)��� ����������*������� ���+�������������&,�-�)�������.���
�
/�-��	$
���������/��������	���
�
"�%
"&0���+")�#!"%&��
�%�
�

Agenda Item 11

Page 91



���������0���	�)��
�� %!"�#1������&)��
�%+	0���%)���-!�#2����������

�--&" %!"�#��0-�1�3*&&��&%##"#'���
�"++"�#�
�
�-�+%&1��
� !"�#��$�+"#'&��+!�
�0�+")���4!�#+"�#2��

�--&" %!"�#���1����5��5�67�6�
�� "+"�#��%!�1���5�85�����
�� "+"�#��0-�1��--
�����

�
�� %!"�#1�����&)��
�%+	0���%)���-!�#��9"

%&����������

�--&" %!"�#��0-�1�3*&&��&%##"#'���
�"++"�#�
�
�-�+%&1��
� !"�#��$�%�$"
+!�$&��
�+")���4!�#+"�#2��

�--&" %!"�#���1����5�75�68���
�� "+"�#��%!�1���5�85���7�
�� "+"�#��0-�1��--
�����

�
&,

��)�����$���������	��������	��,�����	�������-����
�
1�1&1����2��&�
�%�"#'�
�'%
)�!��!(����*# "&��*")%# ���#��*	&" "!0�$�
��--&" %!"�#+����&�!!�
+��$�#�!"$" %!"�#�:�
��+�#!�
!��#�"'(	�*
"#'�-
�-�
!"�+�%#)�%��"!����!" ��:%+�)"+-&%0�)��#�!(��("'(:%02���
�
#���	;� !"�#�:%+�
� �"��)�$
���!(���  *-"�
+��$�#�2����&)��
�%+	0���%)�� "!"#'�!(��$�&&�:"#'�
 �# �
#+1�
�
�2� ��"'(!��$�!(��	*"&)"#'�,:(" (��4 ��)+�-�
�"!!�)�)���&�-��#!�%&&�:%# �+.<�
�2� �&�+��-
�4"�"!0�!��!(��-%
!0�	�*#)%
0<�
�2� �(��	*"&)"#'�"+�"�-�+"#'�:(�#��"�:�)�$
������&)��
�%+	0���%)<�
�2� =$�!(��%--&" %!"�#�(%)�#�!�	��#�
�!
�+-� !"����!(��%--&" %!"�#�:�*&)�	��
�$*+�)<��
62� �(��&�'"+&%!"���
�>*"
���#!�$�
�-&%##"#'�-�
�"++"�#�(%)�	��#�"'#�
�)�?�
*&�+�!(%!�%
��!(�
��!��

-
�!� !�-��-&���
�+")�# �+�%#)�!(���#�"
�#��#!<�
�2� �
"�% 0�"++*�+�?�!(�
��%
��)"
� !��"�:+�$
������&)��
�%+	0���%)�"#!��!(��+%*#%��%@"#�!��%�)"
� !�

�"�:�"#!��%�	%!(
�����%#)� �#��
+�&0�%#0�#��*+"#'�!(��+-%� %#�+���)"
� !&0�"#!��!(��
�%
�:"#)�:+�
�$�#�2���2��

82� ��#+")�
%!"�#�#��)+�!��	��'"��#�!��!(��)%#'�
+��$�(�!�!*	+��-��&+��! 2�"#�!�
�+��$�-�!�#!"%&�$�
�
:%!�
��%-�*
�!
%#+-�
!�)�"&&#�++�+�+* (�%+���'"�##%"
�+�)"+�%+�2��(������(%���"++*�)�'*")%# ��
�#�!(��+%$��*+���$�(�!�!*	+�,�2'2�:%!�
�!�+!"#'�� &�%#"#'��+%$���%"#!�#%# �.2��(��'%
)�#��$�!(��
%--&" %!"�#�-
�-�
!0�"+�*#@��-!�%#)�#�!�@�-!� &�%#�?�!("+�
%"+�+�%� �# �
#�%!�!(��-
�-�
�
�%"#!�#%# ���$�!(��(�!�!*	5+-%�-��&2��(��)�+ 
"-!"�#��$�)���&�-��#!� &�%
&0�)�$"#�+�!(��"#!�#)�)�
*+���$�!(��	*"&)"#'�%+�%�(�!�!*	�%#)�+%*#%��%#)�+��!("+�+(�*&)�	�� �#+")�
�)�%+�%�-&%##"#'�
�%!!�
2��(���("�$��4� *!"����$�9"

%&����(%+��!(�
�$�
��	��#�"#$�
��)�	0�!(���  *-"�
+��$�#�2����
&)��
�%+	0���%)�!(%!�"#�!(�����#!��$�!(��'
%#!��$�-&%##"#'�-�
�"++"�#��+(�*&)�#�"'(	�*
+��
�
!(�"
��"+"!�
+� �#!
% !�%#0�:%!�
�	�
#� �#)"!"�#��9"

%&���
�*'(���*# "&�:"&&�	��%!!% (�)�"#�%#0�
 &%"��%+�	�"#'� ��-&" "!�"#�!(��)� "+"�#�!��(�+��!(��!*	�"#�%�
�+")�#!"%&�%
�%2�

�
���&#%���2��&�
��#��
�>*"
�)2�
�
/�����	�3���	

������
�
1�&���4��141�%�����%���2�5���!!2��11�
��*# "&&�
��!*%
!�9("!!"#'(%��
�>*�+!�)�!("+�%--&" %!"�#�	��
�����)�$
���)�&�'%!"�#�%#)� �#+")�
�)�
	0� !(�� �&%##"#'�����"!!��� $�&&�:"#'� 
�-
�+�#!%!"�#+� (�� (%+� 
� �"��)� $
��� &� %&� 
�+")�#!+� !(%!� !(��
%--&" %!"�#�
�+*&!+�"#�%�&�++��$�-
"�% 0�%#)�$�&&�:"#'� �# �
#+�%!�!(��+ %&���$�!(��)���&�-��#!2�
�
2���/#��2���
�(�� -
�-�+%&� "+� $�
� !(�� 
�!�#!"�#� �$� %� +"#'&�?+!�
�0� &�'�  %	"#?+!0&�� �*!	*"&)"#'� !�� !(�� +")�� �$� !(��
�4"+!"#'�)�!% (�)�(�*+�2���(��-
�-�+�)�	*"&)"#'�:"&&�	��+"!*%!�)������!
�+�$
���!(��
�%
�:%&&��$�!(��
(�+!�):�&&"#'�%#)�����!
��$
���!(��-%
!0�	�*#)%
0�:"!(�!(��%);�"#"#'�#�"'(	�*
A+�'%
)�#2��=!�:"&&�(%���
%�:")!(��$�6���!
�+��%�)�-!(��$��2����!
�+�%#)�%��%4"�*��(�"'(!��$��2����!
�+2��
�

Page 92



�2��2�%1��4�/161%��!1���
�(��+"!��$%&&+�:"!("#�%�-
"�%
"&0�
�+")�#!"%&�%
�%2��(��%))"!"�#��$�%#��*!	*"&)"#'��$�!("+�+"B��%#)�)�+"'#�
"+�%  �-!%	&��"#�-
"# "-&�2�
�
&2�1���/�&#�#�/2�5&�
�(��%--&" %!"�#�+"!�� �#+"+!+��$�%�!0-" %&��"#!�
?:%
�+��"?)�!% (�)�-
�-�
!0��:"!(�%�+�%&&�'%
)�#�!��!(��
$
�#!�%#)�%���
���4!�#+"���'%
)�#�!��!(��
�%
2���%
@"#'�"+�!��!(��$
�#!2���(��%--&" %!"�#�+"!��$�
�+�-%
!�
�$� %� +!
��!� �$� +"�"&%
&0� +!0&�)� -
�-�
!"�+2� � �(�� �%"#� �%!�
"%&+� %
�� 
�)� 	
" @� %#)� 
�#)�
2� � �(��
	�*#)%
"�+��$�!(��'%
)�#��%
0�"#�!(���4!�#!�!��:(" (�!(�0�-
��")��+ 
��#"#'��:"!(�+����("'(�!
��+�%#)�
+(
*	+�%#)��!(�
���
���-�#���4-�+�)�%
�%+2�
�
��%2�7�����18��
�(�� -
�-�+%&� :"&&� 	�� %++�++�)� %'%"#+!� !(��  
"!�
"%� +�!� �*!� "#���&" 0������ ,��*+�� �4!�#+"�#+.� %#)�
�*--&���#!%
0� �&%##"#'� �*")%# �� ��!�� ��� ,��*+�� �4!�#+"�#+.� �$� !(�� �#"!%
0� ����&�-��#!� �&%#2��
��&" 0������%#)�!(��+*--&���#!%
0�-&%##"#'�'*")%# ��+��@�!���#+*
��!(%!��4!�#+"�#+�%
�1�
�
�� �--
�-
"%!��"#�+ %&��$�
�!(��+"B���$�!(��-&�!��
�� ��!�)��"#%!"#'��4"+!"#'�	*"&)"#'+�
�� ��"'(	�*
&0�:"!(�
�+-� !�!��+"B����*!&��@��&"'(!�%#)����
?&��@"#'�
�� /%! ("#'��
� ��-&"��#!"#'��4"+!"#'��%!�
"%&+�%#)�)�+"'#�
�
�(�� -
�-�+%&�:"&&� %&+�� 	�� %++�++�)� %'%"#+!� !(���%!"�#%&��&%##"#'���&" 0�3
%��:�
@� ,���3.2� � �(��
���3� +�!+� �*!� !(������
#��#!A+� -&%##"#'� -�&" "�+� $�
��#'&%#)� %#)� (�:� !(�+�� %
�� �4-� !�)� !�� 	��
%--&"�)2��(��-*
-�+���$� !(�+��-�&" "�+� "+� !��(�&-�% ("����+*+!%"#%	&��)���&�-��#!��:(" (� "+�)�$"#�)�
%+� '
�:!(� !(%!� �#+*
�+� 	�!!�
� &"��+� $�
� �*
+�&��+� :"!(�*!� (%
�"#'� !(�� &"��+� �$� $*!*
�� '�#�
%!"�#+2��
�(�
��"+�%�-
�+*�-!"�#�"#�$%��*
��$�+*+!%"#%	&��)���&�-��#!�*#&�++��%!�
"%&� �#+")�
%!"�#+�"#)" %!��
�!(�
:"+�2�
�
���1����1���/��!1�2�7�2&&#1&��
�(�� -
�-�+�)� �*!	*"&)"#'� "+� �$� %� +"�-&�� %#)� "# 
�%+"#'&0�  ����#� )�+"'#�� "#� :(" (� !(�� %--&" %#!�
:"+(�+�!��(�*+��%�(�!�!*	�%#)�+%*#%2� ��(�
��:"&&�	��:"#)�:+�%#)�%�)��
��#�!(��$
�#!��&��%!"�#�%#)�
:"#)�:+� �#� !(�� +")�+<� �!(�
� :%&&+� :"&&� 	�� 	&%#@2� �9"!(� 
�$�
�# �� !�� ����� %#)� !(�� +*--&���#!%
0�
-&%##"#'�'*")%# ���!(��-
�-�+�)��*!	*"&)"#'� "+�%--
�-
"%!�� "#�+ %&��$�
�!(��+"B���$�!(��-&�!�%#)�)��+�
#�!�)��"#%!��!(���4"+!"#'�	*"&)"#'2���(���%!�
"%&+�:"&&� ��-&"��#!�!(�+���4"+!"#'�"#�!(��#�"'(	�*
(��)�
%#)�!(��
��$�-"! (��	*"&)"#'�&"#�+�%#)�)��
5:"#)�:�+"B�+�%
��%  �-!%	&��$�
�%#��*!	*"&)"#'��$�!("+�@"#)2��
��"#'�%#��*!	*"&)"#'�&� %!�)�+���
%&���!
�+�$
���!(��(�+!�):�&&"#'��!(�
��"+�#��+"'#"$" %#!����
&��@"#'�
�$�#�"'(	�*
"#'�-
�-�
!"�+�%#)�#���*!&��@+�:"&&�	��+"'#"$" %#!&0�%$$� !�)2��9("&+!�!(�
��:"&&�"#��"!%	&0�	��
+���� &�++� �$� &"'(!� "#� !(�� "���)"%!�� �" "#"!0�� !("+� "+� #�!�  �#+")�
�)� !�� 	�� +"'#"$" %#!�� 	� %*+�� !(��
-
�-�+%&� "+� ��)�+!� "#� +"B�2� ��#+")�
"#'� -
"�% 0�� !(�� )���&�-��#!� "#!
�)* �+� :"#)�:+� %#)� )��
�
�-�#"#'+��(�:���
� !(�+��%
��%!� !(��'
�*#)� $&��
� &���&� ?� "!� "+�#�!� �#+")�
�)� !(%!� !("+�:�*&)� 
�+*&!� "#�
+"'#"$" %#!�&�++��$�-
"�% 0�:(�#� ��-%
�)�!��!(��*+���$�'%
)�#�%
�%+���
�%�
�&%!"�#+("-�!(%!�:�*&)�	��
*#
�%+�#%	&��	�%
"#'�"#��"#)�!(��%&&�:%# �+�"#�-�
�"!!�)�)���&�-��#!�&�'"+&%!"�#�$�
��*!	*"&)"#'+2�
�
��#+")�
"#'� !(�� *+�� �$� !(�� 	*"&)"#'�� :("&+!� !(�� )�+ 
"-!"�#� �$� )���&�-��#!� )��+�  �#$"
�� !(%!� !(��
	*"&)"#'�"+�	�"#'�*+�)�$�
�%�(�!�!*	�%#)�+-%��!(��%--&" %!"�#�)��+�#�!�-
�-�+��%� (%#'���$�*+���$�!(��
%--&" %!"�#�+"!��,�
�-%
!��$�!(��%--&" %!"�#�+"!�.2��(��*+��-
�-�+�)�"+�"# ")�#!%&�!�� !(���#;�0��#!��$�%�
):�&&"#'(�*+�� ?� %#)� -�
�"!!�)� )���&�-��#!� &�'"+&%!"�#� :�*&)� %&&�:� %� (�!� !*	� !�� 	�� "#+!%&&�)� "#� %�
	*"&)"#'��
��4!�
#%&&0�:"!("#�%�'%
)�#�%
�%�:"!(�*!�!(��#��)�$�
�-&%##"#'�-�
�"++"�#�"#���+!� %+�+�,"#�
!(�� *

�#!� %+���!(��(�"'(!��$� !(��	*"&)"#'�%&�#��!
"''�
+�!(��
�>*"
���#!� $�
�-�
�"++"�#���4 ��)"#'�
-�
�"!!�)�)���&�-��#!�%&&�:%# �+�	0��2��.2��
�
&1����2���/2&����1&�
��-%
%!"�#� )"+!%# �+� )�� #�!� %--&0� "#� !("+� "#+!%# �� ?� !(�
�� %
�� #�� (%	"!%	&�� 
���+� )"
� !&0� $% "#'�
#�"'(	�*
"#'�-
�-�
!"�+2���
�
0250��7���442��2!�%2���2��&�
�(�
��%
��#��("'(:%0+�"�-&" %!"�#+�
�&%!"#'�!��!("+�-
�-�+%&2�
�
1�62��!1���%�&#&��2��92%2�7�2&&#1&�
�(�
��%
��#���#�"
�#��#!%&5�*+!%"#%	"&"!0�"++*�+�
�&%!"#'�!��!("+�-
�-�+%&2�

Page 93



�
01�%�0�2&&#1&�
��-
�+�#!%!"�#+� 
� �"��)� 
%"+��  �# �
#� !(%!� !(�� "�-
�-�
� �%"#!�#%# �� %#)�  &�%#"#'� �$� !(�� (�!�
!*	5+-%�(�*+�)�"#�!(��	*"&)"#'� �*&)�&�%)�!��:%!�
�	�*
#��)"+�%+�+�+* (�%+���'"�##%"
�A+2��(��-
�-�
�
�%"#!�#%# �5 &�%#"#'��$�+* (��>*"-��#!�"+�#�!�%��%!�
"%&�-&%##"#'� �#+")�
%!"�#��%#)�:�*&)�
��%"#�
!(��
�+-�#+"	"&"!0��$�!(��(����:#�
2��+�#�!�)�%	�����#�� (%#'���$�*+���$�!(��-
�-�
!0�"+�+�*'(!��%#)�
 �#+")�
%!"�#� !(�
�$�
�� *#)�
� -&%##"#'� &�'"+&%!"�#��  �#+")�
%!"�#� #��)+� !�� 	�� '"��#� !�� !(�� 	*"&!�
)���&�-��#!� 
%!(�
� !(%#� "!A+�  �#!�#!+2� �(��  �# �
#+� 
%"+�)��%0� $%&&�:"!("#� !(�� 
��"!� �$� ��%&!(� %#)�
�%$�!0�&�'"+&%!"�#2��
�
����%#&2����
�(�� -
�-�+%&� "+� "#� %  �
)%# ��:"!(� ��&" 0������ ,��*+���4!�#+"�#+.� %#)��*--&���#!%
0� �&%##"#'�
�*")%# �����,��*+���4!�#+"�#+.��$�!(���#"!%
0�����&�-��#!��&%#2���(��-
�-�+%&�%&+��%  �
)+�:"!(�
!(���%!"�#%&��&%##"#'���&" 0�3
%��:�
@2���(��-
�-�+%&�"+�#�!� �#+")�
�)�!��(%���%#0�(%
�$*&��"+*%&�
"�-% !+� �#� !(�� +*

�*#)"#'+� �
� !(��  (%
% !�
� �$� !(�� 	*"&)"#'2� � �(�� -
�-�+%&� "+� #�!�  �#+")�
�)� !��
%)��
+�&0� "�-% !��#�!(��%��#"!"�+�!(%!� !(���  *-"�
+��$� !(��#�"'(	�*
"#'�-
�-�
!"�+� %#�
�%+�#%	&0�
�4-� !� !�� �#;�02� � �(�� -
�-�+%&� "+� %  �-!%	&�� "#� !�
�+� �$� + %&�� %#)� )�+"'#2� � �(�� -
�-�+%&� "+�
+*+!%"#%	&��)���&�-��#!2�
�
&,

��)�	��/�����	���
�%�"#'�
�'%
)+�!��!(��"#)"�")*%&���
"!+��$�!("+�%--&" %!"�#�!(��)� "+"�#�!��'
%#!��&%##"#'���
�"++"�#�
(%+�	��#�!%@�#�(%�"#'�
�'%
)+�!��!(��
�&��%#!���&" "�+�%#)��
�-�+%&+�"#�!(��9"

%&��#"!%
0�
����&�-��#!��&%#�,�)�-!�)�3�	
*%
0�����.�%#)�%&&�
�&��%#!��%!�
"%&� �#+")�
%!"�#+�"# &*)"#'�
#%!"�#%&�%#)�
�'"�#%&�-�&" 0�%)�" �2�=#�
�% ("#'�!("+�)� "+"�#�!(���� %&��&%##"#'��*!(�
"!0�(%+�
 �#+")�
�)�!(��$�&&�:"#'1?�
�
�(��-
�-�+%&�"+�"#�%  �
)%# ��:"!(���&" 0������,��*+���4!�#+"�#+.�%#)��*--&���#!%
0��&%##"#'�
�*")%# �����,��*+���4!�#+"�#+.��$�!(���#"!%
0�����&�-��#!��&%#2���(��-
�-�+%&�%&+��%  �
)+�:"!(�
!(���%!"�#%&��&%##"#'���&" 0�3
%��:�
@2���(��-
�-�+%&�"+�#�!� �#+")�
�)�!��(%���%#0�(%
�$*&��"+*%&�
"�-% !+��#�!(��+*

�*#)"#'+��
�!(�� (%
% !�
��$�!(��	*"&)"#'2���(��-
�-�+%&�"+�#�!� �#+")�
�)�!��
%)��
+�&0�"�-% !��#�!(��%��#"!"�+�!(%!�!(���  *-"�
+��$�!(��#�"'(	�*
"#'�-
�-�
!"�+� %#�
�%+�#%	&0�
�4-� !�!���#;�02���(��-
�-�+%&�"+�%  �-!%	&��"#�!�
�+��$�+ %&��%#)�)�+"'#2���(��-
�-�+%&�"+�
+*+!%"#%	&��)���&�-��#!2�
�
�
��	

������
/�����	���

��$$�	-��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

�2� �(�� )���&�-��#!� (�
�	0� -�
�"!!�)� +(%&&� 	��  ����# �)� 	�$�
�� !(�� �4-"
%!"�#� �$� !(
���
0�%
+�$
���!(��)%!���$�!("+�-�
�"++"�#2�
�
����������� ��-&0�:"!(��� !"�#����,%+�%��#)�).��$�!(����:#�%#)���*#!
0��&%##"#'�� !�
����2�

�
�2� �(��)���&�-��#!�(�
�	0�-�
�"!!�)�+(%&&�	�� %

"�)��*!�"#�%  �
)%# ��:"!(�!(��%--
���)�

-&%#+�
� �"��)�	0�!(��&� %&�-&%##"#'�%*!(�
"!0��#���+!��*'*+!������%#)�&"+!�)�%+�$�&&�:+1�
C����7��C��C���5��5���86�?���C�%#)�C���5��5���86�?���C�,%&&�*#)%!�).2�
�
��������3�
�!(��%��")%# ���$�)�*	!�%#)�!��)�$"#��!(��-�
�"++"�#2�

�
�
4,�� ����	�����	���	

�������
�
�
%�����	

�����9)��� ������+�����+�+���.�
1:$��)�/���������������������;����+����
�

Page 94



����������	

������
��������	�
������
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�� ����
� !������!�"	������� #��$����
�
%	����	��� �����������������������������������������������
��	&	�����  ���!�
�"�#�!$%��#�#���&!�%�'
�'�
!"�
�&&�������� ���#$����'&���
�������� �%���%$��(�����'���!&��!#�
�
�����������

�
'���	$���	&(��� ����������)������� ���*����������������+�(�����������
�
"�+��	&
������������	����	������&	��������
�
��$
��"���&�#��!�$���
�$�
�
�

Agenda Item 12

Page 95



���������#���	�(��
�

��%$!���)�������������������������������������������������
�''��%$!����"'�)�*+!�����

�
�'�&$�)� ���!�
�"�#�!$%��#�#���&!�%�'
�'�
!"��
�''��%$!������)����,��,���-��
(�%�&����($!�)���,��,�����
(�%�&����"'�)��''
���#�

�
��

��(�����&���������	��������	��������	�������+����
����������*��)�
�$�����
��$
#�!��!�����+�%���.+�#$�%������+	��%�!"�/�
��''��%$!���&�������!�/�%$!���&� �
��&��!�!��
$#0�������'
�'�
!��&1����&�!����!�%�� $&�$�&��#�&'�$"�#1��!�!���!�����/� 
�!����!��&�
�'�
!�$�2+$��/"����
'�!�!�����/��	0�%!����$�#����&�'$
$!����+&����#���!!�
&��/��	0�%!���&��$���	����
�%����#�/
����3��43��
4���5��6�5-���'�
&��$������6�����$!�&�#�����������'�
&���-�*�#/���#�(
����$�#���
$����#�����&!����
!���/���� �����
�+�#&)�
�
�1� &%$����/�!���#�����'���!�������!���$&&��	+�7�$�#�#�&���1�
�1� #�!
����!$��%�$�������%�$
$%!�
��/�!���$
�$��
�1� ���
#�����'���!��
41� �$
�/+�����!�
�&��/����
���7�����
51� !���'
�'�&$��#��&���!�'
���#��$''
�'
�$!���$�#&%$'�����
���/�
�$!��������� ��
�+�#���#�������
�1� ��&&��/�$&'�%!��
31� 
����$���/�!
��&�
�
�*��8���*��)�
��$#��/�����
�����!�6����+�$!����9
$//�%�6�
$�&'�
!$!����(���&���:�;����*	0�%!���&�
�
��

$�����#��/��;���
���$"�	��$�'�&&�	���!"��/�	$#��
&�/�
$�����$�#�%��#�!���&��$"�	��$''
�'
�$!�����
!��&���&!$�%�1��
�
"�����	�,���	

������
�
���&�#�
$!�����/�!��&�$''��%$!���� $&�#�/�

�#�$!���$�����������!!��������&!�*%!�	�
������!��$��� �
/�
�$�/�
�$��&�!����&�!1�
�
-���.�/��-/-�%�����%�..0.1���!!0��--�
��+�%����
���#
� ���#&����$&�
�2+�&!�#�!�$!�!���$''��%$!����	��!$7����+!��/�#����$!�#�'� �
&�#+��
!��!���'
�'�&$���$�����$��+�;�����	�+
�"� ��'$%!�#+��!�����
���7�����#�&!+
	$�%��/
������&���/+��&��
����!����$

$������!&��#
$��$���$

$������!�$�#�!���+�$%%�'!$	���&%$����/�
��$�#�$''�$
$�%�1����
#�����'���!��&�$�����
�#�����'���!��/�!���&�!�1��
�
��2+$��/"����'�!�!�����/��	0�%!����%��!$������44�&�'$
$!����+&����#�&���$!+
�&��$&�$�&��	����
�%����#1��
�
0.��"2��0�.�
��� '
�'�&�#� $''��%$!���� �&� /�
� !��� 
�'�$%����!� �/� $�� �<�&!���� # ������1� ��� �<�&!���� # ������� �&� $�
	+��$�� � �!���������&'$%��!��!���
��/��!���'
�'�&�#�# ��������&�!��	��$�! �;&!�
�"�#�!$%��#�'
�'�
!"��
!���&�!���$&�	����&+	;#���#�#��!���
��$��#�
��/�!���&�!���$&�!���	���/�!��/��+!�����'�$������%��&��!�/�
�
����#�!$%��#�# �������*8,��,���-�1���
�
�0.�0�%-��/�"-3-%��!-.��
��� &�!�� %��!$��&�����# �������$�#� �&� ��%$!�#� �!���� !��� #�&���$!�#��
��$
��"���&�#��!�$���
�$�� !���
'
��%�'����/�#�����'���!��&�$%%�'!$	��1��
�
�0�-��."��2�2."0.1��
���&�!�� %+

��!�"� %��!$��&�����#�!$%��#�	+��$�� �� �!�� �������$%%����#$!���� �!���� !��� 
��/1����
$''��%$!���� �&� !�� &+	;#���#�� !��� &�!�� $�#� �$��� �+!����� '�$������ %��&��!� /�
� !��� 
�'�$%����!� �/� !���
	+��$�� � �!�� $� ! �;&!�
�"� # �������� !��� &�#�� �$
#��� 	���/�!&� /
����+!����� %��&��!� /�
� $� #�!$%��#�
# �������+�#�
�'�$������
�/�
��%��*8,��,���-�1����'��!� �!&��/� �&� ��%$!�#������'�
&��$���!�$!� �&�$�
��<��/�# �������!"'�&��!��
���&����+��/�
��#�&����$�����!���&!
��!�&%�����
������!��!���'
�'�
!��&�!��!���

Page 96




�$
� ��� ��$!�&�#�� $
�� �+%�� ����$!�#� ��� %��'$
�&��� !�� !��&� ������ �/� # ������&� $�#� !��&� ������ �/�
# ������&����!��&�&�#���/���'�
&��$����&�����$!�#����%��'$
�&���!��!����!��
�&�#���/���'�
&��$��1�=�
�
�<$�'���� /
�����'�
&��$���� !���
��/��/�'
�'�
!��&� !�� !���&�+!��$
����&�	��� /
���!������� $"�	+!� !���
�$���	+�7��/�!���# ������&��&��� �
�!�$��&!
��!�������$�#�!���'
�'�
!��&�!��!�����
!��$
������$!�#�$	����
&!
��!� �����1� ��'�
&� �$��� 
�&�&� ��� �
�+�#� ������ !�� !��� �$&!�� !��� �����&� $
��2+�!�� ���!��� $�#� #��&� ��!�
%
�$!��$��
�$!�#�//�
��%�����!�
�&��/�!����$�#������&��/�!���# ������&� �!����!���&!
��!�&%���1��
�
����&!�!��
���&����&�!�#�&�����/���+&��!"'�&��!�������#�$!�������	�+
&�$�#�!����<�&!����'
�'�
!"�$
��
#�
��
� &!"��� 	+��$�� &�� !��
�� �&� ! �;&!�
�"� # ������� $!� �+�	�
� 54� ��'�
&� �$��� $�#� ! �;&!�
�"�
# ������&�/
����+�	�
��4���'�
&��$���!��!��� �&!1���
�
��%0�4���.�-5��
���#�����'���!��&�/�
�$��� ,
�'�$%����!�# �������$�#� ����	��$&&�&&�#�$�$��&!���

$�>&�8(������%"�
��4?��
�'�&$�&�/�
��� ���+&����#�����'���!����$���%$!�#�&�!�&�$�#� �!����!����
��$
��"���&�#��!�$��
�
�$&�  ���� 	�� '�
��!!�#� &+	0�%!� !�� !��� '
�'�&$�� 	����� �/� $� &%$���  ��%�� 
��$!�&�  ���� !�� &+

�+�#����
'
�'�
!"�� ��� '$
!�%+�$
� �!�� 
��$
#� !�� �<�&!���� #��&�!��&� $�#� /�
�� �/� #�����'���!1� ��� '
�'�&$�� ��!�

�&+�!�������$�#�!
����!$��%�$�������!���%�$
$%!�
��/�!���$
�$��$%%�&&�$�#�&�
��%�&�	�����%$'$	����/�
&$!�&/$%!�
"� '
���&����� '$
!�%+�$
�"� /�
� �//;&!
��!� %$
� '$
7���� $
�$&� $�#� �$
$��&�� $�#� $#�2+$!��
����%+�$
�$%%�&&��!���'
���&�����/�$''
�'
�$!���$�#&%$'����$�#�	�+�#$
"�!
�$!���!� ��%��
��$!�&�!���
'
�'�&�#�#�����'���!�!���!&�&+

�+�#���&��'$"����'$
!�%+�$
�$!!��!����!��!����$��!��$�%���/��<�&!����
�$!+
$��/�$!+
�&�$�#�����!$!����$�#�!���'
���&�����/�$#�2+$!����#���#+$��'
��$!���$
#���&'$%�1��
�
=�
�$���'
�'�&$�&� ��&���$�������$!���&�$
��'$
$�������
���$
�"�&���$��$#�2+$!��#�&!$�%��&��+�#�	��
7�'!�	�! �����$	�!$	���
���&����&�'$
$!��# ������&1����$##�!����� ��
��!����$	�����#��/�����'
�'�
!"�
/
��!&���!��!���
�$
�����$!�����/�$��!��
��!����$��$#�2+$!��&�'$
$!����&��+�#�	��$%�����#1�
�
�$����� 
��$
#� !�� !��� �$!���$�� ��$������ ����%"?� ��%$�� '�$������ $+!��
�!��&� &��+�#� %��&�#�
� +&����
#�&����%�#�&� ��
��!��"�%�+�#����'�#�����
������2+$��!"��+!%���&1��� ���
��#�&����'���%��&�&��+�#�
$���#�+���%�&&$
"�'
�&%
�'!�����
�#�!$���$�#�&��+�#�%��%��!
$!������+�#����!������
$���&%$����#��&�!"��
�$&&����� �����!�� �$�#&%$'��� �$"�+!�� �$!�
�$�&� $�#� $%%�&&� �/� �� � #�����'���!� ��� 
��$!���� !��
�����	�+
����	+��#���&�$�#�!�����%$��$
�$���
������
$��"1�
�
��$������'���%��&�$�#�#�%�&���&�&��+�#���!�$!!��'!�!����'�&��$
%��!�%!+
$��&!"��&��
�'$
!�%+�$
� !$&!�&�
$�#�!��"�&��+�#���!�&!�/��� �����$!������
����$��!"��
� ���!�$!���� !�
�+���+�&+	&!$�!�$!�#�
�2+�
����!&� !��
%��/�
��!��%�
!$���#�����'���!�/�
�&��
�&!"��&1��!��&���� ���
��'
�'�
�!��&��7�!��'
���!���
�
���/�
%��
��%$��#�&!��%!�����&&1�
�
���-��.�-��."��!-.0�4�0��2-���
����<�&!����# ��������&�$�	+��$�� � �!���������$%%����#$!���� �!����!���
��/�&'$%���!���'
�'�&$���&�
!��
�'�$%��!���# ������� �!��$�! �;&!�
�"�'
�'�
!"1��
�
���'
�'�&�#�# ��������&�$�!
+��! �;&!�
�"�'
�'�
!"� �!��$�	+��!������!��/��13���/
���!�����!�
�$��/���
�
������!���	+��#���������!��&�-13���!���#�&�����/�!���# ��������&��$	�����#�#��!��&�
�#+%�&�!���&%$����/�
!��� 	+��#���� !�� !��� &�#�� ����$!���&� $&� !��� 
��/�  ���� &��'�� $ $"� /
��� �����	�+
���� '
�'�
!��&�� !���
��!
$�%����!��!���# ��������&�/
���!���&�#������$!���� ��%��
+�&�$�����!�������%���$%%�&&�'���!��!��
��
�&�$�!�

$%��!��!���/
��!�$!��
�+�#�/���
�$�#�$�	$�%��"�!��!���/
��!�����$!����$!�/�
&!�/���
��!���	$�%��"�
��%�+#�&�'
��$%"� &%
���&� !�� !��� &�#��$!� $''
�<��$!��"��1-������� /
��� ��!�
�$�� /���
� �����1� ����$���
�������
���� ��#� &�$
�� ��%$!�#�!��!��� /
��!�$�#�
�$
�����$!���&�� !��� ��#� &�!��!���&�#��$
����!��
�
&�%��#$
"� ��#� &��
�$	�����13��/
���!�����!�
�$��/���
��!��� ��#� &�!�$!�$
��&�%��#$
"�$
��&�� ��
���'�$��
�/��������1���!��	���	&%+
��"���$@�#1�
�
��� /��!'
��!� �/� !��� 	+��#���� �&� #�//�
��!� ��� %��'$
�&��� !�� !��� �
����$�� # �������� !��� ��%$!���� �/� !���
# ��������&�����#�/+
!��
���!��!���'��!�/
����+�	�
�5-���'�
&��$����/
������$!�!���/
��!�%�
��
�!�����
$�#�/
���515��$!�!���
�$
�%�
��
�!�����1��
�
�����+&�&�$
��$!�$��$�����	+!� 
+�� ��� ����� �!������$��!��
� ��� !�
�&��/� !���'
�'�&�#�# �������$�#�
�+�	�
�5-���'�
&��$����!���'
�'�&�#�# �������/�
��<$�'����&�%��&�
�!��!���	�+�#$
"�$!��!&�
�$
�'���!�
$�#��+�	�
�5-��&�%��&�
�!��!���	�+�#$
"�$!��!&�/
��!�%�
��
�'���!1��
�
��� /
��!�����$!�����/� !���# ������� �&�&�!�$''
�<��$!��"�41���9!��&� ��%�+#�&� !��� /
��!�	$"�6�	$�%��":�

Page 97



/�
 $
#��/�!���/
��!��/��+�	�
�5-���'�
&��$���$!�$�#�&!$�%���/����!��3��/
���!���'$
!"�	�+�#$
"�$�#�
���/
���!���&�#���/�!���# ������1����
�$
�����$!�����/�!���'
�'�&�#�# �������'
�0�%!&�4���+!�/
���!���

�$
�����$!�����/� !���# �������$�#�	�! �������6�3�� /
���!���'$
!"�	�+�#$
"1����'�$��&�� &� !�$!�
	�! ����!���'
�'�&�#�# �������$�#�!����<�&!����# �������!��
�� ����	��$%%�&&�/�
�$�����%���$&� ����$&�
$%%�&&���!��!���# ������1��
�
��� 
�'�$%����!� # ������� �&� �$
��
� ��� &%$��� !�$�� !��� �<�&!���� 	+��$�� �� !��� 
���&�#� &�!���� �/� !���
# �������$�#�!���&��'���#�&����$��� �!���'
�'�&�#�# �������!����!��$���$��$#��
&�� ��'$%!���!��!���
%�$
$%!�
��/�!���&!
��!�&%���1����%�
�&��$���	����
$�&�#� �!��
��$
#&�!��!���&%$����/�!���	+��#����$�#�
�!&�#�&�����!���%�$
$%!�
��/���'�
&��$����&��$
��#�#+��!��!����"
�$#��/�#�&����$�#���+&��!"'�&�$�����
!���
�$#�� ���&!��+�	�
�5-��&�$�&��$�	+��$�� �!���'
�'�
!"�!��!����$&!���+�	�
�54���'�
&��$��� �&�$�

�'�$%����!� # ������� $�#� �$&� $� �����!� �/� -13��� !��� '
�'�
!��&� !�� !���  �&!� $
�� $�&�� ! �;&!�
�"� ���
�����!1���
�/�
��!���'
�'�&�#�
�'�$%����!�$&�$�! �;&!�
�"�# ��������&���!��+!��/�%�$
$%!�
��
�&%$���
 �!����!����<�&!����&!
��!�&%���1�����$�����'$%!��/� !���
�'�$%����!�# ������� �&�!��!��������	�+
����
	+��$�� �$!��+�	�
�5-���'�
&��$������ ���
�!���'
�'�&�#�# ��������$&�	��������#�$ $"�/
���!���
	�+�#$
"�$�#�!�����''�#�
��/�&��'�&�$ $"�/
����+�	�
�5-�� ��%��'
���#�&�$���&+$��	
�$7�	�! ����
!���! ��'
�'�
!��&�$�#�
�#+%�&�!�����'$%!��/�!���%�$�������&%$���	�! ����!���# ������&1��
�
��� #�&���� $�#� &%$��� �/� !��� # ������� �&� ��!� �+!� �/� %�$
$%!�
� $�#� !$7�&� ��!�� $%%�+�!� !��� &%$��� $�#�
$''�$
$�%���/��<�&!����# ������&� �!����!���&!
��!�&%���1����&�!�����/� !���	+��#���� �&�&"�'$!��!�%� !��
!��� �<�&!���� �����	�+
���� '
�'�
!��&�� !��� '
�'�&$�� �&� !��
�/�
�� $%%�'!$	��� �$����� 
��$
#� !����

$�>&�
8(������%"���4�$�#�!����$!���$����$����������%"�=
$�� �
71��
�
�-����0�.�"0���.�-��
���%+

��!���%$��$+!��
�!"�&�'$
$!����#�&!$�%�&�$
���4�� ��#� �!��	�$�7�����$!����$�#����� ��#� �
!��  ��#� �� !��&� �&� $� �����+�� #�&!$�%�� $�#� �
�$!�
� #�&!$�%�&�  ���� 	�� 
�2+�
�#�  ��
�� !��
�� $
��
#�//�
��%�#�����$�#������&��
� ��
��!���#�����'���!�$#0���&�!�$!��/�#�//�
��!�
�#���$�#,�
��$��&������!1�
���!��&��%$&�&�$����%
�$&�#�&�'$
$!����#�&!$�%�� ����	��
�2+�
�#�&��!�$!�/�
����
"���!
��#�//�
��%�����

�#��������!��
�'$
!�!��
���/��!���#�&!$�%�&����!���&!$�#$
#�&�$���	����%
�$&�#�	"���1��
�
���'
�'�&�#�# ��������&�! �;&!�
�"����%��'$
�&���!��!����
����$��	+��$�� ��!�����+&�&�!��!���
�$
����
��$!�&�#��$�#�*�#/���#�(
����$
��$!�$��+%������$!�#�������!��!���&�!��$�#�$
��&�!�$!�$��$�����!��!���
'
�'�&�#�# ��������!���# ������&�!��!���
�$
�$
��&�!�$!�$����;#�
�%!�#�&!$�%���/��5��/
���!���'
�'�&�#�

�$
�����$!�����/��+�	�
������'�
&��$��1��
�
�� !��� �''�&�!�� &�#�� �/���'�
&� �$���� !��� # ������&� $
�� $!� $��+%�� �� �
� ������� !��� /�
&!� /���
� �/� !���
'
�'�&�#� # �������  ���� �$��� ��� &� ���
� !��� 
��/� '�!%�� �/� !��&�� # �������� !��� �+!���7� 	�! ���� !���
# ������&� �&�$�&����!�#�
�%!� #+�� !�� !���$������/� !���# ������&� �''�&�!��� �$���"� �+�	�
&�43�$�#� 4��
��'�
&��$��1����'
�'�&�#�# ����������$&+
�#�/
���!���'
�'�&�#�	$�%��"���&�&�!��5��!��!�����$
�&!�
'���!��/� !���'
�'�
!��&��''�&�!���$&� �!��!���
�$
�����$!�����/� !���# �������!��� /
��!�#��&���!��$���$�
#�
�%!� ��#� �!�� ��#� ���� 1��
�
�$�����
��$
#�!��!���&�'$
$!����#�&!$�%�&��!��� ��#� �!�� ��#� �&�'$
$!����#�&!$�%���/
���!���/
��!�
����$!�����/�!���'
�'�&�#�# �������� �+�#�	��$''
�<��$!��"�������� ���
�!���/
��!�����$!����#��&���!�
�$���$�#�
�%!� ��#� �!�� ��#� ��+!���7�$�#� �&�&�!� �!����!���	+��!� /�
���/��<�&!����# ������&� �!��$��
��#�
�%!� &�'$
$!���� #�&!$�%�� �/� �5�1� ��� &�!���� �/� !��� # ������� ��� !�
�&� �/� &�'$
$!���� #�&!$�%�&� �&�
$#�2+$!��$�#� ������!��$���$�#�!
����!$����'$%!����!�
�&��/��+!���7�$�#���&&��/�'
��$%"1���
�
#01#��4���//0��0!�%0���0�.��
��
��$
��������� $"���'��%$!���&�
��$!����!��!��&�'
�'�&$�1�
�
-.30�.!-.��%��2���0.�60%0�4�0��2-��
��
��$
���������
�����!$�,�+&!$��$	���!"��&&+�&�
��$!����!��!��&��'
�'�&$�&1��
�
��.�%2�0�.��
���
�'�$%����!�# ��������&�$''
�'
�$!�����!�
�&��/�&%$���$�#�$''�$
$�%���!���#�����'���!��&���!��+!�
�/�%�$
$%!�
��$�����
��$
#�!��!���&!
��!�&%����$�#�!����<�&!���������	�+
����'
�'�
!��&1�
�
78���

��(�	��"�����	���
�$�����
��$
#&�!��!��� ��#���#+$����
�!&��/� !��&�$''��%$!����!���#�%�&����!���
$�!���$��������
��&&����

Page 98



�$&� 	���� !$7��� �$����� 
��$
#&� !�� !��� 
����$�!� ����%��&� $�#� �
�'�&$�&� ��� !��� ��

$�� 8��!$
"�
(�����'���!� ��$�� 9�#�'!�#� =�	
+$
"� ����:� $�#� $��� 
����$�!� �$!�
�$�� %��&�#�
$!���&� ��%�+#����
�$!���$�� $�#� 
�����$�� '���%"� $#��%�1� ��� 
�$%����� !��&� #�%�&���� !��� ��%$�� ��$������ �+!��
�!"� �$&�
%��&�#�
�#�!���/���� ���);�
�
���&�!�����&%$���$�#�$''�$
$�%���/� !���
�'�$%����!�# ������� �&�$''
�'
�$!�� ��� !��&� ��%$!������$�����

��$
#�!����

$�>&�8(������%"���4�$�#�!����$!���$����$����������%"�=
$�� �
71��
�
�
��	

������
"�����	���

��&&�	+��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�
�1� ��� #�����'���!� ��
�	"� '�
��!!�#� &�$��� 	�� %�����%�#� 	�/�
�� !��� �<'�
$!���� �/� !�
���

"�$
&�/
���!���#$!���/�!��&�'�
��&&���1�
�
����������%��'�"� �!����%!�������9$&�$���#�#:��/�!���� ��$�#���+�!
"���$�������%!�
����1�

�
�1� ���#�����'���!���
�	"�'�
��!!�#�&�$���	��%$

��#��+!����$%%�
#$�%�� �!��!���$''
���#�

'�$�&�
�%����#�	"�!�����%$��'�$������$+!��
�!"�����5�A+�"������$�#���&!�#�$&�/���� &)����
���1�����������1�����������1�����������1������4����1�����������1��1��
�
��������=�
�!���$���#$�%���/�#�+	!�$�#�!��#�/����!���'�
��&&���1�

�
�1� B�/�
��$�"�%��&!
+%!����%�����%�&��&$�'��&��/� !����$!�
�$�&� !��	��+&�#� ���!����<!�
�$��

%��&!
+%!�����/�!��&�#�����'���!�&�$���	��&+	��!!�#�!��$�#�$''
���#���� 
�!����	"�!�����%$��
��$�������+!��
�!"1����$''
���#��$!�
�$�&� &�$��� !����	��+&�#� ��� !��� %��&!
+%!�����/� !���
#�����'���!1�
�
������)�����&+
��$�&$!�&/$%!�
"�$''�$
$�%��!��!���#�����'���!����!�����!�
�&!&��/���&+$��
$����!"�$�#�!��%��'�"� �!������%"���4��/�!�����

$��8��!$
"�(�����'���!���$�1�

�
41� ��! �!�&!$�#���� !��� '
���&���&� �/� !��� � �� $�#� ��+�!
"� ��$������ 9.���
$�� ��
��!!�#�

(�����'���!:�*
#�
����-�9�
�$�"�&+	&�2+��!�*
#�
��
�&!$!+!�
"�'
���&����
���7�����
�
�;
��$%!���� !���'
���&���&��/� !�$!�*
#�
:�� ����$
$��&�� �+!	+��#���&� �
��!��
��<!��&���&� !��$�
# �������&�$���	���
�%!�#�+���&&��<'
�&&�"�$+!��
�&�#1�
�
������)� ��� �
#�
� !�� '
�!�%!� !��� %�$
$%!�
� �/� !��� $
�$,
�&�#��!�$�� $����!��&� �/� ��$
	"�
�%%+'$�!&�$�#�!��$%%�
#� �!������%"���4��/�!�����

$��8��!$
"�(�����'���!���$�1�

�
51� (�!$���#�#
$ ���&�&�$���	��&+	��!!�#�!��$�#�$''
���#�	"�!�����%$�����$�������+!��
�!"�

	�/�
��$�"� �
7��&�%�����%�#�!����#�%$!��!���/���&��#��&�!��$�#��
�+�#�/���
������&�
��!��#�#�$!�!���%��'��!�����/�!���#�����'���!����
��$!����!��!����<�&!����&�!�������&�$�#�!���
�����&��/�!���$#0��������$�#�$�#�!���#�����'���!�&�$���	��%$

��#��+!�$�#�%��'��!�#����
$%%�
#$�%�� �!��!���#�!$��&�&��$''
���#1��
�
������������&+
��!�$!�!���#�����'���!��&�&$!�&/$%!�
��"�&�!�#�$�#�#�&����#����
��$!����!��
$#0$%��!�#�����'���!�$�#�!������� $"�$�#�!�$!�&$!�&/$%!�
"��
$#���!&�$
��$%�����#1�

�
�1� *����&�
!�����!��� ��#� &�!��!���/�
&!�/���
�&�#������$!���&�&�$���%��!$������;�'������

�	&%+
����$@����!��$������!��/��13��/
���!���/���&��#���!�
�$��/���
�������$�#�&�$���	��

�!$���#�$&�&+%��!��
�$/!�
1��
�
���������$�����
��$
#�!��
�&�#��!�$��$����!"1��

�
31� ��
��$
��!��	�����!
��%��&���/!����
����!� �!��+!�$�&+�!$	�����$�&��/��&%$'��/�
�	$#��
&1�

�
������)�����&+
��!�$!�!���#�����'���!��&���!��$
�/+��!��!�����%$��	$#��
�'�'+�$!�����

Page 99



�$�����
��$
#�!��8(������%"���31�
�

�
-1� ��
��$
��!��	�����	+��#�����$!�
�$�&���/!�$%%�&&�	���!��	$#��
&�#+
����%��&!
+%!����

	�! ����!�����+
&��/��������+
&�+�!����������+
&�
�
������)�����&+
��!�$!�!���#�����'���!��&���!��$
�/+��!��!�����%$��	$#��
�'�'+�$!����

�
�
%�����	

�����6(��� �*����*�������*��79�
-:&��(�"��������������������������*����
�

Page 100



����������	

������
��������	�
�������

�
�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�������
�  ���!� � ��	��� �������"������
�
#	����	��� ��������������������������������������
��	$	����� �
��� �!� "#$%�� &�
�'�
�(
��)&�# "�#�(#!�&*�� &�
�'� "!�+
�(
�

�)&�# "�#,���# &
-.&"�#��/�&*�� &�
�'�	('�*"#!�*�&���)" &"#$� "!��
�)&�# "�#�(#!��
�.&"�#��/��"&.0�!�
��/��#��)" &"#$�/%(&�
��/�!��)&�# "�#,�

�$$�������� �
��"%%"(���(

"#$&�#�
�������� �+��
�
�����������

�
%���	&���	$'��������������"�����������(����������������)�'������*+���
�
�

Agenda Item 13

Page 101



,�)��	$
������������	����	������$	��������
�
"�(
"%'��� "!�#&"(%��
�(�
�
���������-���	�'��
����%(##"#$�0" &�
'�
�
��

��'�����$���������	��������	��������	�������)����
����������������
�(�"#$�
�$(
!�&��&0����-#."%1 ��-"!(#.���#��-	%"."&'�/�
��%(##"#$����%".(&"�# ����#�&"/".(&"�# �*�
��
 �#&�&��(!2�"#"#$��
���
&"� �(#!�(� "&��#�&".��*( �!" �%('�!�#�(
�&0�� "&��3���
� ��# ��0( �	��#�

�.�"��!�/
���&0��(!2�"#"#$��
���
&'��	2�.&"#$��#�&0��$
�-#! ��/4�
�
�,� %�  ��/�%"$0&�
�,� 0�"$0&��/��)&�# "�#�
�,� �-&%��5�/
��� "!��5"&.0�#�*"#!�*�
�
����67��������
���.�# -%&(&"�# �#�.�  (
'�
�
,./�������  /0����
�
/���0�1��/1/�#�����#�00.02���  .��//�
��-#."%%�
����(%%�
�8-� &�!�&0" �(��%".(&"�#�	��
�����!�/
���!�%�$(&"�#�(#!�.�# "!�
�!�	'�&0��
�%(##"#$�����"&&����#�&0��$
�-#! �&0(&�&0���)&�# "�#�*�-%!�0(���(�!�&
"��#&(%�"��(.&��#�&0��
(!2�"#"#$��
���
&',�
�
.0��,3��.�0�
�0��(��%".(&"�#�" �/�
�&0���
�.&"�#��/��3 &�
�'� "!��(#!� "#$%�� &�
�'�
�(
��)&�# "�# ��#�*�/
�#&���
.0�
(#!�(%&�
(&"�# �&��(#��)" &"#$��3 &�
�'�/%(&�
��/�!� "!���)&�# "�#,�
�
�.0�.�#/��1�,/4/#�� /0��
�0�� "&��" �%�.(&�!�*"&0"#�(#�(
�(�!� "$#(&�!�( ��
"�(
"%'�
� "!�#&"(%�*0�
��&0���
�.&"�#��/��)&�# "�# �
&��!*�%%"#$ �" �(..��&(	%��"#��
"#."�%�,�
�
�.�/��0,��3�30,.02��
�0�� "&��" �%�.(&�!��#�&0��#�
&0� "!���/���"&(%���(!�*"&0"#�(�
�*��/� "�"%(
� ��"3!�&(.0�!�0�- � ��&0��
�
���
&'�" � �&�	(.5�(#!� ��(
(&�!�/
���&0��0"$0*('�	'�(�*"!��$
(  ���
$�,�
�
��#.�5���0�/6��
�(&"�#(%���%(##"#$���%".'�9
(��*�
5��6�����%".'���,���(#!�&0���-��%���#&(
'��%(##"#$���%".'�
�-"!�%"#� 4���- ���)&�# "�# �0(���	��#�.�# "!�
�!�"#�&0��!�&�
�"#(&"�#��/�&0" �(��%".(&"�#,�
�
�0���
��� (%��- &�	��.�# "!�
�!�($("# &�&0�����9��-	%" 0�!��#��:&0��(
.0�����;�&0" � -���
& �
 - &("#(	%��!���%����#&�*0".0��#.���(  � �$��!�!� "$#,�����%����#& � 0�-%!��(5��(��� "&"���
.�#&
"	-&"�#�&��(#�(
�(�(#!�- ������
&-#"&"� �&��"��
����&0��.0(
(.&�
�(#!�8-(%"&'��/�(#�(
�(,�
�
��,���/�.- � ��#�!��� &".��)&�# "�# �(#!�&0��.
"&�
"(�&0�'��- &�.���%'�*"&0,�������" �(� �&��/�
$-"!�%"#� ��*0".0�0(���	��#��
��(
�!�&��"#/�
��0�- �0�%!�
 �(	�-&�"  -� �
�%(&"#$�&��0�- ��
�)&�# "�# �(#!�&���#.�-
($��(�	�&&�
� &(#!(
!��/�!� "$#,��
�
���/��0�/��0,�� /0.�5�.��3/���
�0��!���%����#&�"#.%-!� �(%&�
(&"�# �&��(#��)" &"#$��3 &�
�'�/%(&�
��/�!��)&�# "�#�	-"%&��#&��&0�� "!��
�%��(&"�#� ����'�(
 �($�,��#�&�
� ��/�"& �(���(
(#.��&0���)&�#!�!�!*�%%"#$�*"%%�	���-.0�"��
���!�	'�
&0��.0(#$� �&��&0��*"#!�*� &'%��(#!�&0��.�# &
-.&"�#��/�&0��#�*��"&.0�!�
��/,��0��
��/�%"#��*"%%�	��
 %"$0&%'�%�*�
�&0(#�&0���("#�
"!$���*0".0�*"%%�0�%��&��$"���&0��"��
�  "�#�&0(&�&0���)&�# "�#�" �
 -	�
!"#(&��&��&0��0� &�!*�%%"#$,�
�
�0��(!2�"#"#$��
���
&'������
"� &($����(!��0( �5"&.0�#�(#!�%(#!"#$�*"#!�* �"#�&0�� "!���%��(&"�#�
/(."#$�&0���
��� �!� "!���)&�# "�#,��0��5"&.0�#�*"#!�*�" �&0���
"$"#(%�*"#!�*�&��&0(&�
����(#!�(&�
�#��&"���*�-%!�0(���	��#�&0���#%'� �-
.���/�%"$0&,���*���
��&0��5"&.0�#�0( �	��#��)&�#!�!�"#&��(#�

Page 102



�
"$"#(%��-&
"$$�
�(#!�&0�
��" �(� �.�#!(
'� �-
.���/�%"$0&�"#�&0��
�(
��%��(&"�#�/(."#$�!�*#�&0��
$(
!�#,��%&0�-$0�&0���	2�.&�
�" �.�#.�
#�!�(	�-&�&0���-&%��5�/
���(#!�(�%�  ��/�%"$0&�&��&0�� "!��
*"#!�* �"&�" �.�# "!�
�!�&0(&�&0��"��(.&�*�-%!�#�&�	�� ��	(!�( �&��*(

(#&�
�/- (%��/�&0���
��� (%,�
�
�0���
��� �!� "#$%�� &�
�'�
�(
��)&�# "�#��
�2�.& �����&
� �(#!�.���%"� �*"&0�&0��.-

�#&�0�- ��
�)&�# "�#���%"."� ,���
�
�/����.�0�,.���0�/��
�0���
��� �!��)&�# "�#�*"%%�#�&�
� -%&�"#�(�%�  ��/��
"�(.'�&��(!2(.�#&��
���
&"� ,�
�
-.2-��5���11.��. �#.���.�0��
�0�
��(
��#���"$0*('����%".(&"�# �
�%(&"#$�&��&0" ��
��� (%,�
�
/04.�0 /0��#��3���.0�7.#.�5�.��3/��
�0�
��(
��#���#�"
�#��#&(%+�- &("#(	"%"&'�"  -� �
�%(&"#$�&��&0� ���
��� (% ���
�
-/�#�-�.��3/��
�0�
��(
��#��0�(%&0�"��%".(&"�# �
�%(&"#$�&��&0" �(��%".(&"�#,��
�
��0�#3�.�0���
�0���
��� �!�!���%����#&�*�-%!�0(���#�� "$#"/".(#&�"��(.&��#�#�"$0	�-
"#$��
���
&"� �(#!�" �
(..��&(	%��"#�!� "$#�&�
� ,��0���
��� (%� (&" /"� �&0��.
"&�
"(� �&��-&�"#���%".'���,����/��"

(%1 �
6#"&(
'�����%����#&��%(#���-��%���#&(
'��%(##"#$��-"!�%"#� 4���- ���)&�# "�# �(#!�&0���(&"�#(%�
�%(##"#$���%".'�9
(��*�
5,�
�
��

��'�	��,�����	���
�(�"#$�
�$(
! �&��&0��"#!"�"!-(%���
"& ��/�&0" �(��%".(&"�#�&0��!�." "�#�&��$
(#&��%(##"#$���
�"  "�#�
0( �	��#�&(5�#�0(�"#$�
�$(
! �&��&0��
�%��(#&���%"."� �(#!��
��� (% �"#�&0���"

(%�6#"&(
'�
����%����#&��%(#�<�!��&�!�9�	
-(
'�����=�(#!�(%%�
�%��(#&��(&�
"(%�.�# "!�
(&"�# �"#.%-!"#$�
#(&"�#(%�(#!�
�$"�#(%���%".'�(!�".�,��#�
�(.0"#$�&0" �!�." "�#�&0��7�.(%��%(##"#$��-&0�
"&'�0( �
.�# "!�
�!�&0��/�%%�*"#$43�
�
�0���
��� �!�!���%����#&�*�-%!�0(���#�� "$#"/".(#&�"��(.&��#�#�"$0	�-
"#$��
���
&"� �(#!�" �
(..��&(	%��"#�!� "$#�&�
� ,��0���
��� (%� (&" /"� �&0��.
"&�
"(� �&��-&�"#���%".'���,����/��"

(%1 �
6#"&(
'�����%����#&��%(#���-��%���#&(
'��%(##"#$��-"!�%"#� 4���- ���)&�# "�# �(#!�&0���(&"�#(%�
�%(##"#$���%".'�9
(��*�
5,�
�
�
��	

������
,�����	���

��$$�	)��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

�,� �0�� !���%����#&� 0�
�	'� ��
�"&&�!�  0(%%� 	�� .����#.�!� 	�/�
�� &0�� �)�"
(&"�#� �/� &0
���
'�(
 �/
���&0��!(&���/�&0" ���
�"  "�#,�
�
�����������.���%'�*"&0���.&"�#�>��<( �(��#!�!=��/�&0����*#�(#!���-#&
'��%(##"#$��.&�
�>>�,�

�
�,� �0��!���%����#&�0�
�	'���
�"&&�!� 0(%%�	��.(

"�!��-&�"#�(..�
!(#.��*"&0�&0��(��
���!�

�%(# �
�.�"��!�	'�&0��%�.(%��%(##"#$�(-&0�
"&'��#�����-$- &������(#!�%" &�!�( �/�%%�* 4�
��+���������,��!(&�!�?-%'�����,�
�
��������9�
�&0��(��"!(#.���/�!�-	&�(#!�&��!�/"#��&0����
�"  "�#,�

�
�
#�����	

�����7'��� (8��*�(��������9��+�
/:$��'�,��������������������������(����

Page 103



Page 104

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
��������	�
������

�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�������
�  ���!�"�#�� !���	
$��
�
%	����	��� �������������������������������������  �!�"�
��	&	����� �
�#$%����&��'��(���)�	�%*���+�
$���$��%������$,
����$�
�-�	*�#.�����

����$)���$�
�-�	*�#.�$�/�$,�
�)%$,��%$��)�
.��
�&&�������� �
��
$,�
�0%�/�
�������� �1����.��2�����$��
�
!����������

'�
��	(���	&#��������������$�����������)�������������!*�+�#������,-���
�
"�+��	&
������������	����	������&	��������
3
%��
%*-����%���$%�*��
���
�

Agenda Item 14

Page 105



�
���������.���	�#��
�

��#�$%��4��������5����6'����
��/,����������#��	�(���  �!�"�
�++*%#�$%���7-+�4�8�**�3*���%�/�3�
�%��%���

3
�+���*4��
�#$%����&��9$���%����$��/
���������&%
�$�&*��
�*���*�������::��%��(��
�++*%#�$%�����4��33;<�;�66���
��#%�%�����$�4��=;�6;�<<��
��#%�%���7-+�4���&�����

�
��#�$%��4��������5����6'����
��/,����������#��	�(���  �!�"�

�++*%#�$%���7-+�4�8�**�3*���%�/�3�
�%��%���
3
�+���*4��
�#$%����&����%�/*���$�
�-��9$���%����$�
��
�$��&�
��
��$��
��$����������&�+�
$�

�&��%����9$���%������.%$#,��(��
�++*%#�$%�����4��33;<�;�!!�=�
��#%�%�����$�4��<;��;�<<��

��
�

��#�$%��4��������5����6'���
��/,����������#��	���>%

�*����  �!�"�
�++*%#�$%���7-+�4���$*%���3*���%�/�3�
�%��%���

3
�+���*4�����*%$%����&��9%�$%�/�	�%*�%�/������
�#$%����&������2���	����+�
$���$������
����#%�$���)�
.��?��$*%��@��

�++*%#�$%�����4��7;�!;�6����
��#%�%�����$�4���;�6;���!�
��#%�%���7-+�4��++
�����

�
��#�$%��4��������5����6'���
��/,����������#��	���>%

�*����  �!�"�

�++*%#�$%���7-+�4���$*%���3*���%�/�3�
�%��%���
3
�+���*4�����*%$%����&�+�	*%#�,����������
�#$%����&��!���2���	����+�
$���$��?��$*%��@��

�++*%#�$%�����4��7;�6;�6'<��
��#%�%�����$�4��';��;���6�
��#%�%���7-+�4��++
�����

�
��#�$%��4��! A= ����
��/,����������#��	�(���  �!�"�

�++*%#�$%���7-+�4�����
$%�����$�������$�
3
�+���*4��
�#$%����&�%**��%��$���&��#%���%/����%**��%��$���/�	*���%/�������%**��%��$���

&*�/(��
�++*%#�$%�����4���B;'!;�6����
��#%�%�����$�4��=;� ;�<'!�
��#%�%���7-+�4��++
�����

�
��#�$%��4��! A= ����
��/,����������#��	�(���  �!�"�

�++*%#�$%���7-+�4�8�**�3*���%�/�3�
�%��%���
3
�+���*4������
�%����&��9%�$%�/�	��.�+
��%����)%$,�&*�$�%�$����	�
�����
��$��
��$�)%$,�

����/�
��&*�$�����#�
�+�
.(��
�++*%#�$%�����4��33;'6;�!� ��
��#%�%�����$�4���;��;�<'6�
��#%�%���7-+�4��++
�����

�
��#�$%��4��������5����6'����
��/,����������#��	�(���  �!�>�

�++*%#�$%���7-+�4�8�**�3*���%�/�3�
�%��%���
3
�+���*4��
�#$%����&��9$���%����$��/
���������&%
�$�&*��
�*���*��������%$%���*�#�
�

+�
.%�/(��
�++*%#�$%�����4��33;<�;�!����
��#%�%�����$�4���;�<;�<<��
��#%�%���7-+�4���&�����

�
��#�$%��4��������5����6'����
��/,����������#��	�(���  �!�"�

�++*%#�$%���7-+�4�8�**�3*���%�/�3�
�%��%���
3
�+���*4��
�#$%����&���$)���$�
�-��%����9$���%�������#�
�+�
.%�/(��

Page 106



�++*%#�$%�����4��33;<�;�!6�<�
��#%�%�����$�4���;��;�<<��
��#%�%���7-+�4���&�����

�
��#�$%��4��������5����6'����
��/,����������#��	�(���  �!�"�

�++*%#�$%���7-+�4�8�**�3*���%�/�3�
�%��%���
3
�+���*4��
�#$%����&����%�/*���$�
�-��%����9$���%���$��+
��%�����)�$�%*�$��)%$,��$�
�/��

���
�����*�-%�/���$��&�#�
�+�
.(��
�++*%#�$%�����4��33;<�;�6!���
��#%�%�����$�4���;�=;�<<��
��#%�%���7-+�4��++
�����

�
��#�$%��4��������5����6'����
��/,����������#��	�(���  �!�"�

�++*%#�$%���7-+�4�8�**�3*���%�/�3�
�%��%���
3
�+���*4��
�#$%����&����%�/*���$�
�-��9���%�������*����#�+%�/��&��9%�%$%�/�#�
�+�
.(��

�++*%#�$%�����4��33;<�;�6�6��
��#%�%�����$�4��=;� ;�<<��
��#%�%���7-+�4�>%$,�
�)���

�
��#�$%��4��������5����6'���
��/,����������#��	���>%

�*����  �!�"�

�++*%#�$%���7-+�4�3*���%�/��	*%/�$%������%&%#�$%��;�%�#,
/�
3
�+���*4��++*%#�$%���$�����%&-�+*���%�/��	*%/�$%���$���**�)��+��%�/�,��
��$���4��������

8
%��-�������$�
��-��%/,$���������4����%��%/,$���������-�(��
�++*%#�$%�����4�"��;��;�!��'�
��#%�%�����$�4��<;��;�����
��#%�%���7-+�4���&�����

�
�
!*

��#�����&���������	��������	��*�����	�������+����
���!�%���/��!�
�%
�#$�
��&���/���
�$%����������%
�����$A�����%�/��$
�$�/-A�3
�+���*��)%**�&�*&%**����%���$%&%��������
&�
�,���%�/�%��$,%��*�#�$%���������C��&&�
��	*����%$���,��*��	����#�
���	-�����#$%�����!��/
�����$(�
�
��
��-�%����-#*%�/�#��+�%/��A�D����5��$��#-#*��+�
.%�/�+
�+�����
�
0�0!0����/��!�
D��*%���)%$,�$,������#%*E����%���#��&�
�+�	*%#%$-��&�+*���%�/��++*%#�$%�����*�$$�
��)�
�����$�$��=<��
%��%�%���*�+
�+�
$%�����������$%#���%�+*�-�������%$�(�7)���	F�#$%����,����	����
�#�%����&
������
��
#��
$�������������'���
%$%����
��/�(�7,��/
�������&��	F�#$%����
�����&�**�)�4A�
�
�(� ��$
%���$�*�%�+�#$����+
%��#-��&��9%�$%�/�+
�+�
$%���
�(� �*
���-�����/,�+
�+�
$%���$��
��$���%$���,��*��F��$�	��*����#�+��(��
�
�
"/0���!���  0��!��
�
0�!���1��010�%�����%���/�2���  /��00�
7,���++*%#�$%���
�*�$���$��$,��
�����*�+���$��&�$,���%$��&�
��'�
��%���$%�*��+�
$���$�����&%�������
��F�
�����*�+���$�����%��$,�
�&�
��
�5�%
���$��	��#���%��
���	-�$,��3*���%�/�����%$$�������
�$,��
����#%*E�����+$����#,�����&���*�/�$%���&�
���$�
�%�%�/�3*���%�/��++*%#�$%���(��
�
/���"���/���
7,���++*%#�$%����%$��)���&�
��
*-��##�+%���	-�������5���),%#,�)�������	�$��$%�*�+�	*%#�,����(�7,��
	�%*�%�/�,���	��������*%�,�������$,���%$��,���	������#��$�&�
������	�
��&�-��
�(�7,���%$��,���
+
��%����+*���%�/�+�
�%��%����&�
�����+�
$���$�������!��+�
$���$�������*�
/�
��%$�(�7,��+
��%����
�++
���*��%�#*������+�
$���$��%��$)���$,
�������&��
��$�
�-�	�%*�%�/�(�7,��#�

��$�+
�+���*�%��&�
��'�
�+�
$���$��%��$)��	�%*�%�/�������$,
����$�
�-���������$)���$�
�-(�
��
�/��/�%0��1�"030%�� 0���
7,��+
�+���*�%�������$*%����++*%#�$%���&�
�$,���
�#$%����&��'��+�
$���$��)%$,%����
��%���$%�*�*�#�$%���

Page 107



),�
��$,��+
%�#%+*���&�����*�+���$�%���##�+$�	*����	F�#$�$��$,����$%���*�3*���%�/�3�*%#-�8
���)�
.�
����>%

�*E���3�3�*%#%������������������� (�D�����%$%����$,�
��,����*���	����+
��%�����++
���*��
&�
�
��%���$%�*�����*�+���$��),%#,�,������)���9+%
��(�
�
!/�0���"�!����"/�2!�
7,���++*%#�$%����%$��#���%�$���&�����#��$�#�
��
�+*�$�),%#,�)���+
��%���*-��##�+%���	-���+�	*%#�,�����
)%$,���*�
/��#�
�+�
.�$��$,��
��
��&�$,��	�%*�%�/�),%#,�$��.��##����&
�����
��/,�����(�7,���%$��%����)�
��#��$��������
/
�)�(�7,�
��%����*�)�)�**��
�����$,��	�����
-��&�$,���%$����������9%�$%�/���,%#�*�
�
�##����+�%�$�&
�����
��/,�����(�7��$,��)��$��&�$,���%$���
��$)���$�
�-�
��%���$%�*�+
�+�
$%����
�++��%$��$,���%$�������
��/,�������
��$,
����$�
�-�+
�+�
$%���),%#,��
��#����
#%�*��$�/
�����&*��
�
����
��%���$%�*��	���(�7��$,����
$,�����)��$��&�$,���%$��	�%*�%�/���
�����%9��&�
��%���$%�*�����
#����
#%�*�)%$,�����
����&�*����#�+����+����+�#��%����%�$�*-���F�%�%�/�$,����
$,��&�$,���%$�(��
�
��%/�4�����05��
7,����$%���*�3*���%�/�3�*%#-�8
���)�
.� ?�338@���++�
$�����$�%��	*��,���%�/�����*�+���$� %��)�**�
���%/��������
�+
����$����+��%$%���%�+
������$�$��$,���
��(����)�����*�+���$��,��*��%�+
����$,��
#,�
�#$�
�����5��*%$-��&�����
��(����#�*�3*���%�/���$,�
%$%����,��*��+*���&�
����%9��&�,���%�/�	�����
��� #�

��$� ���� &�$�
�� ����/
�+,%#� $
��������
.�$� $
����� ���� $,�� ������ �&� �%&&�
��$� /
��+�� %�� $,��
#�����%$-� ���� %���$%&-� $,�� �%:��� $-+��� $���
�� ���� 
��/�� �&� ,���%�/� $,�$� %�� 
�5�%
��� %�� +�
$%#�*�
�
*�#�$%���� $�� 
�&*�#$� *�#�*� ������(� 3�*%#%��>�'� ���� >�<� �&� $,�� 1�%�$� >��$�� ��#�*� 3*��� &�
�
��
��-�%���������*$�����
���*���
�*����$(��
�
7,�� +
�+���*� %�#*����� $,�� +
��%�%��� �&� ��C� �&&�
��	*�� ,���%�/� ��%$�(� � 7,%�� �##�
��� )%$,� 3�*%#%���
�������������),%#,��$�$��$,�$�$,����*%��
-��&��&&�
��	*��,���%�/�$�����$�*�#�*��������,��*����.��
&�**� ���� �&&�#$%��� ���� �&� *���� 	-� 	
%�/%�/� ������� *���� %�$�� 	���&%#%�*� ���(� � 3�*%#-� �� � �$�$��� $,�$�
+
�+���*���,��*��	������++
�+
%�$���#�*��$,�$�
�*�$���)�**� $����

����%�/�+
�+�
$-�� %��+�
$%#�*�
�)%$,�

�/�
�� $�� �9%�$%�/� ����%$%��� ���� &�
�� �&� ����*�+���$(� 7,�� ����*�+���$� �,��*�� ��$� 
���*$� %�� ��
��$
%���$�*� #,��/�� %�� $,�� #,�
�#$�
� �&� $,�� ��

����%�/� �
��� ���� �,��*�� %�#*���� *����#�+%�/� ����
	�����
-�$
��$���$�),%#,�#��$
%	�$���$������#�
�����%
�����$(�
�
���0����0���"�� 0�/�4�/!!�0!��
7,���++*%#�$%���%����$*%���),%#,�%�#*�������$�%*���&��##�����*�-��$������#�*�(�������+�#%&%#����	�
��&�
��%$��%��+
�+������&*��
�+*�����
����	�%$$���),%#,�%��%#�$��,�)�$,�����	�
��&���%$��#��*��	���#,%�����
)%$,�
�/�
��$��%�$�
&�#���%�$��#�������+��%$%����&�)%���)�(��
7,������*�+���$�)��*��$�.��$,��&�
���&�$)��	*�#.�������*�
/�
�$,
����$�
�-�	*�#.�),%#,�)��*��$�
��
$,��#�
��
��&���
��/,�����������
%/,$����$
��$��������$)���$�
�-�	*�#.�+��%$%�����)%$,%��$,���%$��
��F�#��$�$��$,����
$,�
��	�����
-(�7,%��
�&*�#$��$,��	�%*�%�/�+��%$%����&�$,��*��$��++
���*�%�����!���&�
�
�����%$�(�7,����%����+�#$��&�$,�����**�
�	*�#.�&�#������$�����)��$��),%*�$�$,��*�
/�
�	*�#.�&�#�����
$,�
�������$,(��7,���++
���*�&�
������%$��,���$,�������&��$+
%�$�	�$�)������$�
�-�,%/,�
�),%#,����	*���
$,�����%$%���*���%$��$��	���##������$��(�7,��+
��%����	�%*�%�/����$,���%$��)�������	�$��$%�*�$)��
�$�
�-�	�%*�%�/�),%#,�)���+��%$%�����#*����$��$,��&
��$�/���&�$,���%$����F�#��$�$���
%/,$����$
��$�����
��
��/,����������,����++�
�&*��
�)%���)��$��$,����%����
��/,�����������
%/,$����$
��$�
�*���$%���(��
7,��+
�+���*��%�#*��������
����&�����%$-��+�#��	�$)����$,��$)��	�%*�%�/��������#�
�+�
.%�/��
���$��
$,��)��$��&�$,��	�%*�%�/�(�7,��#�
�+�
.%�/��
����##�+%������%�%*�
�+��%$%���$��$,��*��$������&�$,���%$��
����)��*��
�A����$,���9%�$%�/��##���(�
7,���++*%#�$%����%$��%��)%$,%������
���),�
����C��&&�
��	*��,���%�/�)��*��	��
�5�%
����7,���++*%#��$�
,���#��&%
����$,�%
�%�$��$%���$��+
��%����$�*���$���C�),%#,�)��*��	����	F�#$�$������#$%�����!�
�/
�����$(�
�
!0����/���"/!����0!�
7,���++*%#�$%���)��*����$����$�$,������#%*��%�$�
&�#���%�$��#��
�5�%
����$��%��$�
����&�$,���%�$��#��
	�$)����$,��*�
/�
�	*�#.�����$,���++�
�&*��
�&*�$���++��%$�������
��/,�����(�7,%���%�$��#��%��)��*��
	��	�$)�������������<��&
���$,����%���*���$%����&�$,���9%�$%�/�	�%*�%�/������$,��+
�+�����&*�$�(�
8�
�����)�����*�+���$��$,%���%�$��#��)��*����
��**-�	�����(�7,%��%�����)���#���%��
���)%$,�
+
��%�����++
���*������%$�)���#��#*�����$,�$�$,��+
�9%�%$-��&�$,��+
��%����	�%*�%�/�$�/�$,�
�)%$,�
+
���%*%�/�%�$�
&�#���%�$��#���%��$,���
�������$,��%

�/�*�
��,�+���&�$,���%$���)��*��F��$%&-���*�)�
�
%�$�
&�#���%�$��#��%��$,%��+�
$%#�*�
�%��$��#�(��
�
./2.��4���11/��/ �%/���/��!�

Page 108



7,��+
�+���*�%�#*���������&&��$
��$�+�
.%�/��+�#���������,%#�*�
��##����&
�����
��/,�����(�7,%��

�+*%#�$���+
��%�����++
���*���������������9%�$%�/��##���(��-#*��+�
.%�/�%���*���%��%#�$���	�$����$,%��
%�������$*%����++*%#�$%��������&�
$,�
���$�%*�%����	�%$$��(�
�
0�3/�� 0���%�!�!��/��6/%/�4�/!!�0!�
7,�
���
��������%
�����$�*;���$�%��	%*%$-�%������
�*�$%�/�$��$,����+
�+���*�(��
�
.0�%�.�/!!�0!�
7,�
���
�����,��*$,�%�+*%#�$%����
�*�$%�/�$��$,%���++*%#�$%��(��
�
����%�!/�����
7,��+
�+���*�)��*��
���*$�%�������$�%��	*��
������*�+���$��&�����#��$��%$�(��7,��
�/���
�$%����&�$,��
�%$��&�
�
��%���$%�*�+�
+�������##����$���9%�$%�/�$
���+�
$�����#�����%$-�&�#%*%$%����9%�$�����$,��
+
��%�%����&��&&�
��	*��,���%�/�%��#���%��
���$��	���##�+$�	*�(��7,��+
�+���*�$,�
�&�
���##�
���)%$,�
��$%���*�3*���%�/�3�*%#-�8
���)�
.�����$,���%$�
-�����*�+���$�3*���+�*%#%�����������������
�� �����%��
�#���������&�
��++
���*���	F�#$�$������#$%�����!�$����#�
���&&�
��	*��,���%�/(�
�
78�!*

��#�	��"�����	���
���%�/�
�/�
���$��$,��%��%�%���*���
%$���&�$,%���++*%#�$%���$,����#%�%���$��/
��$�3*���%�/�3�
�%��%���
,���	����$�.���,��%�/�
�/�
���$��$,��
�*����$�3�*%#%�������3
�+���*��%��$,��>%

�*��%$�
-�
����*�+���$�3*���?���+$���8�	
��
-�����@������**�
�*����$���$�
%�*�#���%��
�$%����%�#*��%�/�
��$%���*�����
�/%���*�+�*%#-����%#�(�D��
��#,%�/�$,%����#%�%���$,����#�*�3*���%�/���$,�
%$-�,���
#���%��
���$,��&�**�)%�/4A�
�
7,��+
�+���*�)��*��
���*$�%�������$�%��	*��
������*�+���$��&�����#��$��%$�(��7,��
�/���
�$%����&�$,��
�%$��&�
�
��%���$%�*�+�
+�������##����$���9%�$%�/�$
���+�
$�����#�����%$-�&�#%*%$%����9%�$�����$,��
+
��%�%����&��&&�
��	*��,���%�/�%��#���%��
���$��	���##�+$�	*�(��7,��+
�+���*�$,�
�&�
���##�
���)%$,�
��$%���*�3*���%�/�3�*%#-�8
���)�
.�����$,���%$�
-�����*�+���$�3*���+�*%#%�����������������
�� �����%��
�#���������&�
��++
���*���	F�#$�$������#$%�����!�$����#�
���&&�
��	*��,���%�/(�
�
�
��	

������
"�����	���

��&&�	+��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

�(� 7,�� ����*�+���$� ,�
�	-� +�
�%$$��� �,�**� 	�� #�����#��� 	�&�
�� $,�� �9+%
�$%��� �&� $,
���
-��
��&
���$,����$���&�$,%��+�
�%��%����
�$)��-��
��&
���$,����$���&�$,���++
���*��&�$,��*��$�
�&�$,��
���
������$$�
���),%#,���
�%��$,��*�$�
(�
�
��������7��#��+*-�)%$,���#$%���<��?����������@��&�$,��7�)����������$
-�3*���%�/��#$�
�<<�(�

�
�(� ��$�%*�� �&� $,�� 
���
������$$�
�� ��$� ��$� 	�*�)� �,�**� 	�� ��	�%$$��� $�� $,�� ��#�*� 3*���%�/�

��$,�
%$-�&�
��++
���*�)%$,%��$,
���-��
��&
���$,����$���&�$,%��+�
�%��%��4�
�
?�@� �++��
��#��
?	@� �����#�+%�/�
�
�++
���*� �&� �**� 
���
������$$�
�� �,�**� 	�� �	$�%���� &
��� $,�� ��#�*� 3*���%�/� ��$,�
%$-� %��
)
%$%�/�	�&�
����-�����*�+���$�%��#�����#��������,�**�	��#�

%�����$�����++
����(�
�
��������7�����	*��$,����#�*�3*���%�/���$,�
%$-�$��#��$
�*�$,������*�+���$�%����$�%*�����$��
#��+*-�)%$,���#$%���<�?����������@��&�$,��7�)����������$
-�3*���%�/��#$��<<�(�

�
�(� ��&�
����-� #���$
�#$%��� #�����#���� ���+*����&� $,�� &�#%�/����� 
��&%�/� ���$�
%�*�� $�� 	��

�����%��$,���9$�
��*�#���$
�#$%����&�$,%������*�+���$��,�**�	����	�%$$���$�������++
�����%��
)
%$%�/�	-�$,����#�*�3*���%�/���$,�
%$-(�7,���++
�������$�
%�*���,�**�$,���	������� %��$,��
#���$
�#$%����&�$,������*�+���$(�
�

Page 109



�
�
������4�7������
������$%�&�#$�
-��++��
��#��$��$,������*�+���$�%��$,��%�$�
��$���&��%���*�
����%$-�����$��#��+*-�)%$,�3�*%#-��� ��&�$,��>%

�*��%$�
-�����*�+���$�3*��(�

�
 (� ���+�
$��&�$,������*�+���$��,�**�	��	
��/,$�%�$��������$%*��%�%	%*%$-��+*�-���&��( ���$
���9�

�( ���$
��������
��� ��)�� ��#,� �%��� �&� $,�� �##���� ���� $,�� 	�#.� ��/�� �&� $,�� &��$)�-�
,���� 	���� +
��%���� #*��
� �&� �	�$
�#$%��� $�� �%�%	%*%$-� �$� �
� �	���� �� ,�%/,$� �&� �(<���$
���
�	���� $,�� &��$)�-� *���*��&���
��/,�����(� ���#��#
��$���� $,�����%�%	%*%$-� �+*�-���,�**�	��
��%�$�%����#*��
��&���-��	�$
�#$%�������
�$�%����&�
�$,�%
�%�$������+�
+�����$��**�$%���(�
�
��������D��$,��%�$�
��$���&�,%/,)�-���&�$-�����$���##�
��)%$,�3�*%#-��� ��&�$,��>%

�*�
�%$�
-�����*�+���$�3*��(�

�
6(� B�,%#�*�
��%/,$�*%�����,�**�	��+
��%�����$�$,��F��#$%����&�$,���##����$����
��/,������%��

�##�
���#��)%$,���$�%*��$��	����	�%$$���$�������/
����%��)
%$%�/�)%$,�$,����#�*�3*���%�/�
��$,�
%$-�+
%�
�$��$,��#�����#����$��&�����*�+���$(���-���#,��##���������%/,$�*%����
�,�**�	��&�
��������,�
����
&�#���	�&�
����-��$,�
�+�
$��&�$,������*�+���$�%��	
��/,$�%�$��
���(�
�
��������D��$,��%�$�
��$���&��%/,)�-���&�$-�

�
!(� ���+�
$� �&� $,�� ����*�+���$� �,�**� 	�� 	
��/,$� %�$�� ���� ��$%*� �+�#�� ���� &�#%*%$%��� &�
� #-#*��

+�
.%�/� �&� �� $-+������ %�� �� *�#�$%��� +
��%���*-� ��	�%$$��� $�� ���� �/
���� %��)
%$%�/�	-� $,��
��#�*� 3*���%�/� ��$,�
%$-� ,���� 	���� +
��%���� ���� $,���� &�#%*%$%��� �,�**� 	�� +�
�����$*-�

�$�%����$,�
��&$�
(�
�
������4� D�� $,�� %�$�
��$���&� ,%/,)�-���&�$-����� $���##�
��)%$,�3�*%#-�7���� %�� $,�� %�� $,��
>%

�*��%$�
-�����*�+���$�3*����

�
=(� �� *����#�+�� ����/����$� +*���� %�#*��%�/� *��/� $�
�� ���%/�� �	F�#$%����� ����/����$�


��+���%	%*%$%���������%�$����#���#,���*��� &�
��**� *����#�+���
�����,�**�	����	�%$$��� $��
���� �++
����� %�� )
%$%�/� 	-� $,�� ��#�*� 3*���%�/� ��$,�
%$-� +
%�
� $�� $,�� �##�+�$%��� �&� $,��
����*�+���$��
���-�+,�����&�$,������*�+���$��),%#,���
�%�������
��&�
�%$��+�
�%$$������(��
7,���++
�����*����#�+������/����$�+*����,�**�	��#�

%�����$�����++
����(�
�
������4�7������
��*����#�+��&��$�
����
��+
�+�
*-�#���%��
�������+
�$�#$�������$��
�##�
��)%$,�3�*%#-���6��&�$,��>%

�*��%$�
-�����*�+���$�3*��(�

�
'(� ���+�
$��&�$,������*�+���$��,�**�$�.��+*�#����$%*����#,���*���&�*����#�+����%�$����#��&�
�

���%�%����+�
%����&�6�-��
��,���	������	�%$$���$�������++
�����%��)
%$%�/�	-�$,����#�*�
3*���%�/� ��$,�
%$-(� � 7,�� �#,���*�� �,�**� %�#*���� ��$�%*�� �&� $,�� �

��/����$� &�
� %$��
%�+*����$�$%��(� � ����*�+���$� �,�**� 	�� #�

%��� ��$� %�� �##�
���#�� )%$,� $,�� �++
�����
�#,���*�(�
�
������4��7������
��*����#�+��&��$�
����
��+
�+�
*-�#���%��
�������+
�$�#$�������$��
�##�
��)%$,�3�*%#-���6��&�$,��>%

�*��%$�
-�����*�+���$�3*��(�

�
<(� ��� ����*�+���$� �,�**� $�.�� +*�#�� ��$%*� �� �%$��>��$�� ����/����$� 3*���� #��&%
�%�/� ,�)�

����*%$%��� ���� #���$
�#$%���)��$��)%**� 	�� 
�#���
��� ���� 
�A����� ��� $,�� �%$�� �
� �$� �$,�
�
�%$����,���	������	�%$$���$�������++
�����%��)
%$%�/�	-�$,����#�*�3*���%�/���$,�
%$-(��7,��
�++
����� 3*��� �,�**� 	�� %�+*����$��� %�� &�**� ��*���� �$,�
)%��� �/
���� %�� )
%$%�/� )%$,� $,��
��#�*�3*���%�/���$,�
%$-(�
�
�������� 7�� ����
�� $,�$� $,�� +
�+����� ����*�+���$� )��*�� %�#*���� $,�� 
�A���� �&� *%�%$���

����
#���� ���� $�� ����
�� $,�$� $,�� �����$� �&�)��$�� &�
� *���&%**� %�� 
���#��� $�� �##�
��)%$,�
3�*%#-�>�<��&�$,��1�%�$�>��$����#�*�3*��(��

�
��(� 7,������*�+���$�,�
�	-�+�
�%$$����,�**�	��#�

%�����$�%���##�
���#��)%$,�$,���++
�����

+*����
�#�%����	-�$,��*�#�*�+*���%�/���$,�
%$-������$,���/��$����������*%�$������&�**�)�4�

Page 110



6�!�;�������6�!�;� (�
�
��������8�
�$,�����%���#���&����	$�����$����&%���$,��+�
�%��%��(�

�
�
1*�������	�����	���	

�������
�
�
%�����	

�����6#��� )-����)�������7��)9�
0:&��#�"��������������������),����)����
�

Page 111



Page 112

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
��������	�
������
��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	 �!����
� "��#���	��$�� %��&����
�
'	����	��� �����
������������������������������������� ������!��!���
��	(	����� ��"#
	��$������"��$���%�����&�'�
��$���������$���
�'������"�����(�

�%��������(��&����)
������*��+��
�����(��$�����'������"�'����������(�
�''����
����"
������"�������������(�'�
�)�
,�(��$�����'������$�
��
������"�������'�)��&����&
�#���-�

�((�������� �����
'�
����������
�������� .�/��
'$���'���
�
�����������

�
)���	&���	($���!����������*�������!������������������ �+�$�������,���
�
�

Agenda Item 15

Page 113



-�+��	(
������������	����	������(	��������
/
���
��0��������������
���
1
	���2
����)�'��
�
����"��)�'���������'�)��3��#��
�
���������%���	�$��
�

��'�����4�������
����������������������"��������������(����� �

�����!��!���
�))��'������50)�4��#���/������&�/�
��������

/
�)����4�������������"��%�����&�	#�����&�6��
�'������"���77�	���
�����������'�
��$�����
�))��'��������4��//8�98�!:;��
��'����������4���8��8���;�
��'������50)�4���"#����

�
��'�����4�������
����������������������"��������������(����� �

�����!��!���

�))��'������50)�4��#���/������&�/�
��������
/
�)����4�������������"��%�����&�	#�����&������
�'������"��(���$
��<���
�0�	#�����&��

'��������&��������"������-��)�
��������
�))��'��������4��//8�:8�*!���
��'����������4��*8�:8���:�
��'������50)�4� ��$�
�(���

�
��'�����4�������
����������������������"��������������(����� �

�����!��!���

�))��'������50)�4��#���/������&�/�
��������
/
�)����4�������������"��%�����&�	#�����&������
�'������"��(��	#�����&��'��������&���������

�"������-��)�
��������
�))��'��������4��//8�:8�!;!7�
��'����������4��78��8���:�
��'������50)�4���"#����

�
��'�����4�������
����������������������"��������������(����� �

�����!��!���

�))��'������50)�4��#���/������&�/�
��������
/
�)����4�������������"��%�����&�	#�����&�����'����
#'������"��(��	��',���"�!���-�

�)�
������-�=���������#�����>-��
�))��'��������4��//8��8�:9�;�
��'����������4��:8��8���7�
��'������50)�4���"#����

�
��'�����4��/�������6-�������-���6-�������"�����2�
���������(���-��!��!52�

�))��'������50)�4��#���/������&�/�
��������
/
�)����4��#	���������"�$�#����0)�����)����������
�)���������&��"�&�
�&������)�����������

�-��
�))��'��������4��//8;�8�*;�9�
��'����������4���8�:8�;;��
��'������50)�4��))
�����

�
��'�����4�������
����)���������"��������������(���� �

����!��!��

�))��'������50)�4����)�����2���
�����������
/
�)����4����)������"��#
)�#��2���
������������

�))��'��������4��2�89�8���9!�
��'����������4��*8��8�;9��
��'������50)�4�����	?�'�������

�
��'�����4�������
����)��������������"��������������(���-���!��!� �

�))��'������50)�4��#������/������&�/�
��������
/
�)����4�������������"��%�����&�	#�����&������
�������)�����(��$�
�����������#����-��

�))��'��������4��1589*8�!����
��'����������4��!8��8�;9!�
��'������50)�4� ��$�
�(���

�

Page 114



��'�����4���#
������������
��
������
����)���������"��������������(���-����!��!� �
�))��'������50)�4��#���/������&�/�
��������

/
�)����4�$��&���"�#����"��#
���@�$��������#
���&�$���-��
�))��'��������4��//89*8�!!:*�
��'����������4��78��8�;9*�
��'������50)�4��))
�����

�
��'�����4�������
����)������ �����"����"��������������(������!��!� �

�))��'������50)�4��#���/������&�/�
��������
/
�)����4�������������"�	#�����&������
�������)�����(��$�
�����������#������"�($��������-��

�))��'��������4��//8978�*:!��
��'����������4��*8��8�;97�
��'������50)�4���"#����

�
��'�����4����
��
������
��#
�������������"��������������(���-��!��!� �

�))��'������50)�4��#���/������&�/�
��������
/
�)����4�$��&���"�#������
�����������$����"�
��:�)�
����-��

�))��'��������4��//89;8�!�9��
��'����������4��!8�98�;9;�
��'������50)�4��))
�����

�
��'�����4�������
����)���������"��������������(���-���!��!� �

�))��'������50)�4��#������/������&�/�
��������
/
�)����4���������)�����"�
�
�����������)#
)�����"����(��&�������������"��%�����&�

$��)�����	#�����&�-��
�))��'��������4��1589:8�*;7��
��'����������4��78��8�;9:�
��'������50)�4��))
�����

�
��'�����4�������2�
���������(���-���!��!5A�

�))��'������50)�4��#���/������&�/�
��������
/
�)����4��
�'������"������(�����&�-��

�))��'��������4��//8;�8�!��9�
��'����������4���8��8�;;��
��'������50)�4� ��$�
�(���

�
��'�����4����
��
������
����)��������������"��������������(���-��!��!� �

�))��'������50)�4�����
����B����
��
/
�)����4��
�'������"��*��(�����&�#�����(��$�&�
�&��-��

�))��'��������4����8998�!�7��
��'����������4��98�:8�;99�
��'������50)�4��))
�����

�
��'�����4���������#�$��"����"�����2�
���������(���-���!��!52�

�))��'������50)�4��#���/������&�/�
��������
/
�)����4��
�'������"��9��(�����&��(��$�&�
�&��-��

�))��'��������4��//8;�8�*!���
��'����������4��:8�!8�;;��
��'������50)�4���"#����

�
��'�����4�������
������������������������������������� ������!��!���

�))��'������50)�4��#���/������&�/�
��������
/
�)����4��))��'���������
�)��'������%�����)������&�)�
������������
��
�����%������$��

�����������"�
���)�����������-�=�98!:;���))
���������))���<�������>�
��

�))��'��������4��//8��8��*���
��'����������4���8��8�����
��'������50)�4��))
�����

�
�

Page 115



� 

��$�����(���������	��������	�� �����	�������+����
����''�
���'��(��$��$���#�'��@��2#����'�����/#	��'��0�"�
��))��'��������7������
���"�����"�'������(�
��
����������?�����&�
������������������������'��(������)��0�������$������-�����$��������"�(
����&��$���
�)�
��
��������
���"��	?�'�����$����	����
�'�����-��
�
��.�/'���0�.��
�
������"�����
�������������&#�������=5
�""�'�����5
���)�
����������>�<�����	?�'�������#	?�'�����
'�������������������"�
�������
������&�����$���
�""�'���&#��������
��
-�
�
������"�����
�������������&#�������=5
����""�'�
>�<�����	?�'������
�
5$�� �

��� �����"��5
#���<���������'�)���������""�'�����(������������������'�#���&��$�����#
��
���
����
���C��������0�������'���"���	����
�	
�����&�	�
���#
��0���
�
�	?�'������$����	����
�'������"
����$���''#)��
���"��
�
���*�:�;��7��7:�����"������
�����79��*!��*9����"����������������7�����"�����2�
�����
�
��������7:����"�������������#����"����
���,��&����'
�������������
����)�
,��&��"�#
�$�"���
��%�����������
(
��&�0������������D������)����������$��	�%�����&���"��$��)
�)������%����������&��$�
�(��$��������	���
)��'$���
��"����
��$������
�'���
���	��',�����������$����',��"������"�'��
0�����&�����D����������&���"��$��
�%������������#���"�'$�
�'��
�����)
�)�
������B����������&��
���)�
��������������$�#���	��
�<�
�#	�������	�"�
������'������'���	������������"������
����$�����5
�""�'�����
�'������
��
����)��'����"�
�

������������0��$�&$(�0���"��0����#����)
�)������%�����������#����
�'����������������,��)��&�(��$��$��
�%�����&�$�#���&���'���������))��
��'���"��$��)
�)������%��������������)
�)�
������������
���))
�)
���������$���#

�#����&�������)������$��)
���������"�����(��
�������
��'����������"�����
��������&��$�
�(��$��$��)
���������"���
0��������)�
,��&������$����'
���������
�""�'�"��(�(������������$��
��
���0���""�'#���)
�	������%�����&�
���������"�'���������
��&8�%����&��$��
��(���
���(�0���5$�����'�����
�"����"���������������
���0�#�����%��������0�"�
�'�
�)�
,��&�	0���&��(��
���(��,�
��������$�
�������
���
�"�)������&�)�
�����������&
��������$�
���$�#���	��'�����������
�E#�
��&��$��)
���������"���&���)��'������
���$�
������"��$��	0(�0�F��������
������5
�""�'F����'��'�������������)�
���������&��&���$�#���
	��)��'�������$�����
��'�������%���������&��$����''�������5���&
�)$������'������	��&����������
���"������
�������
�'���������&�������$���*7���$�(��&��$��'�

�'����&���
�#����"
������(�������
5$#
��������������
��#
��"�
����""�����������
����,��&����'���
��$���''�)��	�������#��''�)��	���
�#����
�������"
����$��$������#����'��"
�������������'��,��&���������$���(�����
����"
����$��)
�)�����"�#
�$�
"���
�,��'$����'������
�#���&��$���%�����&��''�����
��������"��
����(����'$��&���$��'$�
�'��
��"��$�������
���%�����&�
���������)�
��'#��
�0�(������"�)�
,��&�������������(�#���	�'��������(�0�)�����&��0������
'�#���#����$����������	��������)���"�
��$��(��&�"�
�)�
,��&���))��'������)���������'E#��������"
���
B+�"�
�)�
���"��$����?�����&���������)
������)�
,��&����'������
������))
�)
�����#����"�($����$�#���
	��
�&�
�������������0������"�
���'���
����������
�
���(������'���0�����"����������<��))������'������
������&�����$��)
����#���'$����(���"�
��$��
������������"��$���%�����&�	#�����&������$���
�'������"�����(����������������
�"���)
�������$����))��'������
���,��)�
��������"�
�����
&���%������������$���%�����&�)
�)�
�0����������#������$����)�'������$��
'$�
�'��
������))��
��'������$������������$���
���&���
���0��1
	���2
�����)�'��)���'0�2����"��$��
1�/��)�'�"����������)������$�#�������	��)�
��������%'�)��"�
��$��
�#����"��%�����&�	#�����&������
�$��
�
�)��'��������$����))��'������$�������#'$��#))�
���5$��)
�)�����	#�����&�����"�����D���$�������#��
�"�)��'������$�����'�����-����
�
��������*����"������
������

�',���������"������
�����7������������"�����2�
�����<�	
����0��#))�
���$��
)
�)������	#��'��'�
�����	�#��<�
�
��"�
'�������"��$���
�""�'�
�&#��������
��
�������$����))
��������'�����������#)����$�
��	���&����
�''�����
��%����������"������
����������&�������$��#���	#���&��������0��%������������$���%�����&�	#�����&�
�#�������',��"��""���
����)�
,��&�������'
���������
�""�'���
���)�
�����������������'�

�'������"����������
��������������B�
�����������$����
�$�
�������"����(������$�
��������
�""�'�
�&#��������
��
����)��'��
($�'$�)
�$�	�����
�""�'�#������"�
��''������#�	�
��"�)
�)�����)�
,��&��)�'�������#))�
���$��)
�)�����
���(��"#��0��$�
���"��$����
�E#�
����������&������'
������)�
,��&�����$���#

�#����&�
�����������
������
��'
�����&�'��&�������������'
�����&�
������"��0���$���#�	�
��"��)�'�����������	����'
�������
��$��

Page 116



�#�	�
��"�	��
�������'
�����������
���
���)�'����
��
�E#�
�����
�
�
-01�������""1.����
�

1���.�2��121�'�����'�..0.3���""0��11��

5$����))��'�����������"������������?�
��))��'��������������$�
"�
��
�E#�
������	������
������	0��$��
/������&����������#���
��$���#�'�����'$�����"�����&�����-��������������#�'����
��������$���

�E#�������$����$���))��'���������
�������"
�������&����������$��&
�#�����$���5$��������)�����
(�#���$�������#	���������0�&
����
���)�'������$��1
	���2
�����)�'�������$��'$�
�'��
��"��$����'���
�
����$����$���%�����&�	#�����&������$��'#

����0��))
�����������)����-����(�#���'��"��'��(��$��$��1�/�
/���'����2��=��>�������=�>�

0.��-/��0�.�

5$���%�����&�	#�����&�(����
�&�����0�	#��������;��������������
�#������
�������������$��)�����#�����
�;9�-���
��)������&��))��'������"�
��$��������)������"���77�	��������
��������������
������������$��
������������"��$���%�����&�	#�����&�(��$����$�������(���
�"#����	0��$���#�$�
��0������	
#�
0����;�
=�))��'��������"��98�!:;�>����#	��E#�����))������'�������&�������$��
�"#�����"�)������&�)�
���������
����(����$��������)���������)������&�)�
��������(���&
���������G#�0����;�	0��$��)������&�
���)�'��
���-�5$���))
������'$����)
�)������$��������������"��$���%�����&��$
������
�0�	#�����&�����
�$���
�'������"�����(��$
������
�0�	#�����&�(��$�����������
�"���)
�����"��$��"�
��
�'�
��$���-�
�
5$����))��'���������"�
��$��
����������"��$���%�����&�'�
�<$����	#�����&������$��'����
#'������"�
�%������������)
��������*�����&���	���'�
��$����=1���������>-�5$���%�����&�	#�����&�����$
���
���
�0C�����$��&$���(��$���)�
��$�))���
��"���������'��''����������-�5$��)
�)�������'�#������)�
��
���&����)�
���(�����
�0��%������������$��
��
��"��$��)
�)�
�0�������"�#
����
�0�(��&��%�����������������"�
�$���%�����&�	��',-�5$��"�
�$�"���
���������$���	�������))������"
����$�������(���������(����)
��������
���������"�'���������#����"�
��$������&�
�����,��'$����������""�
�����"�
����""-�����(��''�������
)
�)������""����"���������������$���%�����&��''��������$�������(����	��
������-������(���
��
�(����(�
��������)
�)�����(��$����$��
��"�)�'���"��$���%�����&�	#�����&-�������������������������������������������
�����
�0.�0�'1��2�-141'��"1.��
5$��������������%�����&�������)���������$���$����������	���$���'�
��#��-�5$��)
�)���������''�)��	������
)
��'�)����#	?�'�����	��$����������������'���/������&�/���'0�����'�-���
�
�0�1��.-��/�/.-0.3��
5$���))��'�����������'������������'���H��$
������
�0�����'$���	#�����&�($�'$������'���������$��
��#�$�
��������"����"���������-�5$��)
�)�
�0�(�����������#���������#
��C��$�����-�5$��	#�����&��������
(��$����%��������&
�#��������'������������
&���#�	�
��"����#
���
���������$
#	���$����
��'���
���	0�
���
���)
���
��������
��
-�5$��"
�����"��$�������$���	����$�
���#
"�'������)
������'�
�)�
,��&-�5$��
(�����"��$�����������''#)����	0���������
�����������������)�������$���"�
����)�
���"��$���
�&�����$��)�����
����-�+�0�������"�����&�
���������$��(������������(������������'������#
��
���
���($�'$��������&���
	0�$��$�
��(�����"���
#��-�5$����
�$�����������"��$�������'����������#�	�
��"�����'$���)
�)�
������$���
��""�
������
����"�����&�������'���-�5$���������������
����(�
�(��$����$�������($�'$�
��#'����$����)�'��
�"��$��	#�����&�(��$����$����
�����'���-��
�
5$����������(��$���������&������1
	���2
�����)�'������(��$�������
����"��)�'���������'�)�����#��
(��$��� �

��@��1����
0�������)�����/���-����
�
��'0�5���.�16��
5$������#��
0�������)�����)����'���������"��$�� �

���1����
0�������)�����/����=1�/���	
#�
0����>�
�����$��?����� �������'���/����"�
�B�
��0�����������������($�'$�(���"�
����0����)����(��$��""�'��
"
����9�$�G#�0�����-�1�/�/���'������9��2����������������$�� �������'���/����/���'�����
��

�������-�5$�����
��'������
������	��'����������(��$����������/������&�/���'0��
���(�
,�($�'$�
)
�������#)������&#����'�����
������������#������	���������)����������)����)�'�-�
�
5$�����������/������&�/���'0��
���(�
,����������
����'������
����������$������
����������"�)������&�
�))��'������-�5$���//���#��������$����$��)#
)�����"��$��)������&��0�����������'���
�	#�������$��

Page 117



�'$����������"��#������	���������)����-�/�
�&
�)$���9������;���,��������($����'������#����$��
2���
����������(��"�($����#������	���������)����������&��������������)
�'��'��"�
��$��)������&�
�0����-�5$�
�������(���)
��#�)��������"���
��"��#������	���������)�����($�'$��$�#���	���))
�����
(��$�#������0�#�������$������
�����)�'����"�����&�����#�(��&$��$��	���"���-���'������:���E#�
��&�
2��������&������9�/
������&������$����#��������
��)�
��'#��
�0�
�������-��
�
��'�����9��"��$���//������'������$����%�����&��)����)�'������������$�#�������	��	#����#)���#���������
�����������$���	���������($�'$�'���
�0��$�(��$���)����)�'���	#�����&���
���������	���#
)�#�����

�E#�
���������
��$�������
��#����&�"
�����0�)
�)�����������)�����(�#���	��
�)��'���	0�	����
�
)
�������������
����"�E#����0�����E#�����0�������#���	�����'��������
�
 ��$�
�&�
������/���'0�2����5$��/
���'������"�#
	���2
�����)�'����$������������'#

����0�������)���
�����"�
��$��#����"���
�����������'�
��$���-�5$����������)
������0��(�������������''����	�������$��
&���
���)#	��'-�5$��������)������#
���"��$����������������
����'������
�����������
����"�
�������)�����
(��$����$��1
	���2
�����)�'�-��#
�$�
��
����$��#
	���2
����)�'������$���)�
��'#��
�������'��
)
���������)��������'���
�	#���������$�����#���������0�����'$�
�'��
��"��$���
�����$��)
���������"�
�%�������������$�����������
��
��"��$���%�����&�	#�����&-�5$��
����������"�����
&���#�	�
��"����#
��
�
��������&��$�������"
����&��(�������#
���$����$����
���
����������#���0����
�'������������,��)��&�(��$�
�$����?�����&�"
����&�������$�������������
��-���
�
1�/�/���'����������������<�/
���'�����"�
��
����"��)�'���������'�)��3��#����������$����$����'���
�#�$�
��0�(����)
���'���$��'$�
�'��
������))��
��'���"��
��������&����������
�����"��)�'����
�����'�)��3��#��"
�������
����""�'����"�������)���������(��������)�
����)
�)������($�'$�(�#����
���
��#'����(�������)�����(��$��������$�
(�����)���������&��
��#�������$��������
��
�������"�������'�����
"���#
����#'$����(���������$��&����
��
�����������$�
�)
�)������($�'$������
����"��$��
������&���'�����
"�
�������%��
�����))��
��'���(�#������
�'��"
����$���))��
��'���"��$���
����
����
#���(��$���
��)�
��������(��������
��#���"��$���
��-�
�
5$���
�&�����	#�����&�(����	��
���������(��$��%�������������$�����������
��
��"��$��)
�)�
�0-�5$��(����
����	���$���&�
���������$��"
��������������
��
��"��$�������(����	��
�������-�5$������&���"��$��'�
��
$�����%��������$���	������"�
����	0��$���
'$���'�#
�����������"��$���
�&�����	#�����&��	#��(��$���
'�����)�
�
0��(���-�5$��)
�)������%��������(����	��'����
#'����������	�
�����
����
-��5$����'
������
"���)
����(����
�E#�
���$��"�����&��"����#�	�
��"��
������$����������'���
���	0���5
���/
���
��������
��
��
$�(���
���$�
��$���	��������	?�'�����"
����$���#�$�
�������
����""�'�
-��5$�����#���0���)�
������
����
(��$����$�������(�#���	��
�������������$�������������(��&�(�#�����������&���������
0��%���������
����"�
���#
�������'�)��&�($�'$����������&���������%���������
����"����#
�������'�)��&�($�'$���'�������$��
�����
��	�#���
0-�5$��������)������������(����	�',�"
������"�����������������(�
�&
�#���������(��$���
��
0�&���
�#���������#
��0������'�)���&
�#���-�5$��(������'$�
�'��
��"��$�������(�#���	��

�������-�
�
���
�����������1�/�/���'0���9��#
���&������8�������������
����������$��)
���������"��#'$���
)
�)���������''�)��	�����$���'����
�������(��������$���#

�#����&�)
�)�
�0������(��������
��#������������
�
'��'���
�������"�'�
��$������
��#
���&�$�����(��$����$���
��-�5$��)
�)�����'��)����������(��$��$��
����'��/���'0���7�������*�
��-�������
���1��.�1��.-��"1.0�5�0��/1���
5$���))��'������$���	������������"#���"�
��$��������)������"��$���%�����&�	#�����&������%������������
"�
����*��	���'�
��$���-�5$���%�����&�	#�����&�����$
������
�0C�����$��&$��(��$��������'�
��"-�5$��
)
�)�����������)�������'�#��������%������������$��������"��$���%�����&�	#�����&����'
���������(�(��&�
($�'$�(����	��"�#
����
�0�-���)�
�����&���)�
���(�����
�0��%�����������)
�)���������$��
��
��"��$��
)
�)�
�0-�5$���
'$���'�#
���"��$���%�����&�	#�����&�����0)�'����"��������������"#�'���������($���������������
���'������
������	��(�
�$0��"�
��������-�5$��)
�)������%��������(����	��'����
#'�������
����
�����
���	�
�($�'$����'������
������)
������
����"��&��������	
�',�	#�����&��������������&#��$�	��(�����$��
����
������$����
�'�"�	
�'��"��$���%�����&���
#'�#
�-�
�
�����
����"��$��	#�����&����0�#����$���%�����&���0�#���"��$��)
�)�
�0������$��)
�)������%���������(����

��#��������"���
�)�����$������
�)��'����������'$�"���
��
��#����&������������
����',��&��"�
���������#���-�
5$����$�#���������������0����#����"��������
�����������	��(����"���
�-��5$���%��������$��������	����
����&�����������������$����)�'������$���#

�#����&�
����������$
�#&$�����)��������(��$����$�����������
�����%���������(���

Page 118



�
 ��$�
�&�
�������$���'�����"��$����(��%�����������$���(�����
�0�
��
��%��������(�������)���(��������&���
���
�0��������)��������$����

�'���&�
��������$��
��
-�5$������&���"��$���%��������(�����""�
���
'�����)�
�
0�����&���$���(����'��)��������$���%�����&�	#�����&-�5$��)
�)�����$��&$���"��$�������
�$
������
�0����������"��$���%��������(����	��'����
#'��������$�������$��&$������$���%�����&�"����
��"���
)�
���"��$�������	#�����&-�5$��"�
�$�"���
�(����	���������"
����$�������"�'����"��$���%�����&�	#�����&����
����������$����)�'��������"�����$��	#�����&���'���������
���������-�5$��"�#
�$�"���
���������(����$����
�$�������
��&��$��&$������$���%�����&�
��"-��#
�$�
��
����$��)
�)�����	#�����&������'�����(��$����$��
'���
���"��$������������$�����������������(�
��������$����$���%�����&��#

�#����&�
�����������)
�)�
����-���
�
�1����0�.�-0���.�1��
�����
����"���)�'������$��
����������������������"��#

�#����&��''#)��
���$
�#&$����
���,��&��
�)��
�
�#����,���$���#�$�
�������/�����������$��������$�	���	���
����(����(����
�'��0�"�'��&���'$���$�
�
�$�#���	�����������������
����)�
�-�B����$�	���	���
����(����(���$�#���	������������7����
���"
���
��0�	���,�&�	��-��"��$�
���
����""�
��'�������������������
�($�
��������)�������?������$����"���""�
����

��&��$��&$����#'$�����$
��<���
�0�������)�������?�'��������(�<���
�0�)
�)�
�0����&
����
���)�
������
�$�#���	��)
������-���
����
0����
����""�
��'�����
��&��$��&$��=�
�)�
���$�
��">��$���	����������'���
�$�#���	����'
������	0������
��-�
�
����$���������'����$�������
�������������"��$��)
�)������%��������(����	����'������))
�%������0�!9��
"
����$������������������"����7:����"����������������$����
�$�
������������(����	��������7���)�#��"
���
�$��"
����������������"���@��*9�����!�����"��������������$����
�$�������������$����#�$��"��$������-���
�
�$����
��������$��)
�)��������'������
������'��)�0�(��$��$������'��'���������(��$����$���	����
��'#��������(���������$�
�"�
��$���������
����������)�'������$��
����������������������"��$����
�''#)��
���$�#&$����
���,��&��
�)��
��#����,-����
�
%03%��5���220��0"�'0���0�.��
5$��)
�)�������'�#����"�
�����(��''����
����"
������"���������-�5$����������
��
����
������������0�
�
����(��$����$�����������
��
����)
�����������������)�
,��&-��5$�
���
������	?�'������"
�����$�&$(�0�
��"��0�)������"����(�����$���
��������''�����#	?�'�������'������������)�#)��$�������''���-�5$���'$����
��'�#����'�
�)�
,��&�"�
��:�'�
��($�'$��
���)
�����$
�#&$�#���$���������������������$�������"�
����
�%)������"�$�
��������&�($�'$��������$��	���"����"��$��������$���)�
,��&����)
����������������������
�����
�
��$�
��$�������%)������"�$�
��#
"�'����
��-��
��
5$��)
�)������'$�������"�
�*7�	���'�
��$��������)
��������:�'�
�)�
,��&��)�'����($�'$�$���
�#	���������0���'
�������$��)�
,��&�)
���������$���(������	��)
��������$
�#&$��$��)
����#��0��))
�����
�'$�����($�'$�(���77�	���'�
��$�����������0�9�'�
�)�
,��&��)�'��-�5$��)
�)������'$������
��
�$�����#	�����$���))
�����)�
,��&�)
�������-�
�
5$�
��$���	���������'��'�
��
������"
�����'���
����������$���)�
���"����"������
���������#	?�'�������
�
�""�'�
�&#��������
��
�)
�$�	����&���������
���$�'����F�%'�)��"�
��''���F-�1���
��$����
����"��$���
�""�'�

�&#��������
��
�������
������������������������������"��$����)
�)�
��������($�'$�����
���$�'�����
��
����(����''��������&����"������
���-���(���
����0�����
���$�'�����
����&�����&����"������
����"�
��$��
)#
)�����"�&�����&��''������������
������������������(�#���	������&�������'���
����������"��$��
�
�""�'�
�&#��������
��
��($�'$�����#	?�'�������"�
'������	0�B�
��0�����/���'�������$�#�������	��
�#)��'�����	0���)������&�'��������-��
�
��������������$���))��'�����������)�
���
�$����'��"�
�����$����$�0�(����)
��������&��&������
����0�����
�%��
����0�'��"�
���&��$������"������
��������������	��#���������''�
���'��(��$�I+0(�0���&#������C��
�
�
�
1.40�."1.��'��/���0.�70'0�5�0��/1��
5$�
���
���������
��������8�#������	����0����#���
������&�����$����)
�)�����-��
�
%1�'�%�0��/1��
5$�
���
�����$����$���)��'�������
������&�����$����))��'�����-��
�
��.�'/�0�.��
5$��)
�)������'$��������$�#&$����&$��0���
&�
��$����$��)
����#��������)���������(�������))�����$���

Page 119



	��������������&�������$���'��������)�
�������#����"��$���%�����&�	#�����&��������'������
����������
$�
���$��'$�
�'��
������))��
��'���"��$������������"��
��$�������������
��-��5$��)
�)�����(�#���
���#
���$��
����������"���	#�����&��"�'$�
�'��
���������������$�����#���0���)�
������
����(��$����$�������
($�'$�&�����$���)�
���"����"���������������)�'����'$�
�'��
-���
��$����
��������$��)
�)�����(��������
'��"��'��(��$��$��������"�1����
0�������)�����/����/���'����2�������2��������$��������1
	���2
����
�)�'������&������-������
�
�
�
� 

��$�	��-�����	���
�����&�
�&�
�������$���������#�����
�����"��$����))��'�������$����'���������&
����/������&�/�
��������
$���	������,���$����&�
�&�
�������$��
��������/���'��������/
�)����������$�� �

���1����
0�
������)�����/����=���)������	
#�
0�����>���������
������������
����'������
���������'�#���&�
�������������
�&������)���'0�����'�-����
��'$��&��$�����'�������$����'���/������&��#�$�
��0�$���
'������
����$��"����(��&4<�
�
5$��)
�)������'$��������$�#&$����&$��0���
&�
��$����$��)
����#��������)���������(�������))�����$���
	��������������&�������$���'��������)�
�������#����"��$���%�����&�	#�����&��������'������
����������
$�
���$��'$�
�'��
������))��
��'���"��$������������"��
��$�������������
��-��5$��)
�)�����(�#���
���#
���$��
����������"���	#�����&��"�'$�
�'��
���������������$�����#���0���)�
������
����(��$����$�������
($�'$�&�����$���)�
���"����"���������������)�'����'$�
�'��
-���
��$����
��������$��)
�)�����(��������
'��"��'��(��$��$��������"�1����
0�������)�����/����/���'����2�������2��������$��������1
	���2
����
�)�'������&�������
�
�
��	

������
-�����	���

��((�	+��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�
�-� 5$�� ������)����� $�
�	0� )�
������� �$���� 	�� '�����'��� 	�"�
�� �$�� �%)�
������ �"� �$
���

0��
��"
����$��������"��$���)�
�������-�
�
��������5��'��)�0�(��$���'�����;��=����������>��"��$��5�(�������#��
0�/������&��'��
�;;�-�
�

�
�-� +�"�
����0�'����
#'�����'�����'�������)�����"��$��"�'��&��
��"��&�����(����(�����
�����

��� 	�� #���� ��� �$�� �%��
���� '����
#'����� �"� �$��� ������)����� �$���� 	�� �#	������� ��� ����
�))
��������(
����&�	0��$����'���/������&��#�$�
��0-�5$���))
���������
������$�����$���	��
#��������$��'����
#'������"��$��������)����-�
�
������4�5�����#
���������"�'��
0��))��
��'������$��������)���������$������
������"����#���
������0��������'��)�0�(��$�/���'�����"��$�� �

���1����
0�������)�����/���-�
�

�
�-� /
��
�����$��'�����'�������"�������)���������������)���������$�(��%�����&�����)
�)�����

&
�#��� �������� ��'������ �'
���� �$�� ����� ���� �������� �"� �$�� "����$��� ���	� ������ "�
� �$��
�%����������$����	���#	���������������))
��������(
����&�	0��$����'���/������&��#�$�
��0-�
5$�� &
�#��� ������� �'
���� �$�� ����� ���� "����$��� ���	� ������� "�
� ��'$� )�
�� �"� �$�� ��(�
������)������$����	�����)�
��$���))
�����)����-�
�
������������$������
������"����#�������
���������������������0��"����&$	�#
��&��''#)��
��
����������#
���$����$��������)�����'��)�����(��$�/���'�����"��$�� �

���1����
0�
������)�����/���-�
�

�
7-� ���������)������$������,��)��'��#���������"#����'$����"�
��$��)
���'������"�
���������
����

��'�#���&����������"��$��(�
,��&����$�������	����)��0���"�
��$����������������"��
���������
)��$��(��$����$��
����)
���'������
�����"�)
���'�����
��������''�
���'��(��$��$��)
��'�)����

Page 120



�"�@�����&@�'����
#'���������&�(��$����'$��#����"��
���(�
,���)�'�"0��&�)
#���&�������$�
�

���������
�)
�����������(�
,�����''�
���'��(��$�+��;;9���'���������������
�5
���
 �
,�$����	�����#	���������������))
��������(
����&�	0��$����'���/������&���)�
�����-�
5$��������)������$����	��'�

�����#�����"#�������''�
���'��(��$��$���))
������������-�
�
������������&�
�&�
������$��5
���/
���
��������
��
-�

�
*-� 5$����$���%�����&�	�#���
0��
��������	��
���������
�
�)��'���	0����#���	���$��&���)�'����

����''�
���'��(��$����'$�������	���))
�����	0��$����'���/������&��#�$�
��0���#'$�(�
,����
	��'��)������	�"�
���$��	#�����&��
�	#�����&���
���''#)���������$�
��"��
���������������
�$�������"�'������"��$����'���/������&��#�$�
��0-��
�
��������5�����#
���$����$��)
�)�����������)��������������)
�?#��'���$���))��
��'���"�
�$����'����0�����
���������$��&�
�(�($�'$���������)�
�����"���#
���"��$������
��������
��-�

�
!-� ����
���($�'$�������	��
���������$����	��'#����(���#)
�������
�����
�0�����
�$�����#
&�
0�

#���
��,����(��$�#���$��(
�������))
������"��$����'���/������&��#�$�
��0��(��$�����0��
�"
���
�$��'��)��������"� �$��������)����-� ���0��#'$� �
���� 
��������
��0��&��$����	�� 
�)��'���
(��$��
�����"�����D�������)�'�������	���&
�������(
����&�(��$��$����'���/������&��#�$�
��0����
�$����%��������	���)������&�������-�
�
�������������$������
������"����#���������0���������
��
����'��)�0�(��$�/���'0��A���"��$��
 �

���1����
0�������)�����/���-��
�

�
:-� ��0��
���������$
#	��)�����������''�
���'��(��$��$�������'�)��&��'$����($�'$��(��$���*�

0��
���"�)������&���
��
���������0��&����
��#��0�����&����
�	�'��������������$����	��

�)��'�������$�������"�'������"��$����'���/������&��#�$�
��0��	0��
���������$
#	���"�������
�
��D���)�'�������	��
�)��'����
�
��������5�����#
���������"�'��
0�������
���"��))��
��'������������#
���$����$��)
�)�����
������)�������$��'����$�����#���������0��"��$����'����0-�

�
9-� +�"�
����0��E#�)��������'$���
0��
�����
������
��	
�#&$��������������������
��$�&$�"��'��

�
� ��$�
� 	�

��
� ��� �&
���� ���(
����&�(��$� �$�� ��'��� /������&��#�$�
��0�� �$���� 	�� �
�'����
�
�#����$���#��
��������"��$��'
�(���)
�����"������
�����$��&����
�(����������$�(�����	��

������������$���))
�����)���-���#'$�"��'��&��$����	�����������������������"�'��
0������
�
#������$��������)��������'��)�����-���#
��&��$��)�
�����"�'����
#'�������������
�����$����	��
���
����"�
������
�����
��
��'$����#&�(��$����$������'�������
����(��$�#���$��)
��
�'�������
���(
����&��"��$����'���/������&��#�$�
��0-�
�
������4�5��)
����������&������$���
���8�$��&�������$������
������"����#���������0��������
'��)�0�(��$�/���'����$�� �

���1����
0�������)�����/���-�
�

�
;-� 5$���
����������&������(��$����
�(��&��������2��$����	���#���	�0������'�)������

�''�
���'��(��$����'$�������	���#	���������������))
�����	0��$����'���/������&�
�#�$�
��0�	�"�
����0�(�
,��'�����'������������$�������'�)��(�
,����	��'��)�������#
��&�
�$��"�
���������	���)������&��������"����(��&�'��)��������"��$��������)�����$�
�	0�
�))
����������$����	��������������$�
��"��
�����$�������"�'������"��$����'���/������&�
�#�$�
��0-��
�
��������5�����#
���������"�'��
0�������
���"��))��
��'�������$����$��)
�)�����
������)�������$��'����$�����#���������0��"��$����'����0-�

�
��-� ���������"��$����
<'����������&������������������"�#���%�
�'������0��������'�#���&�)�
��'#��
��

�"���������������$����	���#	���������������))
�����	0��$����'���/������&��#�$�
��0�	�"�
��
��0�(�
,��'�����'���������-��
�
��������5����"�&#�
���$�����#�������
����������������������"��$���#

�#����&��''#)��
�-�

Page 121



�
��-� ����)�������'$���
0������E#�)�����=��'�#���&�
�"
�&�
������������
�'����������&��0�����>����

	��#����	0�
�������"��$����))
������$����	��������������������������������)�
�����������
)
�������$���
������������"��
������������	
�������������0����&$	�#
��&�)
������-��
�
���	���5����"�&#�
���$�������������"��$����?�����&��''#)��
�-�

�
��-� ��� ������)����� �$���� ��,�� )��'�� #����� �� ����� ����� B���&������ /����� '��"�
���&� $�(�

����������� ���� '����
#'�����(�����(���� 	�� 
�'���
��� ���� 
�<#���� ��� �$�� ����� �
� ��� ��$�
�
�������$���	�����#	���������������))
��������(
����&�	0��$����'���/������&��#�$�
��0-��5$��
�))
����� /���� �$���� 	�� ��)��������� ��� "#��� #������ ��$�
(���� �&
���� ��� (
����&� (��$� �$��
��'���/������&��#�$�
��0-�
�
�������� 5�� ���#
�� �$��� �$�� )
�)����� ������)����� (�#��� ��'�#��� �$�� 
�<#��� �"� ��������

���#
'���� ���� ��� ���#
�� �$��� �$�� ���#��� �"�(����� "�
� ����"���� ��� 
��#'��� ��� �''�
��(��$�
/���'�����"��$�� �

���1����
0�������)�����/���-�
�

�
��-� ���)�
�� �"� �$�� ������)����� �$���� 	�� 	
�#&$�� ����� #��� #����� �)�'�� ���� "�'�������� "�
� '0'���

)�
,��&� �"� �� �0)������ ��� �� ��'������ )
����#��0� �#	������� ��� ���� �&
���� ���(
����&� 	0� �$��
��'��� /������&� �#�$�
��0� $���� 	���� )
������� ���� �$���� "�'�������� �$���� 	�� )�
�������0�

���������$�
��"��
-�
�
������4�����$������
������"�$�&$(�0���"��0���������''�
��(��$�/���'0�JKL�����$������$�� �

���
1����
0�������)�����/�������!��
�

�
�7-� �

��&�������"�
��$�����
�&���������)������"�
�"#����������$�'����''�����$�
������$����	��

�����(��$����$��'#
����&���"��$�����������$�������"�'������"��$����'���/������&��#�$�
��0�)
��
�
����$���''#)�������"��$��	#�����&-�
�
������	�5�����#
���������"�'��
0��))��
��'���������E#����������
����"�$0&���������

�"#���'����'������$����&�
�&�
����� �������'���/����/���'0��B;�

�
�*-� 5$��$�
��������"�� �����'�)��&��'$����$�
�	0��))
������$����	��'�

�����#��)
��
� ��� �$��

�''#)�������"���0�)�
���"��$��������)������
�����''�
���'��(��$���������	������	���&
����
���(
����&�(��$��$����'���/������&��#�$�
��0-����0��
�����
�)�������$���(��$�����)�
�����"�"����
0��
�� �"��
� )������&�� �
�� 
�������� ���� �
� 	�'����� ��� �$�� �)������ �"� �$�� ��'��� /������&�
�#�$�
��0����
��#��0�����&����
���"�'������$����	��
�)��'���(��$���$�
���"����)�'�������D��
�����#�	�
�����
�&�����0��))
����� ��� �$�� "�
���������	���)������&��������#������ �$����'���
/������&��#�$�
��0�&���������(
������'������������0���
������-�
�
�������� ��� �$�� ����
����� �"� ���#��� ������0� ���� ��� '��)�0�(��$� /���'0��A�� �"� �$�� �

���
1����
0�������)�����/���-�
�

�!-� ������)����� �$���� ���� 	�� '�����'��� #����� �� 5
����� /���� $��� 	���� �#	������� ��� ����
�))
��������(
����&�	0��$����'���/������&��#�$�
��0-�5$��)
����������"��$��5
�����/�����$����
	�� ��)��������������)�
����� ����''�
���'��(��$� �$�� ������	���'��������� �$�
����#������
��$�
(�����&
�������(
����&�(��$��$����'���/������&��#�$�
��0-�
�
������4�����$������
������"�$�&$(�0���"��0���������''�
��(��$�/���'��������$�� ����$�� �

���
1����
0�������)�����/���-�
�
�

�:-� 5$���%�����&�3�$�'#��
��''����"
������"�����2�
�����=�$���(����	��
����
����	�������	0��$���
������)����>� ��� 	�� 
���������� ��� ������
�� "���(�0� ������� (��$��� �$
��� ����$�� �"� "�
���
'��)�����������$��(
�����������"�'������"��$����'���/������&��#�$�
��0-�
�
������������$�� ����
������"�$�&$(�0���"��0���������''�
��(��$�/���'��������$������$�� �

���

Page 122



1����
0�������)�����/���-�
�
�

�9-� /
��
�����$��'�����'�������"�������)��������������"��$��)
�)�������$�'#��
��''���������
���"�����������$����	���#	���������������&
�������(
����&�(��$��$����'���/������&��#�$�
��0-�
5$���))
������'$�����$����	����)������������"#���)
��
����"�
����''#)�����-��
�

� ������������$�� ����
������"�$�&$(�0���"��0���������''�
��(��$�/���'��������$������$�� �

���
1����
0�������)�����/���-�
�

�
�
2 ��!���.	�����	���	

�������
�
�-� ���"������
�����($�'$������F+0(�0��)����������5
�""�'F�����$����
�$��"��$��)
�)�
�0������#	?�'��

������
�""�'�
�&#��������
��
�)
�$�	����&���������
���$�'����F�%'�)��"�
��''���F-�1���
��$��
��
����"��$���
�""�'�
�&#��������
��
�������
�����������������������5������"��$����
)
�)�
��������($�'$�����
���$�'�����
������(����''��������&����"������
���-���0�����
�
��$�'�����
����&�����&����"������
����"�
��$��)#
)�����"�&�����&��''������������
�
�����������������(�#���	������&�������'���
����������"��$���
�""�'�
�&#��������
��
��($�'$�
����#	?�'�������"�
'������	0�B�
��0�����/���'�-��

�
�
�
'�����	

�����7$��� �8�������������,����
19(��$�-�������������������������������
�

Page 123



Page 124

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
��������	�
������
��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

������ ���!�
��

�����"��#!�����
��$������	��

�
 	����	��� ������������������������������� �����
��	%	����� �!"#�$%�&��'
�$&���(&�
$!"�!$)�*$&�
$!"�!"&�
!&*�$+��!$)�#�$��
+*�$�'
���

��'"!&+�&����'"!&,�
�%%�������� -
+�.�.�"�%�
�������� �����
#/*&�#&+�0��1
��%�
+�
�
�����������

�
&���	'���	%!��������������#�����������(��������������$�)�!������*+���

�
,�)��	%
������������	����	������%	��������

Agenda Item 16

Page 125



�
*�!
*"%���+*)�$&*!"��
�!�
�
���������-���	�!��
�

2�#!&*�$3��������������������������������� �����
�44"*#!&*�$��%4�3�.1""��"!$$*$5���
�*++*�$�

�
�4�+!"3��))*&*�$��'�!�'
�$&�!$)�
�!
�)�
��
��(&�$+*�$���
�44"*#!&*�$���3����6��6������
��#*+*�$��!&�3��76�86�����
��#*+*�$��%4�3��44
�����

�
2�#!&*�$3�������1&/��!
!)�����+&��*
	%���*

!"���� �����

�44"*#!&*�$��%4�3�.1""��"!$$*$5���
�*++*�$�
�
�4�+!"3���&�$&*�$��'�'
�$#/�)��
+�&��'"!&��	�!$)��
�#&*�$��'�!�+!'�&%�
!*"�!$)�+&!*
#!+��

&��
�!
��'�'"!&,�9!��$)�)�)�+#
*4&*�$:��
�44"*#!&*�$���3����6�6�8�7��
��#*+*�$��!&�3���6��6����
��#*+*�$��%4�3��44
�����

�
2�#!&*�$3�������1&/��!
!)�����+&��*
	%���*

!"���� �����

�44"*#!&*�$��%4�3�.1""��"!$$*$5���
�*++*�$�
�
�4�+!"3���$��
+*�$��'�5!
!5��&��"*�*$5�!##����)!&*�$�!$)�!"&�
!&*�$+�&��'
�$&�

�"��!&*�$��
�44"*#!&*�$���3����6�;6��;87�
��#*+*�$��!&�3��6�86���;�
��#*+*�$��%4�3��44
�����

�
�$

��!�����%���������	��������	��$�����	�������)����
�
.�.�.����/�����
�!�*$5�
�5!
)�&��&/����1$#*"�<1*)!$#���$��1	"*#*&%�'�
��44"*#!&*�$+��8�"�&&�
+��'�$�&*'*#!&*�$�=�
��+�$&�
&��$�*5/	�1
*$5�4
�4�
&*�+�!$)�!�+*&��$�&*#��=!+�)*+4"!%�)��$�&/��/*5/=!%,������	>�#&*�$+�/!���	��$�

�#�*��)�!&�&/��&*���&/*+�
�4�
&�=!+�=
*&&�$,�
�
,/.���������.�����
�
.�����0��.0.� ����� ���/�1�����/��..��
�/��!44"*#!&*�$�*+�+1	�*&&�)�	%������
#/*&�#&+�!$)��1
��%�
+��!�4!
&$�
�!$)�!
#/*&�#&��'�=/*#/�*+�!$�
�"�#&�)�-��	�
��'�&/����1$#*",�
�
/���,2��/���
�/��!44"*#!&*�$�4
�4�+�+�!�	!"#�$%�&��'
�$&���(&�
$!"�!$)�*$&�
$!"�!"&�
!&*�$+��!$)�&/��#�$��
+*�$�'
���
&=��'"!&+�*$&���$�,�
�
�/��/� .��0�,.3. ���.���
�/��4
�4�+!"�*+�!##�4&!	"��*$�4
*$#*4"���+1	>�#&�&��4�"*#%�������'�&/��!)�4&�)��*

!"��$*&!
%�
����"�4��$&��"!$����<���������!$)�&/���!&*�$!"��"!$$*$5���"*#%�.
!��=�
?,��
�
�/�.���,��2�2�,/�1��
�/��+*&��#��4
*+�+��'�!�
�$)�
�)�!
&�)�#��+&%"��	1*")*$5�+4"*&�*$&��'"!&+��+*&1!&�)��$�!�&�

!#��	�&=��$�
&=��+*�*"!
�+&%"��4
�4�
&*�+,����,;;@���$�&/��&�

!#��!
��+�&�'�
=!
)�!$)�!
���'�!�)*''�
�$&�)�+*5$,��
�/��4
�4�
&%�'!#�+���+&��*
	%�-!
*$��2!?��!$)�*+�!##�++�)�14�!�+�&��'��(&�
$!"�+&�4+,���/�
��!
��!�
�*(&1
���'�'
�$&�	!"#�$*�+�*$�&/���*#*$*&%��*$#"1)*$5�=
�15/&�*
�$�	!"#�$%�&��&/��'"!&�!	�����!$)�'*
+&�'"��
�
=��)�$�	!"#�$*�+�&����,��9!)>!#�$&:�!$)���,�,�
�
�� /�4�����.5��
�/*"+&�&/��	1*")*$5�*+�+4"*&�*$&��'"!&+��*&�*+�#�$+*)�
�)�4�"*#%��������1+���(&�$+*�$+��'�&/��!)�4&�)�
�*

!"��$*&!
%�����"�4��$&��"!$�!$)���<�����1+���(&�$+*�$+�!
��
�"��!$&�&��!++�++�&/��*�4!#&��'�
&/���(&�
$!"�!"&�
!&*�$+�&��$�*5/	�1
*$5�4
�4�
&*�+,����&/�4�"*#*�+�
�'�
�&��!$%�*$#
�!+��*$����
"��?*$5�
�
�"�++��'�4
*�!#%�	�*$5�)�&
*��$&!"�&��$�*5/	�1
*$5�4
�4�
&*�+,���*&*$5��+#!"���)�+*5$�!$)�#/�*#���'�

Page 126



�!&�
*!"+�+/�1")�$�&�	��)�&
*��$&!"�&��&/��#/!
!#&�
��'�&/��!
�!,�������4
���&�+�5��)�A1!"*&%�
#�$��
+*�$+�&��'"!&+�=/*#/�=*""�4
��*)��!�5��)�A1!"*&%�"*�*$5��$�*
�$��$&�!$)�=*""�$�&�/!
��&/��
#/!
!#&�
��'�&/��!
�!��
�+1

�1$)*$5�
�+*)�$&*!"�4
�4�
&*�+,���/�����.�"��?+�'�
�4
�4�+!"+�&��
#�$&
*	1&��&��&/��	1*"&��$�*
�$��$&�!$)�	1*")�+&
�$5��#�$��*�+,�
�
���.����.���,���.�/�4�/��2.���
�/��4
�4�+�)�#�$��
+*�$�'
���&=��'"!&+�)�=$�&���$��'"!&�*+�#�$+*)�
�)�!##�4&!	"��!$)�=*""�$�&�/!
��
&/��!��$*&*�+��'�$�*5/	�1
*$5�4
�4�
&*�+��
�&/��#/!
!#&�
��'�&/��!
�!,���/��4
�4�+!"�
�&!*$+�!$�
!)�A1!&���1&"��?�!$)�#��4"*�+�=*&/�����,�
�
�&�*+�#�$+*)�
�)�'
�$&�	!"#�$*�+�'!#*$5�&/��-!
*$��2!?��!
��!�'�!&1
���'�&/��4
���$!)���!$)�!+�+1#/�
&/��	!"#�$%�*+�#�$+*)�
�)�!##�4&!	"�,���/�
��!
���&/�
��(!�4"�+��'�'
�$&�	!"#�$*�+�*$�&/���*#*$*&%�
*$#"1)*$5�=
�15/&�*
�$�	!"#�$%�&��&/��'"!&�!	�����!$)�'*
+&�'"��
�=��)�$�	!"#�$*�+�&����,��9!)>!#�$&:�
!$)���,�,���/��4
�4�+�)��!&�
*!"+�'�
�&/��+&��"�'
!���!$)�5"!B�)�	!"#�$%�!
��#�$+*)�
�)�
!##�4&!	"�,���/��4
�4�+�)�)��
+�&��&/��'
�$&��"��!&*�$�"�!)*$5��$&��&/��'*
+&�'"��
�	!"#�$%�!$)�
����!"�
�'�!�)��
�!&�5
�1$)�'"��
�!
��$�&�#�$+*)�
�)�/!
�'1"�&��&/��#/!
!#&�
��'�&/��	1*")*$5,��
�
�+�+1#/�&/��4
�4�+!"�*+�!##�4&!	"��*$�
�"!&*�$�&��4�"*#%�������'�&/��!)�4&�)��*

!"��$*&!
%�
����"�4��$&��"!$����<���������!$)�&/���!&*�$!"��"!$$*$5���"*#%�.
!��=�
?,��
�
�.����/���,/�����.��
�/��4
�4�+�)�	!"#�$%�)��+�$�&�
�+1"&�*$�)*
�#&����
"��?*$5��!$)�*+�$�&�#�$+*)�
�)�&��
�+1"&�*$�"�++��'�
4
*�!#%�&��!)>!#�$&�
�+*)�$&*!"�4
�4�
&*�+,���/��4
�4�+�)�	!"#�$%�*+�!)>!#�$&�&��!$��(*+&*$5�	!"#�$%��$�
��,�,���&�*+�$�&�#�$+*)�
�)�$�#�++!
%�&��#�$)*&*�$�!�4
*�!#%�+#
��$�	�&=��$�&/�+��	!"#�$*�+,��
�
-/1-��4���00/��/�� /���/����
�/�
��!
��$��/*5/=!%�*�4"*#!&*�$+�
�"!&*$5�&��&/*+�4
�4�+!",�
�
.�3/���.��� ��2���/��6/ /�4�/��2.��
�/�
��!
��$���$�*
�$��$&!"6+1+&!*$!	*"*&%�*++1�+�
�"!&*$5�&��&/�+��4
�4�+!"+,��
�
-.� �-�/��2.��
�/�
��!
��$��/�!"&/�*�4"*#!&*�$+�
�"!&*$5�&��&/*+�!44"*#!&*�$,��
�
���� 2�/�����
�/��4
�4�+!"�*+�#�$+*)�
�)�!##�4&!	"��*$�+#!"��!$)�)�+*5$�!$)�*+�$�&�)����)�)�&
*��$&!"�&��&/��
#/!
!#&�
��'�&/��!
�!,���/��4
�4�+!"�#��4"*�+�=*&/�4�"*#%�������'�&/��!)�4&�)��*

!"��$*&!
%�
����"�4��$&��"!$����<���������!$)�&/���!&*�$!"��"!$$*$5���"*#%�.
!��=�
?,��
�
�$

��!�	��,�����	���
�!�*$5�
�5!
)+�&��&/��*$)*�*)1!"���
*&+��'�&/*+�!44"*#!&*�$�&/��)�#*+*�$�&��5
!$&��"!$$*$5���
�*++*�$�
/!+�	��$�&!?�$�/!�*$5�
�5!
)+�&��&/��
�"��!$&���"*#*�+�!$)��
�4�+!"+�*$�&/���*

!"��$*&!
%�
����"�4��$&��"!$�9�)�4&�)�.�	
1!
%�����:�!$)�!""�
�"��!$&��!&�
*!"�#�$+*)�
!&*�$+�*$#"1)*$5�
$!&*�$!"�!$)�
�5*�$!"�4�"*#%�!)�*#�,��$�
�!#/*$5�&/*+�)�#*+*�$�&/��2�#!"��"!$$*$5��1&/�
*&%�/!+�
#�$+*)�
�)�&/��'�""�=*$53@�
�
�/��4
�4�+!"�*+�#�$+*)�
�)�!##�4&!	"��*$�+#!"��!$)�)�+*5$�!$)�*+�$�&�)����)�)�&
*��$&!"�&��&/��
#/!
!#&�
��'�&/��!
�!,���/��4
�4�+!"�#��4"*�+�=*&/�4�"*#%�������'�&/��!)�4&�)��*

!"��$*&!
%�
����"�4��$&��"!$����<���������!$)�&/���!&*�$!"��"!$$*$5���"*#%�.
!��=�
?,��
�
��	

������
,�����	���

��%%�	)��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

�,� �/�� )���"�4��$&� /�
�	%� 4�
�*&&�)� +/!""� 	�� #����$#�)� 	�'�
�� &/�� �(4*
!&*�$� �'� &/
���
%�!
+�'
���&/��)!&���'�&/*+�4�
�*++*�$,�
�
�����������#��4"%�=*&/���#&*�$�7��9!+�!��$)�):��'�&/����=$�!$)���1$&
%��"!$$*$5��#&�
�77�,�

Page 127



�
�,� �/��)���"�4��$&�/�
�	%�4�
�*&&�)�+/!""�	��#!

*�)��1&�*$�!##�
)!$#��=*&/�&/��!44
���)�

4"!$+�
�#�*��)�	%�&/��"�#!"�4"!$$*$5�!1&/�
*&%��$��;��#&�	�
������!$)�"*+&�)�!+�'�""�=+3�
)
!=*$5�$1�	�
+�� �C����C���!$)�� �C����C���9)!&�)��;,�7,����:�
�
��������.�
�&/��!��*)!$#���'�)�1	&�!$)�&��)�'*$��&/��4�
�*++*�$,�

�
�
0$�������	�����	���	

�������
�
�
 �����	

�����6!��� �*����(�����7��8��9�
.:%��!�,���������������������(��(�(����

Page 128



����������	

������
��������	�
������
��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������  	!�"����
� #��������$���� 	�$�%���&�
�
'	����	��� ������������������������������������������
��	(	����� ������ ��!��"��#�$ �!%�	&��'�!%$�(!'��
�) ��!��"��*�(+(
 ��! $�
�((�������� ����
�������� �
�
 ����������

�
)���	*���	(&���"����������+�������"����������������� !�,�&������-.���

�
/�,��	(
������������	����	������(	��������
,
��(
��-���$�'�! �(���
�(�
�

Agenda Item 17

Page 129



�
���������0���	�&��
�

.�)( ��!/�����0��1���'"�
'���('����)2���

-�.�������
�++��)( ��!�3-+�/��&���,�(!!�!%�,�
��$$��!�

,
�+�$(�/��4(!%���"�&$��"
���$4�+� ��)(
�'�$+�(-�(
�(��
�++��)( ��!���/��,,51�5�6����
��)�$��!��( �/��5��5�61��
��)�$��!�3-+�/���!'� ��!(���++
��(���

�
.�)( ��!/�����������'"�
'���('����)2���

-��7�

(���.�������

�++��)( ��!�3-+�/��& ��!��,�(!!�!%�,�
��$$��!�
,
�+�$(�/������� ��!��"��#�$ �!%�	&��'�!%$�(!'��
�) ��!��"����!�8�	&��'�(+(
 ��! $�8� 4�

($$�)�( �'�+(
2�!%�(!'�%(
'�!�$+()���
�++��)( ��!���/��935��5�����
��)�$��!��( �/���5��5�����
��)�$��!�3-+�/�7� 4'
(8!��

�
.�)( ��!/�����������'"�
'���('����)2���

-��7�

(������������

�++��)( ��!�3-+�/��& ��!��,�(!!�!%�,�
��$$��!�
,
�+�$(�/������� ��!��"��#�$ �!%�	&��'�!%$�(!'��
�) ��!��"����!�8�	&��'�(+(
 ��! $�8� 4�

($$�)�( �'�+(
2�!%�(!'�%(
'�!�$+()���
�++��)( ��!���/��935��5�*���

�
.�)( ��!/�����������'"�
'���('����)2���

-��7�

(������������

�++��)( ��!�3-+�/���$�
��'�:(  �
$�
,
�+�$(�/������� ��!��"��#�$ �!%�	&��'�!%$�(!'��
�) ��!��"����!�8�	&��'�(+(
 ��! $�8� 4�

($$�)�( �'�+(
2�!%�(!'�%(
'�!�$+()��;
�$�
��'��(  �
$<��
�++��)( ��!���/��.�5�15��6���
��)�$��!��( �/���5��5���6�
��)�$��!�3-+�/��++
�����

�
�
�
 !

��&�����(���������	��������	��!�����	�������,����
��,�����3�3=���/�
�(��!%� 
�%(
'�  ��  4�� ��&!)��� >&�'(!)�� �!� ,&	��)� -� "�
� �++��)( ��!$�� �*� !� �"�)( ��!$� 8�
�� $�! �  ��
('?��!�!%�+
�+�
 ��$@����$� ��!� �)��8($�(�$��'�$+�(-�'@�� � 4�� �����"�8
� �!%� 4�$�
�+�
 �!���	?�) ��!$�
4(���	��!�
�)����'@��
�
:�
$�-$�'���-)��!%��(�+(�%!�����)&
��)-)���$ �
(%��$4�&�'�	��+
���'�'@�
�
����9.3�3=���/�
�
��('��"��!��
�!��! �0���%&�( ��!�;3
(""�)�0�3
(!$+�
 ( ��!�����$��!<�������	?�) ��!��
�
��('��"��!��
�!��! �0���%&�( ��!�;,���& ��!���! 
�������$��!<�������	?�) ��!�$&	?�) � ��)�!'� ��!$�
�
��('��"��!��
�!��! �0���%&�( ��!�;��&$�!%�� 
( �%-<� ������	?�) ��!�$&	?�) �  ��$�)&
�!%�(""�
'(	���
4�&$�!%�;��) ��!����<�
�
��
��0���$)&����
��)�� ����&$�!%�'�����+��! $��"�  4�$�  -+��$4�&�'�4(���(!�('�A&( ��8( �
�$&++�-�
)(+(	����"�'�����
�!%�(���!��&���"���� ������ 
�$�+�
�$�)�!'� 4
�&%4�(!-�$�!%���4-'
(! @�
�
/12��� ���##23� ��
�
2� �3�%��2%2�'�����'�33134���##1��22��
34��(++��)( ��!�
��( �$� �� 4��
�'�����+��! ��"� 4��$� ��"�
��*�
�$�'�! �(��&!� $��'�"�!�'�($�:(?�
�
������+��! �(!'��$� 4�
�"�
��
�A&�
�'� ��	��)�!$�'�
�'�	-� 4��,�(!!�!%������  ���&!'�
� 4��
��&!)��B$�('�+ �'��)4�����"�����%( ��!�"�
��� �
��!�!%�,�(!!�!%��++��)( ��!$@��

Page 130



�
13��/���1�3�
34��+
�+�$(���$� 4���
�) ��!��"��*�(+(
 ��! $�(!'��$�$&	��  �'�($�(!��& ��!��(++��)( ��!�8� 4�(���
�(  �
$�;())�$$��(++�(
(!)����(!'$)(+�!%���(-�& �(!'�$)(��<�
�$�
��'�"�
�$&	$�A&�! �(++
��(�@�
34�
��4($�	��!�(�+
����&$��& ��!��(!'�
�$�
��'��(  �
$�(++
��(��"�
�
�$�'�! �(��'�����+��! �84�)4�
�!)�&'�'�(''� ��!(���(!'�� 4�$�+
�+�$(���$�$����(
�(�	�� �"�
�(�$�(���
�$� ��(
�(�(!'�(�
�'&)�'�!&�	�
��"�
(+(
 ��! $@�
�
�13�1�'2��%�/252'��#23��
34��(++��)( ��!��$�"�
� 4���
�) ��!��"��*�(+(
 ��! $�8� 4�!�(�
�$�'�! �(����)( ��!�84�
�� 4��+
�!)�+����"�
'�����+��! ��$�())�+ (	���$&	?�) � �� 4���( ��!(��,�(!!�!%�,���)-��
(��8�
2�(!'�7�

(�B$�9�,�
,���)��$�9�������>��(!'����@���&
 4�
��
�� 4�
��4($�	��!�+
����&$�(++
��(�$�"�
�
�$�'�! �(��
'�����+��! ��84�)4�4(���!�8� �����#+�
�'@�
�
 1�2��3/� ���3/134 �
34��"
�! (%���"� 4��$� ��
&!$�(��!%$�'����'"�
'���('�(!'��# �!'$� �� 4��
�(
��"�+
�+�
 ��$�(��!%�
��'"�
'���('�(!'� 4��4�&$�$� 4( �	�&!'� 4��$� �� �� 4��!�
 4��!���8$�!�� 
�� @�34��$� ��)&

�! �-�
)��+
�$�$�(�)(
�
�+(�
�%(
(%�� 4( ��$�())�$$�'���(�(!��+�!�!%�	� 8��!��#�$ �!%�)����
)�(��(!'�
� (���
+
�+�
 ��$�(��!%� 4�$�+(
('�@��34�
���$�(�
�8��"� �

()�'�4�&$�$�"&
 4�
�(��!%���'"�
'���('�8� 4�
 �

()�'�4�&$�!%���)( �'� �� 4��!�
 4�;��8$�!�� 
�� <�(!'� �� 4���($ ��!���
�! 4�(!�� 
�� @��34��(
�(�

�"��) $�(!���'�
��&
	(!�(
�(�8� 4� 4��4�&$�!%��$�$� ��& ��!�(� 
('� ��!(��%
�'��
�!�"�
�( ��!��84�)4��$�
+
�'���!(! �-�����$ �
�-$��!�(++�(
(!)��)�!$ 
&) �'�8� 4�$��� 4�"()�'�
�'�	
�)2�(!'�$�( ��
��"$@���
�
��'"�
'���('��$�(�	&$-�$ 
�� �8� 4�(���#��"�)����
)�(���
� (���(!'�
�$�'�! �(��&$�$�(!'���)2���

-�
 
(�!�$ ( ��!��$���)( �'�)��$��	-@���&
 4�
�(��!%���'"�
'���('��$�(�
�)�! �-�)��+�� �'�'�����+��! ��
����8(-$� 4( �)��+
�$�$�(���#��"�
�$�'�! �(��&!� $@�
�
��'1�6���3�27��
34�� �( ��!(�� ,�(!!�!%�,���)-� �
(��8�
2� ;�,,�<� $&++�
 $� $&$ (�!(	���4�&$�!%� '�����+��! � 84�)4�
�!)��+($$�$�%��'�'�$�%!�(!'�8�'�!$� 4��)4��)���"�4�%4�A&(�� -�4���$@��������+��! �$4�&�'��(2��
(�+�$� ���� )�! 
�	& ��!�  ��(!�(
�(�(!'� &$�� �++�
 &!� ��$�  �� ��+
����  4�� )4(
() �
�(!'�A&(�� -� �"� (!�
(
�(@� � .�)(�� ,�(!!�!%� �& 4�
� ��$� $4�&�'� +�(!� "�
� (� ��#� �"� 4�&$�!%� 	($�'� �!� )&

�! � (!'� "& &
��
'���%
(+4�)�  
�!'$���(
2� �  
�!'$�(!'�  4��!��'$��"�'�""�
�! �%
�&+$� �!�  4��)���&!� -�(!'� �'�! �"-�
 4�� $�C���  -+���  �!&
�� (!'� 
(!%�� �"� 4�&$�!%�  4( � �$� 
�A&�
�'� �!� +(
 �)&�(
� ��)( ��!$�  �� 
�"��) � ��)(��
'��(!'@��
�
34�� +
�+�$(�� �!)�&'�$�  4�� +
���$��!� �"� ��D� (""�
'(	��� 4�&$�!%� &!� $@� � 34�$� �$� �!� ())�
'(!)�� 8� 4�
,���)��$���>��(!'�9����84�
��� �$ ( �$� 4( � 4��'�����
-��"�(""�
'(	���4�&$�!%� ����� ���)(��!��'$�
$4�&�'��(2�� "&���(!'��""�) ����&$���"� �(!'�	-�	
�!%�!%�&!&$�'� �(!'� �! ��	�!�"�)�(��&$�@� �,���)-�����
$ ( �$�  4( � +
�+�$(�$� $4�&�'� 	�� (!� (++
�+
�( �� $)(���  4( � 
��( �$� 8����  �� $&

�&!'�!%� +
�+�
 -�� �!�
+(
 �)&�(
� 8� 4� 
�%(
'�  �� �#�$ �!%� '�!$� ��$� (!'� "�
�� �"� '�����+��! @� 34�� '�����+��! � $4�&�'� !� �

�$&� ��!�(�'� 
���! (��)4(!%���!� 4��)4(
() �
��"� 4��(
�(�(!'�$4�&�'�+
���'��(++
�+
�( ���(!'$)(+�!%�
(!'�	�&!'(
-� 
�( ��! � 4( �)�! 
�	& �$� ��(�$�)&
���!��
�!��! @�
�
���2��3�2��3/��#231�6�1  �2 ��
34���& ��!��+
�+�$(��
�$�
��$�(����(  �
$��4�8���
�(!��!'�)( �����(-�& �$4�8�!%� 4��$� �!%��"� 8��
	��)2$�4($�	��!�$&	��  �'@�����)2���8����	����)( �'� ���!"���� 4���#�$ �!%��+�!�(
�(� 4( ��$� 4��())�$$� ��
 4��)(
�%(
(%��	� 8��!����(!'�������'"�
'���('@��34�$�	��)2� 4�!��# �!'$� �� 4��
�(
� ��"�
��(!�B.B�
$4(+�@�����)2���8����	����)( �'�( � 4��
�(
��"� 4��$� ������'�( ��-� �� 4��
�(
��"����������'"�
'���('�
(!'�8����"()����8$�!�� 
�� @��34��
����(���"� 4���#�$ �!%�	&��'�!%$�8� 4�!� 4��$� ��)�!$�'�
�'�
())�+ (	���($� 4�-�(
��!� ��"�(!-�(
)4� �) &
(����
� �(!'�(
��%�!�
(��-��!�+��
�)�!'� ��!� 4( �
)�! 
�	& ����  ��� �� 4��)4(
() �
�(!'�$�  �!%��"���'"�
'���('@�
�
34���!'�)( �����(-�& ��$�)�!$�'�
�'�())�+ (	���(!'�8����	��!'�8����8� 4� 4��$&

�&!'�!%�	&�� �
'�����+��! @�:(  �
$��"��(!'$)(+�!%��(++�(
(!)��(!'�$)(���(
��
�$�
��'�"�
�$&	$�A&�! �(++
��(��
(!'�8����	��)�!$�'�
�'�( �
�$�
��'��(  �
$�$ (%�@���))�$$��$�(�$��
�$�
��'�(!'� 4��$&	��  �'�
�!'�)( ����+�(!�$4�8$�(!��#�$ �!%�())�$$�"
�����8$�!�� 
�� �84�)4�)(!�	��& ���$�'�"�
� 4�$�
'�����+��! @�
�
= ��$�)�!$�'�
�'� 4( � 4��+
�+�$(��"�
�
�$�'�! �(��'�����+��! �	-�
�'�����+�!%� 4��$� ��)(!�	��

Page 131



('�A&( ��-�())����'( �'�4(��!%�
�%(
'� �� 4��)4(
() �
��"� 4��(
�(�(!'� 4��(��!� -��"� 4��
�))&+��
$��"�!�(
	-�+
�+�
 ��$@�
�
 2����1�3�/1 ��3�2 �
�(	� (	���
����8�!'�8$�'�
�) �-�"()�!%��()4�� 4�
�$4�&�'�	��( ���($ ������ 
�$�(+(
 @�:(�!�4(	� (	���

����8�!'�8$�$4�&�'�	��( ���($ ������ 
�$�"
���(!-�	�(!2�%(	��@�="� 4�
��(
��'�""�
�!)�$��!��(!'�
�����$��
�84�
��'�����+��! �('?��!$� 4( ��"�'�""�
�! �
�'%��4��%4 ��$&)4�($� 4
���$ �
�-�'�����+��! �
('?()�! � �� 8��$ �
�-�+
�+�
 -��(�%
�( �
�$�+(
( ��!�$4�&�'�	��+
���'�'@���
����
-��� 
��'�""�
�!)��
�!�
�'%��4��%4 �;�
�+(
 � 4�
��"<� 4��(	����'�$ (!)�$�$4�&�'�	���!)
�($�'�	-����� 
�$@������(  �
$�(
��

�$�
��'��4�8���
� 4���!'�)( �����(-�& �'���!$ 
( �$� 4( � 4��$ (!'(
'�$�+(
( ��!�'�$ (!)�$�)(!�	��
()4����'@�
�
0140��6���%%1��1#�'1���1�3 �
34�
��(
��!����%48(-�=�+��)( ��!$�
��( �!%� �� 4�$�+
�+�$(�@�
�
2351�3#23��'� � ��13�81'1�6�1  �2 �
34�
��(
��!���!��
�!��! (�5�&$ (�!(	��� -��$$&�$�
��( �!%� �� 4�$��+
�+�$(�$@��
�
02�'�0�1  �2 �
34�
��(
��!��4�(� 4���+��)( ��!$�
��( �!%� �� 4�$�(++��)( ��!@��
�
��3�'� 1�3�� �
34��+
�+�$(��
�+
�$�! $�(�$&$ (�!(	���
�%�!�
( ��!��++�
 &!� -�	-�
�'�����+�!%� 4��$� ��"�
�

�$�'�! �(��+&
+�$�$@��))�$$� ���#�$ �!%� 
(!$+�
 �(!'�)���&!� -�"()��� ��$��#�$ �(!'� 4��+
���$��!��"�
(""�
'(	���4�&$�!%��$�)�!$�'�
�'� ��	��())�+ (	��@���(
�"&��)�!$�'�
( ��!��"� 4���(-�& ��(++�(
(!)���
$)(����())�$$�(!'��(!'$)(+�!%�( �
�$�
��'��(  �
$�$ (%��$4�&�'��!$&
��(�$( �$"() �
-�'�����+��! �
4(��!%�
�%(
'� �� 4��)4(
() �
��"� 4��(
�(�(!'� 4��
��( ��!$4�+�8� 4�$&

�&!'�!%�'�����+��! @��34��
+
�+�$(�� 4�
�"�
��())�
'$�8� 4��( ��!(��,�(!!�!%�,���)-��
(��8�
2�(!'� 4��9!� (
-�������+��! �
,�(!�+���)��$�9�������>��(!'�����(!'��$�
�)����!'�'�"�
�(++
��(��$&	?�) � ��(���) ��!����� ��
$�)&
��(""�
'(	���4�&$�!%@�
�
 !

��&�	��/�����	���
�(��!%�
�%(
'$� �� 4���!'���'&(����
� $��"� 4�$�(++��)( ��!� 4��'�)�$��!� ��%
(! �,�(!!�!%�,�
��$$��!�
4($�	��!� (2�!�4(��!%�
�%(
'$� �� 4��
����(! �,���)��$�(!'�,
�+�$(�$��!� 4��7�

(��9!� (
-�
������+��! �,�(!�;�'�+ �'���	
&(
-�����<�(!'�(���
����(! ��( �
�(��)�!$�'�
( ��!$��!)�&'�!%�
!( ��!(��(!'�
�%��!(��+���)-�('��)�@�=!�
�()4�!%� 4�$�'�)�$��!� 4��.�)(��,�(!!�!%��& 4�
� -�4($�
)�!$�'�
�'� 4��"����8�!%/��
�
34��+
�+�$(��
�+
�$�! $�(�$&$ (�!(	���
�%�!�
( ��!��++�
 &!� -�	-�
�'�����+�!%� 4��$� ��"�
�

�$�'�! �(��+&
+�$�$@��))�$$� ���#�$ �!%� 
(!$+�
 �(!'�)���&!� -�"()��� ��$��#�$ �(!'� 4��+
���$��!��"�
(""�
'(	���4�&$�!%��$�)�!$�'�
�'� ��	��())�+ (	��@���(
�"&��)�!$�'�
( ��!��"� 4���(-�& ��(++�(
(!)���
$)(����())�$$�(!'��(!'$)(+�!%�( �
�$�
��'��(  �
$�$ (%��$4�&�'��!$&
��(�$( �$"() �
-�'�����+��! �
4(��!%�
�%(
'� �� 4��)4(
() �
��"� 4��(
�(�(!'� 4��
��( ��!$4�+�8� 4�$&

�&!'�!%�'�����+��! @��34��
+
�+�$(�� 4�
�"�
��())�
'$�8� 4��( ��!(��,�(!!�!%�,���)-��
(��8�
2�(!'� 4��9!� (
-�������+��! �
,�(!�,���)��$�9�������>��(!'����@�
�
�
��	

������
/�����	���

��((�	,�� !+9�����	��� ���	����:������
�����

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

�@� 34�� '�����+��! � 4�
�	-� +�
��  �'� $4(��� 	�� )����!)�'� 	�"�
��  4�� �#+�
( ��!� �"�  4
���
-�(
$�"
��� 4��'( ���"� 4�$�+�
��$$��!��
� 8��-�(
$�"
��� 4��'( ���"� 4��(++
��(���"� 4���($ �
�"� 4��
�$�
��'��(  �
$��84�)4���
��$� 4���( �
@�
�
��������3��)��+�-�8� 4���) ��!�6��;($�(��!'�'<��"� 4��3�8!�(!'���&! 
-�,�(!!�!%��) �
�66�@�
�

�

Page 132



�@� �� (��$� �"�  4�� 
�$�
��'� �(  �
$� $� � �& � 	���8� $4(��� 	�� $&	��  �'�  ��  4�� .�)(�� ,�(!!�!%�
�& 4�
� -�"�
�(++
��(��8� 4�!� 4
���-�(
$�"
��� 4��'( ���"� 4�$�+�
��$$��!/�
�
;(<� .(-�& �
;	<� �)(���
;)<� �++�(
(!)��
;'<� �))�$$�(!'��
;�<� .(!'$)(+�!%�
�
�++
��(�� �"� (��� 
�$�
��'� �(  �
$� $4(��� 	�� �	 (�!�'� "
���  4�� .�)(�� ,�(!!�!%� �& 4�
� -� �!�
8
� �!%�	�"�
��(!-�'�����+��! ��$�)����!)�'�(!'�$4(���	��)(

��'��& �($�(++
���'@�
�
��������3���!(	��� 4��.�)(��,�(!!�!%��& 4�
� -� ��)�! 
��� 4��'�����+��! ��!�'� (���(!'� ��
)��+�-�8� 4���) ��!�6�;($�(��!'�'<��"� 4��3�8!�(!'���&! 
-�,�(!!�!%��) ��66�@�
�

�
�@� ��"�
�� (!-� )�!$ 
&) ��!� )����!)�$�� $(�+��$� �"�  4�� "()�!%� (!'� 
��"�!%� �( �
�(�$�  �� 	��

&$�'��!� 4���# �
!(��)�!$ 
&) ��!��"� 4�$�'�����+��! �$4(���	��$&	��  �'� ��(!'�(++
���'��!�
8
� �!%�	-� 4��.�)(��,�(!!�!%��& 4�
� -@�34��(++
���'��( �
�(�$�$4(��� 4�!�	��&$�'� �!� 4��
)�!$ 
&) ��!��"� 4��'�����+��! @�
�
������/�3���!$&
��(�$( �$"() �
-�(++�(
(!)�� �� 4��'�����+��! ��!� 4���! �
�$ $��"���$&(��
(��!� -�(!'� ��)��+�-�8� 4�,���)-������"� 4��7�

(��9!� (
-�������+��! �,�(!@�
�

�
�@� ��� +(
 � �"�  4�� '�����+��! � $4(��� 	�� 	
�&%4 � �! �� &$�� &! ��� $+()�� (!'� "()��� ��$� "�
� )-)���

+(
2�!%� �"� (�  -+��(!'� �!� (� ��)( ��!� +
����&$�-� $&	��  �'�  �� (!'� (%
��'� �!� 8
� �!%�	-�  4��
.�)(�� ,�(!!�!%� �& 4�
� -� 4(��� 	��!� +
���'�'� (!'�  4�$�� "()��� ��$� $4(��� 	�� +�
�(!�! �-�

� (�!�'� 4�
�(" �
@�
�
������/� =!�  4�� �! �
�$ $��"� 4�%48(-� $("� -� (!'�  ��())�
'�8� 4�,���)-�3���� �!�  4��7�

(��
9!� (
-�������+��! �,�(!��
�

�
@� 34�� '� (���'� +�(!$� $&	��  �'� ($� 
�$�
��'� �(  �
$� $4(��� �!)�&'�� (� $&
��-� �"� �#�$ �!%� (!'�

+
�+�$�'�%
�&!'� �����$��$�) ��!$�()
�$$�  4��$� ��(!'�'� (��$��"�  4�� "�!�$4�'�$�(	� ������ "�
�
 4�� +
�+�$�'� (+(
 ��! $@� 34�� (+(
 ��! $� $4(��� 	�� )�!$ 
&) �'� �!� ())�
'(!)�� 8� 4�  4��
(++
���'�%
�&!'������$�()
�$$� 4��$� ��(!'�"�!�$4�'�$�(	������@�
�
��������=!� 4���! �
�$ $��"�+
��()-�(!'�(��!� -��"�!��%4	�&
�!%��))&+��
$�(!'� ���!$&
��
 4( � 4��'�����+��! �)��+���$�8� 4�,���)-������"� 4��7�

(��9!� (
-�������+��! �,�(!@�
�

�
�
�
�

�@� 34�� '� (���'� +�(!$� $&	��  �'�($� 
�$�
��'� �(  �
$� $4(��� �!)�&'�� "&��� '� (��$� �!'�)( �!%�  4��
+�$� ��!$��'�$�%!���( �
�(�$�(!'�  -+���"�	�&!'(
-�  
�( ��! �  ��	���
�) �'�8� 4�!�  4��$� �@���
34�� 	�&!'(
-�  
�( ��! � $4(��� 	�� )��+�� �'� 	�"�
��  4�� '8����!%$� (
�� �))&+��'� (!'�
'�����+��! �$4(���	��)(

��'��& ��!�())�
'(!)��8� 4� 4��(++
���'�'� (��$@��

�
������/�3��$("�%&(
'� 4����$&(��(��!� ��$��"� 4����)(�� -�(!'� 4��+
��()-5(��!� ��$��"� 4��
('?��!�!%�+
�+�
 ��$�(!'� ��())�
'�8� 4�,���)-������"� 4��7�

(��9!� (
-�������+��! �,�(!@�
���
�

�
*@� ���'�����+��! �$4(��� (2��+�()��&! ���(!�($$�$$��! ��"�%
�&!'�)�! (��!( ��!��$�)(

��'�

�& ��!�())�
'(!)��8� 4�(& 4�
� ( ���� �)4!�)(��%&�'(!)��;�.���<�(!'�$&	��  �'� ��(!'�

Page 133



(++
���'��!�8
� �!%�	-� 4��.�)(��,�(!!�!%��& 4�
� -@��34���$$�$$��! �$4(��� (2���! ��
())�&! �(!-�+� �! �(��)�! (��!(! $�"
���(���2!�8!�+
����&$��(!'�&$�$�(!'��"�(!-�
)�! (��!( ��!�+�$�!%�&!())�+ (	���
�$2��$�"�&!'��(�
�+�
 �$+�)�"-�!%� 4����($&
�$� ��	��
 (2�!� ��
���'�( �� 4��$� �� ��
�!'�
�� �$&� (	���"�
� 4��+
�+�$�'�&$��$4(���	��$&	��  �'� ��
(!'�(++
���'��!�8
� �!%�	-� 4��.�)(��,�(!!�!%��& 4�
� -@�
�
��������3���!$&
�� 4( �
�$2$�"
����(!'�)�! (��!( ��!� �� 4��"& &
��&$�
$��"� 4���(!'�(!'�
!��%4	�&
�!%��(!'�(
����!���$�'�(!'� ���!$&
�� 4( � 4��'�����+��! �)(!�	��)(

��'��& �
$("��-�8� 4�& �&!())�+ (	���
�$2� ��8�
2�
$��!��%4	�&
$�(!'�� 4�
��""$� ��
�)�+ �
$@�

�
1@� ,
��
� �� 4��)����!)���! ��"�'�����+��! �� 4��$� ��$4(���	��
���'�( �'��!�())�
'(!)��

8� 4� 4��(++
���'���($&
�$�(!'�(���
�"�)( ��!�
�+�
 �$4(���	��$&	��  �'� ��(!'�(++
���'��!�
8
� �!%�	-� 4��.�)(��,�(!!�!%��& 4�
� -@��="�'&
�!%� 4��)�&
$���"�'�����+��! �(!-�
)�! (��!( ��!�+�$�!%�&!())�+ (	���
�$2$��$�"�&!'��84�)4�4($�!� �	��!�+
����&$�-�
�'�! �"��'��(''� ��!(����($&
�$�"�
� 4��
���'�( ��!��"� 4���(!'�$4(���	��$&	��  �'� ��(!'�
(++
���'��!�8
� �!%�	-� 4��.�)(��,�(!!�!%��& 4�
� -@��34��
���'�( ��!��"� 4��$� ��$4(���
�!)�
+�
( �� 4��(++
���'�(''� ��!(����($&
�$�(!'�(���
�"�)( ��!�
�+�
 �$4(���	��$&	��  �'�
 ��(!'�(++
���'��!�8
� �!%�	-� 4��.�)(��,�(!!�!%��& 4�
� -@�
�
��������3���!$&
�� 4( �
�$2$�"
����(!'�)�! (��!( ��!� �� 4��"& &
��&$�
$��"� 4���(!'�(!'�
!��%4	�&
�!%��(!'�(
����!���$�'�(!'� ���!$&
�� 4( � 4��'�����+��! �)(!�	��)(

��'��& �
$("��-�8� 4�& �&!())�+ (	���
�$2� ��8�
2�
$��!��%4	�&
$�(!'�� 4�
��""$� ��
�)�+ �
$@�

�
�
%!��"���3	�����	���	

�������
�
�
'�����	

�����8&��� �:�������������:����
2;(��&�/�������������������������������

Page 134



����������	

������
��������	�
������
��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�� ����
� !���"�������
��� #	$��%������!�	���
�
&	����	��� ����������������������������������
��	'	����� �
��� �!��"�#�$ !%&��$��
�'�
�#
��(��!$ �!��%#
#%����!��
$ �!�#!)�

#&��
#� �!$�����( $� !%�
��"���� !�&*)��#�+ ,����%#	&��#!)�
�#
�)�
��
��
�''�������� �
�-��#
!�'�
�������� �����
�+ ����$�.��*
��'�
$�
�
"����������

�
(���	)���	'$��� ����������*������� ���+�������������",�-�$�������.���
�
/�-��	'
���������/��������	���
-
 �#
 &'���$ )�!� #&��
�#�
�

Agenda Item 18

Page 135



���������#���	�$��
�

���#� �!/������������������������������������
�,,& �#� �!�0',�/�1*&&�-&#!! !%�-�
� $$ �!�

-
�,�$#&/�-
�,�$�)�%#
#%����!��
$ �!�2 �+�	#'�2 !)�2��$ !%&��$��
�'�
�#
��(��!$ �!�
#!)�&�"����!��
$ �!�2 �+�+ ,����%#	&��#&��
#� �!$�#!)�
�#
�)�
��
�2 !)�2�
3���!)�)�)�$�
 ,� �!4��

�,,& �#� �!���/��--5��5������
��� $ �!��#��/��5�65�����
��� $ �!�0',�/��,,
�����

�
�
",

��$�����'���������	��������	��,�����	�������-����
�#� !%�
�%#
)�����+��#)�,��)��* )#!����!�-*	& � �'��"�-&#!! !%��,,& �#� �!$���� &����
$�2�
��$�!�� ���
���*, �
$� #�� !� %+	�*
 !%� ,
�,�
� �$� #!)�  !� #)) � �!� #� $ ��� !�� ��� 2#$� ) $,&#'�)7� �$� #� 
�$*&�� �!��
�����!�� 2#$� 
��� ��)� "
��� �+�� ���*, �
� �"� ��� �$+"�
)� ��#)�� 
# $ !%� ��!��
!� #�� �+�� $�'&�� #!)�
�+#
#���
��"��+��,
�,�$�)�)���&�,��!��#!)��+#�� ��2�*&)�	��)��
 ��!�#&�����+���
 % !#&�,
�,�
� �$7�
�
/�����	����	

���0���
�
��!$ )�
#� �!��"��+ $�#,,& �#� �!�2#$�)�"�

�)�#��-&#!! !%����� ������!���$������	�
���������#&&�2�
"�
�#�"�
�#&�$ ���� $ �7�
�
1�"���2��121�&�����&���3�4���!!3��11�
0+��#,,& �#� �!� $�$*	� ���)�	'������
�+ ����$�#!)��*
��'�
$��#�,#
�!�
�#!)�#
�+ ������"�2+ �+� $�#!�
�&����)����	�
��"��+����*!� &7�
�
3���/5��3���
0+�� ,&#!! !%� #,,& �#� �!�  $� "�
� 
��
�$,��� ��� ,&#!! !%� ,�
� $$ �!� "�
� �(��!$ �!$� ��� �+�� 
��"� �"� #!�
�( $� !%�$�� 8)��#�+�)�)2�&& !%7�0+���(��
!#&�2�
9$�+#������,&���)�	*��)��!���	�!�" ��"
���,&#!! !%�
��!$�!��� #� ,
�� �*$� #,,& �#� �!� 2#$� #,,
���)� #�� �+�� ,
�,�
�'� *!)�
� 
�"�
�!��� ��5������� 2+#�� +#$�
	��!� 	* &��  $� !��� 
�,
�$�!��)� 	'� �+�� #,,
���)� ,&#!! !%� #,,& �#� �!�� $*	$�:*�!�&'� #� ,&#!! !%�
#,,& �#� �!�2#$�$*	� ���)�"�
��+��2�
9��+#��+#$�	��!�*!)�
�#9�!7��
�
�3��3�&1��2�/161&��!1���
;!�,
 !� ,&���+��,
�,�$#&� $���!$ )�
�)�#���,�#	&��$*	<�������
�&��#!��,�& � �$7��
�
"3�1���/�"5�5�/3�4"�
0+�� $ ��� ���,
 $�$� #� $�� 8)��#�+�)�
�!)�
� ,
�,�
�'�  !� #� 
�#)� �"� $ � &#
� )�$ %!�+�*$�$7� 0+�
��  $� #�
� (��"�)��#�+�)�#!)�$�� 8)��#�+�)�,
�,�
� �$����$���"�2+ �+�+#���+ ,,�)�
��"$7�0+�
��#
��#�!*�	�
�
�"�$ )��)�
��
��(��!$ �!$� !��#
)�!���'���#)7�0+��,
�,�
�'�+#$�#!�#��#�+�)�%#
#%��#���+��$ )��#!)�
#�!*�	�
��"�	#'�2 !)�2�"�#�*
�$�#���+��"
�!��#!)�
�#
7�
�
��&3�7�����18��
0+�� #,,& �#� �!� ,
�,�
�'�  $� &��#��)� 2 �+ !� &#!)� )�$ %!#��)� #$� -
 �#
 &'� ��$ )�!� #&� �
�#�  !� = 

#&>$�
?! �#
'� ����&�,��!�� -&#!�� #!)� �+�� ,
�,�
�'� "#&&$� *!)�
� �+�� *$�� �&#$$� ��� #$�  ��  $� #� )2�&& !%� +�*$�7�
�#� �!#&� -�& �'� 8� �--1� 8� ��:* 
 !%� ���)� ��$ %!�� -�& �'� ����� @� ��*$�� �(��!$ �!$� #!)� �-���� @�
��*$���(��!$ �!$�#
��) 
���&'�
�&��#!�� !��+ $� !$�#!��7���
�
�--1�8���:* 
 !%����)���$ %!�8�0+������
!��!��#��#�+�$�%
�#�� �,�
�#!�������+��)�$ %!��"��+��	* &��
�!� 
�!��!�7� ;��  $� ��!$ )�
�)� �+#�� %��)� )�$ %!�  $� #� 9�'� #$,���� �"� $*$�# !#	&�� )���&�,��!���  $�
 !) � $ 	&��"
���%��)�,&#!! !%��#!)�$+�*&)���!�
 	*���,�$ � ��&'�����#9 !%�,&#��$�	����
�"�
�,��,&�7�
�
= �+�
�%#
)$���������� �� $���!$ )�
�)��+#���(��!$ �!$�$+�*&)�	��)�$ %!�)� !�$*�+�#�2#'�#$�����+#���
!��$ %! " �#!��#)��
$���""�����!��+��#,,�#
#!����"��+���
 % !#&�,
�,�
�'���+��#��! � �$��"�!� %+	�*
 !%�
,
�,�
� �$�� !�,#
� �*&#
��+
�*%+����
&��9 !%���
�#!�#)��
$���""�����!��+��#
�#� !�%�!�
#&7������!���$�
�+#��
�#
�)�
��
$�$+�*&)�!������*,'��+��"*&&�2 )�+��"��+��
��"7��
�
�-���/� ��*$�� �(��!$ �!$� #��$� #$� #� $*,,�
� !%� )��*��!��  !� 
�&#� �!� ��� ����7� 0+�� �*,,&���!�#
'�
�* )#!���!���$��+��"�&&�2 !%/�
��"�#&��
#� �!$�#!)�)�
��
�2 !)�2$��(��!$ �!$��#!�+#���#�)��
 ��!�#&�

Page 136



 �,#��� �!� �+�� �+#
#���
� �"� �+�� #
�#� #!)� &�#)� ��� #� $*	$�#!� #&� &�$$� �"� ,
 �#�'� #!)� #��! �'� ���
!� %+	�*
$7� ��
��
� �(��!$ �!$� $+�*&)� 	�� $�!$ � ��&'� )�$ %!�)� $�� #$� ��� +#��� #,,
�,
 #��� � $*#&�
 �,#��� �!� �+�� #,,�#
#!��� �"� �+�� ,
�,�
�'� �
� �+�� �+#
#���
� �"� �+�� $*

�*!) !%� #
�#7� -
�,�$#&$� �+#��
*!#���,�#	&'� )�� !#��� �+�� �( $� !%� 	* &) !%� �
� #,,�#
� �	�
*$ ���  !� �+�� $�
���� $��!�� 2 &&� !��� 	��
,�
� ���)7��
�
� )��)�
��
$��
�,
�,�$#&$�����
�#���%#	&���!)�
��"$��!��!��$ )���"�,# 
$��"�$�� 8)��#�+�)�)2�&& !%$�
2+�
��	��+�$ )�$�2�
���
 % !#&&'�+ ,,�)�2 &&�!���	��#&&�2�)7��
�
��
��
��(��!$ �!$��+#��#
��&��#��)�����+��
�#
��"��+��,
�,�
�'�$+�*&)�	��$��� !�	'�#��&�#$���7���"
���
�+��%#	&���"��+��,
�,�
�'�#!)�#&$��"
����+��,#
�'�	�*!)#
 �$��$+�*&)�	��&�2�
��+#!��+��
 )%��+� %+���"�
�+��)2�&& !%�#!)�$+�*&)���
� �#&&'���

�$,�!)�2 �+��( $� !%�2 !)�2$�#!)�$+�*&)��#��+��+� 
�$�'&��#!)�
,
�,�
� �!$7� ;!� �#$�$� �"� #� 
�#
� )�
��
� �!� #� +�*$�� 2 �+� #� + ,,�)� 
��"� �+�� )�
��
� $+#&&� !��� �(��!)�
	�'�!)��+��,&#!���"��+��+ ,7��
�
���1����1���/��!1�3�7�3""51"��
0+�� �*

�!�� #,,& �#� �!� +#$� 	��!� $*	� ���)� 
��
�$,��� ��&'� #$� �+�� 2�
9$� +#��� #&
�#)'� 	��!�
*!)�
�#9�!�#!)�#
���(��
!#&&'��$*	$�#!� #&&'����,&���7�0+��2�
9$���!$ $���"�#�
�#
�)�
��
��(��!$ �!�
#!)�#�+ ,����%#	&��
��"��(��!$ �!7�0+��
��"��(��!$ �!�2
#,$�#
�*!)��+��+�*$��#!)�"
����+��
�#
�+#$�
�+��#,,�#
#!����"��+��"&#��
��"��+
���$��
�'�$�
*��*
����+��
��"��(��!$ �!$�#
��!���$*	�
) !#��� !�$�#&��
�
�#,,�#
#!��� !����,#
 $�!�����+���
 % !#&�)2�&& !%+�*$�7��
�
�#� !%�
�%#
)� ��� �+���*

�!��,�& � �$��= 

#&A$�?�-�-�& �'������#!)� �-����� �+���(��!$ �!$�#
�� $��
�(��!$ ��� �+#�� �+�'� )�� !#��� �+�� �
 % !#&� 
��"� $+#,�� #!)� $�#&�� �"� �+�� )2�&& !%+�*$��� �+�� 
��"�
�(��!$ �!$� #������)#��� �+�� 2+�&�� �"� �+�� $ )�� #!)� 
�#
� 
��"� �&��#� �!$� #!)�  $� �	�
*$ ���  !�
#,,�#
#!��7��
�
=+ &$���+��	*&9��"��+���(��!$ �!� $�!���� $ 	&��#$�� �2�)�) 
���&'� !�"
�!���"��+��+�*$����+���# !� �,#���
�"� �+�� �(��!$ �!�  $� "
��� �+�� $ )�� #!)� �+�� 
�#
7� =+ &$�� �+�� �(��!$ �!$� )�� !��� � $*#&&'�  �,#��� �+��
�+#
#���
� �"� �+�� $�
���� $��!��� �+�� ���
#&&� $�#&�� #!)� 	*&9� �"� �+�� )���&�,��!��  $� �	�
*$ ��� #!)�
 !#,,
�,
 #���  !� ��
�$� �"� �+�� #,,�#
#!��� �"� �+�� ,
�,�
�'� #!)� �+�� 
�&#� �!$+ ,� 	��2��!� �+�� )2�&& !%�
#!)��+��!� %+	�*
 !%�,
�,�
� �$7��
�
0+��$�#&��#!)�#,,�#
#!����"��+��
��"�#&��
#� �!$�#$�#�2+�&��+#���#�)��
 ��!�#&�� $*#&� �,#����!����+��
�+#
#���
�#!)�#,,�#
#!����"��+��)2�&& !%+�*$����+���(��!$ �!$�#
���	�
*$ ���#!)�#
��!���#,,
�,
 #���
 !� ��
�$� �"� �+�� 
�$*&�#!�� � $*#&� #,,�#
#!��� #!)�  �$� 
�&#� �!$+ ,� 2 �+� �+�� �
 % !#&� )2�&& !%� �
� �+��
!� %+	�*
 !%�,
�,�
� �$7�0+��)���&�,��!��)��$�!������,&'�2 �+�= 

#&A$�?�-�-�& �'�������
��-����
8���*$���(��!$ �!$7��
�
"1����3���/3"����1"�
0+�� &��#� �!� �"� �+�� �(��!$ �!$�  !� 
�&#� �!� ��� �+�� �( $� !%� !� %+	�*
 !%� ,
�,�
� �$� )��$� ����� �+��
 !��
"#���) $�#!��$�$����*�� !��-�����"�����2 !)�2����2 !)�2�#!)�����2 !)�2����	&#!9��&��#� �!7���
�
#34#��7���223��3!�&3���3��"�
0+�
��#
��!��+ %+2#'� �,& �#� �!$�
�&#� !%�����+ $�,
�,�$#&7�
�
1�63��!1���&�"5"��3��93&3�7�3""51"�
0+�
��#
��!���!� 
�!��!�#&5$*$�# !#	 & �'� $$*�$�
�&#� !%�����+�$��,
�,�$#&$7��
�
����&5"3����
0+��
��"��(��!$ �!$�#
��!���#,,
�,
 #���  !���
�$��"�$�#&���
�#,,�#
#!���+#� !%�
�%#
)�����+��� $*#&�
#��! �'��"��+���
 % !#&�)2�&& !%�+�*$���
��+��!� %+	�*
 !%�,
�,�
� �$7��
�
��	

������
/�����	���

���,���
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

�7� 0+��$�#&���$ B���)�$ %!�#!)����
#&&�#,,�#
#!����"��+��)���&�,��!��  $����
�)�� !#!��#!)�
�	�
*$ ���  !� ��
�$��"� � $*#&�  �,#���+#� !%�
�%#
)� ��� �+���+#
#���
��"� �+���
 % !#&�)2�&& !%�

Page 137



#!)� �+�� 
�&#� �!$+ ,� 2 �+� �+�� !� %+	�*
 !%� ,
�,�
� �$7� 0+�� )���&�,��!��  $� �+�
�"�
��
 !#,,
�,
 #��� +#� !%� 
�%#
)� ��� = 

#&A$� ?�-� -�& �'� ����� #!)� �*,,&���!�#
'� -&#!! !%�
�* )#!���!�������8���*$���(��!$ �!$7��

�
&�����	

�����9$��� �:����+��������+��;�
1<'��$�/���������������������:����+����

Page 138



����������	

������
��������	�
������

�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�� ����
� !��"��#���$��%�� 	�&�'���%�
�
(	����	��� ����������������������������������������
��	#	����� ���
�� �!�"���#  $"!#�"�%�&�
�'#%(�!# "%)��&�%!"%)�#%(�!#
� #
*"%)�

+#��%(�(�(��!
" �"�%,-�
�##�������� .�/���
� �
�0�1�2%�����
�������� .3���
!4"��!���1�.5
��0�
��
�
�����������

�
)���	*���	#%��� ����������$������� ���+����������������,�%������-.���

/�,��	#
������������	����	������#	��������

�
"�#
"$0����"(�%�"#$��
�#�
�

Agenda Item 19

Page 139



���������0���	�%��
�
'�!#�"�%6���
�����)�
��%��#
*����!*���

0��/"

#$���������
�  $"!#�"�%��0 �6��
�5$$��$#%%"%)���
�"��"�%�
�
� ��#$6��
�4#%)���&�5���&
���
��"(�%�"#$� 
� �
�0����7�$���"%)�
������
�  $"!#�"�%���6��
���8�98�:��:�
3�!"�"�%�3#��6��
��8��8���9�
3�!"�"�%��0 �6��
��&5����
�
'�!#�"�%6���
���1������)�
��%��#
*����!*���

0��/"

#$���������
�  $"!#�"�%��0 �6��
�5$$��$#%%"%)���
�"��"�%�
�
� ��#$6��
�
�!�"�%��&��;�%�<�&$#���"%�#�����
�0�	$�!*�#%(�#$��
#�"�%������)�
��%��#
*�)#���-��
�  $"!#�"�%���6��
���8�:8�7�::�
3�!"�"�%�3#��6��
�78��8�����
3�!"�"�%��0 �6��
��&5����
�
'�!#�"�%6���
���1������)�
��%��#
*����!*���

0��/"

#$���������
�  $"!#�"�%��0 �6��
�5$$��$#%%"%)���
�"��"�%�
�
� ��#$6��
3���$"�"�%��&��="��"%)� 
� �
�"����
�!�"�%��&����%�<�&$#���"%�#�����
�0�	$�!*��#$��
#�"�%������)�
��%�
�#
*�)#���-��
�  $"!#�"�%���6��
���8�:8��9���
3�!"�"�%�3#��6��
��8��8���:�
3�!"�"�%��0 �6��
/"�4(
#<%��
�
'�!#�"�%6���
�����)�
��%��#
*����!*���

0-��'�����
�  $"!#�"�%��0 �6��
�5$$��$#%%"%)���
�"��"�%�
�
� ��#$6��
�4#%)���&�5����&� #
���&�	5"$("%)���� 
���!4��$�%5
��
0-��
�  $"!#�"�%���6��
���8;98�7;��
3�!"�"�%�3#��6��
�78��8�9;9�
3�!"�"�%��0 �6��
���5
%�(�"%�#$"(��
�
'�!#�"�%6���
�����)�
��%��#
*����!*���

0-��'�����
�  $"!#�"�%��0 �6��
�5$$��$#%%"%)���
�"��"�%�
�
� ��#$6��

Page 140



�4#%)���&�5����&� #
���&�	5"$("%)����!4"$(
�%��(#0�%5
��
0-��
�  $"!#�"�%���6��
���89�8�:�:�
3�!"�"�%�3#��6��
�8��8�99��
3�!"�"�%��0 �6��
��&5����
�
�
��

��%�����#���������	��������	��������	�������,����
�����.�����2��.6�
�#�"%)�
�)#
(�����4����5%!"$��5"(#%!���%��5	$"!"�0�&�
��  $"!#�"�%������%��"&"!#�"�%��<�
����%�����
#(>�"%"%)� 
� �
�"��-�����"���%��"!��<#��#$���("� $#0�(-�����4���"����&�<
"�"%)��4"��
� �
����	>�!�"�%��
4#���	��%�
�!�"��(�&
����4���!!5 "�
���&�9;��99�#%(���7��)�
��%��#
*�#%(��9��"
*������#(��$"��"%)�
�4��&�$$�<"%)�)
�5%(�6�
�
�-�/��4� ���4���<%�
�<"$$�
�� �!��4"��%�")4	�5
��#%(��4��!4#
#!��
��&��4��#
�#�<4�%�!#

0"%)��5��
&5
�4�
�<�
*�#%(�#$����4#���4�0�"%��#$$�#(�?5#���(
#"%#)���%��4��!#
� #
*-�
�-��
��#$$��
����	�"%)�!5��(�<%@�
�-��4���#��
"#$��5��(�#
��"%#(�?5#���#%(�<"$$�%�����#%(�5 ����)�%�
#$�<�#
�#%(���#
�
-��4�� 
� ���(�&�%!��"���5���&�!4#
#!��
�<"�4��4��
�����&��4��#
�#�
:-���� $#%%"%)� �
�"��"�%�&�
��4��!4#%)���&�5����&��4�� 
� �
�0-�
�-��(��
���"� #!��5 �%� #
*"%)��5��"(���4���"���
7-��4��(���$� ��%��<"$$�����#%�5%<#%��(� 
�!�(�%��
;-��4��(���$� ��%��"��!�%�
#
0���� �$"!0�'����#%(�/��-�
9-�2� #!���%��!�$�)0�
�
���.A'���2��.6�
��#(��&��%�"
�%��%��1���)5$#�"�%�+�
#&&"!�1��
#%� �
�#�"�%�3"�"�"�%,�������	>�!�"�%��
��#(��&��%�"
�%��%��1���)5$#�"�%�+��$$5�"�%���%�
�$�3"�"�"�%,�������	>�!�"�%��
�
/12�������!!23����
�
2���3�'��2'2�(�����(�33134���!!1��22�
�4��#  $"!#�"�%�"���5	�"���(�	0�.3���
!4"��!���#%(�.5
��0�
���#� #
�%�
�#%(�#
!4"��!���&�<4"!4�"��#%�
�$�!��(�B��	�
��&��4����5%!"$-�
�
13��/5��1�3�
�4"��"��#�
��
�� �!�"���#  $"!#�"�%�&�
��4��&�
�$#%(�!# "%)��&�%�"%)�#%(�!#
� #
*"%)-��
�
�13�1�(2��'�/262(��!23��
�4���"���"��$�!#��(�<"�4"%�#� 
"�#
"$0�
��"(�%�"#$�#
�#�#%(�#���5!4��4��(���$� ��%��"��#!!� �#	$��"%�
�5	>�!�����
�$��#%�� �$"!"����5$"%�(�	�$�<-��
�
�1�2��3/��5�53/134��
�4�� 
� �
�0�"���#(��5 ��&�#� #"
��&��"!��
"#%�(<�$$"%)���4#��4#���	��%�!�%��
��(�"%����%��$#
)��	�(�
#%(�	
�#*&#��-��4�� 
� �
�0�"������	#!*�&
����4��
�#(�<"�4�!#
� #
*"%)�����4��&
�%�-��4��<�
*���%��4��
 
� �
�0�4#���#$
�#(0�	��%�!#

"�(��5��#%(�#���5!4��4��#  $"!#�"�%�"��
��
��� !�"��-�
�
�4�
��"��#��"=��&�(<�$$"%)��0 ���"%��4��#
�#��"%!$5("%)��4
������
�0�C"!��
"#%� 
� �
�"���� $"��"%���&$#����
�"(��<�%�0�4�!�%�5
0����"�(��#!4�(�4�5����#��<�$$�#��(��#!4�(�	5%)#$�<�-�
�
�4�
��"��#��#
"��0��&�	�5%(#
0�<#$$���4�()���#%(�&�%!���&
�%�"%)��%����)�
��%��#
*-�
�
��(1�7���3�28��
�4��#  $"!#�"�%� 
� �
�0�"��$�!#��(�<"�4"%�$#%(�(��")%#��(�#���
"�#
"$0����"(�%�"#$��
�#�"%�/"

#$D��
A%"�#
0�3���$� ��%���$#%�#%(�#���5!4� �$"!0��.�:���#�"�%#$���$"!0������������?5"
"%)����(�
3��")%����$"!0��.���E���5����=��%�"�%��#%(�.�����E���5����=��%�"�%��#
��("
�!�$0�
�$��#%��"%��4"��
"%��#%!�-���
�

Page 141



���������?5"
"%)����(�3��")%����4������
%��%��#��#!4���)
�#��"� �
�#%!������4��(��")%��&��4��	5"$��
�%�"
�%��%�-�2��"��!�%�"(�
�(��4#��)��(�(��")%�"��#�*�0�#� �!���&��5��#"%#	$��(���$� ��%���"��
"%("�"�"	$��&
���)��(� $#%%"%)��#%(��4�5$(�!�%�
"	5��� ��"�"��$0�����#*"%)� $#!���	����
�&�
� �� $�-�
�
���2��3�2��3/��!231�7�1��52���
�4�� 
� ���(�&�%!��&�
���#�	�5%(#
0�����4��%�
�4��&��4���"���&
�%�"%)��4��
�#(�#%(�
� $#!���#���#$$�
	
"!*�<#$$�<"�4�#�&�%!��#%(�4�()��
�<�#	���-��4��4#
(��#%("%)�"%��4��&�
���&�	$�!*� #�"�5
�<"�4�&$#)�
���%�� #�4<#0��4#��	��%�(�%�����#�4")4���#%(#
(�#%(�#$$�&�%!"%)�%�<��"���"%�!
�#�"%)�#���%!���&�
5%"&�
�"�0-��
�
�4�����4")4�&�%!"%)��4#��
5%��#$�%)��4���"(��	�5%(#
"���(����%���
�?5"
�� $#%%"%)� �
�"��"�%�#��"��
&#$$��5%(�
� �
�"���(�(���$� ��%�-��
�
�"��%��4���=#� $����&���4�
�4")4�&�%!���<"�4"%��4��"���("#���#
�#��"��"��!�%�"(�
�(��4#���4�� 
� ��#$�
<�5$(�
��#"%�"%�*�� "%)�<"�4��4��!4#
#!��
�#%(�#  �#
#%!���&��)�
��%��#
*-�
�
����4���"����&�<
"�"%)��4"��
� �
��&�5
��	>�!�"�%��4#���	��%�
�!�"��(�&
����4���!!5 "�
��&�9;��99�#%(�
��7��)�
��%��#
*�#%(��9��"
*������#(-��4���	>�!�"�%��#
���5��#
"���#��&�$$�<��#%(�
�� �%(�(����
#!!�
("%)$0-�
�-�/��4� ���4���<%�
�<"$$�
�� �!��4"��%�")4	�5
��#%(��4��!4#
#!��
��&��4��#
�#�<4�%�!#

0"%)��5��
&5
�4�
�<�
*�#%(�#$����4#���4�0�"%��#$$�#(�?5#���(
#"%#)���%��4��!#
� #
*-�
�
�4�� $#%��"%("!#���#!��(
#"%#)��#������
#$� �"%����%��4�� $#%�"%��
(�
����(�#$�<"�4��5
&#!��<#��
�
5%�
�&&-�2%�#(("�"�%�(
#"%#)��"��#�!"�"$��#���
�#%(�#���5!4��4��'�!#$��$#%%"%)��5�4�
"�0�!#%�%���
�&5���#�
 $#%%"%)�#  $"!#�"�%��%��5!4�)
�5%(�-��
�
�-��
��#$$��
����	�"%)�!5��(�<%@�
�
�4�� $#%��"%("!#����4#���4
����
����4#���	��%�
�����(�#%(��%��%�<��
��� $#%��(�#���4��&
�%���&��4��
�"��-�
�
�-��4���#��
"#$��5��(�#
��"%#(�?5#���#%(�<"$$�%�����#%(�5 ����)�%�
#$�<�#
�#%(���#
�
�4"��"��%���#� $#%%"%)��#���
�
�
-��4�� 
� ���(�&�%!��"���5���&�!4#
#!��
�<"�4��4��
�����&��4��#
�#�
�����#��(�#	�����4�
��"��#��"=��&� 
� �
�0�(��")%��#%(�#)���"%��4��#
�#-����
��4��0�#
���4��$#
)�
�
 
� �
�"���4#���	��%�!�%��
��(�"%���&$#��#%(�"%&"$$�(���$� ��%��4#���!!5

�(�#���5!4��4��!4#
#!��
��&�
�4��#
�#�"��)�%�
#$$0�?5"����#
"�(-��4�
��"��#��"=�5
���&�	��4�&�%!"%)�#%(�<#$$��&
�%�"%)��%����)�
��%�
�#
*�#��<�$$�#���������&��$#%(�!# "%)�"%��4��&�
���&�4�()��-����#�
��5$���4��"%��#$$#�"�%��&�<��(�%�
&�%!"%)�"��%���(����(�"%#  
� 
"#�������4��!4#
#!��
��&��4��#
�#-��
�
:-���� $#%%"%)� �
�"��"�%�&�
��4��!4#%)���&�5����&��4�� 
� �
�0-�
�4��!4#%)���&�5����&��4��	5"$("%)�(����%���&�
�� #
���&��4"�� $#%%"%)� �
�"��"�%��
�
�-��(��
���"� #!��5 �%� #
*"%)��5��"(���4���"���
�4����#(��&��%�"
�%��%��1���)5$#�"�%�+�
#&&"!�1��
#%� �
�#�"�%�3"�"�"�%,�4#��
#"��(�%���	>�!�"�%�����
�4�� 
� ���(��!4����<"�4�
�)#
(�����!#
� #
*"%)��&�4")4<#0��#&��0-��
�
7-��4��(���$� ��%��<"$$�����#%�5%<#%��(� 
�!�(�%��
�4"��#  $"!#�"�%�4#��	��%�(���
�"%�(��%�"����<%���
"���#��#
��#$$���4�
� $#%%"%)�#  $"!#�"�%��
�5	�"���(�����4��'�!#$��5�4�
"�0-�2��"���4�
�&�
��!�%�"(�
�(��4#���4�� 
� ���(��!4����<"$$�%�������#%�
5%<#%��(� 
�!�(�%�-�
�
;-��4��(���$� ��%��"��!�%�
#
0���� �$"!0�'����#%(�/��-�
�4�� 
� ���(�(���$� ��%��"��%���!�%�"(�
�(����	��!�%�
#
0���� �$"!0�'����#���4��!4#
#!��
��&��4��
#
�#�"���"=�(�<"�4�	�5%(#
0��
�#���%���#
0"%)�"%��"F��#%(���0$��#
�5%(��)�
��%��#
*-�
��$"!0�/���
�&�
�����#
�#��(��")%#��(�#��<#�4�$#%(-�����)�
��%��#
*�"��%���#%�#
�#��&�<#�4�$#%(�
 �$"!0�/�����G3���$� ��%��#%(��$��(G�
"�*G�(����%���#  $0-���
�
9-�2� #!���%��!�$�)0�

Page 142



/"�4�
�)#
(����� �$"!0���7���. �!"����
���!�"�%��4��'�!#$��$#%%"%)��5�4�
"�0�"���#�"�&"�(��4#���4��
(���$� ��%��<�5$(�%���4#���#%�#(��
���"� #!��5 �%�<"$($"&��� �!"��� 
���!��(�	0�$#<-����!�%("�"�%��
#
���4�
�&�
��
�?5"
�(������!5
���4�"
� 
���!�"�%-��
��
���
#$$��"%���
����&��4�� 
� ��#$��(��")%��#  �#
#%!��#%(��!#$����4��(���$� ��%���#�"�&"���
�$��#%��
��5%!"$� �$"!"��-�2��"��!�%�"(�
�(��4#���4�� 
� ���(�	�5%(#
0��
�#���%��"��#!!� �#	$��"%�(��")%���
���
#%(��4�5$(�%���#&&�!���4���!!5 "�
���&�%�")4	�5
"%)� 
� �
�"�����4��(��")%��&��4��4�5����
��4��
!4#
#!��
��&��4��#
�#-�
�
�2����1�3�/1���3�2��
.� #
#�"�%�("��#%!���(��%���#  $0�"%��4"��"%��#%!���#��%��
��"(�%�"#$� 
� �
�"���<"$$�	��#&&�!��(�	0��4��
 
� ���(�(���$� ��%�-�
�
0140��7���''1��1!�(1���1�3��
�4����#(��&��%�"
�%��%��1���)5$#�"�%�+�
#&&"!�1��
#%� �
�#�"�%�3"�"�"�%,�4#��
#"��(�%���	>�!�"�%�����
�4�� 
� ���(��!4����<"�4�
�)#
(�����!#
� #
*"%)��&�4")4<#0��#&��0-��
�
2361�3!23��(��5���13�91(1�7�1��52��
�4�
��#
��%���%�"
�%��%�#$8.5��#"%#	"$"�0�"��5���
�$#�"%)�����4���� 
� ��#$�-��
�
02�(�0�1��52��
�4�
��#
��%��4�#$�4�"� $"!#�"�%��
�$#�"%)�����4"��#  $"!#�"�%-��
�
��3�(5�1�3���
�4�� 
� ��#$�"��%���!�%�"(�
�(����4#���#�4#
�&5$��"�5#$�"� #!���%�"����5

�5%("%)���
�#%�#(��
���
"� #!������4��#��%"�"����4#���4���!!5 "�
���&�%�")4	�5
"%)� 
� �
�"����= �!������%>�0-��4�� 
� ��#$�
!�� $"���<"�4���������?5"
"%)����(�3��")%���.�:��&��4��/"

#$�A3��#%(�"���4�
�&�
��
�!����%(�(�
&�
�#  
��#$-��
�
��

��%�	��/�����	���
�#�"%)�
�)#
(������4��"%("�"(5#$���
"����&��4"��#  $"!#�"�%��4��(�!"�"�%����)
#%���$#%%"%)���
�"��"�%�
4#��	��%��#*�%�4#�"%)�
�)#
(������4��
�$��#%����$"!"���#%(��
� ��#$��"%��4��/"

#$�A%"�#
0�
3���$� ��%���$#%�+�(� ��(���	
5#
0�����,�#%(�#$$�
�$��#%���#��
"#$�!�%�"(�
#�"�%��"%!$5("%)�
%#�"�%#$�#%(�
�)"�%#$� �$"!0�#(�"!�-�2%�
�#!4"%)��4"��(�!"�"�%��4��'�!#$��$#%%"%)��5�4�
"�0�4#��
!�%�"(�
�(��4��&�$$�<"%)6��
�
�4�� 
� ��#$�"��%���!�%�"(�
�(����4#���#�4#
�&5$��"�5#$�"� #!���%�"����5

�5%("%)���
�#%�#(��
���
"� #!������4��#��%"�"����4#���4���!!5 "�
���&�%�")4	�5
"%)� 
� �
�"����= �!������%>�0-��4�� 
� ��#$�
!�� $"���<"�4���������?5"
"%)����(�3��")%���.�:��&��4��/"

#$�A3��#%(�"���4�
�&�
��
�!����%(�(�
&�
�#  
��#$-��
�
�
��	

������
/�����	���

��##�	,��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

�-� �4��(���$� ��%��4�
�	0� �
�"���(��4#$$�	��!#

"�(��5��"%�#!!�
(#%!��<"�4��4��#  
���(�
 $#%��
�!�"��(�	0��4��$�!#$� $#%%"%)�#5�4�
"�0��%�9�4�.� ���	�
������#%(�$"���(�#��&�$$�<�6�
��7H����H���+(#��(���-�9-��,�
�
����������
��4��#��"(#%!���&�(�5	��#%(����(�&"%���4�� �
�"��"�%-�

�
�
(�����	

�����9%��� �.����+��������:��-�
2;#��%�/��������������������������+����
�

Page 143



Page 144

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
��������	�
������
��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ���!�"���#�
��

�����$��%#�����
��&������	��

�
"	����	��� �
���������������������������������� ��!���"#$���"�
��	'	����� %�&��'���
'����(�'�)�*
���(�����&�
�'
�)�
��
+�
�''�������� ,
(���%��-��
�������� ,
����.
��
�
�
!����������

�
(���	)���	'#��������������%�������������������������!&�*�#������+����
�
,�*��	'
������������	����	������'	��������
��.
�(��������*���������
/
��'
������(�)����'���
�'�

Agenda Item 20

Page 145



������0������
��
�
���������-���	�#��
�

%��'����1���������������������� ��!���"#$���"�
�**���'�������*�1�2.���/�'����3�/�
��((����

/
�*�('�1�%�&��'���
'�����'�)�*
���(�����&�&
����'�)�
�'
�)�
��
(+��
�**���'�������1��//4��4���5��
����(�����'��1���4�54�����
����(������*�1���&.(���

�
%��'����1���
�������������������'�-(���')����(����
	�����

'����"#$���"�

�**���'�������*�1�2.���/�'����3�/�
��((����
/
�*�('�1��6'�3���&�.(���&�&�
(��'�)�(����)�&���
(�&
���
�(�)����'����������
��'�����	��

.(�)�'(�'���7���(�����&��6��3
�.�)�&���
�.(��'(�'�	�'.���������+��
�**���'�������1��//4��4�8�5$�
����(�����'��1��84�84�����
����(������*�1��**
�����

�
%��'����1�������'�-(���')����(����
	���%#$���"�

�**���'�������*�1�2.���/�'����3�/�
��((����
/
�*�('�1���0�(6�*�&
�����

�**���'�������1��//4$#4�#5�5�
����(�����'��1��$4�84�9$#�
����(������*�1��**
�����

�
!&

��#�����'���������	��������	��&�����	�������*����
�
.�.!.����/��!��
"'���3�
�3'
)�����6����.�����:.�)'�������/.	�������&�
��**���'����(��5������
(��&�����&��'�����0�
��(����
������36	�.
��3�*
�*�
���(�'�)�'�(�����������0'(�)�(*�'��)�����6��6�360'�+������	;������(�6'���	����

������)�'���6��������&�0
����3��6�(�
�*�
�+�
�
���!0"���/��!��
�6��"�')��&�����
�������'�)���3.�'�����<����
������'��"�'��6=�>��
�
,/.���!���  .��!��
�
.�!���1��.1.�"�����"���/�2���  /��..��
�6��'**���'������(�(.	�����)�	������
�6�����(�'�)�.
����
(��'�*'
���
�'�)�'
�6�������&�06��6��(�'��
������)�,��	�
��&��6����.����+�
�
/���,0��/���
�6��'**���'�����*
�*�(�(�'�)�
��
�0��)�0�����6��
�'
��&��6��	.��)��3+��
�
��*
����.(�*�'����3�'**���'������//4��4���5��&�
�)�
��
�0��)�0(�����6��&
����'�)�
�'
��&��6��
	.��)��3�0'(�
�&.(�)����?.�������+���6��*
����*��������
��0��6��6��*
�*�('��0'(��6���'
3��&
����
)�
��
��06��6�0'(����(�)�
�)�6'
�&.������6���6'
'���
��&��6��(�
����(����+���6��'**���'���6'(��6�(���
���
�������6�(���������&
����6��
�(.	�����)�*�'�(+�
�
�/��/�".��1�,.3."�� .���
�6��*
�*�('���(�'���*�'	������*
����*����(.	;�������*������"���&��6��')�*��)���

'��@���'
��
������*�����/�'�+��
�
!/�.���,�!0�0�,/�2!�
�6��(�������*
�(�(�'�*'
')���&������
��'��.���(��6'
'���
�(�)�	��(�'���&
����'�)�
�'
�)�
��
(�'�)�
&
����3'	�������'����(�����6��
��&(*'��+�
�
��"/�4�����.5��
�6��'**���'�����(6'���	��'((�((�)�'3'��(��*������"���
���
�'�&�
�������*���������6��������0��

Page 146



����
���&��6��')�*��)���

'��@���'
��������*�����/�'���'�)��6���'����'��/�'����3�/������2
'��0�
-+��
/������"��(��(��.���6��(����3��(�'����)�(�3��'�)��6������&��'��
�'�(�(6�.�)�����	��)��
�����'������6��
�6'
'���
��&��6��'
�'+���6���//2����-(�&�
�*
�*�('�(��������
�	.�������6��	.��������
�������'�)�	.��)�
(�
��3���������(+�
�
���.����.���,�� .�/�4�/!!0.!��
�6��(�'���'�)�)�(�3���&��6��)�
��
�����6��
�'
�����'������(��������(�)�
�)����&�
��'�*
��������
&�'�.
��0��6����6��(�
����(������
�&�
��'���(.'�����	�
.(����&�'�.
�+���6��6��36���&��6��)�
��
��(��+8��
	���0��6��
�)3���������'�)�����(�(��**�)�'0'��&
����6��(�)������'����(��06��6�-��*(�������*
�*�
�����
0��6����6��
��&�(*'��+���6��*
�*�(�)��'��
�'�(�'
��(�'�������'��6��6���7�(���3�
��&+���6��*
�*�('��0����
6��*�(.**�
���6��3
�0�6��&�'���7�(���3����'��	.(���((+���6��*
�*�('�����*���(�0��6�*������"��'�)��6��
�//2+���
�
!.����/���,/!����.!�
�6��*
�*�(�)�
�'
�)�
��
�)��(�����
�(.������)�
�������
���-��3��'�)��(��������(�)�
�)����
�(.������'��
���
�'(��������
���-��3�'(��6�
���(�'���7�(���3�)�
��
�0��)�0+���6��*
�*�(�)�;.�����	'�������(�����
���(�)�
�)�������
�'(�����
���-��3�'(����)��(�����&�
��'�	'�������6'���'��	��(��**�)��.������+��
�
-/2-��4���11/��/ �"/���/��!�
�6�
��'
�����6�360'����*���'����(�
��'���3�����6�(�*
�*�('�+�
�
.�3/�� .���"�!0!��/��6/"/�4�/!!0.!�
�6�
��'
���������
������'�4(.(�'��'	�������((.�(�
��'���3�����6�(��*
�*�('�(+��
�
-.�"�-�/!!0.!�
�6�
��'
�����6�'��6���*���'����(�
��'���3�����6�(�'**���'����+��
�
����"0!/�����
�6��*
�*�('���(����(�)�
�)�'���*�'	������(�'���'�)�)�(�3��'�)��(�����)����)����	��)��
�����'������6��
�6'
'���
��&��6��������0������
�+���6��*
�*�('�����*���(�0��6�*������"���
���
�'�&�
�������*�����
����6��������0������
���&��6��')�*��)���

'��@���'
��������*�����/�'���'�)��6���'����'��/�'����3�
/������2
'��0�
-+�
�
!&

��#�	��,�����	���
"'���3�
�3'
)(�����6����)���).'����
��(��&��6�(�'**���'������6��)���(�������3
'���/�'����3�/�
��((����
6'(�	�����'-���6'���3�
�3'
)(�����6��
����'���/������(�'�)�/
�*�('�(�����6����

'��@���'
��
������*�����/�'��<�)�*��)�2�	
.'
������=�'�)�'���
����'����'��
�'�����(�)�
'����(�����.)��3�
�'����'��'�)�
�3���'��*������')����+� ��
�'�6��3��6�(�)���(�����6��%��'��/�'����3��.�6�
����6'(�
���(�)�
�)��6��&����0��31>�
�
�6��*
�*�('���(����(�)�
�)�'���*�'	������(�'���'�)�)�(�3��'�)��(�����)����)�)��
�����'������6��
�6'
'���
��&��6��������0������
�+���6��*
�*�('�����*���(�0��6�*������"���
���
�'�&�
�������*�����
����6��������0������
���&��6��')�*��)���

'��@���'
��������*�����/�'���'�)��6���'����'��/�'����3�
/������2
'��0�
-+�
�
��	

������
,�����	���

��''�	*��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

�+� �6�� )�����*����� 6�
�	�� *�
�����)� (6'��� 	�� ��������)� 	�&�
�� �6�� �7*�
'����� �&� �6
���
��'
(�&
����6��)'����&��6�(�*�
��((���+�
�
��������������*���0��6��������9��<'(�'���)�)=��&��6����0��'�)���.��
��/�'����3�����
�99�+�

�
�+� �6��)�����*�����6�
�	��*�
�����)�(6'���	���'

��)��.�����'���
)'����0��6��6��'**
���)�

*�'�(�
������)�	���6�����'��*�'����3�'.�6�
��������9�����	�
������'�)���(��)�'(�&����0(1�
)
'0��3��.�	�
(�$�A����A���<)'��)��$+��+����=�'�)�$�A����A���<)'��)��$+��+����=+�
�

Page 147



��������2�
��6��'���)'�����&�)�.	��'�)����)�&�����6��*�
��((���+�
�
�
1&�������	�����	���	

�������
�
�
"�����	

�����6#��� �7����������7��8����
.9'��#�,���������������������7���������

Page 148



!"#$$%$&'())"%*#+%,$-'./*%0/0'1$0/2
./"/&#+/0'!,3/2-'4/+3//$
5676578569'#$0'6576678569

.#+#'.#+/:'6676678569

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$%#&$'() ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' 732.589-*3./:89-./;-
<389

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: ?2@+52./*%-%,$:$A#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-C-D6+3>/29

B35-E-=.9

=2501/-",.//0/1-=2F2,6G42/>5

?,*#+%,$: ?2;-*6H-*.34I-J<KK-L!?M-?N!=I-*?!OMLPI-DJ'A-$OC

!2,),-#": "36G652;-;6425>0Q-;R2,,0/1

())"%*#+%,$';,<: S?T#$(#&&$U$#TOV ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

S322-"32W!GG,0Q.>06/-T/X+039

A#20:' =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: "32W!GG,0Q.>06/-?2G,9./*%-%,$:%$#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-?-!3/6>>

B3-T-L6R4./

?,*#+%,$: UY-K0/1;.,2-?6.;I-D,.+1Z>6/

!2,),-#": S322-5+31239-@63->3225-6/-.-52F232-8./:-F239-Q,652->6->Z2-Z6+52-[5642-R0>Z-S"N\E]

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&&$A& ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' D,.+1Z>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$A#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-J.,G23/

B35-E-K.Q29

=^-!3QZ0>2Q>5

?,*#+%,$: S2H.Q6-*0,,0/1-E>.>06/I-SN_O*<TK=-DKNETI-ONDSN?`BI-DJ'(-aC_

!2,),-#": =246,0>06/-6@-2H05>0/1-G2>36,-5>.>06/-./;-232Q>06/-6@-.-50/1,2-5>6329-8+0,;0/1-Q64G3050/1-U-+/0>5-
[D,.55-!$-/6/W@66;]-Q32.>0/1-Y($4b-6@-13655-.32.-0/->6>.,c-SZ2-2H05>0/1-Q.3-G.3:0/1-6/->Z2-
.;d.Q2/>-50>2-R0,,-82-+52;-./;-32WQ6/@01+32;->6-0/>213.>2-;05.8,2;-Q.3-G.3:0/1-./;-Q9Q,2-5>63.12c-
SR6-2H05>0/1-F2Z0Q+,.3-.QQ25525-.32->6-82-3246F2;->6-Q32.>2-.-Q6/>0/+6+5-G+8,0Q-@66>G.>Z-0/-@36/>-
6@->Z2-G36G652;-8+0,;0/1c-SZ2-Q32.>06/-6@-.-G2;25>30./-Q36550/1-.Q3655-S6R/@02,;-D,652c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: N`S#$(#&&$Aa ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

N+>,0/2-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' `G>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: ?2@+52./*%-%,$:&A#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-7-E0;Z+

B35-E-K.Q29

E=!

?,*#+%,$: K6Q:-`G-7.3.125-[$']I-TKSJ!B-7?TTOI-_NN=DJ`?DJ

!2,),-#": =2F2,6G42/>-6@-;05+52;-1.3.125-./;-,./;-0/>6-%&-/2R-8+0,;-.G.3>42/>5-0/Q,+;0/1-G.3:0/1-./;-
1.3;2/-G36F0506/c

!#&/'6',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Agenda Item 21

Page 149



())"%*#+%,$';,<: N`S#$(#&&%U% ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' "2/589-./;-SZ0/1R.,, =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$Y#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B3-M-EG0,58+39

J+1Z25-!3QZ0>2Q>+3.,

?,*#+%,$: _66;,./;I-ET^TO-!D?TE-K!OTI-SJ<O7_!KK

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-@6+3-;2>.QZ2;-;R2,,0/15-R0>Z-0/>213.,-1.3.125-R0>Z-0/>213.,-1.3.125-[6+>,0/2-R0>Z-.,,-
4.>>235-32523F2;]

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&&%AU ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' D,.>>23830;12 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&Y#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B3-M-EG0,58+39

?,*#+%,$: D,.>>23830;12-J65G0>.,I-BN`OS-?N!=I-DK!SST?L?<=7T

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.-$)&&44-;0.42>23I-$%4-Z01Z-2HZ.+5>-@,+2-R0>Z-.556Q0.>2;-G,./>-4.QZ0/239I-G.,05.;2-
@2/Q0/1-./;-/2R-36,,23-5Z+>>23-;663->6-860,23-Z6+52c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: N`S#$(#&&%Aa ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

N+>,0/2-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' "2/589-./;-SZ0/1R.,, =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&'#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: E-g-B-"66,2

B3-O-_0,,0.45

EZ.Q:-!3QZ0>2Q>+32-K>;

?,*#+%,$: `/+52;-K./;I-ET^TO-!D?TE-K!OTI-SJ<O7_!KKI-DJU$-YhP

!2,),-#": D6/5>3+Q>06/-6@-50H-;2>.QZ2;-@.40,9-Z6+525-0/Q,+;0/1-G.3:0/1-./;-.QQ255-[N+>,0/2]

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&&'%U ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' _25>-M0389-./;-
SZ+35>.5>6/

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&U#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: =3-=-?6823>5

B3-E-_0,,0.456/

?,*#+%,$: $-7?NE^TON?-!^TO`TI-_TES-M<?LPI-DJ'A-YJ!

!2,),-#": "36G652;-32.3-50/1,2-5>6329-2H>2/506/-./;-232Q>06/-6@-;2Q:0/1-G,.>@634

())"%*#+%,$';,<: N`S#$(#&&'a' ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

N+>,0/2-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' _25>-M0389-./;-
SZ+35>.5>6/

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: ?2@+52./*%-%,$:&(#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B35-E-K.Q29

".+,-M221./-!556Q0.>25

?,*#+%,$: '-E"?<O7*<TK=-!^TO`TI-OT_SNOI-DJ'A-a`i

!2,),-#": =246,0>06/-6@-G36G23>9-./;-Q6/5>3+Q>06/-6@-$&O6-)82;-;2>.QZ2;-Z6+525-[.,,-4.>>235-32523F2;]

!#&/'8',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Page 150



())"%*#+%,$';,<: KLD#$(#&&)%U ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

K05>2;-L+0,;0/1-D6/52/>

A#20:' L3648636+1Z =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$(#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-M-=0,R63>Z

B35-C-B.,G.5

O0.,,-".>>2356/-!556Q0.>25

?,*#+%,$: Y(-7?TTO=!KT-?N!=I-"N?S-E`OK<7JSI-DJU%-'h=

!2,),-#": ?2G,.Q242/>-6@->04823-R0/;6R-5.5Z25-.@@2Q>2;-89-36>-R0>Z-.GG36F2;-;6+8,2-1,.j0/1-52Q>06/5I-./;-
320/5>.>242/>-6@->R6-32.3-:0>QZ2/-R0/;6R5->6-63010/.,-;2>.0,5c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&&)A' ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' K2.56R2-./;-B632>6/-
T.5>

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: ?2@+52./*%-%,$:&a#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-_66;

B35-E-K.Q29

B.>>Z2R5-g-766;4./

?,*#+%,$: K./;-.>-7.35R66;-D,652I-KT!EN_T-?N!=I-KT!EN_TI-DJ'U-(?L

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-%-/6c-%-82;3664-@,.>5-0/-.->R6-5>6329-8+0,;0/1-[!BTO=T=-"K!OE-?TDT<^T=]

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&&U%) ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' `G>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$$#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B35-E-K.Q29

TD-J.3305-KK"

?,*#+%,$: !336R-".3:-O2R5.12/>5-g-"65>-N@@0Q2-'(-*KTTSD?N*S-?N!=I-_NN=DJ`?DJI-DJ'a-)Ki

!2,),-#": </5>.,,.>06/-6@-.-/2R-L./:-6@-<32,./;-!SB-6/-5Z6G@36/>c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !=^#$(#&&U%U ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

!;F23>05242/>-D6/52/>

A#20:' `G>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&a#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B35-E-K.Q29

TD-J.3305-KK"

?,*#+%,$: '(-*KTTSD?N*S-?N!=I-_NN=DJ`?DJI-DJ'a-)Ki

!2,),-#": "36G652;-0,,+40/.>2;-.;F23>05242/>5-6/-G36G652;-0/5>.,,.>06/-6@-.-/2R-L./:-6@-<32,./;-!SB-6/-
5Z6G@36/>

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&&Y&& ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' L3648636+1Z =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&a#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B35-J2,2/-_.,,

B35-C-B.,G.5

?,*#+%,$: "63>-E+/,01Z>-7.3;2/-D2/>32I-SJT-D!`ET_!PI-"N?S-E`OK<7JSI-DJU%-)=P

!2,),-#": ^.30.>06/-6@-Q6/;0>06/-(-6@->Z2-.GG36F2;-G,.//0/1-G23405506/-[!""#$(#&&(&&]->6-0/Q32.52-6G2/0/1-
Z6+35-0/->Z2-Q.@k->6-82-6G2/-82>R22/-ae&&->6-%%e&&-;.0,9e-B6/;.9->6-E+/;.9c

!#&/'9',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Page 151



())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&&Y'U ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' 732.589-*3./:89-./;-
<389

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$U#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B35-C-B.,G.5

EG.Q2-L;Q

?,*#+%,$: SZ2-EZ0GG6/5I-SJ<O7_!KK-?N!=I-<?LPI-DJU$-(`!

!2,),-#": "36G652;-3.050/1-6@->Z2-32.3-,2./W>6W366@-R0>Z-.-54.,,-0/@0,,-2H>2/506/-./;-.-50/1,2-5>6329I-@,.>-
366@2;-2H>2/506/->6->Z2-:0>QZ2/c-T32Q>06/-6@-"2316,.-R0>Z-2/Q,652;-8223-1.3;2/c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&&Y)% ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' E2.Q6482 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&$#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B3-B-?+5Z>6/

"_T-=2501/

?,*#+%,$: L03;-</-J./;I-%)-N!M=!KT-?N!=I-ET!DNBLTI-DJ''-YJO

!2,),-#": =246,0>06/-6@-^.Q./>-"+8,0Q-J6+52-\L03;-0/-J./;\->6-@634-)-/6c-%-L2;3664-S233.Q2-L+/1.,6R5

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&&YY& ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' B632>6/-_25>-./;-
E.+1Z.,,-B.5502

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&A#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-?6123-ER2;2

B35-E-K.Q29

?,*#+%,$: Lc"-E23F0Q2-E>.>06/I-JNPK!MT-?N!=I-BN?TSNOI-DJ'U-)O!

!2,),-#": ?2>2/>06/-6@-.-Q.3G63>-0/-32.3-Q63/23-6@-Q.3-R.5Z-@.Q0,0>9

())"%*#+%,$';,<: KLD#$(#&&A&' ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

K05>2;-L+0,;0/1-D6/52/>

A#20:' 732.589-*3./:89-./;-
<389

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$U#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B35-C-B.,G.5

EG.Q2-L=D

?,*#+%,$: SZ2-EZ0GG6/5I-SJ<O7_!KK-?N!=I-<?LPI-DJU$-(`!

!2,),-#": "36G652;-3.050/1-6@->Z2-32.3-,2./W>6-366@-R0>Z-.-54.,,-0/@0,,-2H>2/506/-./;-.-50/1,2-5>6329I-@,.>-
366@2;-2H>2/506/->6->Z2-:0>QZ2/c-T32Q>06/-6@-.-"2316,.-R0>Z0/-2/Q,652;-8223-1.3;2/c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&&A&) ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' J69,.:2-./;-B26,5 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$$#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-!,,2/

B3-B-?+5Z>6/

4.3>0/-@,2>QZ23-.3QZ0>2Q>5

?,*#+%,$: K./;-.;d.Q2/>->6-$Y-ES!OKTP-?N!=I-JNPK!MTI-DJ'Y-$JO

!2,),-#": "36G652;-232Q>06/-6@->R6-5>6329-;2>.QZ2;-;R2,,0/1-R0>Z-0/>213.,-1.3.12-./;-.QQ255-W-.GG,0Q.>06/-
0/Q,+;0/1-.,>23.>06/5->6-.GG36F2;-.GG,0Q.>06/-[.GG,0Q.>06/-32@e$(#&&&A]I-Q6/505>0/1-.,>23.>06/->6->Z2-
G650>06/-6@->Z2-G36G23>9-6/->Z2-50>2I-.,>23.>06/5->6->Z2-32.3-8.,Q6/9I->Z2-0/523>06/-6@-;6635->6->Z2-
32.3I-.-32;+Q>06/-0/-QZ04/29-Z201Z>5-./;-366@-,01Z>5->6->Z2-32.3-2,2F.>06/c

!#&/'E',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Page 152



())"%*#+%,$';,<: N`S#$(#&&A$& ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

N+>,0/2-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' _.,,.529 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: ?2@+52./*%-%,$:&Y#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B35-E-K.Q29

!3QZ0>2Q>5W=032Q>cQ64

?,*#+%,$: 73.j0/1-K./;I-KT!EN_T-?N!=I-_!KK!ETP-^<KK!7T

!2,),-#": N+>,0/2-G,.//0/1-.GG,0Q.>06/-@63->Z2-232Q>06/-6@-$U/6c-3250;2/>0.,-+/0>5c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&&A$% ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' B632>6/-_25>-./;-
E.+1Z.,,-B.5502

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&a#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-M-=+3:0/

B3-O-_0,,0.45

B3-<-C.Q:56/

?,*#+%,$: '-N!M-!^TO`TI-`"SNOI-DJ'a-'OK

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.-1.3.12

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&&A$U ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' D,.>>23830;12 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$U#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B055-E-S.9,63

B35-C-BQB.Z6/

?,*#+%,$: (a-D?NEE-K!OTI-LTL<O7SNOI-DJU(-(!J

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.-%-5>6329-50;2-./;-50/1,2-5>6329-@36/>-2H>2/506/

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&&A%) ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' L280/1>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&Y#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B35-K+Q

B35-C-BQB.Z6/

B3-D6,0/-B2;,0Q6>>

?,*#+%,$: %$$!-STTJTP-K!OTI-J<7JT?-LTL<O7SNOI-DJU(-%CT

!2,),-#": )c)-42>32-R0;2-H-'-42>32-G36d2Q>06/-50/1,2-5>6329-Q6/523F.>639

())"%*#+%,$';,<: K=D#$(#&&AAY ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

K.R@+,-=2F2,6G42/>-D23>0@0Q.>2-TH05>0/1

A#20:' J25R.,, =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: K.R@+,-`52./*%-%,$:&'#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-7-S3+24./

B3-E-K.Q29

D.4G06/-E6,0Q0>635

?,*#+%,$: =22G@02,;I-DJTEST?-?N!=I-7!PSNOI-DJU&-(E=

!2,),-#": K.R@+,-;2F2,6G42/>-Q23>0@0Q.>2-@63->Z2-2H05>0/1-+52-6@->Z2-G36G23>9-.5-.-;R2,,0/1c

!#&/'F',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Page 153



())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&&AAA ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' NH>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$U#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B055-!-BQ=6+1.,,

?,*#+%,$: ($U-_NN=DJ`?DJ-?N!=I-"?TOSNO

!2,),-#": ?2>365G2Q>0F2-G23405506/-@63->Z2-QZ./12-6@-+52-@364-.-G2>36,-5>.>06/->6-.-Z./;-Q.3-R.5Z-./;-
32>2/>06/-6@-F.,2>0/1-8.9-[.42/;2;-;25Q30G>06/]

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&&AaY ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' L0;5>6/-./;-E>-C.425 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$U#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-g-B35-=6+1Z>9

B3-C-!5Z>6/

?,*#+%,$: (Y-L?N!=JT!SJ-!^TO`TI-L<=ESNOI-DJ'(-YO"

!2,),-#": ?2>2/>06/-6@-86+/;.39-@2/Q2->6->Z2-32.3-./;-.,>23.>06/->6-32.3-,./;-,2F2,5-[.42/;2;-;25Q30G>06/]

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&&a&) ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' L280/1>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: _0>Z;3.R/./*%-%,$:&A#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-"-BQ/+,>9

B3-M-EG0,58+39

?,*#+%,$: $-SNKTB!O-!^TO`TI-LTL<O7SNOI-DJU(-YV!

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.-(-5>6329-;R2,,0/1c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&&a%& ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' 732.589-*3./:89-./;-
<389

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$$#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-g-B35-D6>>32,,

B3-B-?+5Z>6/

=/!-736+G

?,*#+%,$: J0,,-L.3:-*.34I-J<KK-L!?M-?N!=I-*?!OMLPI-DJ'A-$O"

!2,),-#": D6/F23506/-6@-Z.9-,6@>->6-G36F0;2-@.40,9-1+25>-.QQ6446;.>06/I-5>.8,25-./;->.Q:-3664I-0/Q,+;0/1-
0/523>06/-6@-;63423-./;-F2,+H-R0/;6R5I-./;-1,.j2;-;6635->6-R25>-2,2F.>06/-[!BTO=T=-
=TED?<"S<NO]

())"%*#+%,$';,<: KLD#$(#&&a%$ ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

K05>2;-L+0,;0/1-D6/52/>

A#20:' 732.589-*3./:89-./;-
<389

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$$#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-g-B35-D6>>32,,

B3-B-?+5Z>6/

=/!-736+G

?,*#+%,$: J0,,-L.3:-*.34I-J<KK-L!?M-?N!=I-*?!OMLPI-DJ'A-$O"

!2,),-#": O2R-5+/-,6+/12->6-50;2-2,2F.>06/I-./;-Q6/F23506/-6@-Z.9-,6@>->6-G36F0;2-@.40,9-1+25>-
.QQ646;.>06/I-5>.8,25-./;->.Q:-3664-[!BTO=T=-=TED?<"S<NO]

!#&/'G',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Page 154



())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&&a(& ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' L03:2/Z2.;-./;-
S3./4232

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:($#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B35-C-B.,G.5

M2GG02-B.5502

?,*#+%,$: "?<N?P-_J!?*I-L<?MTOJT!=I-DJ'$-)K=

!2,),-#": ?2G,.Q242/>-6@-.,,-2H05>0/1->04823-./;-`"^D-R0/;6R5-./;-32G,.Q242/>-R0>Z-/2R-`"^D-
R0/;6R5c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&&a)% ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' J25R.,, =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:%$#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-B633056/

B35-C-BQB.Z6/

DNOOTKK!-KS=

?,*#+%,$: A-J<O=T?SNO-=?<^TI-7!PSNOI-DJU&-AVL

!2,),-#": ?2.3-;63423-366@-2H>2/506/

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&&a)' ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' NH>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&(#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B5-L.>>92

B35-E-_0,,0.45

L+0,;0/1-=2501/-E6,+>06/5-K>;

?,*#+%,$: $)Y-LT?TE*N?=-?N!=I-NhSNOI-DJ'(-%C=

!2,),-#": D6/5>3+Q>06/-6@-8.5242/>-R2,,->6->Z2-2H05>0/1-@36/>-2,2F.>06/->6-0/Q,+;2-5G,.92;-8.9-5>3+Q>+32-./;-
0/523>06/-R0/;6R-6G2/0/15

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&&aU$ ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' "32/>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$&#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B3-M-EG0,58+39

B.56/-g-".3>/235

?,*#+%,$: L,6Q:8+5>23-^0;26-THG3255-Ya'-LN?N`7J-?N!=I-S?!OBT?TI-DJ'%-aC7

!2,),-#": </>23/.,-.,>23.>06/5->6-Q32.>2-$-,.312-6G2/-G,./-+/0>-R0>Z-.556Q0.>2;-2H>23/.,-5Z6G-@36/>-.,>23.>06/5-
./;-G,./>-.32.-.>-366@-,2F2,c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&&aY& ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' 732.589-*3./:89-./;-
<389

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$U#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B35-J+1Z25

B35-C-B.,G.5

822Q6/-;2501/5-,040>2;

?,*#+%,$: %&-7?TTOJTPE-?N!=I-<?LPI-DJU$-%h?

!2,),-#": E0;2-2H>2/506/->6-2H>2/;-1.3.12-./;-Q32.>2-463/0/1-3664

!#&/'H',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Page 155



())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&&aY$ ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' NH>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&%#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-C.425-?6823>56/

B35-E-K.Q29

SZ2-M2/2@0Q:-C6/25-".3>/235Z0G-K>;

?,*#+%,$: Ya-LT?TE*N?=-?N!=I-NhSNO

!2,),-#": D6/F23506/-6@-8.5242/>->6-./-.G.3>42/>

())"%*#+%,$';,<: KLD#$(#&&aYU ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

K05>2;-L+0,;0/1-D6/52/>

A#20:' L03:2/Z2.;-./;-
S3./4232

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:%(#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B35-C-B.,G.5

?,*#+%,$: L03:2/Z2.;-S6R/-J.,,I-J!B<KSNO-EV`!?TI-L<?MTOJT!=I-DJ'$-)L?

!2,),-#": O2R-./;-32G,.Q242/>-0//23-,6889-;6635->6-4.0/-2/>3./Q2

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !=^#$(#&&aYA ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

!;F23>05242/>-D6/52/>

A#20:' J69,.:2-./;-B26,5 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: ?2@+52./*%-%,$:%'#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B35-E-K.Q29

?,*#+%,$: L3.;5Z.R-*.3/Z.4-./;-K2.I-$A-SJT-D?TEDTOSI-_TES-M<?LPI-DJ'A-'JO

!2,),-#": O2R-5Z6G-501/.12

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&&aa( ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' B632>6/-_25>-./;-
E.+1Z.,,-B.5502

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$U#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-DZ.3,25-J6,,9R66;

B35-C-B.,G.5

?,*#+%,$: $$-DN_KTP-DKNETI-`"SNOI-DJ'a-'7?

!2,),-#": ?2.3-Q6/523F.>639

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&&aa' ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' J69,.:2-./;-B26,5 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$Y#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-=.F0;-E:0,,2/

B35-C-B.,G.5

?,*#+%,$: $-J236/-?6.;-B26,5-_033.,-DJ'Y-a?`

!2,),-#": =36GG2;-M238-./;-F2Z0Q+,.3-.QQ255

!#&/'I',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Page 156



())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&&aaY ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' `G>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&$#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-73.Z.4-J.3;9

B3-C-!5Z>6/

B3-DZ.3,02-DZ+

?,*#+%,$: ('-NK=-7?T!ELP-?N!=I-`"SNOI-DJ'a-UKS

!2,),-#": E0/1,2-5>6329-50;2-2H>2/506/-@63-:0>QZ2/-./;-1.3.12c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&&Y ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' NH>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&Y#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-D-766;.,,

B3-E-_0,,0.456/

B3-D-S6689

?,*#+%,$: %)-J`7JTE-K!OTI-NhSNOI-DJ'(-)S`

!2,),-#": *,.>-366@-32@+3805Z42/>I-2H>23/.,-32/;230/1-./;-/2R-F23./;.c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&&a ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' "32/>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&Y#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B35-BQD.3>Z9

B35-C-BQB.Z6/

B5-!-_Z0>0/1

?,*#+%,$: a-DJ<KST?O-?N!=I-"?TOSNOI-DJ'%-UEV

!2,),-#": S6-232Q>-.-RZ0>2-GFQ+-Q6/523F.>639-.>->Z2-32.3-6@->Z2-G36G23>9

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&$& ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' J25R.,, =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&(#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-E>2GZ2/-D.3;2,,

B35-C-BQB.Z6/

J+1Z25-!3QZ0>2Q>+3.,

?,*#+%,$: D.5.-B0.I-'-L<?DJ_!PI-7!PSNOI-DJU&-(Eh

!2,),-#": O2R-.>>.QZ2;-1.3.12I-6G2/-G63QZc-!,>23.>06/5->6-2H05>0/1-1.3.12-@,.>-366@I-Q6/F23506/-6@-2H05>0/1-
1.3.12-0/>6-.-Z.80>.8,2-3664

())"%*#+%,$';,<: N`S#$(#&$&$( ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

N+>,0/2-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' "2/589-./;-SZ0/1R.,, =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&$#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-C-_.,,.Q2

B35-C-BQB.Z6/

EG30/1-!3QZ0>2Q>5-K>;

?,*#+%,$: K./;-.>-M0/15,29-D,652-"2/589-_033.,I-DJU$-)`T

!2,),-#": !/-6+>,0/2-G,.//0/1-.GG,0Q.>06/-@63-.->R6-5>6329-;R2,,0/1-6/-F.Q./>-,./;->6-M0/15,29-D,652I-"2/589

!#&/'J',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Page 157



())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&$U ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' L03:2/Z2.;-./;-
S3./4232

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&$#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B3-M-EG0,58+39

E.F0,,5

?,*#+%,$: =0H6/5I-%-ES-CNJOE-"!^TBTOSI-L<?MTOJT!=I-DJ'$-%PL

!2,),-#": DZ./12-6@-+52-@364-!$-32>.0,->6-.-40H2;-!$#!(-+52-Q6@@22-5Z6G-R0>Z-./-.32.-6@-6+>;663-52.>0/1

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&%( ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' NH>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&a#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-C6/-<116

B3-C-!5Z>6/

D6,,0/5-!3QZ0>2Q>+32

?,*#+%,$: A-?!SJBN?T-?N!=I-NhSNOI-DJ'(-%J*

!2,),-#": E0/1,2-5>6329-32.3-2H>2/506/->6-2H05>0/1-;R2,,0/1

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&%Y ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' J25R.,, =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&(#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: =3-O0Q6,.-DZ.G4./

B35-C-BQB.Z6/

?,*#+%,$: J255,2-L./:I-U$-7!PSNO-?N!=I-7!PSNOI-DJU&-AVT

!2,),-#": D6/5>3+Q>06/-6@-/2R-50/1,2-5>6329-@36/>I-50;2-./;-32.3-;6425>0Q-2H>2/506/I->6-Q32.>2-5>632I-R0/2-
Q2,,.3-./;-5>+;9c-!/;-/2R-3.052;-;2Q:-.>-32.3c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&%a ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' J25R.,, =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: ?2@+52./*%-%,$:&%#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-=.F0;-",./>

B35-C-BQB.Z6/

?,*#+%,$: L2318,0Q:I-DNSS!7T-=?<^T-T!ESI-7!PSNOI-DJU&-AOP

!2,),-#": ?2G,.Q242/>-6@-;63423-,2F2,-@,663-R0>Z-@+,,-5>6329-./;-.556Q0.>2;-/2R-366@I-2H>2/506/-6@-1.3.12->6-
@634-%-Q.3-1.3.12c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: =""(#$(#&$&(& ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

_63:-@63-D6+/Q0,-89-D6+/Q0,

A#20:' J69,.:2-./;-B26,5 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&Y#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B35-E-K.Q29

B3-".+,-J2>Z230/1>6/

?,*#+%,$: L366:@02,;-*.40,9-?256+3Q2-D2/>32I-L<?MTOJT!=-?N!=I-BTNKEI-DJ'Y-aEC

!2,),-#": DZ./12-6@-+52-Q,.55-@364-D%-3250;2/>0.,-0/5>0>+>06/->6-D([.]-;R2,,0/1-Z6+52-R0>Z-/6-0/>23/.,-63-
2H>23/.,-8+0,;0/1-R63:5

!#&/'65',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Page 158



())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&($ ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' J25R.,, =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&%#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B35-K0/;5.9-J6+5,29

B35-C-BQB.Z6/

D-_-C6/25

?,*#+%,$: '-D<?D`K!?-=?<^TI-JTE_!KKI-DJU&-U?!

!2,),-#": O2R-366@-5>3+Q>+32->6-G36F0;2-@035>-@,663-.QQ6446;.>06/I-0/Q,+;0/1-;634235-./;-232Q>06/-6@-32.3-
2H>2/506/c-!/;-.42/;42/>->6-G32F06+5-.GG,0Q.>06/->6-0/Q,+;2-@36/>-2H>2/506/-+/;23-6F23Z./10/1-
366@-,0/2c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&(% ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' J69,.:2-./;-B26,5 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$$#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B35-B.+322/-E>6329

B35-E-_0,,0.45

=C-D66:2-g-D6-K>;

?,*#+%,$: SZ2-E>.8,25I-L!?SNO-?N!=I-JNPK!MTI-DJ'Y-$JJ

!2,),-#": ?246F.,-6@-G6,9Q.386/.>2-5Z22>-366@-Q6F230/1-2H05>0/1-Q6/523F.>639-./;-32G,.Q242/>-R0>Z-/2R-
5,.>2-366@

())"%*#+%,$';,<: N`S#$(#&$&(( ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

N+>,0/2-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' D,.+1Z>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: _0>Z;3.R/./*%-%,$:&'#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-g-B35-!;.45

B3-O-_0,,0.45

=.F0;-L.Q:Z6+52-!3QZ0>2Q>

?,*#+%,$: B6312/I-ONDSN?`B-?N!=I-ONDSN?`BI-DJ'(-a`7

!2,),-#": N+>,0/2-.GG,0Q.>06/-@63-%/6c-;2>.QZ2;-Z6+525-@6,,6R0/1->Z2-;246,0>06/-6@-2H05>0/1-Z6+52

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&(U ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' _.,,.529 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&(#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-C.425-*0>jZ2/39

B3-C-!5Z>6/

?6123-C2/:0/5-!3QZ0>2Q>5

?,*#+%,$: ((-?NDMK!O=-?N!=I-OT_-L?<7JSNOI-DJ')-&K*

!2,),-#": S6-2H>2/;->Z2-@36/>-6@->Z2-G36G23>9-89-$c%)4

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&(Y ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' D,.>>23830;12 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: ?2@+52./*%-%,$:&(#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-<./-J.9Z62

B3-M-EG0,58+39

B3-D,0@@-T,,06>>

?,*#+%,$: $-7<KLT?S-DKNETI-E"<S!KI-DJU(-a!*

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.-50/1,2-5>6329-50;2-2H>2/506/-./;-.-86+/;.39-R.,,#@2/Q2c

!#&/'66',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Page 159



())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&(A ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' ?6Q:-*2339 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$$#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-DZ305-L2;@63;

B3-M-EG0,58+39

B3-D,0@@-T,,06>>

?,*#+%,$: Y-?<DJ!?=ENO-?N!=I-?NDM-*T??PI-DJ'%-'"J

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.->R6-5>6329-50;2-./;-32.3-2H>2/506/-./;-.-50/1,2-5>6329-32.3-2H>2/506/c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&(a ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' D,.>>23830;12 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&%#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-./;-B35-"30>QZ.3;

B055-!-BQ=6+1.,,

7.339-`5Z23R66;

?,*#+%,$: DZ0Q:2/-D63/23-*.34I-?!LP-BT?T-?N!=I-?!LPI-DJU(-'CV

!2,),-#": TH>2/506/-6@->042-@63-.GG36F2;-.GG,0Q.>06/-KLD#$&#$$&$W-T32Q>06/-6@-.-50/1,2-5>6329-32.3-
2H>2/506/

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !=^#$(#&$&'$ ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

!;F23>05242/>-D6/52/>

A#20:' J25R.,, =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$U#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B055-!-BQ=6+1.,,

?0QZ.3;-"2;,.3-!3QZ0>2Q>5

?,*#+%,$: `/0>-)I-SZ2-D+3F2I-$(a-STKT7?!"J-?N!=I-JTE_!KKI-DJU&-YET

!2,),-#": %-/6c-@.5Q0.5-0/5>.,,2;-6/-2H05>0/1-Q,.;;0/1-G./2,5c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&'( ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' 732.589-*3./:89-./;-
<389

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&(#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B35-=.F0;56/

B35-E-_0,,0.45

SZ2-M2/2@0Q:-C6/25-".3>/235Z0G-K>;

?,*#+%,$: (-D!KOT-DKNETI-<?LPI-DJU$-'PL

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.-50/1,2-5>6329-@36/>-./;-32.3-2H>2/506/

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&'' ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' _.,,.529 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&(#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B3-C-!5Z>6/

70,4632-=2F2,6G42/>5-K040>2;

?,*#+%,$: E>-O0QZ6,.5-DZ+3QZ-J.,,-[J.33056/-J.,,]I-J!??<ENO-=?<^TI-_!KK!ETP-^<KK!7TI-DJ')-(JK

!2,),-#": D6/5>3+Q>06/-6@-.QQ255-3.4G5->6-4.0/-@36/>-2/>3./Q2-./;-50;2-2/>3./Q2c

!#&/'68',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Page 160



())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&'U ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' J69,.:2-./;-B26,5 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: ?2@+52./*%-%,$:$A#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-E./;235

B35-E-_0,,0.45

!/>Z6/9-<jj.3;-!556Q0.>25

?,*#+%,$: %A-OT_KPO-?N!=I-BTNKEI-DJ'Y-Y!E

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.-50/1,2-5>6329-@36/>-./;-32.3-2H>2/506/5-R0>Z-366@->233.Q2-.86F2c-*035>W@,663-50;2-G.3>-
>R6W5>6329-32.3-2H>2/506/

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&'Y ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' _25>-M0389-./;-
SZ+35>.5>6/

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$U#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-!+5>0/

B3-C-!5Z>6/

?,*#+%,$: a(-EN`SJ-"!?!=TI-_TES-M<?LPI-DJ'A-&??

!2,),-#": 7,.j2;-2H>2/506/5->6-@36/>-2,2F.>06/-./;-32.3-50;2-.,,29-./;-2/,.31242/>-6@->Z2-@36/>-8.,Q6/9

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&'a ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' L3648636+1Z =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$U#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B5-J-L./:5

B3-M-EG0,58+39

BD-!3QZ0>2Q>+32-l-=2501/

?,*#+%,$: (-ES-B<DJ!TKE-"!?MI-OT_-*T??PI-DJU%-'?C

!2,),-#": N/2-g-Z.,@-5>6329-32.3-2H>2/506/c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: N`S#$(#&$&)& ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

N+>,0/2-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' _25>-M0389-./;-
SZ+35>.5>6/

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: ?2@+52./*%-%,$:&$#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-g-B35-".12

B35-E-K.Q29

EJ!DM-!3QZ0>2Q>+32-,>;

?,*#+%,$: 'a-L`?K<O7J!B-!^TO`TI-OT_SNOI-DJ'A-A!K

!2,),-#": O2R-;R2,,0/1-Z6+52->6-32.3-6@-'a-L+3,0/1Z.4-!F2/+2I-_25>-M0389

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&)$ ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' J25R.,, =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&(#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B055-!-BQ=6+1.,,

EJ!DM-!3QZ0>2Q>+32-,>;

?,*#+%,$: `/0>-'I-SZ2-D+3F2I-$(a-STKT7?!"J-?N!=I-JTE_!KKI-DJU&-YET

!2,),-#": DZ./12-6@-+52->6-=$

!#&/'69',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Page 161



())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&)% ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' J25R.,, =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&(#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B055-!-BQ=6+1.,,

EJ!DM-!3QZ0>2Q>+32-,>;

?,*#+%,$: SZ2-D+3F2I-$(a-STKT7?!"J-?N!=I-JTE_!KK

!2,),-#": !42/;42/>->6-G,.//0/1-.GG36F.,-32@-!""#$$#&$'aA->6-Q32.>2-/2R-5Z6G-2/>3./Q2->6-5+8-;0F0;2;-
+/0>-[!42/;2;-=25Q30G>06/]

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&)( ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' "2/589-./;-SZ0/1R.,, =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&A#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-S04-K246/

B35-E-=.9

".;;6Q:-C6Z/56/-".3>/235Z0G

?,*#+%,$: %-N!MKT!-?N!=I-<?LPI-DJU$-(`E

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-;63423-8+/1.,6R-[!,>23.>06/->6-.GG36F2;-.GG,0Q.>06/-!""#$%#&$(&%]c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&)' ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' T.5>Z.4 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&Y#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-*,2>QZ23

B5-D-L2339

L3956/-BQJ+1Z-!3QZ0>2Q>5

?,*#+%,$: a(-B<KK-"!?M-=?<^TI-T!ESJ!BI-DJU%-a!`

!2,),-#": ?2.3-2H>2/506/-G36F0;0/1-2H>2/;2;-M0>QZ2/#=0/0/1#K0F0/1-.32.I-/2R-@36/>-G63QZ-2H>2/506/-./;-
G0>QZ2;-366@->6-2H05>0/1-@36/>-8.9-R0/;6R

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&)Y ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' D,.>>23830;12 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&(#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B055-!-BQ=6+1.,,

<L<-S.9,63-P6+/1

?,*#+%,$: D,.>>23830;12-D2/>32-@63-N/Q6,619I-DK!SST?L?<=7T-?N!=I-DK!SST?L?<=7TI-DJU(-'CP

!2,),-#": TH>23/.,-.,>23.>06/5-0/Q,+;0/1->Z2-3246F.,-6@->R6-2H05>0/1-R0/;6R5->6-@634-./-6G2/0/1-@63-/2R-
4.0/-2/>3./Q2-;663-[./;-\5Z6G-@36/>\]->6->Z2-/2R-GZ.34.Q9-R0>Z-2H>23/.,-.,>23.>06/5I-0/Q,+;0/1-.-
/2R-F2Z0Q,2-;36G-6@@-j6/2c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&)A ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' 732.589-*3./:89-./;-
<389

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&Y#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-L+3>6/

B3-B-?+5Z>6/

D6,,0/5-!3QZ0>2Q>+32

?,*#+%,$: $$-J!KSNO-D?TEDTOSI-7?T!ELPI-DJ'a-("7

!2,),-#": SR6-5>6329-50;2-2H>2/506/->6-2H05>0/1-;R2,,0/1

!#&/'6E',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Page 162



())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&)a ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' _25>-M0389-./;-
SZ+35>.5>6/

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:(&#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-=0.46/;

B35-C-B.,G.5

D6,,0/5-!3QZ0>2Q>+32

?,*#+%,$: $A-PN?M-!^TO`TI-_TES-M<?LPI-DJ'A-(C*

!2,),-#": E0/1,2-5>6329-50;2-./;-32.3-2H>2/506/5->6-2H05>0/1-;R2,,0/1

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !=^#$(#&$&U& ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

!;F23>05242/>-D6/52/>

A#20:' J25R.,, =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$$#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B3-M-EG0,58+39

E>9,25-./;-_66;-K>;

?,*#+%,$: %%'W-%(&-STKT7?!"J-?N!=I-JTE_!KKI-DJU&-YE7

!2,),-#": ?246F2->Z2-2H05>0/1-501/.12-./;-32G,.Q2-R0>Z-/2R-0/>23/.,,9-0,,+40/.>2;-501/.12-[,0:2-@63-,0:2]c-
SZ05-0/Q,+;25m-*.5Q0.I-G36d2Q>0/1-501/-./;-!SB-501/.12c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&U% ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' _25>-M0389-./;-
SZ+35>.5>6/

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&'#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B35-K-!,1.430

B35-C-B.,G.5

B.3>0/-"6>>5-!556Q0.>25

?,*#+%,$: $&W$%-^<KK!7T-?N!=I-_TES-M<?LPI-DJ'A-(C_

!2,),-#": D6/F23506/-6@-1.3.12-./;-1.425-3664-0/>6-./-.//2H2

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&U( ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' _.,,.529 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$$#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-O20,-EQ+,,06/

B35-C-B.,G.5

?,*#+%,$: (U-?NKKTESNO-=?<^TI-K<ED!?=I-DJ')-Uh*

!2,),-#": O2R-G0>QZ2;-366@-6F23-2H05>0/1-@,.>-366@c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&U) ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' D,.>>23830;12 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&A#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-J-T,,05

B35-C-BQB.Z6/

B3-?-K2.3

?,*#+%,$: )-D`OO<O7J!B-=?<^TI-L?NBLN?N`7JI-DJU(-&C`

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-50;2-./;-32.3-2H>2/506/5I-/2R-G0>QZ2;-366@-./;-2H>2/506/->6-2H05>0/1-1.3.12-./;-/2R-
@36/>-G63QZc

!#&/'6F',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Page 163



())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&UY ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' J25R.,, =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&a#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-!-N\L302/

B35-C-BQB.Z6/

?,*#+%,$: $U-*T?OKT!-?N!=I-JTE_!KKI-DJU&-)EJ

!2,),-#": SR6-5>6329-./;-50/1,2-5>6329-2H>2/506/->6->Z2-32.3c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: KLD#$(#&$&UA ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

K05>2;-L+0,;0/1-D6/52/>

A#20:' L3648636+1Z =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$$#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-S-K2R05

B35-C-B.,G.5

?,*#+%,$: $'-C`L<KTT-D?TEDTOSI-"N?S-E`OK<7JSI-DJU%-)="

!2,),-#": </5>.,,.>06/-6@-(-;642-52Q+30>9-Q.423.5c-%->6->Z2-@36/>-./;-$->6->Z2-32.3cSZ2-F02R5-6@->Z2-Q.423.5-
R0,,-Q6F23->Z2-@66>G30/>-6@->Z2-G36G23>9-./;-/6>->Z2-.;d60/0/1-G36G23>025c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&Y& ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' L03:2/Z2.;-./;-
S3./4232

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:%a#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B3-M-EG0,58+39

_63:4./-KK"

?,*#+%,$: =0H6/5I-%-ES-CNJOE-"!^TBTOSI-L<?MTOJT!=I-DJ'$-%PL

!2,),-#": E+8;0F0506/-6@-2H05>0/1-32>.0,-+/0>-0/>6->R6-32>.0,-+/0>5-./;-.,>23.>06/->6-2H05>0/1-2H>23/.,-5Z6G-@36/>5-
@.Q0/1-E>-C6Z/5-".F242/>

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&Y$ ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' B632>6/-_25>-./;-
E.+1Z.,,-B.5502

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$&#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-E>2F2-_.,5Z

B35-E-_0,,0.45

?!=B-!3QZ0>2Q>5

?,*#+%,$: U&-!DSNO-K!OTI-E!`7J!KK-B!EE<TI-DJ'U-UT!

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.->R6W5>6329-50;2-2H>2/506/

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&Y( ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' L280/1>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&Y#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-CNOTE

B5-D-L2339

L3956/-BQJ+1Z-!3QZ0>2Q>5

?,*#+%,$: %&$-STTJTP-K!OTI-J<7JT?-LTL<O7SNOI-DJU(-%CT

!2,),-#": SR6-5>6329-50;2-2H>2/506/

!#&/'6G',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Page 164



())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&Y) ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' J25R.,, =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$U#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-=.F0;-_0,,0.45

B3-M-EG0,58+39

?,*#+%,$: D3655@02,;-J6+52I-B<KOT?-DN"I-JTE_!KK

!2,),-#": TH>2/506/-6@->Z2-2H05>0/1-8+0,;0/1->6-Q32.>2-.-/2R-52,@-Q6/>.0/2;-@,.>-0/->Z2-G36G652;-52Q6/;-@,663-
./;-.->Z322-5>6329-50;2-2H>2/506/c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&YA ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' 732.589-*3./:89-./;-
<389

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$$#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B35-76+,;

B3-C-!5Z>6/

?,*#+%,$: '%-JT!SJL!OM-!^TO`TI-<?LPI-DJU$-'h=

!2,),-#": E0/1,2-5>6329-32.3-Q6/523F.>639->6-32.3-2,2F.>06/

())"%*#+%,$';,<: N`S#$(#&$&A( ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

N+>,0/2-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' "32/>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$&#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B5-D-L2339

SZ2-M2/2@0Q:-C6/25-".3>/235Z0G-K>;

?,*#+%,$: E>3./3.23I-%%-"?TOSNO-K!OTI-"?TOSNOI-DJ'%-aOh

!2,),-#": O2R-=R2,,0/1-[6+>,0/2]

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&A) ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' `G>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$U#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B35-E-_0,,0.45

!0/5,29-76446/-!3QZ0>2Q>5

?,*#+%,$: 'A-7?!EE_NN=-?N!=I-_NN=DJ`?DJI-DJ'a-YO`

!2,),-#": `G13.;0/1-6@-2H>23/.,-2/>3./Q2->6-@,.>5-R0>Z-/2R-;66352>5I-,01Z>0/1I-Q,.;;0/1-./;-04G36F242/>->6-
2H05>0/1-Q./6G9c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: =TB#$(#&$&AY ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

"3063-O6>0@0Q.>06/-6@-=246,0>06/

A#20:' K2.56R2-./;-B632>6/-
T.5>

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: "3063-.GG36F.,-05-/6>-32X+032;./*%-%,$:&(#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-O20,-D63523

B35-E-_0,,0.45

?,*#+%,$: B632>6/-S3.0/0/1-D2/>32I-"!ES`?T-?N!=I-BN?TSNOI-DJ'U-AE!

!2,),-#": =246,0>06/-6@-8+0,;0/1

!#&/'6H',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Page 165



())"%*#+%,$';,<: KLD#$(#&$&a& ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

K05>2;-L+0,;0/1-D6/52/>

A#20:' ?6Q:-*2339 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$U#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-!/>Z6/9-EQ6>>

B3-O-_0,,0.45

DK!

?,*#+%,$: $A-?NDM-"!?MI-?NDM-*T??PI-DJ'%-$"C

!2,),-#": S6-32@+3805Z-./;-Q6/F23>->Z2-2H05>0/1-,05>2;-8+0,;0/1->6-Q32.>2-U-O6c-.G.3>42/>5

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&a$ ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' `G>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$'#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B35-E-_0,,0.45

!0/5,29-76446/-!3QZ0>2Q>5

?,*#+%,$: '$-<OB!O-?N!=I-`"SNOI-DJ'a-'O7

!2,),-#": `G13.;0/1-6@-2H>23/.,-2/>3./Q2->6-@,.>5-R0>Z-/2R-;66352>5I-,01Z>0/1I-Q,.;;0/1-./;-04G36F242/>->6-
2H05>0/1-Q./6G9c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&a% ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' `G>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$'#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B35-E-_0,,0.45

!0/5,29-76446/-!3QZ0>2Q>5

?,*#+%,$: Y&-?NP=TO-?N!=I-`"SNOI-DJ'a-'OL

!2,),-#": `G13.;0/1-6@-2H>23/.,-2/>3./Q2->6-@,.>5-R0>Z-/2R-;66352>5I-,01Z>0/1I-Q,.;;0/1-./;-04G36F242/>->6-
2H05>0/1-Q./6G9c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&a( ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' `G>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$'#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B35-E-_0,,0.45

!0/5,29-76446/-!3QZ0>2Q>5

?,*#+%,$: $($-?NP=TO-?N!=I-`"SNOI-DJ'a-'KP

!2,),-#": `G13.;0/1-6@-2H>23/.,-2/>3./Q2->6-@,.>5-R0>Z-/2R-;66352>5I-,01Z>0/1I-Q,.;;0/1-./;-04G36F242/>->6-
2H05>0/1-Q./6G9c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&a' ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' T.5>Z.4 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&(#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B055-!-BQ=6+1.,,

B3-L39./-L2,,

?,*#+%,$: M.3>-D03Q+0>I-_25>-?6.;I-J66>6/I-DJU)-$L?

!2,),-#": B.>230.,-.42/;42/>5->6-;2501/-6@-D,+8Z6+52-./;-EQ3+>0/2230/1-L+0,;0/1-.GG36F2;-0/-%&&)-W-
.GG,0Q.>06/-/6c-!""#&)#&U'a'

!#&/'6I',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Page 166



())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&aU ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' L3648636+1Z =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:%'#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-L-TQ:4./

B055-!-BQ=6+1.,,

?,*#+%,$: K./;->6->Z2-32.3-6@-%$-SZ2-?.:2I-L?NBLN?N`7J

!2,),-#": "36G65.,->6-8+0,;->R6-;2>.QZ2;-8+/1.,6R5cSZ2-G36G652;-8+/1.,6R5-R0,,-Z.F2->R6-82;36645-./;-
R0,,-Z.F2-6@@-5>322>-G.3:0/1

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&aY ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' L3648636+1Z =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:%'#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B055-!-BQ=6+1.,,

".;;6Q:-C6Z/56/-".3>/235Z0G

?,*#+%,$: K./;->6->Z2-/63>Z-R25>-6@-$a$-EG0>.,-?6.;I-L?NBLN?N`7JI-DJU%-%!*

!2,),-#": ?2/2R.,-6@-G,.//0/1-G23405506/-!""#$&#&$')A-W-T32Q>06/-6@->Z322-%n--5>6329-;2>.QZ2;-Z6+525-
R0>Z-0/>213.,-50/1,2-1.3;2/5

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$&aA ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' NH>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$$#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B055-!-BQ=6+1.,,

B3-?6823>-NR2/

?,*#+%,$: L03QZ-^2>230/.39-E+31239I-$aW%$-L<?DJ-?N!=I-NhSNOI-DJ'(-)`*

!2,),-#": ?2>365G2Q>0F2-.GG,0Q.>06/-@63->Z2-Q6/5>3+Q>06/-6@-.-50;2-2H>2/506/->6-0/Q32.52-52.>0/1#R.0>0/1-.32.-
R0>Z-0/>23/.,-.,>23.>06/5-[.42/;2;-;25Q30G>06/]c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !=^#$(#&$&aa ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

!;F23>05242/>-D6/52/>

A#20:' L0;5>6/-./;-E>-C.425 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$)#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B3-B-?+5Z>6/

7322/5->Z2-E01/4.:235-K040>2;

?,*#+%,$: D.3G2>-?01Z>I-%-L<=ESNO-BNEEI-KT!EN_TI-DJ''-%JT

!2,),-#": $-ONc-<OST?O!KKP-<KK`B<O!ST=-LNh-E<7O-$-ONc-!K`B<O<`B-"!OTK-SN-OT_-ESN?T-
*?NOS!7T

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$&$ ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' K2.56R2-./;-B632>6/-
T.5>

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$A#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B35-E-=.9

?,*#+%,$: D,.32-B6+/>-EQZ66,I-*TO=T?-K!OTI-BN?TSNOI-DJ'U-a"!

!2,),-#": *634.>06/-6@-.QQ255-6/>6-Z01ZR.9I-Q6/5>3+Q>06/-6@-@2/Q2;-Q64G6+/;-./;-46>63-Q6/>36,-:065:-0/-
Q6//2Q>06/-R0>Z->Z2-Q6/5>3+Q>06/-6@-./-+/;23136+/;-;2>2/>06/->./:-[B632>6/-=7)]c

!#&/'6J',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Page 167



())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$&( ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' J69,.:2-./;-B26,5 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: ?2@+52./*%-%,$:$U#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-O012,-76,863/2

B3-C-!5Z>6/

?,*#+%,$: %a-LTOOTSE-K!OTI-BTNKEI-DJ'Y-Y!P

!2,),-#": </5>.,,-/2R-$c%'4-Z01Z->04823-@2/Q2-6/->6G-6@-2H05>0/1-&ca))4-Z01Z-830Q:-R.,,I-.,56-0/5>.,,.>06/-6@-
/2R-%c$a4-Z01Z->04823-5,0;0/1-.+>64.>0Q-1.>2->6-@36/>-6@-G36G23>9

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$&' ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' _25>-M0389-./;-
SZ+35>.5>6/

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$U#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B35-".>-EQ6>>

B35-E-_0,,0.45

L3.5529-".3>/235Z0G

?,*#+%,$: %-?./1235-J6+52I-ES!S<NO-?N!=I-SJ`?ES!ESNOI-DJU$-&JO

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@->R6-%W5>6329-2H>2/506/5I-./;-Q32.>06/-6@-@035>W@,663-8.,Q6/9

())"%*#+%,$';,<: ?TEh#$(#&$$&) ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

"3063-!GG36F.,-J6+52Z6,;23-"=

A#20:' `G>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: "23405506/-?2X+032;./*%-%,$:&%#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-!-7.+/>

B35-E-_0,,0.45

EO!-!3QZ0>2Q>+3.,-E23F0Q25-K>;

?,*#+%,$: %&-DJ<K=_!KK-7?TTOI-_NN=DJ`?DJI-DJ'a-)O"

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.-50/1,2-5>6329-32.3-./;-50;2-2H>2/506/-RZ0QZ-R6+,;-2H>2/;-8296/;->Z2-32.3-R.,,-6@->Z2-
63010/.,-Z6+52-89-'4-@63-RZ0QZ->Z2-4.H04+4-Z201Z>-R6+,;-82-(ca%4-./;-@63-RZ0QZ->Z2-Z201Z>-6@-
>Z2-2.F25-R6+,;-82-%c(&4

())"%*#+%,$';,<: N`S#$(#&$$&U ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

N+>,0/2-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' J25R.,, =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&'#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-g-B35-=2./

B3-M-EG0,58+39

SZ2-M2/2@0Q:-C6/25-".3>/235Z0G-K>;

?,*#+%,$: K./;-.;d-(%-L`**E-K!OTI-L!?OESNOI-DJU&-%E7

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.-/2R-;R2,,0/1-[N+>,0/2-.GG,0Q.>06/-R0>Z-.,,-4.>>235-32523F2;]

())"%*#+%,$';,<: KLD#$(#&$$&a ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

K05>2;-L+0,;0/1-D6/52/>

A#20:' L3648636+1Z =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&A#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B35-C-B.,G.5

MM!

?,*#+%,$: K2F23-J6+52I-K2F23-L36>Z235-K>;I-_NN=-ES?TTSI-"N?S-E`OK<7JSI-DJU%-'hO

!2,),-#": !,>23.>06/5->6->Z2-@36/>-2/>3./Q2->6-@634-,2F2,-.QQ255-./;-32@+3805Z42/>-6@->Z2-0/>23/.,-,.96+>

!#&/'85',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Page 168



())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$$% ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' J25R.,, =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$Y#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B35-DZ.4823,.0/

B35-C-BQB.Z6/

K01Z>8,+2-E6,+>06/5-K>;

?,*#+%,$: (-DJ`?DJ-BT!=N_-K!OTI-JTE_!KKI-DJU&-'EL

!2,),-#": E4.,,-,2./->6-2H>2/506/-.>-@36/>-6@-32Q2552;-1.3.12

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$$( ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' T.5>Z.4 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:($#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-M.9

B055-C-_66;

?,*#+%,$: )a-M<KL`?O-!^TO`TI-T!ESJ!BI-DJU%-ALV

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.->04823-,61-5+4423-Z6+52-.>->Z2-2/;-6@->Z2-1.3;2/c-SZ2-5+4423-Z6+52-05-)-42>325-
89-'-42>325-R0>Z-.-G0>QZ2;-366@-./;-Z.5-./-6F23.,,-Z201Z>-6@-(c)-42>325c-SZ2-5+4423-Z6+52-R0,,-
82-G650>06/2;-$c)-42>325-.R.9-@364->Z2-86+/;.3025-6/-86>Z-50;25c-SZ2-G304.39-+52-6@->Z2-8+0,;0/1-
R0,,-82-.5-.-50>>0/1-3664-#-1.3;2/-6@@0Q2c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$$' ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' T.5>Z.4 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$A#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-C-SZ63/2

B055-C-_66;

?!=B-!3QZ0>2Q>5

?,*#+%,$: $U-7?TTO*<TK=E-D?TEDTOSI-L?NBLN?N`7JI-DJU%-U=J

!2,),-#": !,>23.>06/-./;-2H>2/506/->6-.-50/1,2-5>6329-;R2,,0/1c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$$U ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' _25>-M0389-./;-
SZ+35>.5>6/

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: ?2@+52./*%-%,$:%$#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: =3-B-L36R/

B35-E-K.Q29

?,*#+%,$: %)-D!?"TOST?E-K!OTI-_TES-M<?LPI-DJ'A-YTh

!2,),-#": !GG,0Q.>06/-@63-3246F.,-63-F.30.>06/-6@-Q6/;0>06/-'-@6,,6R0/1-13./>-6@-G,.//0/1-G23405506/-
!""#&a#&))%%

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !OS#$(#&$$$A ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

"3063-!GG36F.,-6@-S2,2Q644+/0Q.>06/5-"=

A#20:' T.5>Z.4 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: "3063-.GG36F.,-05-/6>-32X+032;./*%-%,$:&(#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B3-O-_0,,0.45

K.4823>-E40>Z-J.4G>6/

?,*#+%,$: *66>G.>Z-.;d.Q2/>->6-O2R-?.:2-J6>2,I-B0,,-".3:-=30F2I-T.5>Z.4-?.:2I-T.5>Z.4I-_033.,-DJU%-a!P

!2,),-#": ?246F.,-6@-2H05>0/1-$$cA4-5,04W,0/2-5>322>R63:5-Q6,+4/-5+GG63>0/1-U-./>2//.5-./;-0/5>.,,.>06/-6@-
.-32G,.Q242/>-$)4-5,04W,0/2-5>322>R63:5-Q6,+4/-5+GG63>0/1-U-./>2//.5-./;-%-.;;0>06/.,-
2X+0G42/>-Q.80/2>5

!#&/'86',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Page 169



())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$%$ ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' _25>-M0389-./;-
SZ+35>.5>6/

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:(&#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-D-=.F025

B35-E-_0,,0.45

?,*#+%,$: $A-DJT?<SNO-!^TO`TI-OT_SNOI-DJ'A-ahh

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.-@035>W@,663-32.3-2H>2/506/-./;-Q6/F23506/-6@-1.3.12->6-G36F0;2-.-5>+;9I-_D-./;-
5>6323664

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$%( ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' B632>6/-_25>-./;-
E.+1Z.,,-B.5502

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:(&#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B35-L60,2.+

B3-C-!5Z>6/

L3640,6R-!3QZ0>2Q>5-K>;

?,*#+%,$: $($-B<KKJN`ET-K!OTI-BN?TSNOI-DJ'U-UT*

!2,),-#": "36G652;-50/1,2-5>6329-50;2-./;-32.3-2H>2/506/->6-G36F0;2-;05.8,2;-.QQ6446;.>06/-.>-136+/;-
@,663-,2F2,

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$%U ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' _25>-M0389-./;-
SZ+35>.5>6/

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$Y#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-?6823>-L36.;@02,;

B35-E-_0,,0.45

L3956/-BQJ+1Z-!3QZ0>2Q>5

?,*#+%,$: J.R>Z63/-D6>>.12I-'-EDJNNK-K!OTI-SJ`?ES!ESNOI-DJU$-&JJ

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@->R6-5>6329-32.3-2H>2/506/-R0>Z-366@-5G.Q2-;634235

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$%Y ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' L3648636+1Z =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:(&#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-"62

B055-C-_66;

?,*#+%,$: '-N!M?<=7T-DKNETI-L?NBLN?N`7JI-DJU%-%!S

!2,),-#": ?2G,.Q2-2H05>0/1-;2@2Q>0F2-@,.>-366@->6-1.3.12-./;-6G2/-G63QZ-R0>Z->0,2;-G0>QZ2;-366@-./;-2/Q,652;-
./;-2H>2/;2;-G63QZc

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$%A ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' K05Q.3; =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$Y#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B35-E-_0,,0.45

B0QZ.2,-K.03;-!3QZ0>2Q>5

?,*#+%,$: O.>R25>-L./:I-($W()-_!KK!ETP-?N!=I-K<ED!?=I-DJ')-'OE

!2,),-#": B0/63-.,>23.>06/5->6-2H05>0/1-8./:

!#&/'88',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Page 170



())"%*#+%,$';,<: !=^#$(#&$$%a ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

!;F23>05242/>-D6/52/>

A#20:' K05Q.3; =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$A#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B35-E-_0,,0.45

B0QZ.2,-K.03;-!3QZ0>2Q>5

?,*#+%,$: O.>R25>-L./:I-($W()-_!KK!ETP-?N!=I-K<ED!?=I-DJ')-'OE

!2,),-#": ?2G,.Q242/>-6@-501/5

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$(& ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' L280/1>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&'#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-J2R23

B055-C-_66;

?,*#+%,$: %%-N!MK!O=E-=?<^TI-LTL<O7SNOI-DJU(-YO!

!2,),-#": SR6-5>6329-32.3-2H>2/506/

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$(' ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' J69,.:2-./;-B26,5 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:$A#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B35-E-K.Q29

K6F2,6Q:-B0>QZ2,,-!3QZ0>2Q>5

?,*#+%,$: _25>86+3/2-J.,,-D644+/0>9-D2/>32I-_TESLN`?OT-?N!=I-_TES-M<?LPI-DJ'A-'=V

!2,),-#": ?2W5+8405506/-.GG,0Q.>06/c-N3010/.,-.GG,0Q.>06/-?T*-!""#$(#&&Y$'c-?246F.,-6@-(-;63423-
R0/;6R5-@364->Z2-56+>Z-50;2-6@->Z2-4.0/-G0>QZ2;-366@-R0>Z->Z2-2H05>0/1-366@-,0/2->6-82-Q6/>0/+2;-
>Z36+1Zc-?246F.,-6@-QZ04/29-5>.Q:->6-2.5>-1.8,2-6@-4.0/-G0>QZ2;-366@-R0>Z->Z2-2H05>0/1-366@-,0/2->6-
82-Q6/>0/+2;->Z36+1Zc-?2W366@0/1-6@-.,,-2H05>0/1-G0>QZ2;-./;-@,.>-366@5-0/Q,+;0/1-/2R-3.0/R.>23-
166;5c-SZ2-32W5+8405506/-.GG,0Q.>06/-.,56-0/Q,+;25->Z2-3246F.,-6@-./-2H05>0/1-,2./->6-366@->6->Z2-
32.3-6@->Z2-8+0,;0/1->6-82-32G,.Q2;-R0>Z-.-/2R-@,.>-366@-6/-RZ0QZ-.-/2R-54.,,-.03-Z./;,0/1-+/0>-05->6-
82-,6Q.>2;c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: ?TEh#$(#&$$() ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

"3063-!GG36F.,-J6+52Z6,;23-"=

A#20:' L0;5>6/-./;-E>-C.425 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: "3063-!GG36F.,-?2@+52;./*%-%,$:&a#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-E-J.3;4./

B35-E-_0,,0.45

?,*#+%,$: U-KKNP=-!^TO`TI-L<?MTOJT!=I-DJ'$-A!"

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.-50/1,2-5>6329-32.3-2H>2/506/-RZ0QZ-R6+,;-2H>2/;-8296/;->Z2-32.3-R.,,-6@->Z2-63010/.,-
Z6+52-89-U4-@63-RZ0QZ->Z2-4.H04+4-Z201Z>-R6+,;-82-(c()4-./;-@63-RZ0QZ->Z2-Z201Z>-6@->Z2-2.F25-
R6+,;-82-%c'4

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$(U ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' J25R.,, =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:%$#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-M-J6352R66;

B055-C-_66;

?,*#+%,$: J2.>Z23-J29I-A-NK=*<TK=-?N!=I-JTE_!KKI-DJU&-UET

!2,),-#": TH>2/506/->6-2H05>0/1-6+>8+0,;0/1->6-@634-.-13.//9-.//2H2

!#&/'89',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Page 171



())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$(Y ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' 732.589-*3./:89-./;-
<389

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:%a#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B055-E+5./-E04G56/

B35-E-_0,,0.45

?,*#+%,$: %%-ET!^<T_-!^TO`TI-<?LPI-DJU$-'`h

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.-;2>.QZ2;-1.3.12

())"%*#+%,$';,<: ?TEh#$(#&$$'$ ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

"3063-!GG36F.,-J6+52Z6,;23-"=

A#20:' L280/1>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: "3063-.GG36F.,-05-/6>-32X+032;./*%-%,$:&(#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-C6Z/-D.3>R301Z>

B055-!-BQ=6+1.,,

E=!

?,*#+%,$: $)-N?DJ!?=-_!PI-J<7JT?-LTL<O7SNOI-DJU(-AVO

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.-50/1,2-5>6329-2H>2/506/->6-32.3-6@-1.3.12-RZ0QZ-R6+,;-2H>2/;-8296/;->Z2-32.3-R.,,-6@-
>Z2-63010/.,-Z6+52-89-U4-@63-RZ0QZ->Z2-4.H04+4-Z201Z>-R6+,;-82-%c'4-./;-@63-RZ0QZ->Z2-Z201Z>-6@-
>Z2-2.F25-R6+,;-82-%c%4

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$'% ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' _25>-M0389-./;-
SZ+35>.5>6/

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:%(#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-B.3>0/-J+>QZ0/56/

B35-E-K.Q29

?,*#+%,$: J63.4.I-(%!-D!K=P-?N!=I-_TES-M<?LPI-DJ'A-%JV

!2,),-#": D6/F23506/-6@-2H05>0/1-.>>.QZ2;-;6+8,2-1.3.12->6-50/1,2-1.3.12-./;-+>0,0>9-3664I-.;;0>06/-6@-
Q./6G9->6-@36/>-6@-Z6+52I-;246,0>06/-6@-2H05>0/1-136+/;-@,663-3.052;-8.,Q6/9->6-32.3-6@-Z6+52-./;-
232Q>06/-6@-/2R-3.052;-8.,Q6/9c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: =TB#$(#&$$'U ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

"3063-O6>0@0Q.>06/-6@-=246,0>06/

A#20:' =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: "3063-.GG36F.,-05-/6>-32X+032;./*%-%,$:&(#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B35-E-K.Q29

?,*#+%,$: _25>46+/>-^9/23-?6.;-E6+>Z-L0;5>6/-_033.,-DJ'(-Y"O

!2,),-#": !GG,0Q.>06/-@63-G3063-/6>0@0Q.>06/-6@-G36G652;-;246,0>06/c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$'A ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' D,.>>23830;12 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:%$#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B055-!-BQ=6+1.,,

".;;6Q:-C6Z/56/-".3>/235Z0G

?,*#+%,$: _033.,-J65G0Q2-E>-C6Z/5-B6+/>-?6.;I-D,.>>23830;12I-_033.,-DJU(-UCT

!2,),-#": E2Q6/;-@,663-2H>2/506/->6-G36F0;2-523F0Q2-.QQ6446;.>06/c-!42/;42/>->6-63010/.,-.GG36F.,-
!""#$%#&($%

!#&/'8E',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Page 172



())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$)& ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:%a#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B35-C69-!,Q6Q:

B35-E-_0,,0.45

?,*#+%,$: ?6550/0232-$-"0:25-J29-?6.;-D.,;9-_033.,

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.-50/1,2-5>6329-32.3-2H>2/506/

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !=^#$(#&$$)% ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

!;F23>05242/>-D6/52/>

A#20:' B632>6/-_25>-./;-
E.+1Z.,,-B.5502

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&'#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B35-B!-C.Q:56/

*+>+3.4.

?,*#+%,$: D6-NG-K.>2-EZ6GI-$a'-E!`7J!KK-B!EE<T-?N!=I-`"SNOI-DJ'a-'K=

!2,),-#": (-H-2H>23/.,,9-0,,+40/.>2;-@.5Q0.-501/5-g-$-H-0/>23/.,,9-0,,+40/.>2;-G36d2Q>0/1-501/

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$)( ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' J25R.,, =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:(&#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B35-C-K201Z

B055-!-BQ=6+1.,,

?,*#+%,$: '-=TT-"!?M-DKNETI-7!PSNOI-DJU&-(?L

!2,),-#": D6/F23506/-6@-2H05>0/1-@,.>-366@->6-G0>QZ2;-366@

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$)' ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' _25>-M0389-./;-
SZ+35>.5>6/

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:(&#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B35-M.>02-C6Z/56/W=.F025

B3-C-!5Z>6/

?,*#+%,$: $A-E"?<O7*<TK=-!^TO`TI-OT_SNOI-DJ'A-a`i

!2,),-#": ?2G,.Q242/>-6@-2H05>0/1-1.3.12I->6-82-;246,05Z2;I-R0>Z-/2R->04823-,61-Q.80/c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$)U ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' D,.>>23830;12 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:($#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B5-D-L2339

<L<-S.9,63-P6+/1

?,*#+%,$: SZ2-D,.>>23830;12-D./Q23-D2/>32I-DK!SST?L?<=7T-?N!=I-DK!SST?L?<=7TI-DJU(-'CP

!2,),-#": SZ2-2H>23/.,-R63:5-Q64G3052->Z2-3246F.,-6@-2H05>0/1-32;-@.Q2-830Q:R63:->6-@634-./-6G2/0/1-@63-.-
/2R-56,0;->04823-;6+8,2-;66352>->6-./-2H05>0/1-G,./>-3664c-SZ2-R63:5-@634-.-G.3>-6@-./-0/>23/.,-
32@+3805Z42/>->6->Z2-2H05>0/1-B$&W%-5G2Q0.,05>-Q./Q23->32.>42/>-8+/:23c

!#&/'8F',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Page 173



())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$)Y ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' J69,.:2-./;-B26,5 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: ?2@+52./*%-%,$:&A#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-B-SZ64G56/

B35-E-K.Q29

D!=E>.>06/-K>;

?,*#+%,$: K./;->6->Z2-32.3-6@-$&-ET!-^<T_I-JNPK!MTI-DJ'Y-%=C

!2,),-#": =246,0>06/-6@-2H05>0/1-F.Q./>-5>63.12-+/0>-g-232Q>06/-6@-$/6c-;2>.QZ2;-;R2,,0/1

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$)A ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' D,.>>23830;12 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&Y#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-B63305

B5-D-L2339

<L<-S.9,63-P6+/1

?,*#+%,$: SZ2-D,.>>23830;12-D./Q23-D2/>32I-DK!SST?L?<=7T-?N!=I-DK!SST?L?<=7TI-DJU(-'CP

!2,),-#": SZ2-2H>23/.,-R63:5-Q64G3052->Z2-;2F2,6G42/>-6@->Z322-/2R-54.,,-2H>2/506/5-R0>Z-@+,,-Z201Z>-
1,.j0/1->6-6F23,66:-./-2H05>0/1-,./;5Q.G2;-1.3;2/-[R0>Z0/->Z2-Z2.3>-6@->Z2-Z65G0>.,-50>2]c-SZ2-
G36G65.,-.,56-0/Q,+;25->Z2-46;0@0Q.>06/-6@-./-2H05>0/1-\6G2/\-R.,:R.9->6-@634-.-@+,,9-2/Q,652;-
Q03Q+,.>06/-36+>2-R0>Z-52Q+32;-2/>3./Q2-,6889c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$U& ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' 732.589-*3./:89-./;-
<389

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:%(#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-M-=+>>6/

B055-!-BQ=6+1.,,

?,*#+%,$: $Y-E`BBT?S?TTE-DKNETI-7?T!ELPI-DJ'a-%E=

!2,),-#": E0/1,2-5>6329-50;2-2H>2/506/

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$U$ ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' J25R.,, =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:(&#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-S32F63-D63/@63;

B35-C-BQB.Z6/

?,*#+%,$: )-?NO!K=E_!PI-JTE_!KKI-DJU&-AV=

!2,),-#": ?2.3-g-E0;2-TH>2/506/5

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$U% ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' D,.+1Z>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:(&#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B055-!-BQ=6+1.,,

B0QZ.2,-D+//0/1Z.4-!3QZ0>2Q>5

?,*#+%,$: ".3:-J01Z-EQZ66,-[`GG23-EQZ66,]I-"!?M-?N!=-EN`SJI-L<?MTOJT!=I-DJ'(-'`P

!2,),-#": "36G65.,-@63-.-(4-Z01Z-@2/Q2;-86+/;.39-595>24-@63->Z2-2/Q,65+32-6@-./04.,5-+52;-@63-2;+Q.>06/.,-
G+3G6525c

!#&/'8G',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Page 174



())"%*#+%,$';,<: !=^#$(#&$$U( ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

!;F23>05242/>-D6/52/>

A#20:' J25R.,, =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:%(#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B055-!-BQ=6+1.,,

i0,,R66;5-K>;

?,*#+%,$: SZ2-D+3F2I-$(a-STKT7?!"J-?N!=I-JTE_!KK

!2,),-#": <,,+40/.>2;-,2>>235-6/-8+0,;0/1-*.5Q0.

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$U' ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' J25R.,, =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: ?2@+52./*%-%,$:&Y#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: =3-C.F2;

B35-C-B.,G.5

EZ2GZ23;B9235

?,*#+%,$: SZ2-L6>Z9I-7!PSNO-*!?B-?N!=I-7!PSNOI-DJU&-AOO

!2,),-#": *035>-@,663-./;-50;2-2H>2/506/->6-@634-$c)-5>6329-;R2,,0/1

())"%*#+%,$';,<: ?TEh#$(#&$$UA ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

"3063-!GG36F.,-J6+52Z6,;23-"=

A#20:' J25R.,, =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: "3063-!GG36F.,-70F2/./*%-%,$:$A#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B35-C-K201Z

B055-C-_66;

?,*#+%,$: '-=TT-"!?M-DKNETI-7!PSNOI-DJU&-(?L

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.-50/1,2-5>6329-2H>2/506/->6-32.3-6@-1.3.12-RZ0QZ-R6+,;-2H>2/;-8296/;->Z2-32.3-R.,,-6@-
>Z2-63010/.,-Z6+52-89-'4-@63-RZ0QZ->Z2-4.H04+4-Z201Z>-R6+,;-82-(cAa4-./;-@63-RZ0QZ->Z2-Z201Z>-
6@->Z2-2.F25-R6+,;-82-%cU)4

())"%*#+%,$';,<: ?TEh#$(#&$$Ua ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

"3063-!GG36F.,-J6+52Z6,;23-"=

A#20:' _.,,.529 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: "3063-.GG36F.,-05-/6>-32X+032;./*%-%,$:%'#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-O-L365>23

B35-E-_0,,0.45

?!=B-K>;

?,*#+%,$: $-E!KSL`?O-?N!=I-_!KK!ETP-^<KK!7TI-DJ')-AKS

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.-50/1,2-5>6329-2H>2/506/->6-32.3-RZ0QZ-R6+,;-2H>2/;-8296/;->Z2-32.3-R.,,-6@->Z2-
63010/.,-Z6+52-89-(c(U4-@63-RZ0QZ->Z2-4.H04+4-Z201Z>-R6+,;-82-(cUY4-./;-@63-RZ0QZ->Z2-Z201Z>-
6@->Z2-2.F25-R6+,;-82-%c''4

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$Y$ ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' L280/1>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:(&#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-?-"2//0/1>6/

B35-C-BQB.Z6/

?,*#+%,$: $)-N.:-?6.;I-L280/1>6/I-_033.,-DJU(-A"V

!2,),-#": E0/1,2-5>6329-50;2-2H>2/506/

!#&/'8H',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Page 175



())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$Y% ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' _.,,.529 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:(&#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B35-E-_0,,0.45

?,*#+%,$: SZ63/;.,2-S2//05-D6+3>5I-LTK^<=T?T-?N!=I-K<ED!?=I-DJ')-'?i

!2,),-#": </5>.,,.>06/-6@-.-;05.8,2;-3.4G-.QQ255I-/2R-2H>23/.,-52.>0/1-.32.-./;-0/>23/.,-.,>23.>06/5

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$Y( ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' K2.56R2-./;-B632>6/-
T.5>

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&'#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-?-P.>2

B35-E-_0,,0.45

E-O-!4239-!3QZ0>2Q>+3.,-E23F0Q25

?,*#+%,$: Y%-DJ!"TKJ<KK-?N!=I-BN?TSNOI-DJ'U-aV_

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.-50/1,2-5>6329-50;2-./;-32.3-2H>2/506/

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$YY ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' L3648636+1Z =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:(&#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B35-?66/29

B35-C-BQB.Z6/

O2F0,,2-"0Q:.3;

?,*#+%,$: ()-B!<O_!?<O7-?N!=I-L?NBLN?N`7JI-DJU%-Y=7

!2,),-#": E0/1,2-5>6329-32.3-2H>2/506/

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$YA ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' D,.>>23830;12 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:%(#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-=-C6/25

B35-C-BQB.Z6/

?,*#+%,$: )-MT^TK<ND-DKNETI-E"<S!KI-DJU(-a!7

!2,),-#": E0/1,2-5>6329-2H>2/506/->6-32.3-6@-Z6+52c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: =KE#$(#&$$A% ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

?2523F2;-B.>>235

A#20:' L3648636+1Z =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&)#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B5-D-L2339

D6,,0/5-!3QZ0>2Q>+32

?,*#+%,$: K./;-!;d.Q2/>->6-$U-K+;,6R-736F2I-L3648636+1ZI-_033.,

!2,),-#": ?2523F2;-4.>>235-.GG,0Q.>06/-@63->Z2-232Q>06/-6@->R6-;2>.QZ2;-;R2,,0/15->6-0/Q,+;2-4.>>235-6@-
.GG2.3./Q2I-5Q.,2-./;-,./;5Q.G0/1

!#&/'8I',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Page 176



())"%*#+%,$';,<: ?TEh#$(#&$$AY ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

"3063-!GG36F.,-J6+52Z6,;23-"=

A#20:' J69,.:2-./;-B26,5 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: "2340>>2;-;2F2,6G42/>./*%-%,$:%$#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B35-*-B29,23WM.;061,+

B35-E-K.Q29

?,*#+%,$: $%-ON?SJ-?N!=I-_TES-M<?LPI-DJ'A-'=*

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.-50/1,2-5>6329-32.3-2H>2/506/-RZ0QZ-R6+,;-2H>2/;-8296/;->Z2-32.3-R.,,-6@->Z2-63010/.,-
Z6+52-89-)c(4-@63-RZ0QZ->Z2-4.H04+4-Z201Z>-R6+,;-82-'4-./;-@63-RZ0QZ->Z2-Z201Z>-6@->Z2-2.F25-
R6+,;-82-%c)4

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$AA ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' J25R.,, =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&'#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-=-"6156/

B35-C-BQB.Z6/

B3-J./Q6Q:

?,*#+%,$: %%-NK=*<TK=-7!?=TOEI-JTE_!KKI-DJU&-US7

!2,),-#": D6/5>3+Q>06/-6@-/2R-5>+;9-.>-+GG23-,2F2,-6@-2H05>0/1-1.3.12-R0>Z-.QQ255-@364-/2R-5G03.,-5>.03c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: ?TEh#$(#&$$Aa ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

"3063-!GG36F.,-J6+52Z6,;23-"=

A#20:' J25R.,, =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: "3063-.GG36F.,-05-/6>-32X+032;./*%-%,$:&A#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-E-=6,./

B35-C-BQB.Z6/

?,*#+%,$: (&-*N?TES-?N!=I-JTE_!KKI-DJU&-)E_

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.-50/1,2-5>6329-32.3-Q6/523F.>639-RZ0QZ-R6+,;-2H>2/;-8296/;->Z2-32.3-R.,,-6@->Z2-
63010/.,-Z6+52-89-)c)4-@63-RZ0QZ->Z2-4.H04+4-Z201Z>-R6+,;-82-(c$4-./;-@63-RZ0QZ->Z2-Z201Z>-6@-
>Z2-2.F25-R6+,;-82-%c$4

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$a& ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' `G>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&Y#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-J+1Z25

B35-E-_0,,0.45

D6,,0/5-!3QZ0>2Q>+32

?,*#+%,$: $U.-BN?TSNO-?N!=I-`"SNOI-DJ'a-UKK

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.-50/1,2-5>6329-2H>2/506/-./;-,6@>-Q6/F23506/->6-Q32.>2-.-32.3-@.Q0/1-;63423

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$a$ ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' O2R-L301Z>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&Y#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B5-C-E>6329

?64./-E+4423-!556Q0.>25-K>;

?,*#+%,$: `/0>5-)I-)!-g-UI-B.30/2-"3642/.;2I-O2R-L301Z>6/-DJ')-%C`

!2,),-#": ^.30.>06/-6@-Q6/;0>06/-(-[!""#$$#&&%a)]

!#&/'8J',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Page 177



())"%*#+%,$';,<: !=^#$(#&$$a% ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

!;F23>05242/>-D6/52/>

A#20:' K2.56R2-./;-B632>6/-
T.5>

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&Y#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-O1+92/

B35-E-_0,,0.45

"_T-=2501/

?,*#+%,$: $Aa-JNPK!MT-?N!=I-BN?TSNOI-DJ'U-aV!

!2,),-#": ?2G,.Q242/>-.;F23>050/1->6-@36/>-@.Q.;2-.86F2-2/>3./Q2

())"%*#+%,$';,<: ?TEh#$(#&$$a' ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

"3063-!GG36F.,-J6+52Z6,;23-"=

A#20:' K2.56R2-./;-B632>6/-
T.5>

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: "3063-.GG36F.,-05-/6>-32X+032;./*%-%,$:%$#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-M.3,-N346/;

B35-E-K.Q29

?,*#+%,$: $''-S_<DMTOJ!B-=?<^TI-KT!EN_TI-DJ'U-$"7

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.-50/1,2-5>6329-32.3-2H>2/506/-RZ0QZ-R6+,;-2H>2/;-8296/;->Z2-32.3-R.,,-6@->Z2-63010/.,-
Z6+52-89-(cA4-@63-RZ0QZ->Z2-4.H04+4-Z201Z>-R6+,;-82-(cU4-./;-@63-RZ0QZ->Z2-Z201Z>-6@->Z2-
2.F25-R6+,;-82-%c(4

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$aY ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' K05Q.3; =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&A#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-".+,-=69,2

B35-E-K.Q29

O2F0,,2-"0Q:.3;

?,*#+%,$: $&-_TESB<OEST?-?N!=I-K<ED!?=I-DJ''-$!"

!2,),-#": E0/1,2-5>6329-32.3-2H>2/506/

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$aA ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' NH>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&Y#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-g-B35-*0>jZ23823>

B35-E-_0,,0.45

?6823>-73.Z.4-".3>/235Z0G

?,*#+%,$: %&-LT?TE*N?=-?N!=I-NhSNOI-DJ'(-$h7

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.->R6W5>6329-G.3>-50/1,2-5>6329-32.3-2H>2/506/-[325+8405506/-6@-!""#$(#&&a%A]

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$$aa ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' D,.>>23830;12 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&A#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-g-B35-_0>Z0/5Z.R

B35-C-BQB.Z6/

K01Z>8,+2-E6,+>06/5-K>;

?,*#+%,$: (-?NDMK!O=E-K!OTI-SJN?OSNO-JN`7JI-DJU(-'Ch

!2,),-#": !,>23.>06/5-./;-2H>2/506/5-0/Q,+;0/1-@035>-@,663-366@-.,>23.>06/->6-2/,.312-82;3664I-@36/>-2/>39-Z.,,-
2H>2/506/-./;-32G,.Q242/>-1.3.12c

!#&/'95',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Page 178



())"%*#+%,$';,<: KLD#$(#&$%&A ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

K05>2;-L+0,;0/1-D6/52/>

A#20:' L3648636+1Z =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&A#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B5-!//2-B.302-?0,29

B35-C-B.,G.5

".;;6Q:-C6Z/56/-".3>/235Z0G

?,*#+%,$: %%'-OT_-DJTEST?-?N!=I-OT_-*T??PI-DJU%-'?V

!2,),-#": ?2G,.Q242/>-6@-32.3-;663

())"%*#+%,$';,<: ?TEh#$(#&$%&a ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

"3063-!GG36F.,-J6+52Z6,;23-"=

A#20:' 732.589-*3./:89-./;-
<389

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: "3063-.GG36F.,-05-/6>-32X+032;./*%-%,$:%$#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B35-K0,,0./-K./Q2,29

B35-E-_0,,0.45

L3956/-BQJ+1Z-!3QZ0>2Q>5

?,*#+%,$: *02,;-T/;I-$YY-J<KK-L!?M-?N!=I-*?!OMLPI-DJ'A-$OC

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.-50/1,2-5>6329-32.3-2H>2/506/-G36F0;0/1-2/,.312;-:0>QZ2/I-;0/0/1-3664-./;-325>-.32.I-
RZ0QZ-R6+,;-2H>2/;-8296/;->Z2-32.3-R.,,-6@->Z2-63010/.,-Z6+52-89-'4-@63-RZ0QZ->Z2-4.H04+4-
Z201Z>-R6+,;-82-(cA4-./;-@63-RZ0QZ->Z2-Z201Z>-6@->Z2-2.F25-R6+,;-82-%cY4

())"%*#+%,$';,<: =""(#$(#&$%$& ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

_63:-@63-D6+/Q0,-89-D6+/Q0,

A#20:' K2.56R2-./;-B632>6/-
T.5>

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&Y#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+:

B35-E-_0,,0.45

_033.,-L636+1Z-D6+/Q0,

?,*#+%,$: _033.,-B2>36G6,0>./-L636+1Z-D6+/Q0,I-E6,.3-D.4G+5I-%()-KT!EN_T-?N!=I-KT!EN_TI-DJ')-
AK_

!2,),-#": =246,0>06/-6@-2H05>0/1->04823-8+0,>-5>632-5Z2;-./;-32WQ6/@01+3.>06/-6@-Q.3-G.3:0/1c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$%$( ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' J25R.,, =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&A#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-=2//05-B.Z6/9

B35-C-BQB.Z6/

N_TO-TKK<E-!?DJ<STDSE

?,*#+%,$: E6,R.9I-'(-7!PSNO-?N!=I-7!PSNOI-DJU&-AVT

!2,),-#": =246,0>06/-6@-2H05>0/1-50/1,2-5>6329-1.3.12-./;-6+>-8+0,;0/15I-Q6/5>3+Q>06/-6@-/2R-1.3.12I-+>0,0>9-
./;-5>632-3664-[50;2]-./;-/2R-32.3-63./1239-./;-3.052;-G.>06c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$%%& ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' O2R-L301Z>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&A#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-E-_.3;

B35-B!-C.Q:56/

=C-D66:2-g-D6-K>;

?,*#+%,$: $-"?<ODTEE-?N!=I-OT_-L?<7JSNOI-DJ')-)T"

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.-;63423->6->Z2-@36/>-366@-5,6G2c

!#&/'96',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Page 179



())"%*#+%,$';,<: ?TEh#$(#&$%%% ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

"3063-!GG36F.,-J6+52Z6,;23-"=

A#20:' "32/>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: "3063-.GG36F.,-05-/6>-32X+032;./*%-%,$:%'#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-=.F0;-*.+,:/23

B35-C-BQB.Z6/

?,*#+%,$: $A-"`K*N?=-!^TO`TI-"?TOSNOI-DJ'(-&SL

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.-50/1,2-5>6329-32.3-2H>2/506/-RZ0QZ-R6+,;-2H>2/;-8296/;->Z2-32.3-R.,,-6@->Z2-63010/.,-
Z6+52-89-'c)4-@63-RZ0QZ->Z2-4.H04+4-Z201Z>-R6+,;-82-'4-./;-@63-RZ0QZ->Z2-Z201Z>-6@->Z2-2.F25-
R6+,;-82-%cY4

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$%(Y ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' L280/1>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&Y#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B35-L-BQ=6//2,,

B055-!-BQ=6+1.,,

B3-O-=.F025

?,*#+%,$: %Y-LTOSP-DKNETI-J<7JT?-LTL<O7SNOI-DJU(-%"V

!2,),-#": ?2>2/>06/-6@-5Z2;#5+4423-Z6+52-.>->Z2-32.3c

())"%*#+%,$';,<: KLD#$(#&$%'A ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

K05>2;-L+0,;0/1-D6/52/>

A#20:' D,.+1Z>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&Y#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-=.F0;-NR2/-g-B35-!//.-K6+052-
J+4GZ3025

B3-"-J6R56/

!/;32R-E40>Z-!3QZ0>2Q>5-K>;

?,*#+%,$: )a-!EJ^<KKT-?N!=I-DK!`7JSNOI-DJ'(-AE!

!2,),-#": ?2>365G2Q>0F2-R63:5-@63-32W63;230/1-6@-:0>QZ2/-@2/25>3.>06/-0/-Q6/d+/Q>06/-R0>Z-2H>2/;0/1-,01Z>R2,,-
.32.-.>-8.5242/>-,2F2,->6-32.3-6@-G36G23>9cW-!42/;2;-;25Q30G>06/

())"%*#+%,$';,<: !""#$(#&$%)& ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

A#20:' J25R.,, =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: !GG36F2./*%-%,$:&Y#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-D,0F2-=+/@29

B35-C-BQB.Z6/

B3-B.3:-L.>Z1.>2

?,*#+%,$: J0,,@02,;I-A%-L?<BES!7T-?N!=I-L!?OESNOI-DJU&-$hV

!2,),-#": ?246F.,-6@-Q6/;0>06/-(-.>>.QZ2;->6-G,.//0/1-G23405506/-32@c$(#&&YYac

())"%*#+%,$';,<: ?TEh#$(#&$%UU ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

"3063-!GG36F.,-J6+52Z6,;23-"=

A#20:' T.5>Z.4 =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: "3063-.GG36F.,-05-/6>-32X+032;./*%-%,$:($#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-=.F0;-O+12/>

B35-C-BQB.Z6/

E-O-!4239-!3QZ0>2Q>+3.,-E23F0Q25

?,*#+%,$: a-T=7T_NN=-=?<^TI-T!ESJ!BI-DJU%-U="

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.-Q6/523F.>639-RZ0QZ-R6+,;-2H>2/;-8296/;->Z2-32.3-R.,,-6@->Z2-63010/.,-Z6+52-89-)ca4-
@63-RZ0QZ->Z2-4.H04+4-Z201Z>-R6+,;-82-%ca4-./;-@63-RZ0QZ->Z2-Z201Z>-6@->Z2-2.F25-R6+,;-82-
%c'4

!#&/'98',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Page 180



())"%*#+%,$';,<: ?TEh#$(#&$%Y$ ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

"3063-!GG36F.,-J6+52Z6,;23-"=

A#20:' 732.589-*3./:89-./;-
<389

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: "3063-.GG36F.,-05-/6>-32X+032;./*%-%,$:($#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-C-7.5:0,,

B35-B!-C.Q:56/

?,*#+%,$: $U-CT**?TPE-=?<^TI-7?T!ELPI-DJ'a-%OC

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.-50/1,2-5>6329-32.3-2H>2/506/-RZ0QZ-R6+,;-2H>2/;-8296/;->Z2-32.3-R.,,-6@->Z2-63010/.,-
Z6+52-89-'c)4-@63-RZ0QZ->Z2-4.H04+4-Z201Z>-R6+,;-82-(c)4-./;-@63-RZ0QZ->Z2-Z201Z>-6@->Z2-
2.F25-R6+,;-82-%c$4

())"%*#+%,$';,<: ?TEh#$(#&$%Y) ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

"3063-!GG36F.,-J6+52Z6,;23-"=

A#20:' K05Q.3; =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: "3063-.GG36F.,-05-/6>-32X+032;./*%-%,$:($#$&#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-./;-B35-J+>QZ0/56/

B35-B!-C.Q:56/

SZ2-M2/2@0Q:-C6/25-".3>/235Z0G

?,*#+%,$: 'Y-MO!?TELN?N`7J-?N!=I-K<ED!?=I-DJ''-%LV

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.-50/1,2-5>6329-32.3-2H>2/506/-RZ0QZ-R6+,;-2H>2/;-8296/;->Z2-32.3-R.,,-6@->Z2-63010/.,-
Z6+52-89-(c)A)4-@63-RZ0QZ->Z2-4.H04+4-Z201Z>-R6+,;-82-(cYU'4-./;-@63-RZ0QZ->Z2-Z201Z>-6@->Z2-
2.F25-R6+,;-82-%c))&4

())"%*#+%,$';,<: ?TEh#$(#&$%YY ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

"3063-!GG36F.,-J6+52Z6,;23-"=

A#20:' J25R.,, =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: "3063-.GG36F.,-05-/6>-32X+032;./*%-%,$:&U#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-g-B35-D69,2

B35-C-BQB.Z6/

SZ2-M2/2@0Q:-C6/25-".3>/235Z0G

?,*#+%,$: B.9@02,;I-')-L!?OESNO-?N!=I-L!?OESNOI-DJU&-%EE

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.-50/1,2-5>6329-32.3-2H>2/506/-RZ0QZ-R6+,;-2H>2/;-8296/;->Z2-32.3-R.,,-6@->Z2-63010/.,-
Z6+52-89-(c)A'4-@63-RZ0QZ->Z2-4.H04+4-Z201Z>-R6+,;-82-(cUUa4-./;-@63-RZ0QZ->Z2-Z201Z>-6@->Z2-
2.F25-R6+,;-82-%c'Y&4

())"%*#+%,$';,<: ?TEh#$(#&$%YA ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

"3063-!GG36F.,-J6+52Z6,;23-"=

A#20:' B632>6/-_25>-./;-
E.+1Z.,,-B.5502

=2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: "3063-.GG36F.,-05-/6>-32X+032;./*%-%,$:&'#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B3-D-C6/25

B35-B!-C.Q:56/

?!=B-K>;

?,*#+%,$: $%-OTSJT?SNO-?N!=I-BN?TSNOI-DJ'U-YS?

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.-50/1,2-5>6329-32.3-2H>2/506/-RZ0QZ-R6+,;-2H>2/;-8296/;->Z2-32.3-R.,,-6@->Z2-63010/.,-
Z6+52-89-'c)&4-@63-RZ0QZ->Z2-4.H04+4-Z201Z>-R6+,;-82-'c&4-./;-@63-RZ0QZ->Z2-Z201Z>-6@->Z2-
2.F25-R6+,;-82-%c)&4

!#&/'99',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Page 181



())"%*#+%,$';,<: ?TEh#$(#&$%aU ())"%*#+%,$'=>)/:

./*%-%,$'?/@/":

"3063-!GG36F.,-J6+52Z6,;23-"=

A#20:' L280/1>6/ =2,21.>2;

./*%-%,$'.#+/: "3063-.GG36F.,-05-/6>-32X+032;./*%-%,$:&U#$$#%&$(

B#-/'CDD%*/2:

(&/$+:())"%*#$+: B35-=R923

B35-C-BQB.Z6/

D,0@@-T,,06>

?,*#+%,$: '-LT?_PO-LN`KT^!?=I-J<7JT?-LTL<O7SNOI-DJU(-)K?

!2,),-#": T32Q>06/-6@-.-2;R.3;0./-Q6/523F.>639-2H>2/506/-RZ0QZ-R6+,;-2H>2/;-8296/;->Z2-32.3-R.,,-6@->Z2-
63010/.,-Z6+52-89-'c&&4-@63-RZ0QZ->Z2-4.H04+4-Z201Z>-R6+,;-82-(cY)4-./;-@63-RZ0QZ->Z2-Z201Z>-
6@->Z2-2.F25-R6+,;-82-%c'&4

=,+#"';KLM/2',D'())"%*#+%,$-'./*%0/0:'6GE

S6>.,-"23-

!GG36F2 $%Y

K.R@+,-`52 $

"23405506/-?2X+032; $

"2340>>2;-;2F2,6G42/> $

"32W!GG,0Q.>06/-?2G,9 $

"3063-!GG36F.,-70F2/ $

"3063-.GG36F.,-05-/6>-32X+032; $)

"3063-!GG36F.,-?2@+52; $

?2@+52 $'

_0>Z;3.R/ %

?2G63>-S6>., $U'

NKLL#2>',D'0#+#

!#&/'9E',D'9EJefS2QZE23Ff=D=.>.fD395>.,-?2G63>5f=D-?2G63>5f=2,21.>2;-=2Q0506/5-@63-Q6440>>22-.12/;.c3G>

Page 182


	Agenda
	1 MINUTES
	4 APP/13/01297: Former Daryl Industries, KELVIN ROAD, SEACOMBE, CH44 7DW - Temporary change of use from B1, B2 and B8 uses to D2 leisure, skateboarding facility.
	5 APP/12/01377: Unused Land, CARR LANE, HOYLAKE - The erection of 26 affordable homes together with associated works (AMENDED APPLICATION).
	6 APP/13/00148: 71 WELLINGTON ROAD, NEW BRIGHTON, CH45 2NE -  Refurbishment of property including change of use to dual C2 Use (Residential Institution) and C3 Use (Dwelling house) (amended plans received)
	7 APP/13/00404: Shell Service Station, CHURCH LANE, WOODCHURCH, CH49 7LR - New single storey retail unit
	8 APP/13/00780: Caravan At Springbank, FRANKBY STILES, FRANKBY, CH48 1PL -  Construction of a dwelling house
	9 APP/13/00886:  Bebington High School, HIGHER BEBINGTON ROAD, HIGHER BEBINGTON, CH63 2PS - Erection of a single storey construction skills training building
	10 OUT/13/00958: 837-839 CORPORATION ROAD, BIRKENHEAD - Demolition of existing buildings and erection of 24no. apartments and a pair of semi-detached houses.
	11 APP/13/00975: 22 OLD GREASBY ROAD, UPTON, CH49 6LT - Erection of a log cabin in the garden to house a hot tub and sauna (retrospective)
	12 APP/13/00980: The Shieling, 60 PIPERS LANE, HESWALL, CH60 9HN - Two Storey detached domestic property
	13 APP/13/01015: 28 BRIMSTAGE ROAD, BEBINGTON, CH63 3EW -  Proposed single storey rear extension and two storey side/rear extension. Construction of two storey bay window to existing side extension and erection of pitched roof on existing flat roofed extension.
	14 OUT/13/01140: Unused Land, BOROUGH ROAD, SEACOMBE, CH44 6NQ - Erection of 28no. new build apartments in one three storey block and one two storey block together with site works
	15 APP/13/01294: Cleaver Residential Home, OLDFIELD ROAD, HESWALL, CH60 6SE - Refurbishment of the existing care home and the erection of a new extension wing to provide 53 Bedrooms with associated facilities,new access road from Oldfield Road, new car park with associated hard and soft landscaping to grounds.
	16 APP/13/01301: 85A SOUTH PARADE, WEST KIRBY, CH48 0RR - Balcony to front, external and internal alterations, and conversion from 2 flats to 1 flat.
	17 OUT/13/00527:156-162 BEDFORD ROAD, ROCK FERRY, CH42 2AS -  Demolition of existing buildings and erection of 27 apartments
	18 APP/13/00956: 9 GARDEN HEY ROAD, MEOLS, CH47 5AS - Erection of a single storey rear extension, garage conversion and alterations to existing roof to include a hip to gable and rear dormer
	19 APP/13/01174: 104-106 EGERTON PARK, ROCK FERRY, CH42 4RB - Retrospective application for Landscaping, fencing and car parking (amended description).
	20 APP/13/01288: Serenity Clinic, 162 BANKS ROAD, WEST KIRBY, CH48 0RH - Loft alterations and provision of rear dormer.
	21 Planning Applications Decided Under Delegated Powers Between 01/10/2013 and 10/11/2013

